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File #: 091617 Version: 1

Number

091617

Version

SUBSTITUTE 1

Reference

091175

Sponsor

THE CHAIR

Title

Substitute motion approving the King’s Academy proposed charter school contract.

Analysis

On January 20, 2010, the Common Council authorized the King’s Academy to operate a Milwaukee
Common Council charter school, as recommended by the Charter School Review Committee. This
motion approves a 5-year charter school contract, which is attached to this file, and directs the
appropriate City officials to execute the contract.

Body

Whereas, On January 20, 2010, the Common Council by motion approved the recommendation of
the Charter School Review Committee to grant charter school status to the King’s Academy and
authorized King’'s Academy to operate a Milwaukee Common Council charter school beginning with
the 2010-2011 school year, subject to subsequent Common Council approval of the negotiated
charter school contract; and

Whereas, The City attorney has successfully negotiated a proposed 5-year charter school contract
with King’s Academy, which is attached to this file; now, therefore

It is moved, By the Common Council, that the Common Council approves the proposed charter
school 5-year contract submitted by the City Attorney and directs the appropriate City officials to
execute the contract substantially in the form attached to this file, with such revisions as may be
required by the City Attorney.

Requestor

Drafter
LRB10203-2
TWM:lp
5/7/2010
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CHARTER SCHOOL CONTRACT
BETWEEN
CITY OF MILWAUKEE
AND
KING’S ACADEMY

THIS CONTRACT made by and between the City of Milwaukee, acting by its Common Council,
(hereinafter, "City"), 200 East Wells Street, Milwaukee Wisconsin, 53202, and King’s Academy
7798 North 60™ Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53223-4153 (hereinafter, "Charter School").

WHEREAS, City, acting by its Common Council, is authorized by Wis. Stat. § 118.40 (2r) to
initiate a contract with an individual or group to operate a school as a Charter School under State of
Wisconsin funding provisions set forth in Wis. Stat. § 118.40(2r)(e); and

WHEREAS, on May 5, 1998, the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee passed File Number
971759, a substitute ordinance relating to designation of charter schools and establishing a Charter
School Review Committee (hereinafter, “CSRC”); and

WHEREAS, File Number 971759, when approved by the Mayor of Milwaukee, resulted in the
creation of Section 320-41 and Chapter 330 of the Code of Ordinances; and

WHEREAS, Section 320-41 and Chapter 330 of the Code of Ordinances spell out the powers and
duties of the CSRC and set forth the procedures and criteria that the CSRC must use in
considering, denying, and approving applications for charter school status; and

WHEREAS, Charter School has applied for charter school status; and

WHEREAS, On October 28, 2009, as required by Chapter 330, the CSRC held a public hearing
on the application of Charter School for charter school status; and

WHEREAS, on November 10, 2009, the CSRC, applying the criteria set forth in Chapter 330,
determined that the application of Charter School complied with the requirements of Sections 330-
5 and 330-7, that Charter School will operate an educational program that has a reasonable
prospect of providing Milwaukee children a good education, and that Charter School has an
appropriate governance structure, sound system of management, adequate budget and budget
process, and a qualified body of administration, teachers, staff; and

WHEREAS, the Common Council by motion on January 20, 2010 has approved the
recommendation of the CSRC to grant the application of Charter School for charter school status;
and

WHEREAS, the parties have successfully negotiated a Charter School contract which, in
accordance with Wis. Stat. § 118.40(2r)(b), contains all of the provisions specified under Wis. Stat.
§§ 118.40(1m)(b)1-14 as well as additional provisions;



NOW THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

I.

CHARTER SCHOOL HEREBY AGREES TO:

A. The name of the person who will be in charge of the Charter School and the
manner in which administrative services will be provided.

The person named in the Charter School application (kept on file in the Office of the City
of Milwaukee Department of Administration and incorporated herein by reference as
Appendix A) shall be the person in charge of the Charter School. The manner in which
administrative services will be provided shall be in accordance with Appendix A.

B. A description of the educational program of the school.

Charter School shall provide the educational program set forth in Appendix A. Charter
School shall ensure that all classrooms are equipped with all materials, equipment and
supplies required to provide the educational program set forth in Appendix A.

Charter School anticipates a maximum pupil enrollment of 200. In the event Charter
School exceeds its anticipated pupil population by more than 25%, Charter School shall
promptly notify the CSRC in writing. In the event Charter School enrollment falls below
125 pupils, Charter School shall immediately notify the CSRC and seek a contract
modification in accordance with § II.B. In the event Charter School wishes to change the
grade levels offered by the school, Charter School shall seek a contract modification in
accordance with § I1.B.

C. The methods the school will use to enable pupils to attain the educational goals
under Wis. Stat. § 118.01.

Charter School shall use the methods described in Appendix A to enable pupils to attain the
educational goals listed in Wis. Stat. § 118.01.

D. Charter School shall use the following local measures and standardized tests to
measure pupil progress under Wis. Stat. § 118.01.

Charter School shall meet or exceed such academic performance standards as may, from
time to time, be established by CSRC and communicated in writing to Charter School. In
addition, Charter School shall use the following standardized tests and local measures to
measure pupil progress under Wis. Stat. § 118.01.

. LOCAL MEASURES
Charter School shall use the local measures described in Appendix A and the

school’s annual learning memo to measure pupil progress under Wis. Stat. §
118.01.



STANDARDIZED TESTS

Charter School shall administer such standardized tests as may be required under
Wis. Stat. § 118.40(2r)(d), the No Child Left Behind Act, 20 U.S.C. § 6301 et
seq., or other law.

In those grade levels in which standardized testing is not required under Wis.
Stat. § 118.40(2r)(d), the No Child Left Behind Act, 20 U.S.C. § 6301 ef seq., or
other law, or in which only a standardized reading test is required, Charter School
shall administer such standardized tests as may be required by CSRC.

Charter School shall report the results of standardized tests to CSRC, or its
designee, in such manner as CSRC may determine.

Charter School shall pay all costs incurred in the administration, scoring and
reporting on results of all tests, including those required under Wis. Stat. §
118.40(2r)(d)(2.).

The governance structure of the school, including the method to be followed by
the school to ensure parental involvement.

INCORPORATION

Charter School is incorporated under Chapter 181 of the Wisconsin
Statutes as a non-profit nonsectarian corporation. Charter School is
exempt from federal income tax under 501(a) of the Internal Revenue
Code as an organization described in section 501(c)(3). Charter School
shall immediately notify City if there is a change in status in this regard.
City reserves the right to terminate this Contract due to a change in status.

GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

The governance structure of Charter School shall be that set forth in
Appendix A. Charter School shall notify City 30 days prior to any
anticipated change in the governance structure or governing board members
of the school. The City reserves the right to reject any proposed change of
the governance structure.

PARENTAL INVOLVEMENT

Charter School shall employ the methods described in Appendix A to
ensure parental involvement.

Subject to Wis. Stat. §§ 118.40(7)(a), 118.19(1) and 121.02(1)(a)2. the
qualifications that must be met by the individuals to be employed in the school.



Charter School shall ensure that instructional staff of Charter School all hold a license or
permit to teach issued by the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction (hereinafter,
CGDPI”).

G. The procedures that the school will follow to ensure the health and safety of
the pupils.

Charter School shall comply with all applicable Federal, State and local health and safety
requirements. Charter School shall ensure that all of its pupils comply with Wisconsin
immunization requirements.

H. The means by which the school will achieve a racial and ethnic balance among
its pupils that is reflective of City’s school-age population.

Charter School shall periodically advertise its nondiscrimination policy. Charter School
shall target its marketing efforts in neighborhoods which may be underrepresented in
Charter School’s pupil population.

L. The requirements for admission to the school.

Pupils who are enrolled in the Charter School Program shall reside in the City of
Milwaukee.

If more pupils apply for admission than can be accommodated, Charter School shall admit
pupils on the basis of a lottery. However, continuing pupils and their siblings and children
of current employees of Charter School may be given preference in admission and do not
need to be included in the lottery process.

Charter School shall maintain pupil data base information pertaining to each Charter
School pupil, including, but not limited to, the pupil's name, address, home phone number,
place and date of birth, parent(s) or guardian, immunization records, ethnic background,
school of last attendance, number of siblings free lunch status, and emergency contact.

Charter School shall submit to CSRC a copy of all documentation Charter School submits
to DPI concerning pupil counts.

J. The manner in which annual audits of the financial and programmatic
operations of the school will be performed.

Charter School agrees to comply with the same federal and state audit requirements as do
other public schools in the state.

o AUDIT REQUIREMENTS



CSRC or designee and City Comptroller or designee shall have full access
to all books and records during normal business hours and upon reasonable
notice.

Charter School shall submit to CSRC or designee and/or City Comptroller
or designee within 75 days after fiscal year end a complete set of audited
financial statements including Balance Sheet, Income Statement and
Statement of Cash Flows together with full footnote disclosure. The audit
statements shall be prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles and shall be prepared using full accrual accounting.
The audit shall be conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards and Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller
General of the United States. The auditor shall also attest to the validity of
Charter School enrollment and pupil eligibility as represented in Charter
School records and reports, applying appropriate State of Wisconsin
requirements and AICPA (American Institute of CPAs) attestation
standards. Notwithstanding other provisions of this Contract, City retains
the right, with approval of the Common Council, to terminate the Charter
Contract should such auditor’s opinions be anything other than unqualified.

Charter School shall provide the following:

a) Not less than 30 days prior to the first day of school, or August 1,
2010, whichever is sooner, a letter signed by an appropriate official
committing to a line of credit of not less than $150,000. This amount
assumes 125 certified pupil enrollment. Line of credit may be adjusted
depending on certified pupil enrollment; and

b) No later than July 15,2010, a list containing the name, address and
phone number of all pupils certified for enrollment at Charter School for the
2010-2011 school year. Charter School shall have 125 pupils certified for
enrollment by July 15, 2010. The CSRC must approve the list as sufficient
before Charter School opens for the 2010-2011 school year.

c) Not less than 30 days prior to the first day of school, or August 1,
2010, whichever is sooner, a current list containing the name, address and
phone number of all teachers on the Charter School payroll for the 2010-
2011 school year. The CSRC must approve the list as sufficient for
adequate enrollment before Charter School opens for the 2010-2011 school
year, and

d) Not less than 30 days prior to the first day of school, or August 1,
2010, whichever is sooner, an executed lease agreement or proof of facility
ownership providing appropriate space for operating the Charter School
Program at Charter School for the 2010-2011 school year.



In all contract auditor representations regarding Charter School’s financial
reporting, such auditors will certify that they have complied with the
relevant AICPA standards for attestation engagements as contained in
SSAE (Statement on Standards for Attestation Engagements)
pronouncements.

FISCAL AND OPERATIONAL MONITORING REQUIREMENTS

5.

All management letters and all other reports of an independent auditor
transmitting reportable conditions or advice to management or reviewer
related to Charter School must be submitted to CSRC or designee and City
Comptroller or designee within 15 days of receipt.

Single audit reports, prepared in accordance with The Single Audit Act of
1996 if applicable, must be submitted to CSRC or designee and/or City
Comptroller or designee within 75 days of fiscal year end.

Charter School agrees to assist CSRC designees (currently Children’s
Research Center and M.L. Tharps & Associates) in assessing Charter
School educational performance and financial status, respectively. These
assessments are expected to annually cover the reasonableness of academic
achievement and programmatic results reported by Charter School as well
as various aspects of financial performance. Charter School assistance
could take the form of interviews, provision of data, access to all
appropriate records and other assistance consistent with the purpose of the
above assessments. Such reports as prepared by CSRC designees are to be
completed within 75 days of the end of the school year. Such other
performance reports as necessary will additionally be required during the
school year. CSRC designees will plan work with Charter School staff so
as to minimize any interruption with the educational activities of Charter
School. Such reports will be used in determining the exercise of renewal
options for Charter Contract. City retains the right to terminate this
Contract upon receipt and review of such performance reports. Charter
School shall also participate in a fraud questionnaire to be conducted by ML
Tharpes.

The following items are to be provided to CSRC or their designee on an
annual basis:

a) For new charter schools, the approved annual budget is to be
revised or confirmed as unchanged on August 1 and November 1;

b) Provide evidence by August 1 that all staff are appropriately
certified;



Evidence of adequate liquidity in an amount agreed to by CSRC
(Line of Credit or other source(s) of cash (other revenues, reserves,
personal guarantees) by August 1;

Liability Insurance contract or certification of adequate insurability
for the fiscal year;

Lease agreement or title to school building and certificate of
occupancy covering the fiscal year;

Beginning with the completion of the first month of the school
year and monthly thereafter, Charter School shall prepare and
submit to CSRC and City Comptroller the following:

o End of Month Cash Balance Report: Provides monthly
cash budget for each month of the fiscal year and compares
budget to actual receipts, disbursements and cash balance
for each month in the fiscal year to the current month. Also
includes “comments.” Signed and dated by financial
officer and Executive Director and received by the 10"
calendar day following the end of the prior month.

o Quarterly Report of Income and Expense with
Comparison to Budget. Presented in same line item
format as original budget. Signed and dated by the
financial officer and Executive Director and received by the
10" calendar day following the end of the previous three
month period.

Material Event Notice. Written Notice is required of each Charter
School within 10 calendar days of:

Any major event having a clear and material impact on the
school’s current or future fiscal status.

Any legal action taken against the school, or its major officers in
their official capacity (Board members, Principal, CEO, CFO, etc.)

Any changes in executive staff including Principal, CEO or CFO.

Any instance of a delay or deferral of staff payroll extending
beyond one calendar week.

Delinquent accounts payable exceeding 10% of the school’s annual
budget.



Failure to comply with this Material Event Notice requirement may result in
revocation of the school’s charter status.

10.  Intervention Monitoring of Financial Status. At the discretion of the
CSRC and based upon the level of compliance with the above
requirements and the recommendations of the Committee’s financial
management consultant, additional requirements may be imposed upon a
charter school. These may including the following:

o Immediate School-wide Management & Internal Controls
Review to assure that books are auditable, controls are sufficient to
conduct on-going business, and that no “going concern” issues
exist. The CSRC may revoke a Charter if books are unauditable,
no cash — line of credit, lack of required financial reports, etc.
Immediate probation may also result.

° As a result of above review, a Scheduled Actions to Correct
Financial Deficiencies Report may be required of the school, with
corrective actions to be taken and a timetable. CSRC will consider
whether to accept and act on report.

o Monthly financial statement — shorter time interval, if required
by CSRC. This includes balance sheet, income statement and
receipts and disbursements.

o All on-going monitoring requirements must continue to be
fulfilled.

K. The procedures for disciplining pupils.

Charter School shall adhere to the procedures for disciplining pupils set forth in
Appendix A.

L. The public school alternatives for pupils who reside in the City and do not
wish to attend or are not admitted to the Charter School.

As required by Wis. Stat. § 118.40(6): “Program voluntary. No pupil may be required to
attend a charter school without his or her approval, if the pupil is an adult, or the approval
of his or her parents or legal guardian, if the pupil is a minor.” A pupil who is a resident of
the City of Milwaukee, who does not choose to attend Charter School, may attend a school
operated and managed by the Milwaukee Board of School Directors.

M. A description of the school facilities and the types and limits of the liability
insurance that the school will carry.



Charter School shall locate an appropriate school facility. Prior to committing itself to the
facility, Charter School shall notify CSRC and CSRC shall view the facility to ascertain its
appropriateness to operate the Charter School contracted for under this Contract.

Charter School shall ensure that the facility in which its program is conducted is adequate
to serve the pupil population set forth in Appendix A and that the facility meets all local,
state and federal laws, codes, rules and regulations pertaining to health and safety that
apply to public schools in Wisconsin cities of the first class. Charter School shall assume
full responsibility for the cost of providing and maintaining this facility.

In the event Charter School anticipates relocating its school, and prior to committing itself
to a new facility, Charter School shall notify CSRC in writing of its desire to relocate.
Charter School shall ensure that any new facility meets all of the safety codes and standards
required under this Contract, including, but not limited to, the occupancy permit referred to
in this section, in accordance with applicable timelines. CSRC shall view any new facility
to ascertain its appropriateness to operate the Charter School contracted for under this
Contract. Charter School shall not commit itself to a new facility without first seeking and
obtaining an amendment to this Contract in accordance with § I1.B.

Charter School shall obtain, at least 30 days prior to the start of the first day of pupil
attendance, an occupancy permit for school usage to provide the educational program under
this Contract.

Charter School shall comply with all laws and regulations pertaining to asbestos abatement
that may apply to Charter School.

o INDEMNIFICATION

Charter School shall be required to defend, indemnify and hold harmless City, its
agents, officers, and employees (the "indemnitee") from and against any and all
actual or alleged claims, demands, actions, causes of action, damages and claims of
any kind, including, but not limited to, for bodily injuries, personal injuries,
contingent liabilities or damages and reasonable attorney fees, arising out of or in
any way related to or associated with, or arising from the services rendered under
this Contract or the operation of the Charter School Program, that are or may be
brought or maintained by any individual or entity against the indemnitee. This
indemnification obligation shall include any actual or alleged claims or causes of
action of any kind against the indemnitee due to its decision to award a contract to
Charter School.

This indemnification obligation shall not be reduced in any way by the existence or
nonexistence, limitation, amount or type of damages, compensation or benefits
payable under worker's compensation laws or other insurance provisions. Under no
circumstances is the indemnitee’s recovery limited due to the fact that City is named
as an additional insured under any of Charter School’s insurance policies. Charter



School agrees to accept tender of the defense of any claim or action against City
falling within the scope of this indemnity.

o INSURANCE

Charter School understands and agrees that financial responsibility for claims or damages to any
person, or to Charter School employees and agents, shall rest with the Charter School. Charter
School shall effect and maintain insurance coverage, including, but not limited to, Worker’s
Compensation, Employer’s Liability, Commercial General Liability, Contractual Liability,
Automobile Liability, Errors and Omissions Coverage, Directors and Officers Liability,
Employment Practices Liability, and Umbrella Liability to support such financial obligations.

A certificate of insurance acceptable to City evidencing the aforementioned insurance
requirements is to be provided to CSRC. Certification shall state that the insurance policies
issued to the Charter School meet the requirements as outlined below and protects the school
against such risks of loss and in such amounts as are ordinarily and customarily insured against
by similar educational institutions engaged in the same or similar activities and similarly
situated.

All certificates are to be provided to CSRC within 30 days of final execution of this
Contract. If Charter School does not comply with this provision of the Contract, City has
the authority to declare this Contract terminated in accordance with the provisions of
paragraph II. C. 2.

The minimum insurance requirements that City necessitates from Charter School shall be:

General Requirements
e All policies shall state that the City shall be afforded a thirty (30) day written notice
of cancellation, non-renewal or material change by any of Charter School insurers
providing the coverage required by City for the duration of this Contract.

e Insurance companies must be acceptable to City and must have a current A.M. Best
rating of A- VIII or better.

e All policies, with the exception of the School Leaders’ Errors and Omissions, the
Directors and Officers Liability and the Employment Practices Liability policies,
shall be written on an occurrence form.

e The Charter School shall, at least once every three years, have a written risk
management and insurance evaluation by a risk or insurance consultant.

Worker’s Compensation and Employer’s Liability

Worker’s Compensation Statutory Coverage
Bodily Injury by Accident $100,000 each accident
Bodily Injury by Disease $500,000 policy limit
Bodily Injury by Disease $100,000 each employee
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e Employer’s Liability at limits noted above or higher limits if needed to meet
Umbrella underlying insurance requirements.

e Coverage shall be modified to include a Waiver of subrogation Endorsement in
favor of City including its directors, officers, agents, employees and volunteers.

Commercial General Liability

Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 each occurrence
General Aggregate $2,000,000 aggregate
Personal & Advertising Injury Limit $1,000,000 each occurrence
Products - Completed Operations Aggregate $2,000,000 aggregate
Medical Expense $ 5,000 each person

e Coverage must be on an occurrence basis — claims-made will not be accepted.
e Coverage must be equivalent to ISO form CG0001 or better.

e The City of Milwaukee shall be added as an additional insured using ISO form
CG2026 or its equivalent.

e (Coverage shall be modified to include a Waiver of Subrogation Endorsement in
favor of City including its directors, officers, agents, employees and volunteers.

e (Coverage will apply on a primary and non-contributory basis. We suggest the
following wording:

“If you have agreed in a written contract that this policy will be primary and
without right of contribution from any insurance in force for an Additional Insured
for liability arising out of your operations, and the contract was executed prior to
the bodily injury, property damage, personal injury or advertising injury, then this
insurance will be primary over, and we will not seek contribution from, such
insurance.”

e (Coverage shall apply to the risks associated with or arising out of the services
provided under this contract.

e Coverage shall not have any exclusions, sub-limits, or restrictions as respects
coverage for sexual abuse and molestation, corporal punishment, athletic events,
and use of athletic equipment.

Auto Liability
Combined Single Limit $1,000,000 each accident
Uninsured/Underinsured Motorists $1,000,000 each accident
Medical Expense $ 5,000 each person

e Coverage shall be modified to include a Waiver of Subrogation Endorsement in
favor of City including its directors, officers, agents, employees and volunteers.
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e If the Charter School owns or leases any vehicles, coverage must be for Any Auto
(Symbol 1). If there are no owned or leased vehicles then coverage must be for
Hired and Non-Owned Autos (Symbols 8 and 9).

e Coverage shall include contractual liability for risks assumed in this contract.

e [f the Charter School contracts for student transportation, a copy of the
transportation company’s insurance certificate must be included.

Umbrella (Excess) Liability
Umbrella (excess) Liability $5,000,000 per occurrence
$5,000,000 aggregate

e The Umbrella Liability insurance shall provide coverage excess of the Employer’s
Liability, Commercial General Liability, Auto Liability and School Leaders’ Errors
and Omissions Coverage.

Crime Insurance
Crime Insurance Limit: See below

e Crime Insurance, in the form of a Commercial Crime Policy, providing coverage
for Employee Dishonesty, On Premises, In Transit (Theft Disappearance and
Destruction Coverage Form and Robbery and Safe Burglary Coverage Form),
Forgery/Alteration, Computer and Funds Transfer Fraud

e Limit shall be carried for fifty percent (50%) of the total annual program costs of
Charter School.

e Such insurance may be written with a deductible; however, such deductible shall
not exceed $5,000.

e The City shall be named as loss payee with respect to losses involving property or
funds provided under this Contract by DPI.

e This policy is to cover all employees, officers, volunteers, and board members of
Charter School and all of Charter School’s contractors or subcontractors handling
money, securities or other property of Charter School.

** School Leaders’ Errors and Omissions
Limits $1,000,000 each claim or occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

e The policy shall not contain a punitive damages exclusion.

e [f written on a claims-made basis, the retroactive date shall be the date the Charter
School first began.

e [f written on a claims-made basis, the policy shall contain an extended reporting
endorsement of at least two years which will be exercised in the event of

12



Limits

Limits

cancellation or non-renewal of the policy unless the replacement policy contains
the original retroactive date.

Such insurance may be written with a deductible; however, such deductible shall
not exceed $5,000.

** Directors and Officers Liability

$5,000,000 each claim or occurrence
$5,000,000 aggregate

The policy shall not contain a punitive damages exclusion.

The pending and prior date shall be the date the Charter School first began.

The policy shall contain an extended reporting endorsement of at least two years
which will be exercised in the event of cancellation or non-renewal of the policy
unless the replacement policy contains the original pending and prior date.

Such insurance may be written with a deductible; however, such deductible shall
not exceed $5,000.

** Employment Practices Liability

$5,000,000 each claim or occurrence
$5,000,000 aggregate

The policy shall not contain a punitive damages exclusion.

The pending and prior date shall be the date the Charter School first began.

The policy shall contain an extended reporting endorsement of at least two years
which will be exercised in the event of cancellation or non-renewal of the policy
unless the replacement policy contains the original pending and prior date.

Such insurance may be written with a deductible; however, such deductible shall
not exceed $5,000.

** These coverages may be written in one package policy.

N.

The effect of the establishment of the Charter School on the liability of City.

Nothing contained herein shall be deemed to render Charter School and City as joint
ventures or partners of each other, and neither shall have the power to bind or obligate the
other, except in accordance with the terms of this Contract

As between Charter School and City, there shall be no liability on the part of City on
account of the establishment or operation of Charter School.
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No officer, agent, employee or volunteer of Charter School shall be deemed an officer,
agent, employee or volunteer of City for any purposes whatsoever.

City shall not pay any amount whatsoever to Charter School on account of the
establishment or operation of Charter School.

Any payments which may be due to Charter School for the operation of Charter School
Program are the responsibility of DPI. DPI is obligated under Wis. Stat.§ 118.40(2r)(e) to
make payment directly to the operator of Charter School in September, December,
February, and June of each year Charter School participates in the Charter School Program
under Wis. Stat. § 118.40(2r). If, for whatever reason, DPI fails to make any and/or all of
such payments to Charter School, City, its officers, agents, and employees shall have no
responsibility whatsoever to make such payments to Charter School.

O. Fees for contract administration.

Charter School shall pay to City any and all reasonable fees that may be assessed, from
time to time, by CSRC to process the application for a charter school contract or to oversee
the Charter School Contract. Charter School shall make payment to City in accordance
with the invoice from CSRC within 30 days of receipt of the next following payment from
DPI to Charter School.

P. Nonsectarian.

Charter School shall be nonsectarian in its programs, admissions policies, employment
practices and all other operations and shall not be affiliated with a sectarian school or
religious institution.

Q. Pupil tuition and fees.

Charter School shall not charge tuition for any pupil attending Charter School under the
Charter School Program, Wis. Stat. § 118.40(2r). Charter School is entitled to charge
tuition for pupils who are attending Charter School, but who are not doing so under Wis.
Stat. § 118.40(2r).

Nothing in this Contract shall prevent Charter School from operating a Before and After-
School Program, a day-care program, or a summer program nor from charging fees for

children participating in those programs.

Charter School may require its pupils to purchase and wear uniforms, but Charter School
may not profit from the sale of uniforms to pupils.

Charter School may assess reasonable pupil fees (not to exceed actual cost) for activities
such as field trips and social and extra-curricular activities.
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Charter School may charge a reasonable rental fee (not to exceed actual cost) for the use of
personal use items such as towels, gym clothes, or uniforms.

Charter School may not prohibit an eligible pupil from attending Charter School under this
Contract, expel or otherwise discipline the pupil, or withhold or reduce the pupil’s grades
because the pupil or the pupil’s family cannot pay or has not paid fees permissibly charged
under this section of the Contract.

Charter School may not charge fees for any of the following:

1. Instruction or registration.

2. Initial issuance of books.

3. Teacher salary.

4. Buildings, maintenance or equipment.

5. Courses credited for graduation.

6. Computers or microfilm readers.

R. Local education agency responsibilities.

Charter School is the Local Education Agency (LEA) for purposes of all state and federal
laws, codes, rules and regulations pertaining to LEA duties, rights and responsibilities.

S. Nondiscrimination and Other Requirements.

Charter School shall not discriminate in admission or deny participation in any program or
activity on the basis of a person's sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, pregnancy,
marital or parental status, sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional or learning
disability.

Charter School shall not discriminate against any qualified employee or qualified applicant
for employment because of sex, race, religion, color, national origin or ancestry, age,
disability, lawful source of income, marital status, sexual orientation, gender identity or
expression, past or present membership in the military service, familial status, or based
upon affiliation with, or perceived affiliation with any of these protected categories.
Charter School shall require all subcontractors with whom Charter School contracts to
comply with this same nondiscrimination in employment provision and shall require a
similar provision to be included in all subcontracts.

Charter School shall comply with the following state and federal laws and regulations as
those laws apply to traditional public schools and/or charter schools:

1. 42 U.S.C. §2000d et seq., Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of race, national origin, and color); and

2. 20 U.S.C. §1681 et seq., Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972
(prohibiting discrimination on the basis of sex) ; and
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3. 42 U.S.C. §6101 et seq., The Age Discrimination Act of 1975 (prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of age) ; and

4. 29 U.S.C. §794 et seq., Sec. 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (prohibiting
discrimination on the basis of handicap) and 42 U.S.C. §12101, et seq. the
Americans with Disabilities Act; and

5. 20 U.S.C. §1232g, Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA),
(regarding protection of pupil records), and Wis. Stat. §118.125; and

6. 20 U.S.C. §3171 et seq., The Drug-Free School and Communities Act of 1986;
and

7. 20 U.S.C. §1400 et seq., Individuals With Disabilities Education Act (IDEA); and

8. 29 U.S.C. §626 et seq., Age Discrimination in Employment Act, Older Worker
Benefits Protection Act of 1990; and

9. 29 U.S.C. §201 et seq., Fair Labor Standards Act; and

10. 29 U.S.C. §2601 et seq., Family and Medical Leave Act; and

11. 15 U.S.C. §2641 et seq., Asbestos Hazard Emergency Response Act (AHERA) ;
and

12. 20 U.S.C. §6301 et seq., No Child Left Behind Act (NCLB); and

13. 42 U.S.C. §11431 et seq., McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Improvements
Act of 2001; and

14.  All federal and state constitutional guarantees protecting the rights and liberties of
individuals, including freedom of religion, expression, association, against
unreasonable search and seizure, equal protection, and due process.

T. Background screening.

Charter School shall perform background screening through the Wisconsin Department of
Justice (and similar agencies of other states in the event of present or former out-of-state
residence) on all Charter School full and part-time employees and volunteers and shall not
assign any employee or volunteer to teach or work with pupils until Charter School
investigates and determines that there is nothing in the background of the employee or the
volunteer which would render the employee or volunteer unfit to teach or work with pupils
of Charter School, including, but not limited to, conviction of a criminal offense or pending
charges which substantially relate to the duties and responsibilities assigned to the
employee and/or volunteer.

For purposes of this Contract, volunteer means a non-paid person who serves under the
supervision of Charter School and who provides services on a regular and ongoing basis
or for more than 5 hours a week. It does not apply to those parents and/or other adults
who are one-time volunteers for field trips or other one-time only activities in Charter
School.

Charter School shall obtain the social security number of all individuals who are
volunteers having contact with Charter School pupils or individuals who are employed by
Charter School on either a full or part-time basis. Such social security numbers shall be
retained by Charter School and shall be provided to City upon request.
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II.

U. Right to inspect and receive requested information and reports.

Charter School shall grant City or its designee and/or CSRC or designee the right to inspect
Charter School facilities or to review any Charter School records at any time during the
term of this Contract.

Charter School shall give such information at such times and on such forms as may be
requested by City or its designee and/or CSRC or designee concerning any of the
operations of Charter School.

Charter School shall generate and provide such reports at such times and concerning such
matters as may be requested by City or its designee concerning any of the operations of
Charter School.

Charter School and City understand that City is bound by the Wisconsin Public Records
Law. Charter School acknowledges that it is obligated to assist City in retaining and
producing records that are subject to Wisconsin Public Records Law, and that the failure to
do so shall constitute a material breach of this Contract, and that Charter School must
defend and hold City harmless from liability under that law.

V. Calendar.

Charter School shall operate under the days and hours indicated in the calendar for the
2010-2011 school year, attached hereto as Appendix B and incorporated herein by
reference. Charter School shall annually provide CSRC with a school year calendar prior
to the conclusion of the preceding school year.

TERM AND MODIFICATION OR TERMINATION OF CONTRACT
A. Term.

The term of this Contract is five (5) school years commencing with the 2010-2011 school
year and ending on the last regularly scheduled school day in the 2014-2015 school year.
This Contract is contingent on the approval of the Common Council of the City of
Milwaukee. This Contract shall become effective upon approval by the Common Council
and execution by all appropriate persons.

B. Modification.

This Contract represents the entire agreement reached between the parties. This Contract
can be modified upon mutual agreement reached between the parties and reduced to
writing. If, during the term of this Contract, either party wishes to modify any of the terms
of this Contract, that party shall put the proposed modification in writing and submit it to
the other party for consideration. If CSRC determines that the proposed modification is not
a major modification, CSRC is authorized to act on behalf of the City. If CSRC determines
that the proposed modification is a major modification, approval shall be obtained from the
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Common Council of the City of Milwaukee prior to the implementation of the
modification.

Both parties agree to negotiate in good faith regarding proposed modifications to the
contract, and neither party shall withhold its approval unreasonably. Because Charter
School’s educational program is a major component of this Contract, if Charter School
wishes to make a significant change to its educational program, it shall seek approval as
described herein. In the event Charter School and the City are unable to come to an
agreement with respect to the modification of contract provisions, the City has the authority
to declare this Contract terminated in accordance with the provisions of paragraph I1.C.6.
The City shall not exercise this authority unreasonably.

C. Termination.

This Contract may be terminated before expiration of its term upon any of the following
circumstances:

o BY BOTH PARTIES:

1. Both parties agree in writing to the termination.
. BY CITY:
2. City determines that Charter School violated this Contract,

proposals or provisions in Appendix A, summaries or directives in
the annual report submitted by the CSRC to the Common Council,
or Chapter 330 of the Milwaukee Code of Ordinances, or no longer
meets the requirements of sec. 330-15 of the Milwaukee Code of
Ordinances.

3. City determines that pupils enrolled in Charter School have failed to
make sufficient progress toward attaining the educational goals
under Wis. Stat. § 118.01 or the academic performance criteria
established by City.

4. City determines that Charter School has failed to comply with
generally accepted accounting standards of fiscal management,
failed to maintain a pupil enrollment sufficient to support the school,
or in any other way failed to operate a financially viable Charter

School.

5. City determines that Charter School has violated Wis. Stat. §
118.40.

6. City determines that Charter School does not agree to modifications and/or

amendments required to this Contract by the City.
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I11.

In the event of a breach by Charter School under paragraphs (2)-(4), the City may, in its
sole discretion, allow Charter School a reasonable amount of time to cure the breach prior
to termination of the Contract.

If this Contract is terminated under the first ground (because both parties agree in writing to
the termination) the termination shall become effective on a date agreed to by the parties.
If this Contract is terminated under the second through sixth grounds (because of a
determination on the part of City) the termination of this Contract shall not become
effective until, at a minimum, the end of the semester in which notice of termination is
given, unless, in the sole discretion of City, termination should become effective sooner.

CSRC may recommend to City that this Contract be terminated under the third ground
(because pupils have failed to make sufficient progress) if Charter School fails to meet such
written academic performance criteria as may be established by CSRC.

Failure on the part of City to exercise its right to terminate this Contract under any ground
listed above shall not be deemed to constitute an amendment to the terms of this Contract
or to constitute a waiver of the right of City to terminate this Contract at a later date under
that ground.

In the event of termination of this Contract, written notice by certified or registered mail,
return receipt requested, shall be provided which shall list the reason(s) for termination and
the effective date of the termination.

D. School Closure.

In the event this Contract is terminated or not renewed, for any reason, Charter School shall
follow the Closure Plan set forth in Appendix D and incorporated herein by reference.

E. Assignability.

Charter School shall not assign any interest in this Contract and shall not transfer any
interest in same, without the prior written consent of the CSRC. Provided, however, that
claims for money due or to become due the Charter School from the City under this
Contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other financial institution without
such approval. Notices of any such assignment or transfer shall be furnished promptly to
the CSRC.

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION, NOTICE AND PROVIDING OF
INFORMATION

Unless specified otherwise in this Contract, any act of discretion, including, but not limited
to, any approval required under this Contract or determination to terminate this Contract, to
be made by and on behalf of City, shall be made by the Common Council of the City of
Milwaukee.
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IV.

VI

Unless specified otherwise in this Contact, whenever notice must or may be given to the
other party, or whenever information or reports may or must be provided to the other party,
the party who may or must give notice or provide information or reports shall fulfill any
such responsibility under this Contract if notice is given, or information is or reports are
provided, to the following persons, or their successors:

TO CITY or CSRC: TO CHARTER SCHOOL:
Charter School Review Committee King’s Academy

200 East Wells Street, Rm. 606 7798 North 60™ Street
Department of Administration Milwaukee, WI 53223-4153
Milwaukee, WI 53202 Attn: Ms. Laurel L. Nobles

Attn:  Mr. Robert Juhay

Any time notice is given under this section, it shall be given in a timely manner and during
regular business hours. A party to this Contract shall immediately give written notice to the
other party if the contact person for purposes of notice and providing information is
modified or if that person’s address changes.

STATUTES

This Contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Wisconsin. Whenever under
this Contract reference is made to a provision in the Wisconsin Statutes or United States
Code or implementing code, rule, or regulation, and such provision is subsequently
amended by the Wisconsin Legislature, United States Congress or state or federal
administrative agency, such reference in the Contract shall be deemed to be amended to
conform to the new law, code, rule, or regulation.

SEVERABILITY

If any term or provision of this Contract shall be found by a court of competent jurisdiction
to be invalid, illegal or otherwise unenforceable, the same shall not affect the other terms or
provisions hereof or the whole of this Contract, but such term or provision shall be deemed
modified to the extent necessary in the court’s opinion to render such term or provision
enforceable, and the rights and obligations of the parties shall be construed and enforced
accordingly, preserving to the fullest permissible extent the intent and agreements of the
parties herein set forth.

CHARTER SCHOOL APPLICATION

It is recognized that Appendix A was submitted to City as an invitation to enter into a
charter school contract and that City is not bound by any of the proposals or provisions
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set forth by Charter School in Appendix A. Charter School does not have the right to
enforce any of the proposals or provisions that it made in Appendix A.

City does have the right to hold Charter School to any of the proposals or provisions
made by Charter School in Appendix A or other papers submitted in support of Appendix
A, regardless of whether such proposals or provisions are specifically enumerated in this
Contract. Charter School’s failure to adhere to the proposals or provisions made in
Appendix A and other supporting papers shall, at the sole discretion of City, constitute a
violation of this Contract. Appendix A and other supporting papers shall be kept on file
in the office of the Department of Administration, 200 East Wells Street, Room 606,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202.

VII. APPENDICES
Appendix A: Charter School Application
Appendix B:  Charter School Calendar for 2010-2011 School Year
Appendix C: Independent Accountant Procedures and Reports
Appendix D:  Closure Plan

In the event an inconsistency exists between this Contract and any Appendix, this Contract

shall be controlling.
APPROVED: APPROVED:
CITY OF MILWAUKEE: CHARTER SCHOOL:

acting by its Common Council

WILLIE L. HINES, Jr., President of the JOSEPH R. MOORE III
Common Council of the City Chairman of the Board
of Milwaukee

Date: Date:

RONALD D. LEONHARDT
City Clerk

LAUREL L. NOBLES, Principal
Date:

Date:
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COUNTERSIGNED:

W. MARTIN MORICS
City Comptroller

Date:

Approved as to form and execution

as of this day of o

SUSAN D. BICKERT
Assistant City Attorney

1034-2009-2947:156082
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Approved as to content this
day of ,

SUSAN D. BICKERT
Assistant City Attorney



KING’s
Acade m_y

CHARTER SCHOOL APPLICATION
For the 2010-2011 School Year
K4-8" Grade School
Book 1

Section I: School Operations

7798 North 60" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53223



1
i

=

I
I
#

Person Seeking to Establish a Charter i
] School

e

Governance

Operational and Fiscal Management of
School

Budget

Facility

Insurance

Audits

Section I Attachments-see Attachment
Binder

3 o O
r 5 =
- @ =
[
:g ®
<< Z 4
e § ol -l—-
} s * )
Mo = =
WV ~ =
9:3:5 . §::
e -l m
=] L
-]

e e e e e e e — —




Table of Contents

Book 1:

SUMMARY SHEET

SECTION I: SCHOOL OPERATIONS

Person Seeking to Establish a Charter School.................ooene. Tab 1
GOVEITIANCE . .. .vieenrenstenesnsereereaneaneaseaeansenestsrasrransasansrseneanaenaass Tab 2
Operational and Fiscal Management of School.................cooo Tab 3
BUAEEL. .....iuiaierieernrsrarsiiiiiietisaciorsoreeosniananranssserssusssessssossnnsss Tab 4
FACHltY . vneeieiieecoeacarrsisiernrennniasiaraseesustnesesssaasssrnenssussasioasssss Tab 5
JE1 T 1] 2214 1o - DO PP Tab 6



a

‘_/_\\

King’s Academy School
Summary Sheet

Name of Applicant: King’s Academy School

Address of Applicant: 7798 North 60™ Street
Milwau7kee, WI 53223

Phone Number of Applicant: 414-371-9100

Name of Contact Person: Mrs. Laurel Nobles

Presently: King’s Academy Christian School_(in existence for 10 yearé)
Proposed Grade Levels: X-4 through 8™, |

Proposed Number of Students: 200

Name & Title of Person Authorized to Bind Corporation: Joseph Moore, Board
Chair :



SECTION I: School Operations

Persons Seeking to Establish a Charter School

Joseph Moore, the Chairman of the Board of Directors of King’s Academy School, is
seeking to establish a Charter School. King’s Academy School is located at 7798 North
60" Street, Milwaukee, WI 53223,

For information about our board chair, board members, and finance manager see
Attachment A,



EMS-2008: Charlotte R-Flowers

Status: Manager Released 24-Feb-2009

£ Education

University/College Degree Major Grad Yr. Location
« Central Baptist Theological Masters Theology 2010 USA
Seminary

Alverno College,Milwaukee,Wi Bachelors Business Administration, 1987 USA
Communications

-

Lakeland Masters Religious Studies USA
College, Sheboygan, Wi

Pre-University/High School Location
Hyde Park High School Chicago, |l
Corporate Training, Languages

Core Leadership Training Leadership Programs Languages

not applicable not applicable not applicable

Six Sigma Certification
Green Belt
Other Training

GE Training

Quanity Center Access(2008) Risk Management(2008)
CS Service OrderTransactions and Exchang(2008)  Spirit and Letter(2008)
Other Training

MIC LAUREL QUALITY PLAN(2008) QUALITY SYSTEMS OVERRIDE(2008)
CLINICAL SYSTEMS DEFECT AWARENESS CRISIS MANAGEMENT AND SECURITY(2008)
TRAINI(2008)

Other Qualifications

Education Coordinator; School Board for Kings Academy Christian School
Certified as Grief Support Facilitator _
Certified: Adult and Youth instructor for Wi Gen Bapt Education Dept.
Director of Christian Education at Christ the King Church

Strictly Private Printed on 02/24/2009 (MM/DD/YYYY)



EMS-2008: Charlotte R Flowers

Employment History
From To Position Titie Function Job Famlly
Business Manager Location GE Band
09/2004 Project Leader - MIC CRC Services Fulfillment
Operations
Healtheare - Clinical Henderson, Rahman O Wauwatosa WIUS PB
Systems
04/2002 10/2003 OTR Specialist Unknown
GEMS Rebecca Terrian-Vanpool Mem Falls. Wi_Tower LPB
09/2001 03/2002 Cardiology Team Leader Manufacturing
GEMS IT Darby Clegg Tower Avenue LPB
01/2000 12/2000 Facilitator; Cardiology Manufacturing
GEMS IT D Clegq Mil Wi LPB
02/1998 01/2000- Software Distribution Marketing
SpecialistyOCP
GEMS P Passman New Berlin, WI _LPB
02/1997 02/1998 Software Distribution Marketing
Specialist/OCP
GEMS John McDermott/Marty New Berlin, Wi LFB
Gibbons
02/1992 02/1997 Specialist, Order Administration Marketing
GEMS John McDermott New Berlin Wi PB
02/1989 02/1992 Specialist/ Order Administration Marketing
GEMS D Pliska Pewaukee, WI PB
02/1980 02/1982 Order Service Coordinator Marketing
GEMS C Yingling/G Kokta New Berli WI BELOW EXEC
02/1978 02/1880 Purchasing Expediter Sourcing
GEMS RJazowski/ C Yingling New Berlin, WI BELOW EXEC
02/1974 02/1978 Order Editor Marketing
GEMS K Boissy/G Schroeder New Berlin, WI BELOW EXEC
021971 02/1974 File clerk Manufacturing
GEMS Art Blasco Chicago, IL BELOW EXEC
Strictly Private Printed on 02/24/2009 (MM/DD/YYYY)




EMS-2008: Charlotte R Flowers

Accomplishments

Weekly | pulled and analyzed Solar, DASH and Corometrics PRODERF backlog , to help CRC Reps
identify and take corrective actions on:

»  orders on hold

. unscheduled order

+ Jnvoice only orders

. aged RMAs

. wrong warehouse entered for item
. product holds

. order in entered status.."Book" or "Cancel”

Lead trainer for new MIC CRC personnel on PRODERP.

| took over Canada order management and leamed the following ordering system to support Canada
ordering requirements: '

. SOM
. EOM
. GLPROD

| helped facilitated in revenue for Canada $5.98m during 2008.
Maintained strong working relationship with Tower manufacturing.
Keep pace with small high volume service orders for Canada.
Maintained pace with small but demanding ordering team in Canada.

Waorked with manufacturing department, supplier and Maquet Dynamed receiving team to develop a
process to make sure PODS for quarter end where received so business could recognize revenue.

1 am the go to person to help resolve issues in PRODERP

Booked over 75 order in PRODERP

Booked over 131 EOM orders

Booked over 200 service orders in SOM

Processed over 80 Out of box failures in SOM and Proderp

Strengths

Strong Analytical Qualities:

Dedicated, Motivated, Energetic, Drive, Self-Starter,
Displays a high degree of honesty, loyalty and integrity

Expertise in Proderp Oracle systems and Products; Solars, DASHES and Corometrics.

Strictly Private Printed on 02/24/2009 (MM/DD/YYYY)




QObjective

Summary of
Qualifications

Experience
8/1997 - 8/2007

1986 - 1987

1980 - 1986

1952 - 1986

Education
1987

1974

1960

Additional
Course Work
1982 - 1984
1996 - 1997
2007

Pfofessional

Highligh

Interests

Theresa O’Bee
6121 West Calumet Road
Milwaukee, Wisconsin
414-355-0033

Retired elementary school principal seeking a responsible position where extensive
experience in the Milwaukee Public Schools may be utilized.

Professional Integrity and Initiative. Excellent oral and written communication skills.
Over twenty years of practical experience are the basis for outstanding performances in
these key areas:

Educational Development Personnel Supervision

Administrative Methods Interviewing & Hiring

Course Schedules Field work, Student/Teacher Placements
Teacher Assignments Teacher Evaluation

In-services Member of North Central

Curriculum Program & Development Accreditation (1990’s)

Principal
Clemens School - Milwaukee Public Schools (MPS)

Assistant Principal - MPS

Title I Reading Supervisor - MPS
Teacher - MATC Evening School
Reading and Study skills

Reading Resource Teacher - Story School - MPS
Reading Resource Teacher - Lee School - MPS
Title I Reading Teacher - Lee School - MPS
Classroom Teacher - Lee School - MPS

Certification - Administration and Supervision - UWM
Masters - Curriculum and Instruction - UWM
Bachelor of Science - Lemoync College, Memphis, TN

Reading Courses
Cardinal Stritch Univ.
Lee Canter
McPherson College

Only MPS Paideia School
Principal responsibilities encompass all phases of education and administration.

Reading - Writing - Music - Dancing



3359 N. 48" St. Milwaukee WI. 53216, «414-406-2802eharper8446@sbcglobal.net

Michael Harper

Objective

Opportunity to use my experiences in helping young people to become productive citizens of our
community.

Experience

2004-Present MT. Castle Corporation Milwaukee MI.

Director of Operations

»  Assumed overall responsibility of the operations of Mt. Castle Transitional Living Program that
provides transitional programs for youth that are release from the juvenile correctional facilities.

2001-2004 Opportunities Center of Greater Milwaukee Milwaukee, WI

Site Coordinator for Malcolm X Academy Community Learning Center

= Responsible for carrying out the overall program plan for the community Learning Center. This
encompassed the coordination, overseeing of all tutorial and recreational programming for the
after school program. I was responsible for all program assessments, compiling reports for the
lead agency {QOIC), Milwaukee Public Schools Recreation Department and the Action Learning

Team of the Community.
2001-Present Bradley Center Milwaukee, WI.
Security
*  Provide security for all Milwaukee Bucks games, as well as Marquette University basketball
games, and Admirals hockey games.
1983-2002 Trans Center for Youth, Inc. Milwaukee, W1

Executive Director
»  Assumed overall responsibility for staff management, physical plants, and financial
accountability and treatment programs for three transitional programs for youth coming from the
juvenile correctional institutions as well as the Milwaukee County Wraparound Program.

Education

1971-1974 University of Wisconsin Whitewater Whitewater WL

Bachelor of Science Degree, Social Welfare



414-406-2802eharper8446@sbcglobal.net
Michael Harper

References

References are available on request.



Marvin Bell
8020 S. Wayland Drive
Oak Creek, WI 53154
Phone (414) 764-3126 or 414-405-3217

OBJECTIVE: Provide mentorship for start-up companles and empioyees.

QUALIFICATIONS
Thirty plus years of management and manufacturing experience in the automobile
industry. Served as Department Head for Production Control and Logistics
Implemented and cost reduction workshops in-house and at suppliers.

EDUCATION
1967-1971 BA In industrial Technology. Prairle View A&M University
1984-1986 Manufacturing Engineering, General Motors Institute

EMPLOYMENT
1972-1974 Quality Engineer and Quality Supervisor, Buick Motor Div of GM
Supervise proper assembly of vehicles according to Federai Motor

Vehicies Safety standards..

1978-1989 General Supervisor, AC Spark Plug Div
In the same manner as above, describe your next (or current) job.,

1991-2002 Served as Manager in Logistic, Operation. Lead, guided and direcfed
the production and material flow activity of the plant’s
manufacturing efforts,

2000 Retired, involved in Management Consulting



Name

Title

Place of Occupation
Years on Board

Areq of Expertise

Marvin Bell
Manager, refired
Freelance consulting
2 years

Management



CHARTER SCHOOL APPLICATION INFORMATION

Name; Joseph R. Moore, 111

Title: Instructor
Human Services Associate Degree Program

Place of Occupation: Milwaukee Area Technical College

Length of Service on Board: 8 Years

Area of Expertise: Human Services



Joseph R. Moore, 111
8440 North 64" St.
Brown Deer, WI 53223
414-365-3623 (Home)
414-297-6209 (Office)

CARREER OBJECTIVE
To acquire a challenging position with a progressive organization that will allow me to utilize my
supervisory, customer relations, correctional and educational experience

EDUCATION
University of Wisconsin - Milwaukee - Master of Science Degree, Surnma Cum Laude
Major: Cultural Foundations of Education
Emphasis: Cultural Diversity/ Multicultural Education
University of Detroit-Bachelor of Arts Degree, Magna Cum Laude
Major: Education/Social Studies/ History
Emphasis: Social Studies
Relevant Courses: Accounting Practices, Fundamentals of Economics, Public Speaking,
Fundamentals of Counseling, Communications, Educational Psychology, Business Writing,
Poverty of Racism, History, Psychology, Sociology, Multicultural Education, and Diversity
University of Wisconsin - Milwaukee — Post Baccalaureate
Major: Emotional Disturbance, 24 credit hours complete

EMPLOYMENT

8/98 ~Present  Milwaukee Area Technical College - Instructor
1/95 - 8/98 Wisconsin Correctional Services, Joshua Glover Center — Assistant Director
Wisconsin Correctional Services, The Bridge — Clinical Supervisor
Wisconsin Correctional Services, Joshua Glover Center — Employment Counselor
9/89 — 1/95 Milwaukee Public Schools — Teacher, Educationally Disabled

EXPERIENCE

Instructor in Human Service Associate Degree Program

Supervisor of student internship .

Viet Nam Veteran

Supervision of twelve to fifteen staff members

Liaison to Department of Corrections, District Attorneys and Community

Conduct weekly staff meetings ensuring quality client services and relations with personnel
Organize and conduct workshops for staff and clients

Develop training programs for staff, student interns and volunteers

Conduct Pre Screening interviews on referrais of clients, vendors and personnel
Search, screen and hire all employees, student interns clients

Facilitate conflict resolutions for staff, clients and community

Teach, evaluate and counsel students, keeping them informed of their progress
Implement program planning and development

Worked closely with MPS Administration in gang diversion programs

Meet regularly with post secondary educational representatives for referral purposes

ACTIVITIES AND AWARDS

Four year athletic scholarship in basketball to The University of Detroit
Mentor and Motivational Speaker

Milwaukee Safety Academy Recognition and Appreciation

Guest speaker at UWM for Project Upward Board

Distinguished Service award from Wisconsin Correctional Service



Mrs. Evelyn Jones
2442 W. Hope Ave
Milwaukee, WI
414-445-8708

Education:
% Graduate of Oxford Training School- Oxford Mississippi
(Salutatorian)
% Graduate of Coahoma Jr. College Clarksdale, Ms. AS Degree
% BS. In Education, UW-Milwaukee With High Honors

*

*

Professional Experiences:

** Teacher in the Milwaukee Public School System for 31 years
(1968-1999)

* Acting Vice Principal at E.L. Philipp School

< Nominated “Teacher Of the Year” 1987

< Principal and Member of School Board of King’s Academy
Christian School for 7 years

** Consultant for King’ Academy 06-07 school year

Community Activities and Experiences
< Dean of Education for the International Association of Minister’s
Wives and Ministers Widows Central Region (2003-2007)
¢ Vice President of the Interdenominational Alliance of Minister’s
Wives and Widows of Wisconsin (2004-present)
¢ Choir Member, Praise Dance Instructor, Dean of Education,

Sunday School teacher and new members instructor of Greater
Bethlehem Baptist Church
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Anita M. Peterson, MBA

9630 West Greenwood Terrace, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53224
Home: (414) 760-0543 Cell: (414) 517-7345

anita.peterson(@ctkbc.org

Objective  To secure a challenging position, in the field of business, finance,
mathematics, or other related subjects, in an organization that will benefit
from my experience, motivation, and dedication.

Professional Background

2001 — Present
Controller — Christ the King Baptist Church and its Subsidiaries.
Milwaukee, WI.

» Qversee all financial activity related to church, school, and
subsidiaries.

= Supervise financial staff for church, school, and subsidiaries.

= Manage and oversee financial process for two major construction
projects currently underway for church, school and subsidiaries.

» Generate periodic internal financial statements and reports for
church, school and each subsidiary.

» Continually review and analyze all income and expense related
activity.

» Prepare annual budget for church, school, and other subsidiaries.

= Prepare all reports necessary for external audit for church, school,
and subsidiaries.

» Perform periodic internal audits.

»  Assist in the financial planning of all church events.

=  Administer and oversee all health related benefits for church,
school and subsidiaries.

= Maintain, update, and generate payroll activity for church, school
and subsidiaries.

= (Calculate and remit monthly federal and state tax withholdings.

»  Prepare accurately and on a timely basis all governmental
reporting for the church, school and subsidiaries.

= Maintain financial contribution database for church membership.

» Oversee monthly bank account reconciliation for church, school,
and subsidiaries.

» Annually present financial condition of church, school, and
subsidiaries to congregation.

= Serve as financial advisor to Senior Pastor.

= Other Miscellaneous duties.



= Assist in preparation of projections for all subsidiaries.

» Continuous contact with State Insurance Departments related to
renewal and maintenance of state licenses.

» Perform in supervisory capacity in the absence of Vice President

»  Other miscellaneous duties.

1985-1990
Accountant — Mortgage Guaranty Insurance Corporation.
Milwaukee, WI.

» Prepare and analyze monthly, quarterly and annual statutory
financial statements for an insurance subsidiary.

» Continuous contact with servicers related to premium collection
and other pertinent issues.

= Analyze all general ledger accounts for an insurance subsidiary.

= Other miscellaneous duties.

Education

2004 MBA - University of Wisconsin —Milwaukee,
Milwaukee, WI. GPA 3.700, Graduated

2000 B.A., Business — Finance — University of Wisconsin — Milwaukee,
Milwaukee, WI. GPA: 3.400, Major GPA 3.900. Graduated — Cum Laude.

Other Information

Active member of Christ the King Baptist Church

Active Member of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.
Member of Black Alliance for Educational Options (BAEO)
Milwaukee Chapter — Black Alliance for Educational Options
(MCBAEOQ) — Board Member

CEO Leadership Academy — Board Member

» King’s Academy Christian School — Board Member

» Christ the King Baptist Church — Board Member

References

» Upon request
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JUDY A. AMOS 6049 W. Calumet Road
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53223
Home: (414) 586 -0406
Cell: (414) 915 - 8744

Nursing / Social Work (10+) professional with over twenty years of diverse, challenging, successful experience
combined with powerful presentation skills and a disciplined approach to planning, organizing, executing,
and directing nursing care practices and activities of medical treatment facilities in both civilian and military
environments. Experiences range from Staff Nurse to Nurse Manager to Hospital Supervisor to Nursing
Instructor to Nurse Recruiter to Consultant.

SUMMARY

e  Staff Supervision / Development ¢ Risk Management / Quality Assurance/
¢  Budget Development / Cost Containment Infection Control / Utilization Review
e Clinical/ Theory Nursing Instruction e Excel/Windows NT / Power Point
e Nursing Management / Administration e Completed over 20 military courses
¢ Planning / Scheduling/ Training e Combined Armed Service School
e  Nuclear Biological & Chemical Trauma e Contract Negotiations

Casualty / Emergency Management e Case Management

Triage / Emergency Nursing services e  Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention
e  Recruiter / Career Counseling e Equal Opportunity

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE
New Image Health Care, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 2002- Current

Health Care Services Consultant, Nurse Educator and Administrator

Beverly Health Care Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Supervisor/Charge Nurse/ Team Leader 2001-2002
Northwest General Hospital Inc., Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Patient Services Consultant / Director of Nursing January-June 2000
United States Army (USA) 1980-2001

Head Nurse — Army Officer with rank of Major (21 +years in the USAR &USA)

Planned and coordinated movement of military personnel and equipment; supervised staff; directed patient care
and flow in and through the Triage unit/Emergency Room/Pre-Op, Case Management. Planned, coordinated,
conducted and evaluated training for hospital staff. Planned, coordinated and conducted Common Task and
Skills Qualification Training and Testing. Coordinated and maintained Quality Assurance System. Equal
Opportunity Officer. Managed unit Alcohol and Drug Abuse Prevention Program to include counseling, Case
Management, educational briefings and urinalysis screening. Career Counseling and Managed Civilian
Education Program. Liaison to other Reserve Units for Physical exams. Liaison between active duty staff and
Reservist. Liaison to Milwaukee County Emergency Department (Chemical, Nuclear, and Biological Warfare)
Milwaukee Area Technical College and other educational institutions throughout the United States (US.
Negotiated contracts between US Army and educational institutions, American Red Cross and area hospitals in
the US.

JTPA School of Practical Nursing, Detroit Board of Education, Detroit, Michigan 1994-1995
Nursing Instructor

Instructed, evaluated and counseled Practical Nursing students in theory and clinical nursing practices.
Developed curriculum and test instruments; served as liaison to hospital training site.

Michigan Hospital and Medical Center, Detroit, Michigan 1992-1995
Nurse Manager/Hospital Supervisor, 1993 - 1995

Managed a 20-bed obstetrical unit on a 24-hour/7-day basis including long/short term planning, interviewing,
hiring and new employee orientation, Developed policies and procedures for Mother/Baby Program. Provided
case management and supervised delivery of patient care including management and supervision of licensed and
non-licensed personnel. Developed and managed annual operating budget for unit. Conducted utilization review
and maintained quality assurance system. Provided staff counseling, in service education and evaluation; Served
on Clinical Practices. Infection Control, Safety, and Staff Education committees. Supervisor for entire hospital.



Jupy A. AMOS (continued) 6049 W. Calumet Road
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53223
Home: (414) 586-0406
Cell: (414) 915-8744

Nursing Education Instructor, 1994-1995
Taught prenatal classes to expectant mothers and their support persons. Instructed hospital staff on use of fetal,

mother/baby monitoring and other equipment.

Grace Hospital and Medical Center, Detroit, Michigan 1992-1995
Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse

Provided leadership and supervision to other RNs, LPNs and nurse technicians. Provided surgical/medical
management of mothers and their babies in collaborative effort with medical team. Supported parents and

provided discharge teaching.

Olsten Health Care Services, Southfield, Michigan 1989-1992
Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse

Served as temporary Charge/Staff Nurse in various hospitals and industrial plants in the Metro Detroit area
performing nursing care and/or duties on specialty and general medical/surgical units. Participated in case

management teams.

Veterans Administration Hospital and Medical Center 1977-1987

Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse
Supervised staff and direct patient care on medical/surgical and adult psychiatric units. Assisted with crisis

intervention for patients suffering from conduct disorders, acute or chronic psychiatric distress and substance
abuse. Performed case management in conjunction with other health care professionals.

OTHER EXPERIENCE
Metro Detroit Nursing Services (temporary agency)
Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse, 1976-1985
Greyhound Bus Lines
Driver, 1977-1978
Madonna Nursing Care Center
Charge Nurse/Staff Nurse, 1976-1978
Henry Ford Hospital and Medical Center
Senior LPN, 1975-1977

EDUCATION

Master Of Divinity — Northern Baptist Theological Seminary
Master of Social Work - University of Michigan
Associate of Science, Nursing - University of the State of New York
Alcohol and Drug Abuse Counseling
Emergency Medical Technician

CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSURE

Registered Nurse, State of Wisconsin
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7 Licenses for LAUREL LYNNE NOBLES

i i

_ File number: 692465

{License Term icense Information

July 1, 2006 through June 30,
2011

License Type: 20 Initial Educator

.. 72 MIDDLE CHILDHOOD to EARLY ADOLESCENCE
Position/Level: (age 6-13)

Subject: 777 REGULAR EDUCATION
Information as of Mon May 14 13:18:19 CDT 2007

Applicants: How long will it take to get your license?
Wisconsin's Open Records Law and the Educator Licensing Database

Direct questions about the license search to Educator Licensing

httos:/www?2 . doi.wi_sov/lictil/eearch dn S/ AmNnNT



LAUREL L. NOBLES

11042 W. Villa Avenue * Milwaukee, W1 53224 * (414) 355-7153
Email akadevri@wi.rr.com

HIGHLIGHT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Strong written and verbal communication skills

Proficient in Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point, Publisher)
Possess exemplary customer service and management skills

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee National Louis University, Milwaukee, W1
Licensure in Administrative Leadership MAT Degree, June 2005

To be granted December 2007 License MCEA; Grades 1-6

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater University of Wisconsin-Whitewater

MS Degree, December 1993 BS Degree, December 1990

Major: Business Education-Post Secondary Major: Economics

Minor: Business Management

PROFESSIONAL PREPARATION

Principalship Practicum Spring 2007
King’s Academy Christian School Milwaukee, W1
Evelyn Jones — Supervisor / Advisor

Student Teaching / Internship (Grade 3) Fall 2004
King's Academy Christian School Milwaukee, WI
Evelyn Jones - Cooperating Teacher / Principal

Practicum 2 (Grade 2) Fall 2003
William Bruce Elementary School Milwaukee, WI
Rachel Wagoner - Cooperating Teacher

Special Education Practicum (Various Grades) Spring 2003
*Henry David Thoreau Elementary School Milwaukee, W1
Karolyn Winston & Kim Stoke - Coop Teachers

*William Bruce Elementary School Milwaukee, W1
P. Stevens, K. Mendoza, M. Temple, D. Kulinski - Coop Teachers

Practicum 1 (Grade 6) Fall 2002
Henry David Thoreau Elementary School Milwaukee, W1

Beth Schefelker - Cooperating Teacher



Laurel L. Nobles Cont.
INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aug 2001-Present KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, Milwaukee, WI

Administrator/Principal (2006-Present): Duties include but not limited to keeping the Board and the
Pastor of the church abreast of such things as: finances, student enrollment, personnel and curriculum.

Other essential assignments entail rrecommending policies for the further development of the school,
recruiting and retaining top quality faculty and staff members, and administering the policies
established by the School Board. Additional obligations consist of developing and working within the
annual budget, maintaining proper relationships with the State Department of Education, other
government agencies and Christian Schools International (CSI).

Assistant Principal (2005-2006): Duties included meeting regularly with the principal and assisting in
overseeing the work of the administrative staff. Provided customer service to all parents with concerns
or issues related to students. Other assignments consisted of learning the requirements and procedures
for accreditation as well as being cognizant of the legal requirements upon private schools by local,
county, state and federal agencies.

Educator (2001-2005): Duties included providing each student with a quality Christian centered
curriculum based on pupil learning and special needs. Identifying children's individual and collective
learning needs, while providing a stimulating learning environment in which each child could
experience growth, and develop to his or her maximum potential. Other responsibilities included
informing parents of classroom and behavioral expectations, the homework policy, biblical rules and
grading procedures.

Sept 2001-Aug 2006  BRYANT AND STRATTON COLLEGE, Milwaukee, WI

Adjunct Instructor: Instructor for Career Management Course where students were presented with an
outline to formalize a career management plan through a variety of activities including class
discussion, preparing job search documents, job shadowing, peer critiques, practice interviews, and
individual presentations. Other activities included securing an internship site, and an essay describing
their mission statement. Assessment tools such as rubrics were in place for each outcome to guarantee
success in the course.

Jan 2000-Sept 2001 ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, Greenfield, WI

Instructor-General Education: Duties included preparing lesson plans and lecturing to students at the
post-secondary level. Other duties included counseling students on an individual basis to ensure
meeting the course requirements needed to succeed. Courses taught include: Economics, Oral
Communication, Written Communication and Sociology.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 1998-Dec 1999 FISERYV INC., Brookfield, WI
Customer Service Representative — Mortgage Support

Jan 1996-March 1998 NORTH MILWAUKEE STATE BANK, Milwaukee, WI
Morteage Lender

Sept 1994-Oct 1995 FIRSTAR BANK, Milwaukee, WI
Intern - Management




Laurel L. Nobles Cont,

Jan 1994 — Sept 1994 J.C. PENNY DISTRIBUTION CENTER, Milwaukee, W1
Production Manager — A-Line

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

Member of: Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD), Association of
Wisconsin School Administrators (AWSA); King’s Academy Christian School Board; Alpha Kappa
Alpha Sorority, Inc. (Vice President); Christ The King Baptist Church Marriage Ministry

Interests: Arts & Crafts, Music, and Reading.

Participant in the following seminars: Management and Effective Teaching of Children with
Emotional & Behavioral Problems, Accelerated Math, Customer Service, Team Leadership, Negativity
In The Workplace, Business Writing, Project Management and Stress Management for Women. AIB
courses include Writing It Right and Personnel and The Law

References Available Upon Request



{3 NIVERSITY OF

This 1s to certify that
LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

1 has satisfactorily completed two years of study at
i UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN- WHITEWATER
in recognition of which the Associate Degree
1s hereby granted.




SCONSIN

WHITEWATER

i THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM,
ON THE NOMINATION OF THE FACULTY, HAS CONFERRED UPON

LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

THE DEGREE OF

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

TOGETHER WITH ALL HONORS, RIGHTS, AND PRIVILEGES BELONGING TO
THAT DEGREE. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS DIPLOMA IS CRANTED.

GIVEN AT WHITEWATER IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, THIS TWENTY-FIRST DAY OF DECEMBER
NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY.
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SCONSIN

WHITEWATER

THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM,
ON THE NOMINATION OF THE FACULTY, HAS CONFERRED UPON

LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

THE DEGREE OF

MASTER OF SCIENCE

TOGETHER WITH ALL HONORS, RIGHTS, AND PRIVILEGES BELONGING TO
THAT DEGREE. [N WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS DIPLOMA 1S GRANTED.
GIVEN AT WHITEWATER IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, THIS TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF DECEMBER

NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY-THREE.

Chancellor, Univerally of Wisconsin - Whitewster
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OBJECTIVE:

SUMMARY:

EXPERIENCE:
2008-Present

2007-Present

2007-Present

2004-2007

2006-2007

1998-2004

1992-1998

1991-1992

1985-1991

Mondell Mayfield

6521 West Port Avenue
Milwaukee. Wisconsin 53223

A consultant position in Staff Development and Education Administration with a
progressive school district offering opportunities for professional development and
advancement.

More than 30 years of experience in education at various levels; recently retired
Principal.
» Skilled in curriculum design, program and staff development
»  Familiar with the social and financial problems faced by inner-city school systems
= Wisconsin Certified in Elementary Education (Grade 1-8)
®  Certification in Administrative Leadership

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MILWAUKEE
Ad Hoc Instructor-Urban Linking Course-Block III

ESSENTIAL Educational & Professional Consulting Services
Consultant--Educational Plan-Staff Development
Administrative Support- Curriculum Alignment & Curriculum Development

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MILWAUKEE
Curriculum & Instruction — Student Teacher Supervisor
Office of Field Experience — Acting Program Manager-September-December 2007

RIVER TAIL ELEMENTARY K-8
Principal

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN —- MILWAUKEE
Ad Hoc Instructor-Middle School Course
Curriculum for Pre & Early Adolescents

ANDREW S. DOUGLAS COMMUNITY ACADEMY
Principal

ANDREW S DOUGLAS COMMUNITY ACADEMY
Assistant Principal

EDISON MIDDLE SCHOOL - Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Learning Coordinator

EDISON MIDDLE SCHOOL - Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Teacher

= Planned, developed, and taught Science Curriculum for grades 6-8
= Provided Instruction in Reading

= Assisted with direction of Annual Spring Musical

= Wrote and Directed Black History Program



1990-2007

1981-1985

1981-1970

EDUCATION:

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN - MILWAUKEE

Ad Hoc Instructor-Middle School Course

Curriculum for Pre & Early Adolescents- 1990-1992 & Fall 2006, Spring 2007
Ad Hoc Instructor

Analysis of Instruction — Graduate Course- Fall 2004

Urban Education — Graduate Course — Fall 2004

Qualitative Research and Field Studies —Graduate Course — Spring 2005
Instruction Theory and Design — Graduate Course — Spring 2005

Ad Hoc Instructor

Fundamental of Instruction

Ad Hoc Instructor

Classroom Management

Ad Hoc Instructor

English Teacher — American College Testing Preparation

= Diagnosed students’ strengths and weakness

* Reviewed skills needed for the English Test

® Administered exercises to improve skills

HOME INTERIORS AND GIFTS - Jackson, MS

Sales Manager
* Planned and coordinated regular motivational sales meetings and training seminars

NICHOLS MIDDLE SCHOOL-Canton, MS
Teacher
* Planned, developed and taught Science curriculum for grades 4-6 — Open Concept

Education

UNIVERSITYOF WISCONSIN - MILWAUKEE
s Master Degree — Curriculum & Instruction — 1991

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN — MADISON
®  Graduate coursework, 1990-1991

JACKSON STATE UNIVERSITY (Jackson, MS)
s Graduate Coursework

TOUGALOO COLLAGE (Tougaloo, MS)
* Bachelor of Science, Elementary Education. 1970
Various Workshops and Seminars

REFERENCES: Available upon request



Other Information

Staff Development Presenter
. Carter School of Excellence — October 2008 — March 2009

» Facilitated Development of the Educational Plan with the Learning Team and Staff

» Professional Development Topics

Learning Walks

Bloom’s Taxonomy

Organizing Your Classroom

Effective Communication with Parents
Maintaining Appropriate Student Behavior
Managing Problem Behavior

Staff Development Presenter
. La Causa K5-8 Grade School — September 2007 — June 2008

» Facilitated Development of the Educational Plan with Learning Team and Staff
Staff Development Presenter — Collaborative Planning Time — Diversified Schools
Milwaukee Public Schools’ Functional Plans — Facilitator/Consultant — October 2008 —November 2009

» Facilitated Development of the District’s Functional Plans
®*  Student Management Functional Plan
® Parental Relationships Functional Plan
= Safety Functional Plan

Milwaukee Public Schools’ Conferences and Principal Institutes

> Help to facilitate the planning of district conferences and Institutes
® Principal Institute 2009 Program Co-Chair

Principal Institute 2008 Program Co-Chair

Principal Institute 2007 Program Co-Chair

Principal Institute 2006 Program Co-Chair

Principal Institute 2005 Program Co-Chair

Title I Parent Conference 2008 — Planning Coordinator



Marilynn McVicker
W165 N5440 Creekwood Crossing
Menomonee Falls, WI 53051
262-790-5243
Marilynn.McVicker@ctkbc.org

OBJECTIVE

To: successfully perform, creating positive change in the area of (Christian)
Education, Youth Ministry, Leadership and Counseling.

EMPLOYMENT

2007-Present Christ the King Baptist Church (CTKBC) and King’s
Academy Christian School (KACS) Milwaukee, WI
Director of Youth Services
¢ General Description :
« Provide leadership and development in the area of youth services.
« Oversee and manage the Youth Leader of CTKBC Youth Ministry
and the Principal of KACS.
¢ Leadership
« Assist in motivating youth to develop leadership abilities and
educational goals.
« Assist in encouraging youth to participate in the daily workings of
the church.
« Assist in acknowledging youth achievements and talents.
« Assist in creating the youth program within the present structures
of the church and school, maintaining the Pastor’s vision.
»  Verify maintenance of Youth Ministry and school budgets.
« Attend worship services, leadership workshops, special services
and any meetings required by CTKBC staff or needed by the
KACS staff.
¢ Programming Communications
« Attend school board meetings
« Communicate regularly with School Administrator and Youth
Director regarding daily operations and essential information that
will impact the youth.
« Receive monthly updates from the Administrator and Youth
Director.
» Give monthly written reports to the Pastor, unless otherwise
specified.
« Offer education and youth ministry information that will enhance
the quality of service provided.



1997-2007 Christ the King Baptist Church Milwaukee, WI
Youth Ministry Director
¢ Responsible for developing a comprehensive Christian educational,
recreational program for youth ages birth to 18 years.
¢ Develop and maintain an effective assimilation process for new members.
Develop and oversee new ministries that will disciple and nurture youth
relative to their needs and issues of their urban environment.
¢ Develop Youth Ministry budget and oversee any fundraising events
connected with the youth budget.
¢ Oversee the planning for youth activities both instructional and

recreational.
o Work with Christian Education Coordinator in developing curriculum
specifically for youth.
1999-2007 King’s Academy Christian School Milwaukee, WI
Administrator

¢ Oversee the school spiritually, educationally and administratively.

¢ Keep the School Board and Pastor abreast of finance, enrollment,
personnel, student, parent and curriculum matters.

Recommend policies for further development of the school.

Recruit and retain top quality faculty and staff members.

Administer the policies established by the School Board.

Develop and work within the annual budget.

Maintain proper relationships with the State Department of Education,
other government agencies and Christian Schools International.

1996-1997 65" Street School Milwaukee, WI
Educator
o Keep the Principal abreast of things such as: needed resources, student
needs, curriculum concerns and effectiveness as well as parent
communication.
Administer the policies established by the School Board.
Support the mission and vision of the school
Teach using various creative methods appropriate for individual learning
styles.
e Successfully teach 25-30 children from various economic, cultural or
racial backgrounds with. -
¢ Use effective classroom management skills.
e Effectively interact and work with other staff members, parents and
challenging children.
¢ Perform in a professional manner.



1991-1995 Lloyd Street School Milwaukee, WI
Educator

Keep the Principal abreast of things such as: needed resources, student
needs, curriculum concerns and effectiveness, as well as parent
communication.

Administer the policies established by the School Board.

Support the mission and vision of the school.

Teach using various creative methods appropriate for individual learning
styles.

Successfully teach children from various economic, cultural or racial
backgrounds with.

Use effective classroom management skills.

Effectively interact and work with other staff members, parents and
challenging children.

Perform in a professional manner.

EDUCATION

1991

Cardinal Stritch College Milwaukee, WI

Bachelor of Arts Degree — Elementary Education

1996

Cardinal Stritch College Milwaukee, WI

Master of Education Degree - Family and Youth Ministry

2003-2007 Urban Alternative Dallas, Texas
Unit certificates: Christian Education, Leadership and Counseling

COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES

Memberships — Current and Past

Metropolitan Milwaukee Alliance of Black School Educators (MMABSE)
Milwaukee Teacher’s Education Association

Interdenominational Alliance of Ministers’ Wives and Widows of
Wisconsin (JAMWWW)

Christ the King Baptist Church

Black Alliance for educational Options (BAEQO)

Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD)
Diamond Life Member of Delta Sigma Theta Sorority

Computer Skills: Word, Access, PowerPoint, Outlook, Excel



8442 N. Servite Dr., #101
Milwaukee, WI 63223

JUDY D. HIGHSHAW (414) 586-9576 Home

(414) 581-5218 Cell

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Northwestern Mutual Life - Clerical February, 1969 — February, 2002
» Transcribe letters and forms from cassette tapes daily

Northwestern Mutual Life - Word Processing -Team Leader

Oversee Unit of 8 people

Separate and maintain work log supply

Proofread all correspondence processed
Assigned Special Projects

Northwestern Mutual Life-Information Publishing - Administrative Assistant/Assistant to
Manager

» Secondary Ratings

» Schedule Vacatrons

=  Monthly Reports

= Attendance Records

»  Assign Special Projects

Proofread all outgoing documents

Northwestern Mutual Life
Retired — February, 2002

Christ The King Baptist Church — Financial Assistant — 1992 — Present

CTK Board of Directors Secretary — Record all minutes
Count funds collected on Sunday

Input Sunday’s offering envelopes into system

Pay Bills on a weekly basis

Process payroll on a weekly basis

File invoices

King’s Academy Christian School - Financial Assistant — 2005 — Present

KACS - Board of Directors Secretary — Record all minutes
KACS — Administrative Board Secretary — Record all minutes
Pay bills on a weekly basis

Process Payroll on a weekly basis



Mr. Lonnie J. Anderson
“Where there is no vision, the people perish...”
Proverbs 29:18

Leadership Skills

In order to successfully develop leaders, teachers, educational assistants, parents and community
advocates; educational programs; and provide successful opportunities for some of our most
challenged at-risk students, I have acquired several important characteristics. These
characteristics have also helped shape me as an innovative, inspiring, and dedicated leader to all
stakeholders. The characteristics are as follows:

Analyzing Budgeting Coaching individuals
Problem solving Community Relations towards better behaviors
Strategic Planning Developing leaders and attitudes
Negotiating Curriculum Planning

Organizational Planning

Success in High Challenged School Environments

My tenure as an administrator in MPS can be categorized in two ways. First, as a young
administrator, I was frequently called upon to assist in many emergency situations where
innovative leadership strategies were needed to bring order quickly. Ihave bridged racial
divides in schools like Bell Middle school and supported schools like Lincoln undergoing major
leadership transitions.

Second, in most recent years, I have been assigned to severely struggling schools. The schools I
have worked at have been classified by high staff turnover, numerous disciplinary challenges,
low attendance, low grade point averages, poor proficiency performance on state assessments,
and overall low school morale. The school demographics have been predominantly African
American students with low socioeconomic status from areas with some of the highest crime
rates in Milwaukee. In addition to community crime, many students come from single-parented
homes, kinship family care, or foster care. Given these circumstances, many of the schools had
extremely high mobility rates. Extreme and innovative measures were needed to improve
student performance. Even with what some may consider a difficuit task, I have always
approached my job with the mindset to make a difference by any means necessary. Ihave
employed many of the following strategies:

¢ Recruiting energetic staff members who are either prepared or willing to be developed to
address high-needs school environments
o Instituting on-going collaboration time for teachers
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Creating unique plans to address discipline challenges (i.e. Exodus Academy)
Even before major district standard alignment, working with my teaching staff at Edison
to produce all-school, cross-discipline, and grade level curriculum alignment

¢ Developing coherent teacher teams and quality leadership teams
Generating long-term systemic changes within structures to sustain needed long-term
change
Seeking external financial and in-kind resources to supplement the school program

Fostering several community partnerships:
o GEARUP

Northcott Neighborhood

Social Development Commission

Opportunities Industrialization Center-Greater Milwaukee
Milwaukee Journal Sentinel

Marty Stein

Bader Foundation

Legacy Bank

Firstar Northwest Neighborhood Association

Silver Spring Neighborhood Center

Christ The King Church

New Hope Church

Neighborhood Watches

Community Learning Center Pilot with Agape Community Center
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Developing Family & Community Oriented Environments

As an administrator, I have continuously created conducive school environments for my staffs, students
and families. Everyone from the engineering to the teaching staff is made to see his or her role in
developing and maintaining a family-like atmosphere with a key focus on serving our children. To foster
this type of environment, I have always incorporated the following within my leadership practices:

¢ Valuing parent contributions

® Creating clear policies, while offering upfront and honest explanations to families
¢ Sharing curriculum plans with parents and student

¢ Providing academic and behavioral incentives and opportunities for students

e Sharing resources with families that address the “whole child” and “whole family”




Leadership Development of Others

As a leader, I have always sought to identify and develop new leadership talent within MPS. On many
occasions, I have had the opportunity to promote young, energetic, aspiring leaders. Many times, I have
identified characteristics within leaders that they may have not seen within themselves. It has always
been my philosophy to expose leaders to valuable professional development opportunities. Many times,
this exposure and development has led these leaders to more extensive assignments with more
responsibility. I have not only done this with my own staff, but have invited other MPS and Community
leaders to development activities. In what follows, I cite specific examples of leaders who I believe I
have assisted in their leadership development.

Tonya Adair — As a meek and humble person, few would have noticed the inherent leadership
potential in Tonya. As an outstanding teacher leader at Edison, I immediately put Tonya to work
in several capacities. When I assumed the principalship at MXA, Tonya was assigned to be the
new Learning Coordinator. Where she worked collaboratively to bring order to an extremely
chaotic academic structure. Currently she serves as an AP at the High School of the Arts.

Eric Gallien - I first met Eric when he was a Teaching Assistant. I encouraged him to pursue his
bachelor’s degree and teaching certification. During his summer student teacher experience with
the Compton Fellowship Program, Eric worked at Edison. After being assigned to MXA, I
recruited Eric to complete his internship year at MXA. Irecognized Eric’s hard-working nature
and his extraordinary ability to work with others. I immediately sought ways to utilize Eric in
many leadership capacities at MXA. Now, he is principal of Morse Middle School, one of MPS’s
finest schools.

Deborah Ortiz — Deborah is currently leading Lincoin Middle School of the Arts. She was not
one who was identified by the district as a potential administrator. However, her potential was
developed at Edison M.S. while under my leadership at Edison Middle School.

Latish Reed — Prior to receiving her Ph.D. in educational leadership and policy analysis from the
University of Wisconsin-Madison in May 2007, Reed was a middle school teacher and an
assistant principal in the Milwaukee Public Schools. She worked z year at Edison as a teacher,
and then moved on as an AP at MXA. While at Edison, I sent Latish out to grant-writing
workshops and gave her other leadership experiences as a teacher. During her four-year tenure as
an AP at MXA, Latish secured more than $700,000 in grant funding and authored a number of
critical policy documents. She has since told me that those opportunities were the catalyst for her
pursuing her doctorate. Currently, Dr, Reed is an assistant professor of Educational Leadership at
The University of North Carolina-Chapel Hill.

Dimitric Roseborg — Currently a principal at Armstrong High School in the Richmond Public

School District. Mr, Roseboro, in his current position as Principal, has been able to bring many of
the innovative practices used at MXA to RPSD.

Floyd Williams - Currently a MPS principal, Floyd has worked closely with district leadership in
successfully transitioning struggling schools. As an AP at MXA, I worked collaboratively with
3




my entire administrative team to carefully make crucial changes within MXA’s school
environment, academic performance and community partnerships.

In addition to central office administrators, several of my colleagues within the district have called upon
me to engage in critical problem-solving. I have maintained prominent leadership roles within
organizations like MMABSE, ASCD, and Pastors Supporting Public Education. I have shared my
educational leadership expertise with these organizations in the following areas:

Research projects

Rigorous Curriculum

Respect for all students

On-going Informative Assessments

Critical Thinking Skills Development using Bloom’s Taxonomy in planning.
Experience of Real World Situations

Proficiency in all subject areas

Problem -Solving Skills

High Levels of student engagement through the use of instructional strategies proven to
promote active student engagement

Community Service Projects that meet MPS Learning Targets & State Standards
Empower students to become self-sufficient, lifelong learners

¢ & & & o © & 0 o

Educational Programs Implemented

My mission is to accomplish the ML.P.S. goal of excellence by providing a rigorous and culturally
specific curriculum to enhance students’ skills to excel in reading, math, language arts, science
and humanities. My goal is for students to obtain successful careers and to serve as leaders in the
world community. This goal can be reached by offering both traditional and non-traditional
programs to meet the needs of unique student populations.

Language Arts - Students read, discuss, and write about world literature. Students compare and
contrast characters, settings, themes and other characteristics of many genres. Vocabulary,
grammar, and usage will be emphasized. The projects will employ a step-by-step writing process
to organize ideas, write sentences, create paragraphs and produce essays and research papers.

Science ~ Lead students to develop the scientific skills and attitudes necessary for demonstration
and understanding of scientific concepts. The main purpose is to provide challenging and relevant
curriculum to meet the needs of students. The curriculum must mirror the national, state and
district learning targets and must center on the learning styles and modalities. Assists teachers in
creating lesson plans that are project-based, inquiry in nature, and makes connections to the
society, and the world communities. Students examine problems in their own community and use
technology and research to design a solution.

Mathematics — Teach students about the role that their cultures have played in development in
the world of mathematics. Teachers must involve students in real world math experiences by
having them plan and implement projects. Projects must involve several types of computations
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and presentation of data and solutions in various forms that involve graphing calculators and
computers. The elective classes must support the core math class by demonstrating math
applications as it relates to the world of business and trades. The curriculum must mirror the
national, state and district learning targets.

Social Studies - Students must receive social studies in a variety of areas: geography, history,
civics, economics, humanities, and behavioral science. An educational approach should be
designed to increase self-esteem and develop a positive sense of purpose and responsibility in our
students. Using a curriculum that places a heavy emphasis on community awareness, students
will develop skills and abilities necessary to become catalysts for social change.

Currently, students and teachers are working together to create course syllabi that reflect skills
and concepts that are identified through a close analysis of data.

Development of Additional Educational Programs

In what follows, I describe some of the uniquely innovative measures I have incorporated into
school programs that serve some of the most at-risk students in MPS:

1.

Night School - Night school is used to help students who have had problems in the district
as well as in the community to continue receiving instruction in math, science, language
arts, and history. The program design is transitional. Students are able to attend day
classes when attendance, grades, and Attitudes have improved.

Saturday Academy - Saturday Academy is designed to assist students to recover credits in
Math, Science, History, English, and Health.

Night School /GED OPTION PROGRAM - The GEDO?2 program is geared to 16 year
old ninth graders who have a desire to complete high school. Students are tested and must
be on ninth grade level to be admitted to the program. Each student receives an
Educational Plan that allows them to work at their own pace.

Other Programs Developed and Implemented

Curriculum Alignment

CABS

Structured Curriculum

Consistent Assessments of Teaching & Learning (i.e. Walk Through)
Service Leamning

Block Schedule

Tutorial Support




’_Embedded Professional Programs Implemented

As principal at Milwaukee African American Immersion High school, I have consistently
promoted the instructional staff members at Milwaukee African Immersion High School to
engage in daily profession development. All teachers are provided within ongoing support in
content delivered at the appropriate grade levels as well as instructional delivery. Professional
development is provided through multiple sources including district level personnel,
representatives from institutes of higher learning including the University of Wisconsin at
Milwaukee and school level support staff including the literacy coach and math instructional
leader. Teachers also share best practices in the high school classroom, sharing their expertise
and providing support to their colleagues.

Academic supports developed

1. Providing for collaborative teacher work- teachers build relationships by staying together in the
same community and having common planning time to discuss student instructional issues. In
addition, regular, focused professional development is built into the schedule and tools and
processes are provided to help focus teachers on improving engagement, alignment and rigor.

2. Providing flexibility in the use of time for whole school reflection and dialogue around teaching
and learning — time is built into the schedule for teachers in each community to plan together and
structures are provided for teachers to share, support and learn from one another.

3. Creating flexibility in the use of class time — Block Scheduling is used as an altemative to the
traditional scheduling model, to provide more instructional time in all core subject areas.

4. Creating increased accountability — the same group of teachers, works with the same group of
students and become accountable for the success of that group of students.



KING’S ACADEMY BOARD MEMBER
INFORMATION

Your Name: Bennie Sinclair
Your Title: Food Service Worker
Place of Occupation: Sodexho {(Marquette University)
Length of Service: 20 years

Area of Expertise: Food Service



Bennie S. Sinclair
6904 North 40 Place
Milwaukge, Wisconsin 53209
414-247-1095
bensincl@aol com

EXPERIENCE
09/1988 - present

08/1987 - 06/1989

08/1984 - 01/1987

EDUCATION
11/2007 - 11/2007

01/1988 — 01/1988
08/1987 — 09/1987
05/1987 — 08/1987
10/1987 — 11/1987

ne1961 - 05/1964

SODEXHO (Marquette University) — Milwaukee, Wi

Food Service Worker (Team Lead)

Duties:

Prepare and cook food to be packaged and sent to the various on-site campuses,
label and price products before orders are filled and packages are shipped, and
help to make sure that orders are complete and properly packaged.

MILWAUKEE PUBLIC SCHOOLS - Milwaukee, Wi

Food Service Worker

Duties:

Cooked, prepared, and served food.

KINDERCARE CHILDCARE CENTER - Milwaukee, WI

Child Care Provider

Duties:

Provided care for infants/toddlers. This included feeding them, changing diapers,
tested and strengthened motor skills and cognitive development, and played
games.

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND FAMILY SERVICES — Milwaukee,
Wi

Completed: November 2007/Center Director

4-C’S CHILD C ARE TRAINING PROGRAM - Milwaukee, Wi
Completed: January 1988/Infant and Toddler Care

KINDER-CARE LEARNING CENTER, INCORPORATED - Milwaukee, WI
Completed: September 1987/Early Childhood

KINDER-CARE LEARNING CENTER, INCORPORATED - Milwaukee, WI
Completed: August 1987/Primary Childcare Course

KINDER-CARE LEARNING CENTER, INCORPORATED - Milwaukee, Wi
Completed November 1987/Secondary Childcare Course

HOOPER CITY HIGH SCHOOL — Sayreton, AL
Graduated: May 1964







GONZALEZ
SAGGIO

HARLAN

September 10, 2009

City of Milwaukee Cormmon Council
Charter School Application

City Clerk’s Office

City Hall, Room 205

200 E. Wells Street

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202

To Whom It May Concern:

, We are acting as counsel for the entity now known as the King’s Academy
Christian School, Inc. ("King’s Academy™) whose principal office is located at 7798 N.
60" Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 53223

Pursuant to its application to be submitted on or about Friday, September 11,
2009, King’s Academy intends to change its status from that of a corporation organized
and operated for religious, educational and charitable purposes to that of a corporation
organized and operated solely for educational and charitable purposes as nonsectarian
charter school duly organized and incorporated under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

On behalf of our client, we are issuing this letter for the purpose of advising that
King’s Academy is currently in the process of preparing and submitting all appropriate
forms and notice of changes as required by the Wisconsin Secretary of State, including

Service, to enable 2 change in its status to reflect that the corporation will no longer
Operate as a religious educational institution, but solely as a nonsectarian charter school,
These changes are intended to take effect upon approval of the Charter School

GONZALEZ, SAGGIO AND HARLAN, L.Le Chicagoe Cinclnnati | Milwaukee

Attorneys at Law 35 East Wacker Drive Cleveland | New Yoz
gﬂ‘ 500"_ 62801 Indianapolls | Phoenix
el (?;;, 236-0475 Las Vegas | Washingion D.C,

www.gshchicagoic.com Fax (312) 236-1750 Los Angeles | West Des Motnes

m:um&mwamwwemmm%uc




Lr-

If you should have an

Y questions or comments regarding the content of this letter,

please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

e

Brenda J. Robinson, Bsq.






“LGEVED ~ DEPT OF
FINANGIAL INSTITLITIONS
STATE OF WISCGNSIN

STATE OF WISCONSIN
FILED

AR -9 B
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATIO

OF DEPARTMENT OF

KING’S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOO YANCIAL ISTITY Tiows

The undersigned, acting as incorporator of 2 nonstock corporation under the Wisconsin
Nonstock Corporation Law, Chapter 181 of the WISCODSIII Statutes (the "WNCL ), hereby
adopts the following Articles of Incorporation for such corporation:

ARTICLE 1

Name
The name of the corporation is “King’s Academy Christian School, Inc.”
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pulposes thhm the mmmng of L R C Secnon 501(0}(3) of thc Internal Revenue Code,

Wxthout lmmmg the generalxly of the foregomg, the purpose of this corporanon shall be
to prepare children to fulfill God's w:ll for their hves by educatmg them -;ntize ;Jays ot‘God It
shall provide an academically competitive educational program that ensures constant spiritual,
personal, and intellectual growﬂl. In carrying out the purposes of the corporanon 0o distinction
shall be made among the recnpncnts of any amounts disbursed on account of race, color, gender,
creed, age, veteran status, nanonal or ethnic ongm.

In these Articles, the term “LR. C means the Intcmal Rcv:nue Code and references to

provnsxons thcreof are to such provxsxons as from tunc to t:me amended and to correSpondmg

prov:sxons of a.ny fumrc Umted Stam Intcrnal Rcvenue ng

- -_ X ...._- SR L Sleatie e A

OBMKE\4266793.1

wrr et AnnD

el

R e




ARTICLE 1I

Sectionl.  No dividends, liquidating dividends, or distributions shall be declared or
paid by the corporation to any private individual or officer or director of the corporation.

Section 2. No substantial part of the activities of the corporation shall consist in
carrying on propaganda or otherwise attempting to influence legislation, unless by appropriate
election a greater part is permitted without jeopardizing the corporation’s exemption under [R.C.
Section 501(c)(3). The corporation shall neither participate in, nor intervene in, any political
campaign on behalf of (or in opposition to) any candidate for public office, including the

publishing or distribution of any staternents.

S_eg_ugn} No part of the net earnings or net income of the corporation shall inure to
the benefit of any private individual or officer or director of the corporation; provided, however,
that such a person mziy receive reasonable compensation for personal services rendered, or
tht for reasonable expenses incurred, which .arc necessary to carrying out the exempt
purposes of the corporation.

Section4.  Notwithstanding any other provision of these Articles of Incorporation, the
corporation shall not carry on any other activities not permitted to be carried on by a corporation
exempt from federal income tax under L.R.C. Section 501(c)(3) or by a corporation contributions

to which are deductible under LR.C. Section 170(c)(2).
ARTICLE IV

Membets
The corporation shall have one or more classes of members whose respective
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qualifications, rights, and method of acceptance shall be as specified in the Bylaws.

ARTICLE V

Directors

Section 1. The affairs of r.h:_: corporation shzll be managed by its Board of Directors,

which shall consist of such number of persons as shall be fixed by the Bylaws from time to time,

but shall not be less than the number of directors required by the WNCL, which at the time of

execution of these Articles is three (3). The terms of office, qualifications and method of election

of the directors shall be as specified in the Bylaws.

Scction2.  The number of directors constituting the initial Board of Directors shall be

eleven (11). The names and addresses of the initial directors are:

Name

Carolyn Allen

" Lonnie Anderson
Melinda Gladney
Charlotte Harris-Benn
Barbara Heidelberg

Julietta Henry

Evelyn Jones

OBMKEN42 66793 .1

Address

6012 North 37th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53209

9715 W. Juniper Ct.
Mitwaukee, W1 53224

6313 West Hampton
Milwaukee, WI 53218

1532 West Congress Street
Milwaukee, WI 53209

7553 N. 86th Street, Apt. 202
Milwaukee, WI 53224 -

6993 West Glenbrook Rd.
Milwaukee, WI 53223

2442 W, Hope Ave,
Milwaukee WI 53209




Pamela Lue-Hing 7332 North 99th Street
Milwaukee, WI 53224

Marilyon McVicker 10355 W. Goodrich Ave.
Milwaukee, WI 53224

Earl Smith N102 W14692 Providence Ct.
Germantown, W1 53022

Janice Tucker 9621 W. Kaul Ave.
Milwaukee, WI 53225

ARTICLE VI
Di c Acti
Any. action required or permitted to be taken at a board meeting may be taken by written
action signed by two-thirds (2/3) of the directors then in office. Such action shall have the same
force and effect as a vote of the board of directors taken at a meeting. All directors shall receive
notice of any action so taken, and the written action is effective on the date specified in the written
consent or oﬁ the tenth day after the date on which written notice is given,. whichever is later,
ARTICLE VII
Amendment
These Articles of Incorporation may be amended by the members of the corporation by
such vote as may at the time be rcqujrcd by the WNCL, provided that no amendment shall
substantially change the original purposes of the corporation.
ARTICLE VI
Dissoluti

In the event of the dissolution of the corporation, the Board of Directors shall, after paying

QBMKE\426679).1



or making provision for the payment of all of the liabilities of the corporation, distribute all of the
assets of the corporation exclusively to Christ The King Baptist Church if it is then described in
LR.C. Sections 170(c)(2), 501(c)(3), 2055(a)(2) and 2522(a)}(2), or if it is not so described or if
it is no longer in existence to one or more organizations then described in I.R.C. Sections
170(c)(2), 501(c)(3), 2055(a)(2) and 2522(a)(2) having purposes substantially similar to those of
this corporation (except that no private foundation as defined by L.R.C. Section 509(a) shall be
a recipient) or to one or more units or agencies of federal, state or local government to be used
exclusively for public purposes, as the Board of Directors shall determine. Any of such assets
not so distributed shall be distributed to one or more of such organizations as determined by the

Circuit Court of the county in which the principal office of the corporation is ther located.

ARTICLE IX

The mailing address and county of the principat office of the corporation is 7750 North
60th Street, Milwaukee (Milwaukee County) WI 53223. The street address of the initial

Registered Office of the corporation is 10355 West Goodrich Ave., Milwaukee, WI 53224, and

the registered agent at such address is Marilyna McVicker.

QBMXEN4266793.1




ARTICLE X
Incorporator

The name and address of the incorporator is Janice L. Tucker, 411 East Wisconsin Ave. .

Milwaukee, WI 53202.

Executed this @‘f’ day of M , 1999,

'f_\\_ <
/MCe L. Tucker

-~ -
( _.-‘""

.

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)SS
COUNTY OF MILWAUKEE )

' 4
Personally came before me this _3_1 day of M A¥ V‘\ , 1999, the above-named
Janice L. Tucker, to be known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and

acknowiedged the same.

Notary Public{Stafe of Wisconsin
My Commissionis _pevs & sar -
| ]

This document was drafted by:
Janice L. Tucker

Quarles & Brady LLP

411 East Wisconsin Avenue
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 532024497

RETURN
TO DRAFTER
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KING’S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, INC.

ARTICLE I
Offices
Section 1. Principal Office. The corporation may have such
offices, either within or w.:i.-t:hout the State of Wisconsin, as may he

designated from time to time by resolution of the Board of

Directors.

Sectijon 2. Registered Office and Registered Agent. The

corporation shall maintain a registered office and registered agent

in the State of Wisconsin. The registered office may, but need not
be, the same as any of its places of business. The identity and
address of the registered agent may be changed from time to time by
notifying the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions
pursuant to the provisions of the Wisconsin Nonstock Corporation
Law (the “WNCL”).

ARTICLE II

Membership

Section 1, Classes of Members. The corporation shall have

two (2} classes of non-voting members, designated as follows:




Parent Members
Student Members
(a) Parent Members. All parents and guardians of children
attending the King’s Academy Christian School, who are in agreement
with the Purpose and Philosophy, are eligible for membership in the
parental branch of the school. Parent members shall not be

entitled to vote.

(i} Parental membership includes the privilege of
participating in the organization’s activities on
behalf of the school.

.(ii.) Parental membership requires active involvement of
the parent(s) or guardian(s). The parent (s} are
encouraged to participate in the activities of the
school.

(iii)Parental membership reguires tuitién payment to be
cuxrent.

(b) Student Members. Student membership is available to
individuals enrolled in King’s Academy Christian School who are
committed to the Purpose and Philosophy of the King’s Academy
Christian School. Student members shall not be entitled to vote.

Section 2. Termination of Membership. (a) The failure of a

member to meet the qualifications required for membership shall

result in the member being automatically dropped from membership.



(b) In addition, any member may be expelled from membership,
for good cause shown, by the vote of a majority of the directors

then in office.

() In addition, the membership of an individual shall

terminate upon the death of the member.

Section 3. Transfer of Membership. A member may not transfer
a membership or any right arising from a membership.
(a) No Voting Rights. Membership in the corporation

shall be non-voting.

{b) Other Privileges. Other membership privileges

include participation in - various activities, programs and

publications of the corporation as may be designated from time to

time by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Membership Year. Annual memberships shall extend

for the school year from September through May in each year.

Section 6. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of members

shall be held in the month of August of each year, at such time and
place as the Board of Directors may determine. At each annual

meeting of members, a report on the activities and financial

condition of the corporation shall be presented.

Section 7. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the members

may be held at any time and place for any purpose or purposes,



unless otherwise prescribed by the WNCL, on call of the President

or Secretary.
(a) Notice. Notice of any meeting shall bé given by oral or
written notice delivered to each member in one of the methods
described in Article IV hereof not less than ten (10} days nor more
than sixty (60) days before the date of the meeting, by of at the
direction of the President, the Secretary or other offi.cer or
persons calling the meeting to each member of record entitled to

vote at such meeting. However, if notice is mailed by other than
first class or registered mail, notice must be mailed not less than
thirty (30) days before the meeting date. The purpose of and the

business to be transacted at any special meeting of the members

shall be specified in the notice or waiver of notice of such

meeting.

{b) Waiver of Notice. Whenever any notice whatever is

required to be given under the provisions of the WNCL or under the
provisions of the Aarticles of Incorporation or Bylaws of the

corporation, a waiver thereof in writing, signed at any time by the

person or persons entitled to such notice, shall be - deemed
equivalent to the giving of such notice. The attendance of a

member at a meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of such

meeting, except where a member attends the meeting for the express



purpose of objecting to the transaction of any business because the

meeting is not lawfully called or convened.

ARTICLE III
Board of Directors

Section 1. Gepneral Powers. The business and affairs of the

corporation shall be managed by its Board of Directors.
Section 2. Number and Oualifications. Tile Board of Directors
shall consist of not less than seven members-at-large who shall be
appointed by the Executive Director. The Board of Directors shall
be Christians who understand and support the philosophy, mission,

goals and objectives of King’s Academy Christian School.

Sectjon 3. Tenure. The term of each Director shall be for

three years. A Director may be removed from office by an
affirmative vote of a majority of Directors or by the Executive
Director. A Director who is absent from four consecutive, regular
meetings of the Board shall automatically be removed from office;

provided, however, that he or she can remain in office upon the

affirmative vote of a majority of Directors.

Section 4. Resignation. A director may resign at any time by

filing a written resignation with the Chair of the Board, President
or the Secretary of the corporation. Failure of a director to

attend four (4) consecutive meetings of the Board of Directors or



one-half of the meetings in a calendar year shall be deemed to be

a resignation by the director.

Section 5. Vacancies. Any vacancy from members of the Board

of Directors shall be filled by the vote of the Directors or by the

Executive Director.

Section 6. Voting. Each Director shall have one vote at

meetings. Directors may not vote by proxy.

Section 7. Place of Meetings. The Board of Directors shall

hold its meetings at such place as set forth in the call or Notice

of such meeting.

Section 8. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting of the Board

of Directors shall be held on the day and at the place designated

by the Directors. Not less than thirty days’ written notice shall

be given to each Director.

Section 9. Regular Meetings. Regular meetings of the Board

shall be held at such time and place as the Board may provide.

Section 10. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board

may be called by the Chairperson or shall be called on the written
request of two Directors. Not 1e.ss than five days’ written or oral
notice of the time, place and purpose of the meeting shall be given
to each Director.

Segtion 11, Ouorum. A majority of the Directors shall

constitute a guorum.



Section 12. Manner of Acting. The act of the majority of the

Directors present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall
be the act of the Board of Directors, unless the act of a greater

number is required by law or by the Articles of Incorporation or by

these Bylaws.

Section 13. Waivexr of Notice. Any Director may waive any

notice required to be given by the WNCL or under these Bylaws.

Sectijon 14. Committees. The Board of Directors by resolution

may designate one or more committees, each committee to include

three or more directors appointed by the Board. Each committee

shall have such authority and may exercise such powers to the
extent provided in said resolution as initially adopted, and as
thereafter supplemented or amended by further resolution adopte:.d by.
a like vote. Each such committee shall fix its own rules governing

what is required to conduct its activities and shall make such

reports to the Board of Directors of its activities as the Board of

Directors may request.

ARTICLE IV
Officers
Section 1., Number. The officers of the Corporation shall be
a Chairperson, one or more Vice-Chairpersons (the number thereof to
be determined by the Board of Directors}, a Secretary, a Treasurer

and an Executive Director who shall be the Principal of the school,



each of whom shall be elected by the Board of Directors. Such
other officers and assistant officers as may be deemed necessary
may be elected or appointed by the Board of Directors. Any two or
more offices may be held by the same person, except the offices of

Chairperson, Executive Director and Secretary.

Section 2.  Election and Texm of Office. The Chairperson and

Vice-Chairperson shall be chosen from the members of the Board of
" Directors, but the remainipg officers need not be Directors. The
térm of each officer shall be for one year and until his or her
successor has been elected. Any officer may be removed from office
by the affirmative vote of a majority of the Board of Directors

whenever in its judgment the best interests of the corporation will

be served thereby.

Section 3, Vagancies. A vacancy in any office shall be

filled by the Board of Directors for the unexpired portion of the

term.

Section 4, Chairperson. The Chairperson shall, when present,

preside at all meetings of the Board of Directors and shall be an

ex-officio member of all committees.

Section 5. Executive Director. The Executive Director, who

shall be the Principal of King’s Academy Christian School, shall be
the principal executive officer of the Corporation and, subject to

the control of the Board of Directors, shall, in general, supervise



and control all of the business and affairs of the Corporation and

shall have such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of

Directors from time to time.

Section 6.  Vice-Chairperson. In the absence of the

Chairperson or in the event of his or her death, inability or
refusal to act, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of
the Chairperson and, when so acting, shall have all of the powers
of and be subject to all restrictions upon the Chairperson. The
Vice-Chairperson shall also perform such other duties as from time

to time may be assigned to him or her by the Chairperson or by the

Board of Directors.

Section 7. The Secretary. The Secretary shall keep minutes

of the Board of Directors meetings, and when required, countersign

all written instruments executed by the Executive Director, and
shall keep and preserve all documents and records of the
corporation relating - to its business ' except those usually
pertaining to the office of the Treasurer. The Secretary shall
also perform such duties as from time to time may be assigned to
the Secretary by the Chairperson or By the Board of Directors.

Section 8, The Treasurer. If requifed by the Board of

Directors, the Treasurer shall give a bond for the faithful

discharge of his or her duties in such sum and with such surety or

sureties as the Board of Directors shall determine. The Treasurer



shall: a) be responsible for all funds and securities of the
corporation, and for moneys due and payable to the corporation from
any source whatsoever including the deposit of such moneys in the
name of the corporation in such banks, trust companies or other
depositories as shall be selected in accordance with the provisions
of these Bylaws; and b) in general, perform all of the duties
incident to the office of the Treasurer and such other duties as

may from time to time be assigned to him or her by the Chairperson

or by the Board of Directors.

Section 9, Salarieg. The salaries, if any, of the officers

and the Executive Director shall be fixed from time to time by the
Board of Directors, and no officer or the Executive Director shall
be prevented from receiving such salary by reason of the fact that

he or she is also a Director of the Corporation.

ARTICLE V

Execution of Documents;
Ind £ ion: 2 Iment

Section 1. Execution of Documents. All documents and

instruments, including, but not limited to, checks, notes, leases,

deeds, and contracts shall be signed in the name of the corporation

by such officer or officers as the Board of Directors may

designate.



Section 2, Inde mnification of Directors and Officers.

Directors and officers shall be indemnified for liability arising
by reason of the fact that he or she is or was a Director or

officer of the Corporation to the extent permitted by law.

Section 3. Amendments. These By-laws may be amended by the

affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the members of the Roard

of Directors, but they may never be suspended.

* & k k Ak k k

Certified a true and correct copy of the Bylaws adopted on the

_@_ day of APR:I:L . 1599, by the Board of Directors of King’s

Academy Christian School, Inc.

MABuIrLaarmIae s .






» . INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASUR

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

Date: MAR23 amp 39-1960876
DLN:
17053309016049
KINGS ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL INC Contact Person:
7750 N 60TH ST RUTHANN WATTS IDA 75104
MILWAUKEE, WI 53223-4153 Contact Telephone Number:

(877) 829-5500
Accounting Period Ending:
June 30
Form 990 Required:
. Yes
Addendum Applies:
No

_Dear Applicant:

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as

tated in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined

Jou are exempt from federal income tax under section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code as an organization described in section 501(c)(3).

We have further determined that you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an organization

described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(ii).

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of
operation change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the
change on your exempt status and foundation status. In the case of an amend-

ment to your organizational document or bylaws, please send us a copy of the
amended document or bylaws. Also, you should inform us of all changes in your

name or address.

Az of January 1, 1984, you are liable for taxes under the Federal
Insurance Contributions Act (social security taxes) on remuneration of $100
or more you pay to each of your employees during a calendar year. You are
not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to the excise
taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, if you are involved in an excess
benefit tramsaction, that transaction might be subject to the excise taxes of
section 4958. Additionally, you are not automatically exempt from other
federal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, or
r'her federal taxes, please contact your key district office.

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the
Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use
are deductible for federal estate and gift tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of Code sectians 2055. 2108. and 2522
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KINGS ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL INC

necessarily qualify as deductible contributions, depending on the circum-
stances. See Revenue Ruling 6€7-246, published in Cumulative Bulletin 1967-2,
on page 104, which sets forth guidelines regarding the deductibility, as chari-
table contributions, of payments made by taxpayers for admission to or other
participation in fundraising activities for charity.

In the heading of this letter we have indicated whether you must file Fornm
990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax. If Yes is indicated, you
are required to file Form 990 only ir your gross receipts each year are
normally more than $25,000. However, if you receive a Form 990 package in the
mail, please file the return even if you do not exceed the gross receipts test.
If you are not required to file, Simply attach the label provided, check the
box in the heading to indicate that your annual gross receipts are normally

$25,000 or less, and sign the return.

If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth
nonth after the end of your annual accounting period. A penalty of $20 a day
is charged when a return is filed late, .unless there is reasonable cause for
the delay. However, the maximum penalty charged cannot exceed $10,000 or
5 percent of your gross receipts for the year, whichever is less. For
organizations with gross receipts exceeding 31,000,000 in any year, the penalty
is $100 per day per return, unless there is reasonable cause for the delay.

The maximum penalty for an organization with gross receipts exceeding
$1,000,000 shall not exceed $50,000. This penalty may also be charged if a
return is not complete, so be sure your return is complete before you file it.

The law requires you to make your annual return available for public
inspection without charge for three years after the due date of the return.
You are also required to make available for public inspection a copy of your
exemption application, any supporting documents and this exemption letter to
any individual who requests such documents in person or in writing. You can
charge only a reasonable fee for reproduction and actual postage costs for the
copied materials. The law does not require you to provide copies of public
inspection documents that are made widely available, such as by posting them
on the Internet (World Wide Web). You may be liable for a penalty of $20 a day
for each day you do not make these documents available for public inspection
(up to a maximum of $10,000 in the case of an annual return).

You are not required to file federal income tax returns unless you are
Subject to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code.
If you are subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form

9-T, Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return. In this letter we are
- «t determining whether any of your present or proposed activities are unre-
lated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Cade.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees.

THF mnvn rmnloveaw 230t ne
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Revenue Procedure 75-50, published in Cumulative Bulletin 1875-2 on page
587, sets forth guidelines and recordkeeping requirements for determining
whether private schools have racially nondiscriminatory policies as to
students. You must comply with this revenue procedure to maintain your

tax-exempt status.

This determination is based on evidence that your funds are dedicated

to the purposes listed in section 501(c)(3) of the Code. To assure your
continued exemption, you should keep records to show that funds are expended
only for those purposes. If you distribute funds to other organizations, your
records should show whether they are exempt under section S501(c)(3). 1In cases
where the recipient organization is not exempt under section 501(c)(3), there
should be evidence that the funds will remain dedicated to the required
purposes and that they will be used for those purposes by the recipient.

If we have indicated in the heading of this letter that an addendum
applies, the enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt

Because this
it in your permanent records.

status and foundation status, you should keep
We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in
your power of attorney. i :

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and
telephone number are shown in the heading of this letter,

Sincerely yours,

T Tkhhle,

Steven T. Miller _
Director, Exempt Organizations
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August 21, 2009

Milwaukee Police Department — 4™ District

Attn: Police Captain

749 W. State Street

Milwaukee, WI 53233

Dear Captain:

Enclosed you will find the pages that reflect the changes we have made in our Crisis and

Contingency plan for the 2009-2010 school year.

If you have any questions concerning the plan, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

R ATy

Laurel L. Nobles
Administrator

Enclosure



Kings Academy
Crisis
And
Contingency Plan

2009 - 2010 School Year

CODE RED

Location of Problem
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Introduction

The King’s Academy Crisis and Contingency Plan is a formula for staff, employees and
other personnel to respond to in case of school emergencies, (e.g. death of student or staff
member, fire, explosion, act of terrorism, vehicular accidents, bomb threat, loss of power
or weather). All staff members are expected to be aware of these procedures and adhere
to them in crisis situations.

SCHOOL SAFETY

SCHOOL EMERGENCY PROCEDURES

School security is the responsibility of all employees. After the start of the school day,
all exterior doors including the main entrance will be locked. Staff and students are not
to open locked doors for visitors. Visitors must buzz the office after 9:00am to enter the
building.

Direct any visitors you encounter who do not have a visitor’s badge to the office. Alert
the office immediately of any unauthorized persons in the building.

If a school security situation arises, ask for help by calling the office. Say, “CODE
RED” and give the location of the situation. When the office staff hears this key word,
they will announce “CODE RED”, over the Public Announcement System (P.A.). When
you hear this:

1. Keep all students in class and away from the doors and windows.

2. Lock your classroom door.

3 Other personnel without assigned classes are to check the hallways and
lavatories.

4.  Take children in the hallways and lavatories to the nearest classroom.

5. Alert the office to the location of an intruder.

6.  Maintain these actions until the “all clear” signal is announced over the P.A.

*Note: In the event of a power outage, use any other means of communication necessary,
such as a cellular telephone or walkie-talkie, to announce “CODE RED”.

If you hear “CODE RED PLAYGROUND?, for example, that is a signal that there is an
emergency situation on the playground requiring any available staff members.

The signal of “CODE RED” indicates that students should immediately walk from the
playground into the school and report directly to their classrooms.

If a staff member suffers an assault or threat of an assault by student, parent or another
adult, the incident is to be reported to the office immediately. The staff members will
complete a “Report of Assault Suffered by School Personnel” form and the police will
be contacted if requested.



CRISIS RESPONSE PROCEDURES

Our school has developed procedures for responding to a variety of potential school
crises (e.g., death and traumatic events). These procedures are explained in our “Crisis
Response Procedures”. All staff members are expected to be aware of these procedures
and adhere to them in crisis situations.

MEDIA CONTACTS

Media coverage of planned school events is encouraged. “Media Event
Announcement” forms are available in the office, which are used to issue a news release.

Due to the unusual nature of crisis situations and the importance of communicating up-to-
date and accurate information, all media inquiries during a crisis are to be directed to the
principal or designee who will be the official school spokesperson. Media personnel will
remain out of the building until designated person is available and ready to give factual
information and/or answer questions. After the crisis is over, the administrator or his/her
designee(s) will handle/control media access.

FIRE DRILL PROCEDURES

During a fire drill every person, child and adult, without exception, is to exit the building.
We will have at least ten fire drills throughout the school year. Two fire drills will be
conducted during the first two weeks of school. The Milwaukee Fire Department will
observe two fire drills — one per semester.

Before students arrive in September, check the emergency evacuation charts in your
classroom to determine available exits. Discuss and practice fire drill procedures with
your students,

When the fire drill signal sounds:

1. Exit the building in a single, orderly line through the exit designated.

2. Take your class roster with you.

3. Close your windows and door.

4. Do not lock your classroom door.

5. Do not inform students in advance of a scheduled fire drill.

6. Do not allow students to get their coats prior to the fire drill.

7. Do not allow students to talk during the fire drill.

8. When you arrive at the designated outside location, use your class roster to
determine that all students are present.

9. Reenter the building in a single, orderly line when the “all clear” signal is given.



TORNADO ALERT PROCEDURES

Tornado alerts are conducted in the spring. However, please review tornado alert
procedures at the beginning of the school year with students in the event that an
emergency should arise at other times during the school year. Shelter signs are posted in
each classroom, which indicate the shelter area for the room.

When the tornado alert siren sounds:

Proceed to your designated shelter area in a single, orderly line.

Take your class roster with you.

Assume the duck and cover position.

Do not allow students to talk during the tornado alert.

When you arrive at the designated shelter location, use your class roster to
determine that all students are present.

Return to your classroom in a single, orderly line when the “all clear” signal is
given.

A G
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EMERGENCY EARLY DISMISSAL PROCEDURES

The decision to dismiss students early due to an emergency situation is made by the
administrator with input from the principal. If students are dismissed early, parents will
be informed using Emergency Contact Cards, when weather hinders student departure,
shelter and food will be provided. Students will be housed in the cafeteria, gym or
conference room.

Our “Crisis Response Procedures,” include information regarding temporary movement
to an alternative location if we need to evacuate our building.

HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS AND EQUIPMENT

Staff members are expected to follow safety precautions and standard procedures in the
handling and storage of all potentially hazardous chemicals and equipment. The safety of
students and other staff members is to be the primary concern at all times.

All staff will wear plastic gloves when blood or other bodily fluids are present.

All chemicals and equipment that produce a potential hazard are placed in special
containers to be discarded by the engineer.

DEATH OR LIFE THREATENING CRISIS

Staff members are encouraged to maintain a caring but orderly atmosphere. Continue a
business as usual attitude, so as not to bring about a potential for hysteria.



BOMB THREAT OR OTHER LIFE THREATHENING SITUATIONS IN THE

BUILDING

» Report suspicious packages or objects to school administrator and/or principal

> All staff and students will be directed by the signal 3 Whistles — Code Red Evacuate.

> Staff and students will exit the building using the North Doors. Non-teacher
Personnel will check to see if the building is cleared. The staff and students are to
travel west to 60th Street North to Thoreau School. Enter the building using the main
entrance. Proceed to the gym. Remain there until an all-clear signal is given via the
P.A. System at Thoreau School. The same route used to go to Thoreau will be used
to return the students back to King’s Academy Christian School.

» Security Personnel will verify that the building is safe and secure to re-enter.

GUN THREAT

Contact Police (911). Lock doors. Keep students away from windows and doors. Locate
a safe sheltered area for the students (e.g. under tables and/or desks) near walls away
from suspected intruder. Maintain a quiet and calm atmosphere.



Crisis Response Procedures

The principal and the Crisis Response Team (CRT) will meet in one of several
predetermined school corridors (depending on the location of the crisis) to assess the
impact of the event in order to predict the amount and the intensity of help needed. The
secretary will bring all pertinent information about the students and staff (in the form of a
folder) to the meeting location. A predetermined “building sweeper” will then evaluate
the corridors of the building to make a general assessment of any safety issues/concemns.
In the event that the building becomes uninhabitable, the principal and the CRT will meet
at a predetermined location outside of the building.

A.

Non-life threatening situations will be handled in house and in accordance with
instructions on the emergency contact card. First-aid will be administered (e.g.
washing and applying band-aides to broken skin, cold compresses to nose bleeds,
etc.). Parents will be notified and an incident report will be recorded in the safety log.

*Note: All staff will wear plastic gloves when blood or other bodily fluids are

B.

present. *

Crisis, emergency, sudden death

e Crisis team will be mobilized (List 1)

e Call 911 for the Milwaukee Police Department (use only for violent or life
threatening situations.)

¢ Ministerial support teams will be summoned to the counseling rooms for spiritual
and physical support including the health nurse.

s A designated person will contact the parents. Designees will manage parent
access to the building and take them to the cafeteria, gym or conference room.
Support persons will advise and or comfort parents.

o The secretary will notify parents or guardians to pick up students using the
emergency contact cards on file.

The secretary will also supervise and handle all incoming calls and phone access.
A designated person will prepare a written statement to be read to the students by
the teacher or administrator.

Teachers are encouraged to maintain a caring, but orderly atmosphere. Continue a

“business as usual” attitude, so as not to bring about a potential for hystena.

e Take students to counseling rooms.

o Comfort students so as to avoid trauma or anxiety (e.g. video games, movies,
etc.).

¢ Unite parent(s) or guardian(s) with children.

Staff will get assistance for themselves to help deal with their own feelings of grief,

trauma or anxiety.

» Pastor or ministerial support team, which includes health nurses, will help staff
cope with their feelings.



E. Crisis Team will meet at the end of the day to do the following:

1. Receive a message from the Principal/Administrator.

2. Discuss and review the effectiveness of the response procedures and make
suggestions or deletions to better facilitate the plan.

3. Designate people to perform follow-up interventions that may include: (a) a
parent contact person to check on the people involved in the incident, (b) make
decisions as to how the team can be of further support and (c) discuss plans for
the return of students the next day if possible.

EVACUATION PLAN/EXTREME CRISIS SITUATION

All staff and students will be directed by the signal of 3 bells and Code-Red Evacuate
sound. Staff and students will exit the building using the North Doors. Non-teacher
Personnel will check to see if the building is cleared.

The staff and students are to travel west to 60th Street, North to Thoreau School. The
students will enter Thoreau using the main entrance, and then proceed to the gym until an
“all clear signal” is given, via the P.A. System at Thoreau, to return to King’s Academy
Christian School or other locations if necessary.

*In the event that the students/staff have to stay over night, (at King’s Academy Christian
School) the chief and his staff will provide pre-packaged food (peanut butter and jelly or
other fare for those allergic to peanut butter) and bottled water.



CRISIS PLAN CHECKLIST FOR SCHOOL ADMINISTRATORS

O 1. Verify information (death, crisis, emergency).

O 2. Call the police (911) and alert school safety persennel to secure building.
(If crisis event involves violence or life-threatening circumstances)

O 3. Call crisis response team members and schedule meeting. (Resource List 1)
O 4. Notify all school staff of crisis or emergency situation. (Resource List 2)

O 5. Meet with the school crisis response team to:
o  assess impact of event on students/staff/community;
o determine need for additional help and support from response team, Supportive Services crisis
response team, etc.;
s plan how students will be informed of event and prepare a written statement to be read by
teachers or by crisis response team members in individual classrooms.

O 6. Implement the following procedures, if appropriate:

e set-up and organize the Crisis Control Center;

e designate a parent/family waiting area away from main office;

¢  designate information control person to manage all information, questions, media requests,
and rumor control;
review media policy (do not permit media into the school building during the crisis);
set up emergency health center;
designate counseling rooms and assign crisis response team members to those rooms;
designate waiting room(s) for students;
assign school staff for security duties and to escort students;
assign crisis response team members to assist with classroom discussions, if needed,
establish procedures for sending students home, if needed.

O 7. Notify teachers of procedures to follow to get assistance for students including;
reading written announcement to students;

making a list of students for counseling and sending list to control center,
sending students to and from counseling rooms;

facilitating classroom discussions;

accessing support or counseling for him or herself.

O 8. Hold staff meeting at close of day or after event to:

thank school staff for their efforts;

determine follow-up plan of action;

review facts of crisis and role of the faculty in responding to this crisis;

allow staff an opportunity to share their experiences and suggestions;

distribute any pertinent information: e.g., hospital reports, funeral arrangements.

O 9. Meet with crisis response team at end of the day to:
o  debrief regarding response plan effectiveness;
o decide need for continued involvement of response team, Supporting Services Crisis response
team, School Safety personnel;
¢  designate personnel to provide follow-up intervention;
decide need for continued substitutes for crisis response team members and teachers;
e contact parents of seriously distraught students.

10



CRISIS PLAN VERIFICATION FORM

| School: KING’S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL School Year: 2009-2010
1. List the school’s table of leadership: First John McVicker
Second Marilynn McVicker
Third Laurel Nobles
Fourth Rev. Eric Brown
Fifth Sylvia Summers
Sixth Claudia Steward

2. List the school’s crisis response team members:

John McVicker _ | Pastor
Marilynn McVicker Director of Youth Services
Laurel Nobles Administrator

Rev. Eric Brown _ | Assistant Administrator
Ahmie-Woma Farkas (JLC Building Director
La’Kisha King Administrative Assistant
Claudia Steward % ey, JTeacher .

Sylvia Summers Teacher

3. Listthe following information from the school crisis plan:

Counseling Rooms: Library
Crisis Control Center: Conference Room Parent Room: Cafeteria  Waiting Room: Cafeteria

4. Listthe following information from the school’s evacuation E]an:
1

Evacuation site: Henry David Thoreau School 7878 N. 60 Phone: 262-236-1806

Thoreau Principal Signature

5. List the following information from the school’s emergency closing procedures:
*  Location(s) for student’s overnight stay: Cafeteria
*  Emergency contact information has been updated: N

6. Verification:
* A school crisis plan has been completed for the 2009-2010 school year.
»  Staff in-service for this year’s school crisis plan was conducted on

Principal’s Signature: Date:




MAIJOR ROLE RESPONSIBILITIES in a CRISIS or CONTINGENCY |

Note:  General responsibilities are listed for each major school role. Record the names of the
persons who are assigned these responsibilities in the school. Add or subtract
responsibilities, which are appropriate for each individual school.

| PRINCIPAL |

1.

Evaluate seriousness of the problem.

Laurel Nobles / Rev. Eric Brown Ahmie-Woma Farkas
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Make decision for building level response (e.g. contact crisis response team members).

Laurel Nobles / Rev. Eric Brown Ahmie-Woma Farkas
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Carry out crisis response plan.

Laurel Nobles / Rev. Eric Brown Ahmie-Woma Farkas
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Make decision regarding need for additional resources or personnel.

Laurel Nobles Rev. Eric Brown
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Oversee and coordinate personnel supervision (including additional personnel).

Laurel Nobles Rev. Eric Brown
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Handle ALL MEDIA CONTACTS or designate an information control person.

Laurel Nobles Sena Williams /Pastor
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Other: Organize and supervise students staying overnight in case of a severe weather emergency.

Laurel Nobles / Rev. Eric Brown Sena Williams

Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible
Other:

La’Kisha King Shannon McCoy

Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible



| ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL [ if assigned] |
1. Assist principal in implementing crisis plan.

Rev. Eric Brown Claudia Steward
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

2. Assume supervision of student control.

La’Kisha King Shannon McCoy
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

3. Assist principal with supervision of personnel.

Rev. Eric Brown Shannon McCoy

Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible
4. Other; . - —

Primary Person Resbonsfblé S Backup Person Responsible

[ Head Secretary |

1. Coordinate duties of office staff.

La’Kisha King Shannon McCov
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

2. Call for substitute teachers or additional personnel as directed by an administrator.
La’Kisha King Shannon MeCoy
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

3. Supervise removal of student monitors from main office area during crisis.

Tanya Evers Karen Rogers
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

4. Supervise handling and referral of in-coming calls. Limit access to telephones in the building,

La’Kisha King Shannon McCoy
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

5. Control bells and PA system as directed by administrator(s).

La’Kisha King Shannon McCoy
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

6. Other: Tanva Evers

Primary Person Responsible - Backﬁb- Person Responsible
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| OTHER OFFICE STAFF |

1. Handle/refer all incoming calls.

La’Kisha King Shannon McCoy /Sena Williams
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

2. Other duties as assigned.

¢  Student/Staff Counter

La’Kisha King Shannon McCov /Tanva Evers
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

¢  Student Transportation

La’Kisha King Sylvia Summers

Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible
= - -

Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

| CRISIS RESPONSE TEAM |

If called, meet immediately with principal.

Review school crisis response plan.

Assist principal and school staff in implementing crisis response plan.

Provide crisis counseling for students and staff.

Provide follow-up support services for students and staff after immediate crisis or emergency is over.

5 B 0

Laurel Nobles
Primary Person Responsible For Contacting Crisis Team

Rev. Eric Brown/Sena Williams
Backup Person Responsible For Contacting Crisis Team
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| TEACHERS and SUPPORT STAFF |

1.

2.

Remain in or move to assigned area.
Conduct immediate student supervision.

Robert Beaumier

Primary Person Responsible For Contacting Staff Members

Burdean Black

Backup Person Responsible For Contacting Crisis Members

Perform special teacher assignments:

Jacqueline Glover
Primary Person Responsible

¢ Duties as assigned by the principal

Jacqueline Dixson

Backup Person Responsible

Claudia Steward
Primary Person Responsible

e Liaison to students

Kimberly Jones
Backup Person Responsible

Connie Evers
Primary Person Responsible

| TEACHER AIDES AND SECURITY AIDES

1.

Claudia Steward

Backup Person Responsible

Assist teachers and/or administrator(s) in supervising hallways, entrances, etc.

Wanetta Hazelwood
Primary Person Responsible

Escort students to and from counseling rooms, if needed.

Debra Moore
Primary Person Responsible

Perform communication duties as needed.

Diane Shoates
Primary Person Responsible

Perform special security assignments:

Emily Peterson
Primary Person Responsible

¢ Provide Counseling and/or grief support

Emily Peterson

Backup Person Responsible

Wanetta Hazelwood

Backup Person Responsible

Emily Peterson
Backup Person Responsible

Diane Shoates
Backup Person Responsible

Rev, Eric Brown
Primary Person Responsible
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¢  Student/Staff health and well-being

Nursing Staff La’Kisha King
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsibie
L
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible



Iﬂlilding /Maintenance Staff |

1.

Check building for damage and report such information to principal.

Don Freeman Tasha Hendrix
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Make emergency repairs as practical.
Don Freeman Tasha Hendrix
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Notify the Department of Insurance and Risk Management about building damage.

Anita Peterson Sharon Jewell
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

Other: Have supply of blankets on hand for overnight emergencies.

Sylvia Summers Stephanie Jackson
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible
Other: ____

Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible



| CAFETERIA STAFF |

1. Monitor food service and cafeteria areas.
2. Continue food program responsibilities unless otherwise directed by principal.
3. Report problems to the principal.

4. Other: Consult with school administrator so that a plan is available for obtaining food and feeding
students during an overnight stay due to a severe weather emergency.

5. Other:
Curtis Mallory Mary Harris/Theresa Bridges
Primary Person Responsible Backup Person Responsible

| SCHOOL NURSE / HEALTH DESIGNEE (WHEN AVAILABLE) |

1. Administer first aid as needed.
2. Advise principal of extend and degree of injuries serviced.
3. Complete documentation of first-aid given to students or staff.

4.  Administer prescription medication,

Franchesca Vash or Nursing Staff
School Nurse or Primary Person Responsible for Health Services

All Staff
Back-up Person Responsible for Health Services




STUDENTS

1. Report rumors to their teacher.
2. Report incidents to their teacher.

3. Follow direction of supervising adults.

Agil Malone
Primary Person Responsible for Student Management

Armani Smith
Back-up Person Responsible for Student Management

|_ ADDITIONAL STAFF, PARENTS OR VISITORS COMING TO BUILDING |

1. Report to school office.
2 Follow administrative directives.
3. Assist where requested.

Shannon McCoy
Primary Person Responsible for Visitors

Claudia Steward/Sylvia Summers
Back-up Person Responsible for Visitors
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Attachments listed below are located In Book Number 4, Section IV
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Accounting Policies and Procedures
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Milwaukee, WI 53223



Accounting Policies and Procedures

Introduction

This Accounting Policies and Procedures Manual was created to establish procedures and
guidelines for the financial management of King’s Academy School. These guidelines
will clearly define processes and assign responsibility to accounting functions within this
organization. These procedures, if followed properly by the staff and management, will
assure that funds, which are intended for the specific use in this program, will be
administered and used solely for that purpose.

Internal Controls

Internal Controls are a required part of any organization’s operating system. They should
be designed to protect the organization as well as the employees. Internal Controls affect
every aspect of the operations of the organization, including but not limited to, the assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses. A sound system of internal controls provides the
assurance that business decisions being made are based on reliable financial information.

The internal control system is designed to:

Protect its resources against waste, fraud and inefficiency.
Ensure accuracy and reliability in accounting and operating data.
Encourage compliance with established policies.

Internal Controls fall into two categories: administrative controls and accounting
controls. Administrative controls are measures that increase operational efficiency and
compliance with policies in all parts of the organization. Accounting controls are
measures which increase the reliability of the financial statements and the supporting
accounting documents. This manual addresses the accounting controls of King’s
Academy School.

Accounting Controls

Accounting controls maintain a plan under which employees’ duties are arranged and
records and procedures are designed to make it possible to create valid accounting control
over assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses.

The accounting control process consists of:

Division of responsibility among different employees for related
functions.

Clear establishment of each employee’s responsibilities and duties.
Separation of the responsibility for operation, acquisition, and custody of
assefs.



The division of duties within an organization should be designed so that no person
handles a transaction completely from beginning to end. When duties are divided, the
work of one employee serves to verify that of another and any errors can be detected
promptly. Rotation of duties and responsibilities will strengthen internal control.
Although it may be proper to assume that all employees are honest, it is still essential to
provide proper accounting data and information with a minimum of human error and by
removing sources that could potentially lead to employee abuse.

Sufficient internal control includes management’s involvement in the accounting process
through measures such as:

Management level staff review and approve bank reconciliations and monthly
financial reports.

Management level staff verification of invoices prior to payment.

Serial numbers on checks to track documents.

The creation of documentary evidence to verify an expense before it is paid.

Accounting Department Overview

A. Receipts

Adequate control over receipt of cash must be maintained to ensure accurate recording
and safeguarding of funds. The accounting procedures described in this manual provides
for the proper receipt of, and accounting for, all funds received.

The process for deposits is outlined on Attachment A of this document.

B. Disbursements

Disbursements are to be made to satisfy obligations incurred by the school for the
purpose of operating its programs. Disbursements are made by check. Checks are
processed only after proper authorization has been received from management.

¢ Check Authorization

All incoming invoices are approved by the administrator and sent to the
finance office for payment.

The invoice is reviewed by the financial manager. Any questions or
concerns are addressed with the administrator, and, once resolved, the
request is given to finance office for processing.

Checks requested by the school are sent to the administrator for approval
with all required backup documentation. Upon approval by the



administrator, the request is forwarded to the financial manager for
review. Any questions or concemns are addressed with the administrator,
and, once resolved, the request is given to the finance office for
processing.

Checks are processed using the accounts payable system, Automated
Church Systems (ACS) software.

Detailed steps to processing checks using this system is outlined in
Attachment B.

¢ Handling of Checks

All checks will be pre-numbered and used in sequence.

Checks will be made payable to specified payees and never to cash.

Blank checks will be kept in the secured safe in the finance office.

Signature on checks are limited to the financial manager and the finance office.

Two signatures are required on all checks.

In no event will checks be prepared unless these procedures are followed.

C. Bank Reconciliation

Bank accounts represent an organization’s most liquid assets. Transactions in the bank
account must be reviewed for accuracy.

King’s Academy requires that each cash account which has a balance be reconciled to the
general ledger accounting system or the books of the school monthly. The reconciliation
shall be performed by one of the three financial assistants. Final review and approval
will be made by the financial manager.

The objectives of the bank reconciliation are:

1. To ensure that all transactions in the bank statement are also
reflected in the general ledger accounts.

2. To investigate any differences in amounts or any transactions
that are not included in the general ledger before making any
changes.

3. To reconcile to zero the bank statement to the general ledger
balance. .

4, To review uncleared transactions in the bank reconciliation

report. Checks that have not cleared within six months from
issue date should be investigated.

D. Dishonored checks



King’s Academy’s policy on dishonored checks is as follows:

The person who wrote the check must be contacted in writing once notice is
received. The written notice will include all fees associated with the dishonored check.
Financial manager will determine when this debt is considered uncollectible.

E. Purchasing

All purchase requests must be sent by administrator to the financial manager for
approval. The financial manager, with the assistance of the administrator will determine:

If funds are available in the budget for the expenditure
If the expenditure is allowable under the grant (if applicable)
If the expenditure is necessary for the program

All packing slips, receipts or paperwork will be signed by the administrative office staff
. and dated by the person. These documents will be forwarded to the finance office.

The finance office will compare the documents with invoices received for accuracy.
Once the invoices are approved they will be processed through the check system.

F. Payroll

The board hires the Administrator

The administrator recommends for approval the hiring of all other employees. The
administrative team reviews all hiring documentation for each prospective employee and

makes the final determination of hiring the individual.

The financial manager will be responsible for ensuring that new employees complete the
following:

W-4 form (Federal exemption)
State withholding exemption
Form I-9

These documents are necessary to set up the employee in the payroll system. They are
also necessary to have in the employee’s file. They should be collected no later than the

first day of employment.

The financial manager will also be responsible for providing to all new employees the
following:

Insurance information



The administrator will be responsible for providing to all new employees the following:
Staff Handbook

The financial manager is responsible for keeping all personnel records in a confidential
manner so that they are inaccessible to other employees or the public. These records are
to remain inaccessible even after employment ceases.

Payroll is paid on a weekly basis. Checks are available for pickup in the administrative
office of the school on Tuesday mornings after 9:00 a.m. Electronic deposits are
prepared timely to ensure funds are accessible in the employee’s bank account on
Tuesday morning as well.

Please note that each bank has a different process system for making funds available to
its customers, therefore, King’s Academy can not guarantee that all processes by the bank
are done to ensure funds are available to the employees on each payday.

Payroll advances are at the discretion of the financial manager and will be dealt with on a
case by case basis.

Payroll is processed using the Payroll module of the Automated Church System (ACS)
software.

Detailed steps to processing payroll using this system are outlined in Attachment C of
this document.

Payroll Taxes

The financial manager will be responsible for processing all payroll tax reports monthly,
quarterly and yearly, as well as employee W-2 forms, independent contractor’s 1099
forms as well as any other federal and state filings as they come due.

G. Budgeting

Budgeting is an integral part of any organization because it essentially translates the
organizational goals and objectives into financial terms. A budget should be designed
and prepared to direct the most efficient and practical use of the organization’s financial
resources. The main budget of the organization presents the revenues and expenses for
the operation of the fiscal year.

Budgets are set annually. The administrator begins the budgeting process in Mid-May of
each year, by discussing with her staff the future needs of the school. This discussion is



then related via written request to the financial manager for consideration. The financial
manager uses past activities coupled with future year’s goals and objectives to prepare
the budget for the fiscal year. Once complete the first draft of the budget is presented to
the administrative team for detailed discussion and review, recommended changes are
discussed and made based on a majority decision of the administrative team. Once all
changes have been made to the draft, a final review by the administrative team is
conducted before the budget is presented to the board for final approval.

The financial manager presents the budget to the board for final approval. Any changes
recommended by the board require majority approval before changes can be made.

Once final approval has been voted on by the board, the chairman of the board signs the
budget and the budget is adopted and can be implemented by the school.

H. Audit

An audit is an assessment of the organization’s financial condition by an independent
organization to render an opinion on the integrity of the organization’s finances.

The board approves the outside agency to conduct the audit. These audits are conducted
on an annual basis.

The financial manager, at each board meeting, will prepare and present an actual to
budget report highlighting and explaining any material variances.

The financial manager will use this report in the monthly meetings with the administrator.
These meetings are conducted to monitor the budget and to keep the administrator
informed on all financial activity being generated by the school.

1. Insurance

King’s Academy is committed to the establishment and maintenance of a safe work
environment for all employees and for the compliance with all applicable government
safety and health regulations. Insurance, risk avoidance, risk reduction are ways that
King’s Academy can avoid unnecessary costs. In general, all insurance requirements
must be secured and renewed as needed. The steps outlined below will ensure that all
insurance requirements are met.

The insurance polices will be carefully reviewed by the administrative team and
financial manager.

At least the minimum required coverage will be maintained for property and
liability insurance and for directors and officers liability and other required
coverage such as worker’s compensation.



The financial manager will be responsible for keeping records of all losses and
will provide this information to the board on an annual basis.

Information pertaining to new or expanded programs will be provided to the
insurance company immediately so that a reassessment of our insurance can be
done to ensure that we maintain adequate coverage at all times.

J. General Ledger and Chart of Accounts

King’s Academy uses the Automated Church Systems software (ACS) for all of
its financial activity. This software has modules for Accounts Receivable,
Accounts Payable and Payroll. It utilizes a double entry accounting systems where
it can generate and fulfill all accounting reports and requirements.

The general ledger is defined as a group of accounts that supports the information
shown in the major financial statements. The general ledger is the foundation for
the accumulation of data and reports.

The chart of accounts is the basis for the general ledger and therefore the basis for
the accounting system. General ledger accounts are used to keep track of
transactions and how these transactions affect each asset, liability, revenue,
expense and net asset account. The chart of accounts is ultimately controlled by
the financial manager. The financial manager’s responsibility includes handling
the account maintenance such as the addition and deletion of accounts. The
financial manager ensures that the chart of accounts meets the organization
financial needs. The chart of accounts should be maintained to a minimum to
facilitate generating concise financial reports easy to read and understand.

K. Other

Changes to this document will be made regularly as deemed necessary to ensure
the most up to date accounting polices and procedures are presented.



Attachment A

Deposits
Preparing a deposit
a. After collecting on monies from the week financial assistant must then prepare a
deposit by doing the following:
1. Deposit Detail Form
1. With the sort form the financial assistant will break each
component of the deposit.
a. List each check and the amount individually.
i. Add all check and write down the total
b. Break down currency in $1s, $2s, $5s, $10s, $20s, $50, and
$100s
i. Add all currency and write down the total
¢. Break down any coins in $0.01, $0.05, $0.10, $0.25, $0.50,
and $1.00
i. Add all coins and write down the total
ii. Sort Form
1. With this form the financial assistant will categorize the funds
received into the following categories:
A = Aftercare
L = Lunch
B = Transportation
T = Tuition
O = Miscellaneous
F =Field Trips
FR = Fund Raiser (Fundraising of PTO should not be
included in King’s Academy general deposits.)
iii. Deposit Form
1. With this form the financial assistant gives the details behind any
monies received.

a. When using the Other (O) code the financial assistant must
explain where those monies have come from or what they
pertain to.

iv. Bank Deposit Slip
1. When filling out the deposit slip the following information must be
filled in:

a. Date

b. Name of company

i. King’s Academy

©@rho Ao TP

c. Address
i. 7798 North 60™ Street; 53223
d. Account

i. North Milwaukee State Bank = 1065629
ii. M & 1Bank=3972617

Currency as shown on the Sort Form

Coins as shown on the Sort Form

g. Checks as shown on the Sort Form

o



v.
vi.
vii,

Attachment A

h. Total of Deposit
i. Endorse all check and money orders by stamp. (Make sure
that the deposit slip matches the deposit stamp.)
i. Each bank account has its own depositing stamp
which reads as followed:
1. Pay To The Order Of; M & I Bank; For
Deposit Only; King’s Academy; 3972617
2. Pay To The Order Of; North Milwaukee
State Bank; For Deposit Only; King’s
Academy; 1065629
Make a copy of the bank deposit slip.
Make a copy of all checks and money orders.
Bind the deposit in the following order
1. Copy of bank deposit slip
Deposit Form
Sort Form
Deposit Detail Form
Copies of checks and money orders
Any additional information that accompanied any checks.

SRRSO

IL Making the dchSIt
a. All deposits must be taken to the bank in a closed envelope or deposit bag,
b. All deposits made before 4:00pm will post to the account on the same business

day.

c. All deposits made after 4:00pm will post to the account on the next business day.
III.  Posting the Deposit in ACS Financial Suites
a. All tuition payment are posted in Accounts Receivabie using the following steps:

1.
ii,
iii.
iv.
V.
vi.
vii.
viii.
iX.
X.
Xi.
Xil.

Click “Enter/Post Payments”

Click “Add/Edit Payments”

Click “Add”

Click on drop down arrow in the customer field to locate customer
Choose a customer

Make sure that the Post Month/Year matches the deposit month/year
Reference Number is the check number or money order number
Payment Amount is the amount that the customer paid

Payment date is the date that the deposit is made

Description is what the payment was made for

Revenue Center is what area is this payment being applied.

Click “OK”

b. All additional funds are posted to the general ledger using the following steps:

i.
ii.
ii.
iv.
V.

Click “Enter/Post Transactions”
Click “Add/Edit Transactions”
Click “Add”
Transaction Source is the Deposit (DEP)
Checking Account
1. North Milwaukee State Bank
2. M &1 Bank



vi.
vil.
viii.
1X.

Month & Year should match the month and year of deposit
Reference Number — Click Next
Date should match date of deposit

Credits — Click Split

1. Search for each area that the deposit applies

Click “OK”

10
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King's Academy

7798 North 60th Street

Ph: (414) 371-9100

Milwnuker, WI 53223

Date

-]

$
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Amount

8
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$
$
[
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Note: Please be sure to place any caghzreceived In the correct categories.
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Attachment B

Accounts Payable

Paying invoices, check request, and check reimbursements
a. Rece1v1ng invoices, check requests, and check reimbursements

i

ii.

ili.

All invoices, check request, and check reimbursements are given to
the Financial Manager to be authorized

The Financial Manager then place all invoices, check request, and
check reimbursements in the King’s Academy bend for processing.
Then all items removed, review, and sort by due date by accounts
payable.

1. Items that are due immediately are set-up for processing
and all other items are place back in the bend for the
following week.

2. Bills are processed every Wednesday.

b. Processmg items using ACS Financial Suites

i.
ii.
iii.
iv.
V.

Click “Accounts Payable Tab”
Click “Enter/Post Invoices”
Click “Add/Edit Invoices”
Click “Add”
Click on the drop down arrow in the Vendor Code field to get a list
of all current vendors, choose vendor, and click “Ok”
1. If a vendor is not list you would click “Add”
2. Inthe Vendor Code field type in a letter and/or number
combination the that will stand for that vendor
3. Type Name of Vendor
4. Click on the drop down arrow in the “Vender Type” field
and choose one of the current options
Enter the Social Security Number
Enter the Federal Tax ID Number
Under the Address Tab
a. Enter the Address
b. Enter Zip Code
¢. Enter City/State
d. Enter Country
8. Under the Phone Tab
a. Enter Business Number
b. Enter Extension (if necessary)
c. Enter Fax Number
d. Enter Extension (if necessary)
e. Enter e-mail address
9. Under the Account Tab
a. Enter the General Ledger Checking Account
b. Enter the General Ledger Expense Account

Novw

14



vi.
vii.
viii.
ix.
X.
Xi.
Xii.
xiii.

Attachment B

¢. Enter the Vendor Account Number
d. Put acheck in the “Use Vendor Account number as
memo?”’
10. Under the Notes Tab
a. Enter any additional information
11. Under the Contact Tab
a. Click “Add Contact” to enter the vendor’s contact
person information
12. Under the Payment Type Tab
a. Choose how the payment will be made from the
following:
i. Check
ii. Online
iii. ACH
Invoice Number — Click “Next”
Enter Due Date
Enter Invoice Amount
Enter Discount Date (if necessary)
Enter Discount Amount (if necessary)
Enter Invoice Date
Enter Partial Amount (if necessary)
Enter any additional information in the “Memo” field

¢. Printing Checks

I.

ii.
1ii.

iv.

V.

Verify that the checks listed in the system matches the checks that
are being pulled from the safe for printing.

Print and sign checks

Detach the lower portion of the check and staple to the invoice,
check request, or check reimbursement

Place remaining portion of the check in the appropriate envelopes
for which the checks have been cut.

Items are then stamped “PAID” and set aside for filing

d. Filing Check

i.

Take all items that have been stamped “PAID” and file in the
appropriate vendor folders.
1. [If there is no vendor folder account payable then creates
one for that vendor

e. Mailing or Delivering Payments

i.

Items are then separated by mail or delivery
1. Mailed items are then stamped on Monday and sent to the
post office
2. Delivered items are glven to the Financial Assistant to be
handed out.

15



King's Academy
7798 North 600 Street
Mifwaukge, WI 53223

Ph: (414) 371-9100

Check Request

Name; Date:

Date Check Needed; Amount of Check: 3
Check Made Payable to:

Name:

Address:

City, State, & Zip:

Reason Check is Needed:

iditional Comments:

Check mailed by office Yes No

*NOTE: Check request should be returned at least 7 days before check is needed,
All receipts should be returned at least 3 day after your purchase to Tanya Evers
in the Finance Office.

Finance Office Use Only

Administrator’s Initials of Approval:
Principal’s Initials of Approval:

Financial Analyst Initials:

Account #:

.te Approved:

16



Request For Reimbursement
King’s Academy

Date:

Name:
Grade:

Amount to be Reimbursed: $

Please state reason for reimbursement (why wasn’t a check issued for this transaction?)

Reason for purchase: (function, activity)

Date of purchase: Date of function:
Signature: S o g g o
Picked up by: ) i 'Mail Check: Yes No

List the name or organization the check should be made payable to:
Name or Company Name:
Address:
Attn:
City: State: Zip Code:

Telephone:

Additional Comments:

Please do not write below this line, Finance office use only

Administrator’s Initials of Approval:

Financial Analyst Initials:

Date Approved:

Check #:

Receipt Received:

17
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Attachment C

Payroll
Receiving payroll
a. The Financial Assistant e-mails payroll the Accounts Payable no later than
3:00pm on Friday.
Processing Payroll/ACS Financia/KACS Suite
a. Click Payroll
b. Enter/Post Payroll
c. Enter Time Sheets
d. Recall Direct Deposit/Hard Copy
e. Batch
f. Close Batch
g. Process Payroll Journal
h. Place checks in Printer
i. Print Payroll Checks
j- Post Payroll Checks
Processmg Hard Checks
Checks are cut on Friday after e-mail has been received by the Financial
Assistant
b. Verify that the checks listed in the system matches the checks that are
being pulled from the safe for printing,
Print and sign checks
Detach the lower portion of the check and place in the employees file
Place remaining portion of the check in a windowed security envelope
Place check in safe until Monday night
Processing Electronic Checks
a. Print electronic check and give them to the Financial Manager for final
approval and direct deposit processing
Delivering Hard and Electronic Check
a. All checks are delivered to the Financial Assistant on Monday nights.
b. Checks are then given the employees on payday, which is Tuesdays.

e Ao
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Organizational Chart
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Attachments listed below are located in Book Number 4, Section tV
Parent Handbook {Attachment S)
Personnel Manual (Attachment E)

Staff/Operations Manual {Attachment E)






LAUREL L. NOBLES

11042 W. Villa Avenue * Milwaukee, W1 53224 * (414) 355-7153
Email akadevria wirr.com

HIGHLIGHT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Strong written and verbal communication skills

Proficient in Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point, Publisher)
Possess exemplary customer service and management skills

EDUCATION

University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee National Louts University, Milwaukee, Wi
Licensure in Administrative Leadership MAT Degree, June 2005

To be granted December 2007 License MCEA,, Grades 1-6

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater University of Wisconsin-Whitewater

MS Degree, December 1993 BS Degree, December 1990

Major: Business Education-Post Secondary Major: Economics

Minor: Business Management

PROFESSIONAL PREPARATION

Principalship Practicum Spring 2007
King’s Academy Christian School Milwaukee, W1
Evelyn Jones — Supervisor / Advisor

Student Teaching / Internship (Grade 3) Fall 2004
King's Academy Christian School Milwaukee, WI
Evelyn Jones - Cooperating Teacher / Principal

Practicum 2 (Grade 2) Fall 2003
William Bruce Elementary School Milwaukee, W1
Rachel Wagoner - Cooperating Teacher

Special Education Practicum (Various Grades) Spring 2003
*Henry David Thoreau Elementary School Milwaukee, W1
Karolyn Winston & Kim Stoke - Coop Teachers

*William Bruce Elementary School Milwaukee, W1

P. Stevens, K. Mendoza, M. Temple, D. Kulinski - Coop Teachers

Practicum 1 (Grade 6) Fall 2002
Henry David Thoreau Elementary School Milwaukee, W1
Beth Schefelker - Cooperating Teacher



Laurel L. Nobles Cont.
INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aug 2001-Present KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, Milwaukee, WI
Administrator/Principal (2006-Present): Duties include but not limited to keeping the Board and the
Pastor of the church abreast of such things as: finances, student enrollment, personnel and curriculum,
Other essential assignments entail rrecommending policies for the further development of the school,
recruiting and retaining top quality faculty and staff members, and administering the policies
established by the School Board. Additional obligations consist of developing and working within the
annual budget, maintaining proper relationships with the State Department of Education, other
government agencies and Christian Schools International (CSD).

dssistant Principal (2005-2006): Duties included meeting regularly with the principal and assisting in
overseeing the work of the administrative staff. Provided customer service to all parents with concerns
or issues related to students. Other assignments consisted of learning the requirements and procedures
for accreditation as well as being cognizant of the legal requirements upon private schools by local,
county, state and federal agencies.

Educator (2001-2005): Duties included providing each student with a quality Christian centered
curriculum based on pupil leaming and special needs. Identifying children's individual and collective
learning needs, while providing a stimulating learning environment in which each child could
experience growth, and develop to his or her maximum potential. Other responsibilities included
informing parents of classroom and behavioral expectations, the homework policy, biblical rules and
grading procedures,

Sept 2001-Aug 2006 BRYANT AND STRATTON COLLEGE, Milwaukee, WI

Adjunct Instructor: Instructor for Career Management Course where students were presented with an
outline to formalize a career management plan through a variety of activities including class
discussion, preparing job search documents, job shadowing, peer critiques, practice interviews, and
individual presentations. Other activities included securing an internship site, and an essay describing
their mission statement. Assessment tools such as rubrics were in place for each outcome to guarantee
success in the course.

Jan 2000-Sept 2001  ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, Greenfield, WI
Instructor-General Education: Duties included preparing lesson plans and lecturing to students at the
post-secondary level. Other duties included counseling students on an individual basis to ensure
meeting the course requirements needed to succeed. Courses taught include: Economics, Oral
Communication, Written Communication and Sociology.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 1998-Dec 1999 FISERV INC., Brookfield, WI
Customer Service Representative — Mortgage Support

Jan 1996-March 1998 NORTH MILWAUKEE STATE BANK, Milwaukee, W1
Mortgage Lender

Sept 1994-Oct 1995 FIRSTAR BANK, Milwaukee, WI
Intern - Management




Laurel L. Nobles Cont.

Jan 1994 — Sept 1994 J.C. PENNY DISTRIBUTION CENTER, Milwaukee, W1
Production Manager — A-Line

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS
Member of Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD), Association of

Wisconsin School Administrators (AWSA); King’s Academy Christian School Board; Alpha Kappa
Alpha Sorority, Inc. (Vice President); Christ The King Baptist Church Marriage Ministry

Interests: Arts & Crafts, Music, and Reading.

Participant in the following seminars: Management and Effective Teaching of Children with
Emotional & Behavioral Problems, Accelerated Math, Customer Service, Team Leadership, Negativity
In The Workplace, Business Writing, Project Management and Stress Management for Women. A/B
courses include Writing It Right and Personnel and The Law

References Available Upon Request



This is to certify that
LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

f;;':{_- has satisfactorily completed two years of study at
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN- WHITEWATER
In recognition of which the Associate Degree

1s hereby granted.




WHITEWATER

" THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM,
ON THE NOMINATION OF THE FACULTY, HAS CONFERRED UPON

LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

THE DEGREE OF

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

| TOGETHER WITH ALL HONORS, RIGHTS, AND PRIVILEGES BELONGING TO
' THAT DEGREE. IN WITNESS WHEREQF, THIS DIPLOMA IS GRANTED.

GIVEN AT WHITEWATER IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, THIS TWENTY FIRST DAY OF DECEMBER
NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY,
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WHITEWATER

THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM,
ON THE NOMINATION OF THE FACULTY, HAS CONFERRED UPON

LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

THE DEGREE QOF

MASTER OF SCIENCE

TOGETHER WITH ALL HONORS, RIGHTS, AND PRIVILEGES BELONGING TO

THAT DEGREE.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS DIPLOMA IS GRANTED.

¥

1
| GIVEN AT WHITEWATER IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, THIS TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF DECEMBER
x| NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY-THREE.
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Q :cé".- [ }C
3 \’O
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President of whe Board
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President, University of Wisconsid] System
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Chancellor, Universfly of Wisconsin - Whitewater




:Haﬁ

Ty a7

fgtsaagune aljy jo juagisaagp Saajsntaf) yo garayg aly jo unua iy

CRTES G- of

“5o0z ‘pEnfing o Arg sty sy ‘sronp ‘ofirar]p 1 uanig)
Hijorap m sja\y o WIERYF
3o aaaBag aljy
SATJONE AUuhng Jaanrmyg

nodit gaazsguog agrlj

noyringly jo afaqrop ruoyr N
aify o Agpnary aljy jo uorguanienaa alpy no Que wadjp
gaysay Apaolpne aljy 1o anjug Ay Apsxaguupg aljy gus 533751, Ay,

TR T

) L
EEd

NW uNN
: Nﬂﬂ:@m




Request Result

DEPARTMENT QF JUSTICE CRIME INFORMATION BUREAU

12/10/2003
Order Mumber 598877
Name LAUREL NOBLES
Date of Birth 10/07/1966
Sex FEMALE
SSN 389-76-7638
Race BLACK
Alias

Page 1 of 1

ch using the identification data supplied.
nd non-unique identifiers are not fully
at the information furnished pertains

The response is based on a sear
Searches based solely on name a
reliable. The CIB cannot guarantee th
to the individual you are interested in.

No eriminal history found.
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LICEnSes Ior LAUKEL LYNNE NUBLEYS

Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction

Wisconsin Educator License Information

Information valid as of Thu Sep 10 12:30:28 CDT 2009

Name: LAUREL LYNNE NOBLES
Educator File Number: 692465

Most Recent:
License Application (with payment) received: March 19, 2008

Licenses:
Valid:-July 1, 2006 through June 30, 2011
License Type: 20 Initial Educator Advancement

Position/Level: 72 MIDDLE CHILDHOOD to EARLY ADOLESCENCE (age 6-13)
Subject: 777 REGULAR EDUCATION '

cator License Lookup Introduction: dpi.wi.gov/tepdV/lisearch.html

Page | of |



Anita M. Peterson, MBA

9630 West Greenwood Terrace, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53224
Home: (414) 760-0543 Cell: (414) 517-7345

anita.peterson(@ctkbe.org

Objective  To secure a challenging position, in the field of business, finance,
mathematics, or other related subjects, in an organization that will benefit
from my experience, motivation, and dedication.

Professional Background

2001 — Present
Controller — Christ the King Baptist Church and its Subsidiaries.
Milwaukee, WI.

* Oversee all financial activity related to church, school, and
subsidiaries.

= Supervise financial staff for church, school, and subsidiaries.

= Manage and oversee financial process for two major construction
projects currently underway for church, school and subsidiaries.

» Generate periodic internal financial statements and reports for
church, school and each subsidiary.

* Continually review and analyze all income and expense related
activity.

» Prepare annual budget for church, school, and other subsidiaries.

» Prepare all reports necessary for external audit for church, school,
and subsidiaries.

* Perform periodic internal audits.

= Assist in the financial planning of all church events.

= Administer and oversee all health related benefits for church,
school and subsidiaries.

* Maintain, update, and generate payroll activity for church, school
and subsidiaries.

= Calculate and remit monthly federal and state tax withholdings.

» Prepare accurately and on a timely basis all govenmental
reporting for the church, school and subsidiaries.

* Maintain financial contribution database for church membership.

= Oversee monthly bank account reconciliation for church, school,
and subsidiaries.

» Annually present financial condition of church, school, and
subsidiaries to congregation.

= Serve as financial advisor to Senior Pastor.

= Other Miscellaneous duties.



" Assist in preparation of projections for all subsidiaries.

= Continuous contact with State Insurance Departments related to
renewal and maintenance of state licenses.

»  Perform in supervisory capacity in the absence of Vice President

= QOther miscellaneous duties.

1985-1990
Accountant — Mortgage Guaranty Insurance Corporation.
Milwaukee, WI.

=  Prepare and analyze monthly, quarterly and annual statutory
financial statements for an insurance subsidiary.

» Continuous contact with servicers related to premium collection
and other pertinent issues.

®  Analyze all general ledger accounts for an insurance subsidiary.

= QOther miscellaneous duties.

Education

2004 MBA - University of Wisconsin -Milwaukee,
Milwaukee, WI. GPA 3.700, Graduated

2000 B.A., Business ~ Finance — University of Wisconsin — Milwaukee,
Milwaukee, WI. GPA: 3.400, Major GPA 3.900. Graduated — Cum Laude.

Other Information

Active member of Christ the King Baptist Church

Active Member of Alpha Kappa Alpha Sorority, Inc.
Member of Black Alliance for Educational Options (BAEO)
Milwaukee Chapter — Black Alliance for Educational Options
(MCBAEO) — Board Member

CEO Leadership Academy — Board Member

» King’s Academy Christian School - Board Member

» Christ the King Baptist Church — Board Member

References

=  Upon request
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September 10, 2009

To the Board of Direclors
King's Academy Christian School

We have audited the financial statements of King's Academy Christian School for the year ended June 30,
2009, and have issued our repori thereon daled September 10, 2008. Professional standards require that
we provide you with the following information related to our audit.

As stated in our engagement letter dated November 12, 2008, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to ptan and perform our audit lo oblain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that the financial statements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting standards. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance and because we did nol perform a detailed examination of all transaclions, there
is a risk that material misstatements may exist and not be delected by us.

As part of our audit, we considered the internal control of King's Academy Christian School. Such
considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such internal control.

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriale accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by
King's Academy Christian School are described in Nole A to the financial statements. No new accounling
policies were adopled and the application of exisling policies was not changed during the audit year, We
noled no transactions entered into by the Organization during the year that were both significant and
unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, or lransactions for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounling estimates are an integral part of the financial slalements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
aboul fulure events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensilive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expecled. The most sensilive estimales affecting the financial slatements were:
accounts receivable and accounts payable.

Management's estimate of the accounts receivable and accounts payable is based on amounts noted
through September 10, 2009. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop accounis
receivable and accounts payable in delermining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements
t2ken as a whole

fitz HalmonLLP
Secnng businesses, noaprofizs ndwvicuals und trusts

Two PlazaBass. Suize 350 1418 271.1451
130 Fast Rilbouen Avenoe f313.271.7484
Milwaukee, WIS3202 11 sholman.coin
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To the Board of Directors
King's Academy Christian School
Page Two

For purposes of this letter, professionai slandards define an audit adjustment as a proposed correction of
the financial statements thal, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing
procedures. An audit adjusiment may or may not indicate matters that could have a significant effect on
the Organization's financial reporting process (that is, cause future financial statements to be materially
misstated). In our judgment, none of the adjustments we proposed, whether recorded or unrecorded by
the Organization, either individually or in the aggregate, indicate matters that could have a significant
effect on the Organlzation's financial reporting process.

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

In some cases, management may decide to consull with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. |If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the Organization's financiat statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on lhose statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of cur professional reiationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Direclors and management of King's
Academy Christian School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties,

Very truly yours,

L fotenon L1F

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

Board of Directors
King's Academy Christian School

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of King's Academy Christian Schoo! (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30, 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of King's Academy Christian School's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization's 2007
financial statements and, in our report dated September 30, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of King's Academy Christian School as of June 30, 2009, and the changes in its net
assels and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of King's
Academy Christian School taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of functional expenses is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financia! statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation t¢ the basic financia

statements taken as a whole.

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
September 10, 2009

Ritz Holman LLP
Serving businesses, nonprofits, individuals and trusts.

Two Plaza East, Suite 550 t.414,271.1451
330 East Kilbourn Avenue f.414.271.7464
Milwaukee, Wi153202 ritzholman.cam

Member of the Americon Institute of Certified Public Accountonts, Wisconsin Institute of Certified Public Accountonts



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2009
{With Summarized Totals at June 30, 2008)

ASSETS
2009 2008
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 145722 $ 142601
Net Accounts Receivable 117,272 111,001
Prepaids — 3,779
Total Current Assets $ 262,904 § 257,381
FIXED ASSETS
Equipment $ 149076 § 147,766
Less: Accumulated Depreciation {105,931) (86,300}
Net Fixed Assets $ 43144 3 61,465
TOTAL ASSETS $ 306138 $ 318,847
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 3 59,158 $& 28,771
Accrued Payroll 64,230 66,119
Current Portion of Long-Term Payable 40,280 87,996
Total Current Liabilities 3 163668 § 182886
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable $ 122655 $ 173,208
Less: Current Pertion of Long-Term Payable {40,280) {87,998)
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 82375 §$ 85302
Total Liabilities $ 246043 $ 268,188
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $ 60095 § 50659
Total Net Assets $ 60095 $ 50659
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 306138 $ 318847

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

o



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

REVENUE
MPCP Tuition Payments
Private Tuition Payments
Donations
Lunch Program Revenue
Scholarships
Transportation Revenue
Field Trip Revenue
Fund-Raisers
Interest Income
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset
Miscelianeous Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Prograrm Services
Management and Supporting Services
Fund-Raising
Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net Assets, Beginning of Year - Before Prior Period Adjustment
Prior Period Adjustment
Net Assets, Beginning of Year - After Prior Period Adjustment

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-

Unrestricted

2009 2008
$ 1,137,065 $ 1,109,722
24,333 45,254
110,086 6,374
49,503 45,610
17.250 29,875
95,667 90,910
2,605 2,950
2,653 4,650
7 —
-_ 6,141
1,009 1,447
$ 1,440,902 § 1,342,933
$ 1,210,796 $ 1,184,507
168,132 173,365
45,538 35,666
$ 1424466 § 1,393,538
$ 16436 $  (50,605)
$ 50659 $ 101,264
{7,000) -—
$ 43659 3§ 101,264
$ 60095 3% 50,659



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

{With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets fo
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset
Prior Period Adjustment
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable
(Increase} Decrease in Prepaids
Increase (Decreasa) in Accounts Payable
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll

Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Asset
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Depreciation Adjustment for Financial Information Report
Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Loan Payable
Payments on Loan Payable
Net Cash (Used)} Provided by Financing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest Paid

2009 2008
$ 16436 $ (50,605)
19,631 20,917
- (6,141)
(7,000) .
(6,272} 1,602
3,779 4,087
30,387 (4,484)
(1,889) 16,528
$ 65072 $ (18,076)
$ — $ 20,000
(1,308) (2,240)
- (2,136)

$ (1,308 $ 15624
$ 158607 $ 90,000
(209,250) {51,507)
$ (50,643) $ 38493
$ 3121 § 36,041
142,601 106,560
$ 145722 $ 142,601
$ 7849 $ 8004

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-4-

B LTI TP, A



KING’S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009
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KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

School

King's Academy Christian School is operated exclusively for charitable and educationat
purposes as a not-for-profit School exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the intemal Revenue Code, and is considered to be other than a private foundation. The
mission of the school is to educate children with a Christ-centered curricuium that will prepare
them to iive Christian lives and will enable them to contribute positively in our society.

Accounting Method
The financiai statements of the Schoo!l have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

Financial Statement presentation foliows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 117, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Schools. Under SFAS No. 117, the School is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets. Assets of the restricted classes are created only by donor-imposed restrictions.

Contributions

King's Academy Christian School accounts for contributions in accordance with the
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 116, Accounting
for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In accordance with SFAS No. 16,
contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net
assets if the restrictions explre in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. Ali
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reciassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents inciude ail highly liquid
debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabitities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual resuits could differ from those esfimates.



KING'S ACADMEY CHRSITIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcles (continued)

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of
the assets using the straight-line method. The Organizatien capitalizes assets of $1,000 or
more.

Aliowance for Uncollectible Accounts

An allowance for uncollectible accounts was created for uncollectible tuition. The allowance is

based on 10% of tuition receivable. The balance in the allowance account was $4,769.
NOTE B - Comparative Financial Information

The financial Information shown for the year 2008 in the accompanying financial statements is
included to provide a basis on comparison with 2009 and represents summarized totals only,

NOTE C - Net Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable consists of the foliowing at June 30, 2009:

Source Amount
Tuition $ 47,688
Lunch Program 7,304
Christ the King Development 67,049
Total © o $122,041
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts {4.769)
Net Accounts Receivable - $M17.272

NOTE D - Loan Payable
The Organization has a loan payable with Christ the King Baptist Church, a related party. It
carries an interest rate of 6.0% and is due June 30, 2010. The balance of the loan payable at
June 30, 2009 was $122,655.

Future minimum payments are as follows:

2010 $40,280
2011 $56,597
2012 $26,778

«Ta



KING'S ACADMEY CHRSITIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE E - Related Parties

The Organization leased space from the board members' church, During the fiscal year rent
expense for the Organization was $133,244.

The Principal is also a voting board member. The Principal's contract was $46,000 for the
school year.

NOTE F - Prior Period Adjustment

It was discovered that an expense from a prior period had been paid and recorded by CTK
Development. [n actuality, this expense was incurred by the School, creating a payable for the
School. An adjustment of $7,000 was made to net assets recording the prior year expense.

NOTE G - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated events and transactions occurring after June 30, 2009, the
date of the most recent balance sheet, through the date financial statements are available to
be issued, September 10, 2009, for possible adjustment to the financial statements or
disclosure and determined that no subsequent events need to be disclosed.



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

Management
Program and Supporting
Services Services Fund-Raising 2009 2008
EXPENSES

Salanies and Wages $ 615478 % 72409 § 36205 $ 724002 § 701,810
Payroll Taxes 51,436 6,051 3,026 60,513 58,407
Employee Benefits 94,878 11,162 5,581 111,621 93,786
Professional Fees 24,046 4,243 - 28,289 26,330
Supplies 4,896 864 ; —_ 5,760 7.403
Postage 3477 409 204 4,080 3,204
Printing 7.282 857 428 8,567 6,780
Occupancy 113,257 19,987 - 133,244 129,167
Telephone 1,606 189 94 1,889 1,633
Depreciation 16,686 2,945 —_ 19,631 20,917
Insurance 13,777 2,431 - 16,208 19,443
Transportation 130,986 24,703 - 164,689 157,837
Technology Expense 6,334 1,118 — 7.452 8276
Field Trips 6,900 1,218 - 8,118 2470
Gym/Recreation 1,003 177 —— 1,180 1,157
Advertising 1,051 185 - —_ 1,236 800
Lunch Expense 30,581 5,397 - 35,978 26,738
Staff Development 3,489 616 — 4105 17,662
Dues and Subscriptions 1,070 189 — 1,259 2,348
Interest 6,672 1177 - 7,849 8,004
Classroom Expense 58,579 10,338 — 68,917 71,966
Bad Debt Expense - — — - 5,495
Miscellanecus Expense 8,312 1,467 - 9,779 22,005

TOTALS $ 1210796 $ 168,132 $ 45538 3 1424466 § 1,393,538




RitzHolman|

King's Academy Christian School
7798 N. 60th St.
Milwaukee, WI 53223

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of King's Academy Christian Schoot for
the year ended June 30, 2009, we considered the Organization's internal controtl structure to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not to
provide assurance on the internal control structure.

However, dunng our audit we became aware of the following matters that are opportunities for
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency:

t. It was noted that the Organization does not have a confiict of interest policy It is
recommended that the Organization create a conflict of interest policy.

2. It was noted that the Organization does not maintain a fidelity bond. It is recommended that
the Organization consider purchasing a fidelity bond.

3. One out of 29 employees lested had an incomplete Form {-9. it is recommended that all
employees have a complele Form 1-9 on file,

4. For cash collection, it was noted that two people are not always present to count the cash
coltected. It is recommended that two people always be present to count cash collected.

This lelter does not affect our report dated Seplember 10, 2008, on the financial statements of King's
Academy Christian School.

We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already
discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various Organization personnel, and we will be
pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these
matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

G, plotrarm L1167

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Seplember 10, 2009

Ritz Holmon LLP

Serving lusinesses, nonprofiss, individuais onid tasts
Two Plaza East, Suite 550 1,414,271, 1451
330G East Kilbourn Avenuo £ 414271 7464
Milvraukee, WI133202 ritzhobnan.cam

Ltermbher of the Ametican Insiitute of Cerrifien Public Accountants, Wiscansin Inshizute of Tertrfivd Pubbz Accouniants
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RITZ HOLMAN BUTALA FINE LLP
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MILWAUKEE WI 53202
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KING'S ACADEMY SCHOOL

Operating Budget 2009-10

Proposed Budget 2010-11

09-10 10-11
Operating Proposed
Budget Budget

Student Count 184 193
Per Pupil Revenue 6442 7775
Revenue
Per Pupil Revenue $ 1,110,601 $ 1,600,575 | 1
Private Pay 19,500 0
Scholarships from Ctk 15,000 0
Lunch 2,992 2,992
Lunch - Free & Reduced 71,560 71,560
Transportation Revenue - MPS 36,935 0
After School Program 0 0
Donations 10,000 20,000 2
Field Trip Revenue 3,000 3,000
Miscellaneous Donations 5,000 5,000
Total Revenue $ 1,274,588 $ 1,603,127
Expenses
Salaries $ 620,680 $ 718,614 | 3
Benefits 175,871 202,252 | 4
Rent 133,872 140,566 | 5
Classroom Materials 28,000 45,000 | 6
Property Insurance 13,050 14,3551 7
Lunch Program {Food/Milk) 34,831 38,314 | 8
Office Supplies 10,000 13,000
Technology Upgrades 9,000 9,000
Audit Fees 11,700 13,700
Telephone 1,983 1,983
Advertising 1,000 1,000
Transportation Expense 128,507 141,358 | 9
Dues & Subscriptions 500 500
Professional Development 500 30,000 [ 10
Consultant Fees 23,000 23,000
Postage 2,500 2,500
Interest Expense 3,000 3,000
Miscellaneous 8,050 8,050
Total Expenses $ 1,206,044 3 1,406,192
Net Income before Debt Service $ 68,544 $ 196,935

Debt Service Estimate 30,000 60,000
Net Income after Debt Service $ 38,544 $ 136,935
Depreciation Expense Estimate $ 17,000.00 $ 15,000.00




King’s Academy School
Operating Budget 2009-2010
Proposed Budget 2010-2011

Budget Assumptions

The assumptions outlined below are based in part on historical (actual) data and an
estimated inflationary increase.

Sl St

S eNon

. Per pupil revenue for the 2009-10 operating budget is for 164 full-time equivalent

students and 14 part-time equivalent students (K4 at 60% of per pupil allocation).
There is a 5% projected increase for the 2010-2011 proposed budget.
Unrestricted donations from Christ the King Baptist Church and its church
members to be used for general operations.

Increased salaries by an average of 5%.

Increased benefits by an average of 15%.

Increased rent by an average of 5%.

Includes purchase of new curriculum for the 2010-2011 school year.
Increased property insurance by 10%.

Increased lunch expense by 10%.

Increased transportation expense by 10%

0 Increased funding for professional development for staff.

King’s Academy currently has a Line of Credit with Christ the
King Baptist Church. This line is its source of cash as needed
to adequately cover any shortfalls that may occur during the
fiscal year.
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September 10, 2009

To the Board of Direclors
King's Academy Christian School

We have audited the financial statements of King's Academy Christian School for the year ended June 30,
2009, and have issued our report thereon dated September 10, 2009. Professional standards require that
we provide you with the following information relaled to our audt,

As slaled in our engagement letter dated November 12, 2008, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to plan and perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that the financial stalements are free of material misstatement and are fairly presented in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting standards. Because an audit is designed to provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance and because we did not perform a delailed examination of all lransactions, there
is 2 Ask that malerial misstatements may exist and not be detecled by us.

As part of our audit, we cansidered the internal control of King's Academy Christian School. Such
consideralions were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such internal conlrol.

Management has the responsibility for seleclion and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the lerms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by
King's Academy Chrislian School are described in Nole A to the financial slatements. No new accounling
policies were adopted and the application of exisling policies was not changed during the audit year. We
noted no lransactions entered into by the Organization during the year thal were both significant and
unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, or ransactions for
which there is a lack of authaorilative guidance or consensus.

Accounting eslimates are an integral part of the financial stalements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current evenls and assumplions
about future events. Certain accounling estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expecled. The most sensilive eslimales affecting the financial stalements were:
accounts receivable and accounts payable.

Managemenl's estimate of the accounts receivable and accounts payable is based on amounts noled
through September 10, 2009. We evaluated the key factors and assumplions used to develop accounts
receivable and accounts payable in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial slatements
taken as a whole

Fres Holmen LLP
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To the Board of Directors
King's Academy Christian School
Page Two

For purposes of this letter, professional slandards define an audil adjustment as a proposed correction of
the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing
procedures. An audit adjustment may or may not indicate mattess that could have a significant effect on
the Organization's financial reporting process (lhat is, cause future financial stalements to be matenally
misstated). In our judgment, none of the adjustments we proposed, whether recorded or unrecorded by
the Organization, either individually or in the aggregate, indicale matters that could have a significant
effect on the Organization’s financial reporting process.

For purposes of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matter
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s reporl. We are pleased to report that
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

In some cases, management may decide lo consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If 2 consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the Organization's financial stalements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consullant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consuiltations with other accountants.

We generally discuss a vanety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to relention as the Organization's auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition 1o our retention.

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of King's
Academy Christian School and is not intended 1o be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

i, Polenor LL#

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Cerlified Public Accountanis
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
King's Academy Christian School

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of King's Academy Christian School (a nonprofit
organization) as of June 30, 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of King's Academy Christian School's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization's 2007
financial statements and, in our report dated September 30, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obfain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a

reascnable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of King's Academy Christian School as of June 30, 2009, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of King's
Academy Christian School taken as a whele, The accompanying schedule of functional expenses is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
September 10, 2009

Ritz Holman LLP

Serving businesses, nonprofits, individuals ond trusts.
Two Plaza East, Suite 550 t.414.271.1451
330 East Kilbourn Avenue f.414.271 7464
Milwaukee, W153202 ritzholman,cem

Member of the Americon Institute of Certified Public Accountonts, Wisconsin lnstitute of Certified Public Accommnlonts



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2009
(With Summarized Totals at June 30, 2008)

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Net Accounts Receivable
Prepaids
Total Current Assets

FIXED ASSETS
Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Net Fixed Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Payroll
Current Portion of Long-Term Payable
Total Current Liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable
Less: Current Portion of Long-Term Payabie
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

ASSETS

2009 2008

$ 145722 $ 142,601

117,272 111,001

- 3,779

§ 262,094 §$ 257,381

$ 149075 $ 147,766
(105,931) (86,300)

$§ 43144 $ 61466
$ 306138 $ 318847

$ 69158 $ 28771

64,230 66,119

40,280 87,996

$ 163666 $ 182,886

$ 122855 $ 173298
(40,280) (87,996)

$ 82375 §$ 85302

$ 246,043 § 268,188

$ 60095 $ 50659

$ 60095 § 50659
$ 306138 § 318847

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

REVENUE
MPCP Tuition Payments
Private Tuition Payments
Donations
Lunch Program Revenue
Scholarships
Transportation Revenue
Field Trip Revenue
Fund-Raisers
Interest Income
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset
Miscelianeous Revenue

Total Reveriue

EXPENSES
Program Services
Management and Supporing Services
Fund-Raising
Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net Assets, Beginning of Year - Before Prior Period Adjustment
Prior Period Adjustment

Net Assets, Beginning of Year - After Prior Period Adjustment

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

-3-

Unrestricted

2009 2008
$ 1,137,065 $ 1,109,722
24,333 45,254
110,086 6,374
49,503 45,610
17,250 29,875
95,667 80,910
2,605 2,950
2,663 4,650
731 -
- 6,141
1,009 1,447
$ 1440902 $ 1,342,933
$ 1210796 $ 1,184,507
168,132 173,365
45,538 35,666
$ 1424466 $ 1,393,538
$ 16436 $  (50,605)
$ 50659 $ 101,264
(7.000) —
$ 43659 & 101,264
3 60,095 $ 50,659




KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
{With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIMITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 16436 $ (50,605
Adjustments fo Reconcile Change in Net Assets to
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation 19,631 20,917
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset — {6,141)
Prior Period Adjustment (7,000) —
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (6,272) 1.602
(increase) Decrease in Prepaids 3,779 4,087
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 30,387 (4,464)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll : (1,889) 16,528
Net Cash .Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 55072 § (18,076)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Asset $ — $ 20,000
Purchase of Fixed Assets (1,308) (2,240)
Depreciation Adjustment for Financial information Report — {2,136)
Net Cash (Used) Provided by Investing Activities 3 (1308) $ 15624
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Loan Payabie $ 158607 $ 90,000
Payments on Loan Payable (209,250) (51,507)
Net Cash (Used} Provided by Financing Activities $ (50,643) $ 38483
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3421 § 3804
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 142,601 106,560
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 145722 § 142,601
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest Paid $ 7849 % 8,004

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2008



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL,
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

School

King's Academy Christian School is operated exclusively for charitable and educational
purposes as a not-for-profit Schoot exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3)
of the Intemal Revenue Code, and is considered to be other than a private foundation. The
mission of the school is to educate children with a Christ-centered curriculum that will prepare
them to live Christian lives and will enable them to contribute positively in our society.

Accounting Method
The financial statements of the School have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Basis of Presentation

Financial Statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 117, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Schools. Under SFAS No. 117, the School is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanentiy restricted
net assets. Assets of the restricted classes are created only by donor-imposed restrictions.

Contributions

King's Academy Chnistian School accounts for contributions in accordance with the
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 116, Accounting
for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In accordance with SFAS No. 16,
contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in unrestricted net
assets if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid
debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabiiities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



KING'S ACADMEY CHRSITIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Pollcies (continued)

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of
the assets using the straight-line method. The Organization capitalizes assets of $1,000 or
more.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

An allowance for uncollectible accounts was created for uncoflectible tuition. The allowance is

based on 10% of tuition receivable. The balance in the allowance account was $4,769.
NOTE B - Comparative Financial Information

The financial information shown for the year 2008 in the accompanying financial statements is
included to provide a basis on comparison with 2009 and represents summarized totals only.

NOTE C - Net Accounts Receivable

Accounts Receivable consists of the following at June 30, 2009:

Source Amou
Tuition $ 47,688
Lunch Program : 7,304
Christ the King Development 67,049
Total $122,041
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts {4.769)
Net Accounts Receivable © 117,272

NOTE D - Loan Payable
The Organization has a loan payable with Christ the King Baptist Church, a related party. It
camries an interest rate of 6.0% and is due June 30, 2010. The balance of the loan payable at
June 30, 2009 was $122,655.

Future minimum payments are as follows:

2010 $40,280
2011 $56,597
2012 $25,778



KING'S ACADMEY CHRSITIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE E - Related Parties

The Organization leased space from the board members’ church. During the fiscal year rent
expense for the Organization was $133,244,

The Principal is also a voting board member. The Principal's contract was $46,000 for the
school year.

NOTE F - Prior Period Adjustment

It was discovered that an expense from a prior period had been paid and recorded by CTK
Development. In actuality, this expense was incurred by the School, creating a payable for the
School. An adjustment of $7,000 was made to net assets recording the prior year expense.

NOTE G - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated events and transactions occurring after June 30, 2008, the
date of the most recent balance shest, through the date financial siatements are available to
be issued, September 10, 2009, for possible adjustment to the financial statements or
disclosure and determined that no subsequent events neéd to be disclosed.



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

Management
Program and Supporting
Services Services Fund-Raising 2009 2008
EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages 3 615478 $ 72409 § 36205 $ 724002 § 701,810
Payroll Taxes 51,436 6,051 3,026 60,513 58,407
Employee Benefits 84,878 11,162 5,581 111,621 93,786
Professional Fees 24,046 4,243 - 28,289 26,330
Supplies 4,896 864 . - 5,760 7,403
Postage 3477 409 204 4,090 3,204
Printing 7,282 857 428 B 567 6,780
Occupancy 113,257 19,987 — 133,244 129,167
Telephone 1,606 189 94 1,889 1,533
Depreciation 16,686 2,945 —_ 19,631 20,917
Insurance 13,777 2,431 — 16,208 19,443
Transportation 139,986 24,703 —_ 164,689 157,837
Technology Expense 6,334 1,118 : — 7,452 8,276
Field Trips 5,900 1,218 - 8,118 2470
Gym/Recreation 1,003 177 — 1,180 1,157
Advertising 1,051 185 - — 1,236 800
tunch Expense 30,581 5,397 — 35,978 26,738
Staff Development 3,489 616 —_ 4,105 17,662
Dues and Subscriptions 1,070 189 — 1,259 2,348
Interest 6,672 1,177 — 7,849 8,004
Classroom Expense 58,579 10,338 — 68,917 71,966
Bad Debt Expense - - — - 5495
Miscellaneous Expense 8,312 1,467 - 9,779 22,005

TOTALS $ 1210796 $ 168,132 § 45538 $ 1424466 $ 1,393,538
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King's Acaderny Christian School
7798 N. 60th St.
Milwaukee, Wi 53223

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of King's Academy Christian School for
the year ended June 30, 2009, we considered the Organization's internal contro! structure to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statemenis and not to
provide assurance on the internal control structure,

However, during our audit we became aware of the following matters that are opportunities for
strengthening inlernal controls and operating efficiency:

1. It was noted that the Organizalion does not have a conflict of interest policy It is
recommended that the Organization create a conflict of interest policy.

2. ltwas noted that the Organization does not maintain a fidelity bond. !t is recommended that
the Organization consider purchasing a fidelity bond.

3. One out of 29 employees tested had an incompiete Form 1-9. [t is recommended that all
employees have a complete Form -9 on file.

4. For cash collection, it was noted that two people are not always present to count the cash
collected. It is recommended that two people always be present to count cash collected.

This letter does not affect our report dated September 10, 2009, on the financial statements of King's
Academy Christian School.,

We will review the status of these comments during our next audil engagement. We have already
discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various Organization personnel, and we will be
pleased to discuss them in further detail al your convenience, to perform any additional study of these
matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

Ots, Hotmarm L157

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Seplember 10, 2009

Rir=Hotman LLP
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WISCONSIN PEPARTMENT OF Email: web@drl.stale.wi.us
Voice; 608-266-2112
FAX: 608-267-0644
TTY: 608-267-2416

1400 E Washington Ave
PO Box 83935
Madison WI 53708-8935
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RITZ HOLMAN BUTALA FINE LLP
330 EKILBOURN AVE STE 550
MILWAUKEE Wi 53202

This is the new official blue license for Department of Regulation and Licensing credential holders,
effective April 1, 2004.

This license will be used for all renewal licenses, as well as for temporary permits and apprentice permits.
Please detach your license at the horizontal perforation and then you can remove the wallet card.

The sizing is a bit different than the old license, but we trust this will not be problematic for you.

This new license has some additional anti-counterfeiting features.

This new license form allows the Department to send licenses to 2 mailing address that is different from
the physical location of the license.

Please note the information about our updated website on the enclosed notice.

Name and address changes can now be submitted online.
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KATY L SOMMER

5011 N IDLEWILD AVE
WHITEFISH BAY WI 53217

This is the new official blue license for Departiment of Regulation and Licensing credential holders,
effective April 1, 2004,

This license will be used for all rencwal licenses, as well as for temporary permiis and apprentice permits
Please detach your license at the horizontal perforation and then you can remove the wallet card.

The sizing is a bit different than the old license, but we trust this will not be problematic for you.

This new license has some additional anti-counterfeiting features.

This new license form allows the Departiment to send licenses to a mailing address that is different from
the physical location of the license.

Please note the information about our updated website on the enclosed notice.

Name and address changes can now be submitled online.
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King’s Academy Expansion Plan

King's Academy has no plans for expansion within the next 3 years.






FACILITY DESCRIPTION

King’s Academy is located at 7798 N. 60™ Street in Milwaukee, Wi, The school is housed in the 60,000
square foot Quality of Life Center (QLC), owned and operated by CTK Development Corporation. The
QLC has a full size gymnasium, library muiti-media center, multi-purpose room, fitness center, art and
science labs, as well as a game room. The state of the art computer lab has 22 computers including one
with the capability to train and instruct to the entire class. its 24 classrooms are utilized by not only
King's Academy, but also by, The Samaritan Project, Inc., a non-profit afterschool tutorial program, the
Village Clinic, a community based health and wellness center, and the community café.
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LEASE - REVISED

L. BASIC LEASE PROVISIONS
1.01.  Basic Lease Provisions:
A. Landlord and Address:; CTK Development Corporation, Inc.

7798 North 60" Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53223

B. Tenant and Address: King’s Academy Christian School, Inc.
7798 North 60™ Street
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53223
C. Date of Lease: September 1, 2008
D. Premises: See Attached Exhibit A
E. Lease Term: One (1) Year
F. Renewal Options: One (1) Period for One (1} Year
G. Commencement Date September 1, 2008
H. Expiration Date: August 31, 2009
I. Monthly Rent: Eleven Thousand One Hundred fifty-eight dollars and

00/100 Dollars ($11,158.00)

J. Permitied Use Elementary Christian School and all other purposes
related thereto.

2. PREMISES AND TERM

201.  Lease of Premises. Landlord hereby leases to Tenant, and Tenant hereby leases from
Landlord, the land and buildings located thereon identified in Section 1.01D above (the “Premises™), including,
without limitation, all easements, licenses, rights, privileges and appurtenances thereunto belonging, on and subject
to the terms and conditions herein set forth.

2.02.  Common Areas. Landlord grants to Tenant and Tenant’s students, employees and
invitees the right to use, in common with all others to whom Landlord has or may hereafter grant rights to use the
same, the Common Areas located within the Building. The term “Common Areas” as used in this Lease shall mean
the following, if provided: parking areas, roadways, pedestrian sidewalks, driveways, sidewalks, delivery areas,
trash removal areas, computer labs, library, gymnasium, restroom facilities, conference/board room, landscaped
areas and all other areas or improvements which may be provided by Landlord for the common use of the tenants in
the Building, Such areas and facilities shall be maintained and operated and the expenditures therefore shall be made
and performed by the Landlord, in a commercially reasonable manner. Without limiting the foregoing, the Landlord
hereby reserves the following rights with respect to the Common Areas, 50 long as such rights do not affect Tenant’s
access to use or occupancy of the Leased Premises:

(a) To establish reasonable rules and regulations for the use thereof:

(b) To use or permit the use of such Common Areas by others to whom Landlord may grant
or may have granted such rights in such manner as Landlord may from time to time designate, including
but not limited to special promotional events,



(c) To close all or any portion thereof as may be deerned necessary by Landlord to make
repairs or changes, to prevent a dedication thereof or the accrual of any rights to any person or the public
therein; or to discourage non-students use or parking;

(d} To change the layout of such Common Areas, including the right to reasonably add to or
subtract from their shape and size, whether by the addition of building improvements or otherwise,
provided no changes by the Landlord shall inhibit access to or visibility of the Leased Premises; an

() To do such other acts in and to the Common Areas as in Landlord’s sole Jjudgment may
be desirable.

203, Term. The term of this Lease shall commence on the commencement date identified in
Section 1.01G above (the “Commencement Date”) and expire on midnight of the expiration date identified in

Section 1.01H above (the “Expiration Date”), uniess sooner canceled or terminated as hereinafter provided. Tenant
shall have the option to extend the term of this Lease for an additional one (1) year period, upon the same terms and

3. RENT

3.01.  Monthly Rent. Commencing on the Commencement Date, and thereafter on the first day
of each and every calendar month during the term of this Lease, Tenant agrees to pay to Landlord at the address of
Landlord set forth in Section 1.01A above, in advance, the monthly rent set forth in Section 1.01. above. Rent for
any partial calendar month shall be prorated based on the number of days of Tenant’s tenancy.,

3.02.  Gross Lease. This Lease is and shall be a “gross” lease and any costs and expenses in
connection with, arising out of, or with respect to the Premises not specifically stated herein as the respounsibility of

obligations under this Lease are not expressly made the responsibility of Tenant, Landlord shall pay all costs and
expenses of any kind or nature in operating, repairing, replacing and maintaining the Premises.

4, USE AND ENJOYMENT

4.01.  Use of Premises. Tenant may use the Premises for the uses identified in Section 1.01J
above, Landlord represents and warranis that use of the Premises as contemplated by Tenant is permitted under, and
the Premises are in compliance with, all laws, codes, ordinances, regulations and recorded covenants applicable to
the Premises, Landlord, at its expense, shall promptly make all alterations or improvements required under any
current or future law, code, ordinance, regulation or recorded covenant,

402, Quiet Enjoyment. Landlord covenants and agrees that, so long as Tenant shall duly and
punctually perform and observe all of its obligations under this Lease, Tenant shall peaceably and quietly have, hold

and enjoy the Premises without any hindrance or molestation.

5. UTILITIES AND TAXES

estate taxes and assessments, whether general or special, levied against the Premises,
on rents or the receipt of rents which are in addition to or in substitution for the foregoing taxes and assessmens.
Tenant agrees to pay, when due, all charges and costs for telephone charges and services from time to time during

the Lease term furnished to or consumed by Tenant in or upon the Premises,



6. MAINTENANCE

Except as expressly provided in the next succeeding sentence, Landlord shall, at its sole expense,
maintain and keep the Premises in good condition and repair, and shall promptly make and perform all maintenance,
repairs and replacements thereto, including, without limitation, structural repairs and replacements to the Premises
and repairs and replacements to the electrical, plumbing, heating, ventilating and air conditioning systems therein
and components thereof. Tenant shall perform general cleaning of the interior of the Premises, but shall have no
responsibility for any repairs or replacements to the Premises, except to the extent caused by the negligence or

willful misconduct of Tenant, subject to Section 9.04 below.

7. DAMAGE BY FIRE OR OTHER CASUALTY

If, during the term of this Lease, including any time after Tenant may have given notice to
terminate this Lease or to extend the term hereof, the entire Premises or such portion thereof as shall render the
remaining portion thereof unsuitable for the continued conduct of Tenant’s activities thereon, shall be damaged or
destroyed by fire or other casuaity, then Tenant shall have the right for a period of thirty (30) days thereafter, by
giving written notice to Landlord, to terminate this Lease as of the date of such casualty, in which event the rental
and all other amounts payable by Tenant hereunder shali, if and as necessary, be apportioned and prorated to the
date of such fire or other casualty. If Tenant does not elect to terminate this Lease or if the damage or destruction to
the Premises does not render the remaining portion thereof unsuitable for the continued conduct of Tenant's
activities thereon, then this Lease shall continue in full force and effect, and Landlord shall promptly commence and
pursue diligently to completion whatever repairs to the Premises as are necessary to restore the Premises to the
condition the same were in immediately prior to such damage or destruction. All such repairs shall be performed in
accordance with all statutes, laws, ordinances, rules and regulations of any governmental authority having
Jurisdiction over the Premises. Commencing on the date of such damage or destruction and continuing during the
period in which Landlord is repairing and restoring the Premises pursuant to this Section, the rent payable by Tenant
shall abate in proportion to the area of the Premises of which Tenant is deprived for the period during which Tenant
is deprived of such area. Landlord shall be entitled to all insurance proceeds relating to any casualty, excepting
those proceeds relating to Tenant’s trade fixtures, equipment, and personal property, which proceeds shall be

Tenant’s sole property.

& - EMINENT DOMAIN

If, during the term of this Lease, the entire Premises shall be taken by any public or quasi-public
authority under its power of condemnation or eminent domain (or is sold under threat thereof), this Lease shall
terminate as of the date that possession shall be taken by the acquiring authority (or as of the date of sale). If any
part of the Premises shall be so taken as to render the remainder thereof unsuitable for the continued conduct of
Tenant’s activities thereon, Tenant shall have the right to terminate this Lease by written notice to Landlord given
within thirty (30) days after the date of such taking. In the event that this Lease shall terminate or be terminated, the
rental and all other amounts payabie by Tenant hereunder shall, if and as necessary, be apportioned and prorated to
the date that possession is taken by the acquiring authority. If this Lease is not terminated, or if the portion of the
Premises taken by any public or quasi-public authority under its power of condemnation or eminent domain {or sold
under threat thereof) shall not render the remaining portion unsuitable for the continued conduct of Tenant’s
activities thereon, Landiord shall, to the extent possible, promptly restore the remaining portion of the Premises to
the condition the same were in immediately prior to such taking and this Lease shall continue in full force and effect.
During the period in which Landlord is repairing and restoring the Premises pursuant to this Section, the rental

. payable by Tenant shall abate in proportion to the area of the Premises of which Tenant is deprived for the period
during which Tenant is deprived of such area. Tenant shall be entitled to seek condemnation proceeds, relocation

costs and other amounts allowed under applicable laws.

9. INSURANCE

9.01.  Tenant's Insurance. Tenant, at its sole expense, shall carry and keep in force during the
Lease term: (i) property insurance covering any and all fixtures, equipment, furnishings and personal property of
Tenant from time to time located in the Premises, providing protection on a replacement cost basis against losses
caused by fire and other hazards insured under a “Special” Form Causes of Loss, or equivalent form insurance




policy; and (ii) comprehensive general liability insurance, including contracmual liability assumed under this Lease,
naming Landlord as an additional insured, with a minimum combmned single limit of hability of $2,000,000 per
oOccurrence, for property damage and for injuries to or death of persons occurring on the Premises.

may be in the form of a blanket or umbrella policy as long as the Premises is designated in such policy.

9.02.  Landiord’s Insurance. Landlord, at its sole expense, shall carry and keep in force during
the Lease term: (i) property insurance covering the Premises and the improvements thereto, providing protection on
s insured under a “Special” Form Causes of

a replacement cost basis against losses caused by fire and other hazard
Loss, or equivalent insurance policy, with a deductible not exceeding $10,000; and (ii) comprehensive generai

liability insurance, including contractual Labili ty assumed under this Lease, naming Tenant as an additional insured,
with a minimum combined single limit of liability of $2,000,000 Per occurrence, for property damage and for

injuries to or death of Persons occurring in, on or about the Premises.

9.03.  General Requirements. All insurance policies required under Sections 9.01 and 9.02
above shall: (a) be written by one or more insuran ies li i i 1 i

t shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord from and against

9.04, Indemnity. Tenan
ing, without limitation, reasonable attomneys fees) arising out of death

any and all losses, costs and expenses (includ
or injury to persons or dama g¢ o property (o the

and all losses, costs and expenses (including, without limitation,
or injury to persons or damage to property to the extent caused by the
ts employees, agents or contractors, or resulting from the failure of

negligence or willfu] misconduct of Landlord, i
5, covenants and conditions of this Lease to be performed or

Landlord to perform or observe any of the term
observed by Landiord.

10. DEFAULT

faith to proceed with due diligence to cure such default),
the term ended, to re-enter the Premises or any part thereof with judicial process and to expel and remove Tenant or

any person or persons occupying the same and again to repossess and enjoy the Premises, If any default under this
Lease shall remain uncured after the expiration of any applicable cure period, Landlord shall also have the right, at
its option, to cure such default by Tenant and obtain from Tenant the costs ang expenses incurred by Landlord in

curing such default,

10.03. Remedies Not Exclusjve. Any right or remedy conferred on Landlord or Tenant under
this Lease shall not be deemed to be exclusive of any other right or remedy which might otherwise be available




hereunder, at law or in equity. The rights and remedies hereunder shall be cumulative and may be exercised and
enforced concurrently and whenever and as often as occasion therefor arises. The failure of Landlord or Tenant to
insist upon strict performance of any of the terms, covenants or conditions herein contained shail not be deemed a
waiver of any of its rights or remedies and shall not be deemed a waiver of any subsequent breach or default of any

of said terms, covenants and conditions.

1. ALTERATIONS

11.01.  Tenant’s Alterations. Tenant, at its sole expense, without Landiord’s consent, may from
time to time make whatever alterations, additions and improvements (collectively “Alterations”) to the Premises as
Tenant deems necessary or desirable in connection with Tenant’s use of the Premises; provided, however,
Landlord’s prior consent shall be required for any structural Alterations. Any and all Alterations shall be niade in
compliance with all applicable laws, and, prior to commencing any Alterations, Tenant shall obtain all necessary
permits and licenses from the appropriate governmental authorities. Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless Landlord from and against all statutory liens or claims of liens of any contractor, subcontractor,
materialman, laborer or any other party arising in connection with any Alteration to the Premises by Tenant. Any
Alteration installed or placed on the Premises by Tenant may be removed by Tenant at any time provided Tenant
repairs any damage to the Premises caused by such removal. All Alterations rematning on the Premises after the
eXpiration or earlier termination of this Lease shall be deemed 2 part of the Premises.

11.02. Tenant’s Trade Fixtures. Tenant may furnish, install and maintain on the Premises any
and all fixtures (including, without limitation, trade fixtures), equipment and other personal property useful in
connection with Tenant’s operations on the Premises. Upon the expiration or earlier termination of this Lease, ail
fixtures, equipment and other personal property installed in or located on the Premises and owned by Tenant may be
removed by Tenant, provided Tenant repairs any damage to the Premises resulting from such removal.

12. ENVIRONMENTAL

12.01. Landlord Representations and Warranties. Landlord represents and warrants that, to the
best of its knowledge, no leak, spill, release, discharge, emission or disposal of Hazardous Materials (as hereinafter
defined) has occurred on the Premises to date and that the soil, groundwater and soil vapor on or under the Premises

is free of Hazardous Materials as of the Commencement Date of this Lease,

12.02.  Tenant. Tenant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Landlord and its officers,
employees and agents from and against any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, Labilities
(including sums paid in settlements of claims) or losses, including reasonable attorneys’ fees, consuitant fees and
expert fees, arising out of the presence of Hazardous Materials on the Premises or in the soil, groundwater or soil
vapor on or under the Premises, to the extent caused by Tenant, its employees, agents or contractors during the

Lease term.

12.03. Lapdlord. Landlord shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless Tenant and its officers,
employees and agents from and against any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, liabilities
(including sums paid in settlements of claims) or losses, including reasonable attomeys’ fees, consultant fees and
expert fees, arising out of the presence of Hazardous Materials now or hereafter on the Premises or in the soil,
groundwater or soil vapor on or under the Premises, except to the extent caused by Tenant, its employees, agents or

contractors during the Lease term,

12.04.  Hazardous Materials. As used herein, the term “Hazardous Materials” means any
hazardous or toxic substance, material or waste, including, but not limited to, those substances, materials and wastes
listed in the United States Department of Transportation Hazardous Materials Table (49 C.F.R. § 172.01) or by the
Environmental Protection Agency as hazardous substances (40 C.F.R. Part 302) and amendments thereto, or such
substances, materials and wastes that are or become regulated under any applicable local, state or federal law, rule or
regulation, or as defined as “hazardous substances,” “hazardous waste” or “extremely hazardous waste” pursuant to
any state, federal or local law, rule or regulation, including, without limitation, petroleum, petroleum by-products

and asbestos.




13. ACCESS

Landlord, its agents and representatives, shall, upen reasonable prior written notice, be entitled to
enter upon the Premises at reasonable times during Tenam’s normal business hours for the purpose of examining
and inspecting the condition thereof, and exercising any right or power reserved to Landlord under this Lease;
provided, however, such entry shall be done in a manner so as not to unreasonably interfere with the conduct of
Tenant’s activities thereon, and such eniry shall only be made if Landlord is accompanied by a responsible

employee of Tenant,

14, SURRENDER OF PREMISES; HOLDING OVER

Upon expiration or earlier termination of the Lease term, Tenant shall peaceably surrender the

ord. If Tenant remains in possession of the Premises after the termination of this Lease and
pying the Premises as a tenant from day-to-

ct to all applicable terms, conditions and

Premises to Landl
without the execution of 2 new lease, Tenant shall be deemed to be oceu

day, at the same rental as previously in effect under this Lease and subje
covenants of this Lease,

15. SIGNS

Tenant shall have the right and privilege of attaching, affixing, pamting or exhibiting signs on the
Premises, and may maintain in place any signs on the property as of the Commencement Date of the Lease, provided
that: (1) any and all signs shall comply with applicable ordinances and rules; (2) such signs shall not materially
change the structure of the building; and (3) such signs shall be removed upon the expiration of the Lease term and

Tenant shall promptly repair any damage caused by such removal,

I6. NOTICES

All notices provided for herein shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have been given (i) three
(3) days after being deposited in the United States mail, registered or certified, return receipt requested, postage
prepaid, (ii) when received if hand delivered, or (iii) one (1) business day afier being deposited with a nationa)
overnight delivery service with charges prepaid, addressed to Landlord or Tenant at the respective addresses set in
Sections 1.01A and 1.01B above or addressed to any such party at such other address as such party shall hereafter
furnish by written notice to the other party hereto in such manner as set forth herein.

I7. MISCELLANEOUS

17.01.  Attorneys’ Fees. In any litigation arising out of this Lease, the prevailing party shall be
entitled to all of its actual costs of litigation (including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees) from the

nonprevailing party.

17.02.  Benefit and Amendment. This Lease and all of the covenants and conditions herein
contained shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto and their respective successors and
assigns. Neither this Lease nor any of the terms, covenants or conditions herein may be modified or amended, except
by an agreement in writing duly executed and delivered by both Landlord and Tenant,

17.03.  Applicable Law. This Lease shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the
State in which the Premises is located.

17.04.  Provisions Severable. If any provision of this Lease shall be held or declared to be
invalid, illegal or unenforceable under any law applicable thereto, such provision shall be deemed deleted from this
Lease without impairing or prejudicing the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions hereof.

17.05.  Waiver of Landlord’s Lien: Fixture Disclaimer: Tenant Rights to Collaterallv Assien.
Notwithstanding any provision of this Lease to the contrary: (a) Landlord hereby waives any lessor’s or landlord’s
liens it may have at law or in equity with respect to Tenant’s property and waives and disclaims any interest in the




fixtures and property of Tenant located on the Premises; (b) Tenant may collaterally or otherwise assign this Lease
to Tenant’s lender (or affiliate of Lender) of which Tenant gives Landlord notice (“Lender; and (c¢) Landlord shall
give notice to Lender of any Tenant default under this Lease at the same time such default notice is given to Tenant,

17.06. Nondisturbance bv Morteasees. Prior to the Commencement Date, Landlord shall
deliver to Tenant a written agreement, in a form reasonabiy satisfactory to Tenant and executed by any and all

existing mortgagees of the Premises (each, a “Morteagee™), in which Mortgagee agrees that Tenant will not be
disturbed in its use and occupancy of the Premises and this Lease will remain in full force and effect as long as

Tenant is not in default under this Lease beyond any applicable grace or cure period.

17.07.  Joint Parties. If more than one (1) individual or entity is listed as Landlord in
Section 1.01A above or Tenant in Section 1.01G above, then the term “Landlord” or “Tenant”, as applicable, shall
mean all such individuals or entities constituting Landlord or Tenant, which individuals or entities shall be jointly
and severally liable for the obligations of Landiord or Tenant, as the case may be, under this Lease.

17.08. Consent. Whenever in this Lease consent or approval is required of Landiord or Tenant,
hall not be unreasonably withheld, conditioned or delayed.

such consent or approval s

. 17.09.  Counterparts. This Lease may be executed in any number of counterparts, each of which
shall be deemed an original, and all of which shall, collectively, be deemed a single instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Landiord and Tenant have executed this Lease as of the day, month

and year first above written.

LANDLORD: TENANT:
CTK DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, INC, KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL,
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EXHIBIT A

Legal Description of the Premises

F THE NORTHWEST % OF SOUTHWEST % OF THE NORTHWES'I:

, RANGE 21 EAST, IN THE CITY OF MILWAUKEE,
MILWAUKEE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.
Also Known Ag:
7798 North 60 Street

Milwaukee, WI 53223






Department of City Development
(414) 286-8211

This Certificate of Occupancy shall be posted in a conspicuous place in the building or structure, or

on the premises. The certificate is issued subject to any conditions listed below.

If this business is a convenience store, filling station, personal service establishment, or

restaurant, operation is prohibited between 12 midnight and 5 a.m., unless the buslness has

obtained a 24-hour establishment license from the City of Milwaukee.

Rick Reich
12800 W. Silver Spring Rd.
Butler, Wi 53007

City of Milwaukee
Department of

City Development CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY
Location: 7798 N. 60 Issued: September 01, 2005 #592551

i ;i_.‘ '_,;7_.'1" I

issuedto:  Christ the King Academy
Area: entire building

Use: School, elementary or secondary (Elementary Schooi)

NOT TRANSFERABLE

‘Dcapmcymmoodumwimmdmmw&dmwmmmﬂﬁmmwmmdh
pramisea and doss not permit to conduct a it d busii or one prohibited by iaw.
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CITY OF MILWAUKEE
DEPARTMENT OF NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
Code Enforcement - Commercial
841 N. Broadway
Milwaukee, WI 53202

September 11, 2009

CHRIST THE KING BAPTIST CHURCH,INC H{| {141F
W165 N5440 CREEKWOOD CROSSING "m“mllllmm
MENOMONEE FALLS WI 53051

RE: 7750-7750 N 60TH ST

Dear Sir or Madam:

The last recorded fire prevention inspection of this property was conducted on
January 14, 2009 and was found to be in compliance with all applicable provisions
of Comm 14 Fire Prevention, Register, February, 2008, No0.626 and 2006
International Fire Code as adopted by City of Milwaukee Ordinance 214-3. This
includes the fire safety of the facility and the written fire plan for orderly
evacuation of residents.

The State of Wisconsin licenses this facility. The City of Milwaukee issues this
form concerning the inspectional status instead of signing any State, Federal or
private forms.

if you have any questions, please contact me at [414]-286-2488 during the hours
of 7:00am-9:30am and 3:00pm-3:45pm Monday through Friday.

Sincerely,

Rl Al fyen

Robert A. Jone
Inspector
riones@milwaukee.gov

Recipients:
CHRIST THE KING BAPTIST CHURCH.,INC, W165 N5440 CREEKWOQD CROSSING, MENOMONEE FALLS Wi

53051



DATE D/YY
ACORD ™ CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE e
PRODUCER _ Karfa M Serrano-Fraitts THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATIER OF INFORMATION
Church Mutual Insurance Co ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE
3 o:o S Lan: mpany HOLDER . THIS CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AMEND , EXTEND OR
Merrill Wi 54452 ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW.
/" %ing from Wisconsin: 1-800-554-2642 Option 1
ing from Outside Wisconsin: 1-800-551-3642 Option 9, then area code 414 INSURERS AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
INSURED INSURER A: Church Mutual Insurance Company 18767
IKINGS ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL INSURER B;
7798 N 60TH ST INSURER C:
MILWAUKEE WI 53223-4153 INSURER D:
Group
COVERAGES — _
THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING
ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY
PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREINIS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH
POLICIES. AGGREGATE LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. .
Tmsn m.l FOLICY EFFECTIVE FOLIGY EXPIRATION
LTR INSRD TYPE OF INSURANCE POLICY NUMBER DATE (MM/DDIVY) DATE (MMIDDIYY) LTS
A [GENERAL LIABILITY 0220748-02-937953 |  07/01/2008 07/01/2011 CHOCCURRENCE | § 1,000,000
AMAGE TO RENTED
5] COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PREMISES (Ea. occamonce) $
|1 crams maoed occur MED 5’)"’ (Any ona E3 10,000
PERSONAL & ADV INJURY | § 1,000,000
E:m AGGREGATE s 3’000’000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES ODUCTS - COMPIOP
i) = $ 1,000,000
X poucy [ rocanon $
[ provecT
AUTOROBILE LIABILITY ] COMBINED SINGLELIMIT | §
(Ea Accldent)
BODILY INJURY
] any auto l“'er Y $
[ ] AL ownep auTos
:I SCHEDULED AUTDS
[ ] himep auTos
] nown.owneD AUTOS
$
$
[GARAGE UABILITY §
[ ]y auro -
AUTOONLY:  AGO |3
A [EXCESSIMBRELLA LIABILITY 0220748-81-937954 |  07/01/2008 070172611 [EACH OCCURRENCE | § 5,000,000
< occurence [ cLams mane AGGREGATE 3 5,000,000
[
[ pepucisLe DX retesmon s
$ 10,000 $
WORKERS COMPENSATIDON AND
A EMrLOYER'S LIABILITY 0220748-07-070984 07/01/2009 07/61/2010 WC STATUTORY LINGTS
ANY PROPRIETORIPARTNEREXECUTIVE ] orvee
IOFFIGERMEMBER EXCLUDED? L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 560,000
yes, describe under Ll $ 500,000
ECIAL PROVISIONS below €L DISEASE-POLICY  |§ 500,000
OTHER Directors, Officers & Trustees 3 ) CLAIMS MADE $ 1,000,000
A ity with ator's Ligbility 0220748-02-937953 07/01/2008 07/01/2011 leacH $ 1,000,000/
ployment Practices Liabillty CLAIMAGGREGATE 500 000
Sexual MIsconduct/Molestation $ 1 000’000/
Blankat Bond ' CH OCCURRENCE £t
I— [ IEA 100,60
DESCRIPTION OF OFERATIONS 1 LOCATIONS ] VEHICLES | EXCLUSIONS ADDED 6Y ENDORSEMENTISPECIAL PROVISIONS

Evidence of abiilty insurance for Kings Academy Christian School located at 7798 N 60th St, Milwaukes, Wi for the policy period. 016

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION
CH * Mitwaukee Common Council SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANGELLED BEFORE THE

Ic of School Review Committee { EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, THE ISSUING INSURER WILL ENDEAVOR TO MAIL 30
Ch, il Room 205 DAYS WRITTEN ROTICE TO THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER NAMED TO THE LEFT, BUT
=|200-Eist Wells-Street e oo e | EAJLURETO.DO.ED SHALL IMPOSE NO-OBLIGATION OR LIABILITY-OF-ANY KIND - —

E Il $ AGENTS OR REPRESE| 8
iiwatikes, W 53202 MPON TR NSRS AL RESENTATIVES




IMPORTANT

If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in eu of such endorsemeant(s).

If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may

require an endorsement. A statement on this cerlificate does not confer rights to the centificate holder in
lieu of such endorsement(s).

DISCLAIMER

The Certificate of Insurance on the reverse slde of this form does not constitute a contract between the
issulng insurer(s), authorized representative or producer, and the certificate holder, nor does it
affirnatively or negatively amend, extend or alter the coverage afforded by the policies listed theraon.

ACORD 25 (2001/08)

©ACORD CORPORATION 1588
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September 10, 2009

To the Board of Directors
King's Academy Christan School

We have audited the financial statements of King’s Academy Christian School for the year ended June 30,
2009, and have issued our report thereon dated Seplember 10, 2009. Professional standards require that
we provide you wilh the following information refated lo our audit.

As slated in our engagement letter dated November 12, 2008, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is o plan and perform our audit lo oblain reasonable, but not absolute, assurance
that the financial statements are free of materiat misstatement and are fairly presented in accordance with
U.S. generally accepted accounting standards. Because an audit is designed lo provide reasonable, but
not absolute, assurance and because we did nol perform a detailed examination of all ransactions, there
is a risk that materiat misstalements may exist and not be delected by us.

As part of our audit, we considered the internal controt of King's Academy Christian School. Such
considerations were solely for the purpose of determining our audit procedures and not to provide any
assurance concerning such internat control.

Management has the responsibility for selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. In
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we will advise management about the
appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. The significant accounting policies used by
King's Academy Christian School are described in Note A to lhe financial stalements. No new accounting
policies were adopted and the application of existing policies was not changed during the audit year. We
noted no lransactions entered into by the Organization during the year that were both significant and
unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are required to inform you, or lransactions for
which there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particutarly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significanlly from those expected. The most sensilive eslimates affecting the financial statements were:
accounts receivable and accounts payable.

Management's estimate of the accounts receivable and accounts payable is based on amounts noted
through September 10, 2009. We evaluated the key faclors and assumptions used to develop accounts
receivable and accounts payable in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financia! statlements
taken as a whole

Ritz HalmanLLP
Sorong businesses. nongiofs, indreichirals and teusly

“rm Plazabast, Seite 550 HE e W ey
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To the Board of Directors
King's Academy Christian School
Page Two

For purposes of this ietter, professional standards define an audit adjustment as a proposed correction of
the financial statements that, in our judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing
procedures. An audit adjusiment may or may not indicate maliers that could have a significant effect on
the Organization's financial reporting process (that is, cause future financiai statements to be materially
misstated). In our judgment, none of the adjustments we proposed, whether recorded or unrecorded by
the Organization, either individually or in the aggregate, indicate matters that could have a significant
effect on the Organization's financial reporting process.

For purposes of this ietter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a matter,
whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a financial accounting, reporting, or auditing matier
that could be significant to the financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit.

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consuitation involves application
of an accounting principle to the Organization’s financial statements or a determination of the type of
auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the
consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our
knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Organization’s auditors. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professionat relationship and ocur responses were not a
condition to our retention.

We encountered no significant difficuities in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

This information is intended solely for the use of the Board of Directors and management of King's
Academy Christian School and is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these
specified parties.

Very truly yours,

Y, fbdonon L4

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants
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Independent Auditor's Report

Board of Directors
King's Academy Christian School

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of King's Academy Christian School (a nonprofit
organization} as of June 30, 2009, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the year then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of King's Academy Christian School's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit. The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the Organization's 2007
financial slatements and, in our report dated September 30, 2008, we expressed an unqualified opinion on
those financial statements,

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of King's Academy Christian School as of June 30, 2009, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Our audit was performed for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements of King's
Academy Christian School taken as a whole. The accompanying schedule of functional expenses is
presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements.
Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial
statements and, in our opinion, is falrly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial

statements taken as a whole.

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants

Milwaukee, Wisconsin
Septernber 10, 2009

Ritz HolmanLLP

Serving businesses, nonprofits, individuols ond trusts.
Two Plaza East, Suite 550 t.414.271.1451
330 East Kilbourn Avenue f.414.271.7464
Milwaukee, WI153202 ritzhplman.com

Member of the Americon Institute of Certified Public Accountonts, Wisconsin Institute of Certified Public Accountonts



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2009
{With Summarized Tofals at June 30, 2008)

ASSETS
2009 2008
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 145722 $ 142,601
Net Accounts Receivable 117,272 111,001
Prepaids - 3779
Total Current Assets $ 262994 § 257,381
FIXED ASSETS
Equipment $ 149075 $ 147,766
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (105,931) (86,300)
Net Fixed Assets $ 43144 §$ 61,466
TOTAL ASSETS $ 306138 $ 318,847
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 59158 § 28771
Accrued Payroll 64,230 66,119
Current Portion of Long-Term Payable 40,280 87,996
Total Current Liabilities $ 163668 §$ 182,886
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Loan Payable $ 122655 § 173,208
Less; Current Portion of Long-Term Payable (40,280) {87,996)
Total Long-Term Liabilities $ 82375 $ 85302
Total Liabilities § 245043 $ 268,188
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted $ 60095 $ 50659
Total Net Assets $§ 60095 $ 50,659
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 306,138 $ 318,847

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

.2.



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009

{With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

REVENVE
MPCP Tuition Payments
Private Tuition Payments
Donations
Lunch Program Revenue
Scholarships
Transportation Revenue
Field Trip Revenue
fund-Raisers
Interest Income
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset
Miscelianeous Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENSES
Program Services
Management and Supporiing Services
Fund-Raising
Total Expenses
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Net Assets, Beginning of Year - Before Prior Period Adjustment
Prior Period Adjustment
Net Assets, Beginning of Year - After Prior Period Adjustment

NET ASSETS, END OF YEAR

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

-3~

Unrestricted

2009 2008
$ 1,137,088 $ 1,109,722
24,333 45,254
110,086 6,374
49,503 45610
17,250 29,875
95,667 90,910
2,605 2,950
2,653 4,650
731 —
— 6,141
1,009 1,447
$ 1440902 $ 1,342,933
$ 1,210,796 $ 1,184,507
168,132 173,365
45,538 35,666
$ 1424466 $ 1,393,538
$ 16436 $ (50,605)
$ 50859 $ 101,264
(7,000} —
$ 43659 § 101,264
$ 60095 $ 50,659



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

2009 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
Change in Net Assets $ 16436 §$ (50,605)
Adjusiments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Depreciation 19,631 20,917
Gain on Sale of Fixed Asset - (6,141)
Prior Period Adjustment (7,000} —
(Increase) Decrease in Accounts Receivable (6,272) 1,602
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaids 3,779 4,087
Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable 30,387 (4,464)
Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Payroll . {1,889} 16,528
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 55072 $ (18,076)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Asset $ — $ 20,000
Purchase of Fixed Assets {1,308) (2,240)
Depreciation Adjustment for Financial Information Report — (2,136)
Net Cash {Used) Provided by Investing Activities $ {1,308) $& 15624
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds From Loan Payable $ 158607 $ 90,000
Payments on Loan Payable {209,250) (51,507)
Net Cash {Used) Provided by Financing Activities $ (50643) $ 38493
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 3121 $ 36041
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 142,601 106,560
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 145722 § 142601
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest Paid $ 7849 § 8,004

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

School

King's Academy Christian School is operated exclusively for charitabie and educational
purposes as a not-for-profit School exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501{(c)(3)
of the intemal Revenue Code, and is considered to be other than a private foundation. The
mission of the school is to educate children with a Christ-centered curriculum that will prepare
them to live Christian lives and wiil enable them to contribute positively in our society.

Accounting Method
The financial statements of the Schoot have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Baslis of Presentation

Financial Statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting
Standards Board in its Statement of Financial Accounting Standards SFAS No. 117, Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Schools. Under SFAS No. 117, the School is required to report
information regarding its financial position and activities according to three ciasses of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted
net assets. Assets of the restricted classes are created only by donor-imposed restrictions.

Contributions

King’s Academy Christian Schoo! accounts for contributions in accordance with the
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in SFAS No. 116, Accounting
for Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In accordance with SFAS No. 16,
contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or permanently
restricted support, depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.

Restricted and Unrestricted Revenue

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported.as increases In unrestricted net
assets if the restrictions expire in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All
other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in temporarily or permanently
restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the restrictions. When a restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include all highly liquid
debt instruments with original maturities of three months or less.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



KiNG’S ACADMEY CHRSITIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fixed Assets
Fixed Assets are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of

the assets using the straightine method. The Organization capitalizes assets of $1,000 or
more.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

An allowance for uncellectible accounts was created for uncollectible fuition. The allowance is

based on 10% of tuition receivable. The balance in the aflowance account was $4,769.
NOTE B - Comparative Financial Information

The financial information shown for the year 2008 in the accompanying financial statements is
included to provide a basis on comparison with 2009 and represents summarized totals only.

NOTE C - Net Accounts Receivable

Accounts Recsivable consists of the following at June 30, 2009;

Source Amount
Tuition $ 47,688
Lunch Program 7,304
Christ the King Development 67,049

Totai $122,041
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts 4,769

Net Accounts Receivable $117.272

NOTE D - Loan Payable
The QOrganization has a loan payable with Christ the King Bapfist Church, a related party. It
carries an interest rate of 6.0% and is due June 30, 2010. The balance of the loan payabie at
June 30, 2009 was $122,655.

Future minimum payments are as follows:

2010 $40,280
2011 $56,597
2012 $25,778



KING'S ACADMEY CHRSITIAN SCHOOL
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2009

NOTE E - Related Parties

The Organization leased space from the board members’ church. During the fiscal year rent
expense for the Organization was $133,244.

The Principal is also a voting board member. The Principal's contract was $46,000 for the
school year.

NOTE F - Prior Period Adjustment

It was discovered that an expense from a prior period had been paid and recorded by CTK
Development. In actuality, this expense was incurred by the School, creating a payable for the
School. An adjustment of $7,000 was made to net assets recording the prior year expense.

NOTE G - Subsequent Events

The Organization has evaluated events and transactions occurring after June 30, 2009, the
date of the most recent balance sheet, through the date financial statements are available to
be issued, September 10, 2009, for possible adjustment to the financial statements or
disclosure and determined that no subsequent events need to be disclosed.



KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL
SCHEDULE OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2009
(With Summarized Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2008)

Management
Program and Supporting
Services Services Fund-Raising 2009 2008
EXPENSES

Salaries and Wages $ 615478 § 72409 $ 36205 $ 724092 § 701,810
Payroll Taxes 51,436 6,051 3,026 60,513 58,407
Employee Benefits 94,878 11,162 5,581 111,621 93,786
Professional Fees 24,046 4,243 —_ 28,289 26,330
Supplies 4,896 864 i — 5,760 7,403
Postage 3477 409 204 4,090 3,204
Printing 7,282 857 428 8,567 6,780
Occupancy 113,257 19,987 -_ 133,244 128,167
Telephone 1,606 189 94 1,889 1,533
Depreciation 16,686 2,945 — 19,631 20917
Insurance 13,777 2,431 —_ 16,208 19,443
Transportation 139,986 24,703 - 164,689 157,837
Technology Expense 6,334 1,118 —_ 7,452 8,276
Field Trips 6,900 1,218 -— 8,118 2,470
Gym/Recreation 1,003 177 — 1,180 1,167
Advertising 1,051 185 — 1,236 800
Lunch Expense 30,581 5,397 —_ 35,978 26,738
Staff Development 3,489 616 — 4,105 17,662
Dues and Subscriptions 1,070 189 — 1,259 2,348
Interest 6,672 1,477 -_ 7,849 8,004
Classroomn Expense 58,579 10,338 - 68,917 71,966
Bad Debt Expense — —_ -— —_ 5495
Miscellaneous Expense 8,312 1,467 — 9,779 22,005

TOTALS $ 1,210,796 § 168,132 $ 45538 § 1424466 § 1,393,538
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King's Academy Christian School
7798 N. 60th St.
Milwaukee, WI 53223

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of King's Academy Christian Schoo for
the year ended June 30, 2009, we considered the Organization's internal control structure to determine
our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the financial statemenis and not to
provide assurance on the internal control structure.

However, during our audit we became aware of the following matters that are opportunities for
strengthening internal controls and operating efficiency:

1. It was noted that the Organization does nol have a conflict of interest policy. It is
recommended that the Organization create a conflict of interest policy.

2. It was noted that the Organization does not maintain a fidelity bond. It is recommended that
the Organization consider purchasing a fidelity bond.

3. One out of 29 employees tested had an incomplete Form 1-9. It is recommended that all
employees have a complete Form [-8 on file.

4. For cash collection, it was noted that two people are not always present to count the cash
collected, Itis recommended that two people always be present to count cash collecled.

This letter does not affect our report dated September 10, 2009, on the financial statements of King's
Academy Christian School.

We will review the slatus of these comments during our next audit engagement. We have already
discussed many of these comments and suggestions with various Organization personnel, and we will be
pleased to discuss them in further detail at your convenience, to perform any additional study of these
matters, or to assist you in implementing the recommendations.

Gt fetonarm LI

RITZ HOLMAN LLP
Certified Public Accountants

September 10, 2009

Rirz Holron LLP

Serving bpsinesses, nonprofits. ndividucls onil trosis
Two PlazaEast, Suite 550 11142711451
330 EastKilhourn Avenug £414.271 7464
Milvaukee, WI53202 ritznolman,comn

Mamaer of the Amevicom mzietule of Corefiea Pubhc Accountants, Wiszonsio Instazaie of Coetified Public Acecuntents

CPAs
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RITZ HOLMAN BUTALA FINE LLP
330 E KILBOURN AVE STE 550
MILWAUKEE WI 53202

This is the new official blue licensc for Department of Regulation and Licensing credential holders,
effective April 1, 2004.

This license will be used for all renewal licenses, as well as for temporary permits and apprentice permits.
Please detach your license at the horizontal perforation and then you can remove the wallet card.

The sizing is a bit different than the old license, but we trust this will not be problematic for you.

This new license has some additional anti-counterfeiting features.

This new license form allows the Department to send licenses to a mailing address that is different from
the physical location of the license.

Please note the information about our updated website on the enclosed notice.

Name and addrcss changes can now be submitted online.
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KATY L SOMMER

5011 N IDLEWILD AVE
WHITEFISH BAY WI 53217

FAX: 608-267-0644
TTY: 608-267-2416

This is the new official blue license for Department of Regulation and Licensing credential holders,

L
effective April 1. 2004,

® This license will be used for all renewal licenses. as well as for temporary permits and apprentice permits

®  Please detach your license at the horizontal perforation and then you can remove the wallet card.

@  The sizing is a bit different than the old license, but we trust this will not be problematic for you.

®  This new license has some additional anti-counterfeiting features.

©  This new license forn allows the Department to send licenses to a mailing address that is different from
the physical location of the license.

® Please note the information about our updated website on the enclosed notice.

® Name and address changes can now be submitted online.
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SECTION II: EDUCATIONAL PROGRAM
Description of Educational Program

King's Academy, formerly known as King’s Academy Christian School, was founded in 1999 by
Rev. John W. McVicker, Sr. as a private, tuition based school affiliated with Christ the King
Baptist Church. Although, King’s Academy will be restructured as a charter school, it is located
in the same community and has retained its original value of community service and high moral
standards for its students. The school is housed in a state of the arts facility on the northwest side
of Milwaukee.

Our purpose is to prepare our students to be responsible citizens, critical thinkers and life-long
learners by providing an integrated literacy program across the curriculum. This program is
aligned with the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction standards for curriculum as well as
the state assessments.

The staft of King's Academy is committed to educating all students to the highest level of
academic achievement regardless of tamily background, socioeconomic level or gender. The
school believes that all children can learn and demonstrate mastery over traditional subject
matter such as English, Mathematics, Science and Social Studies. Staff will provide a rigorous
academic program in a caring and nurturing environment. The staff at King's Academy will
motivate, educate and elevate all students by promoting academic excellence and by enhancing
their ability to function in society. The staff will receive ongoing professional development. The
professional development needs will be identified during the year through school improvement
planning, monthly staff meetings, individual conferences. monitoring conferences. walkthroughs,
surveys and data analysis.

Working collaboratively. we will increase parental involvement and promote partnerships while
expanding the social, emotional and academic growth of our students. The staff believes that
parents are an important part of their children’s lives and must contribute to their academic
SuCCess.

King's Academy’s curriculum is designed to serve students in grades K4-8. The instructional
program reflects the characteristics of the school’s community and focuses on enhancing the
intellectual. physical. emotional and social development of the students. Through the teaching
and leamning program, all students are engaged in rigorous and challenging instruction and are
expected to perform at the highest level of their academic ability. The curriculum addresses each
student based on their individual academic needs and offers them multiple opportunities tor
success. The curriculum challenges the teacher to teach to the many different learning styles of
the individual learner in the classroom. All students will experience teaching styles they can
connect with, whether tactile/kinesthetic. auditory. or visual. Students are encouraged to think
and process new information. question new facts and apply new theory. This may be
accomplished in several settings including small group. whole group and independent groups.
The instructional program will give students the tools necessarv to become productive citizens



and lifelong leamners. The teachers are trained and use a variety of teaching methods such as
differentiated instruction, team teaching, whole group instruction, small group instruction, direct
instruction, individualized instruction, cooperative leaming and whole language.

READING:
The school will use Houghton Mifflin Harcourt as the core reading series which is a

comprehensive integrated curriculum that provides a solid research based literacy program. We
utilize a variety of reading materials as a supplement to accommodate different student needs and
levels. These needs are identified through a data analysis process and students are grouped
according to ability levels. The program includes developing reading skills which includes
vocabulary and comprehension. The program also extends students understanding of themes
through fiction and non-fiction matertals. Teachers supplement this curriculum with the
mnclusion of novels and other resources that are age appropriate. The supplementary materials are
designed to be an interdisciplinary and integrated learning experience. The staff will receive
ongoing professional development to address the needs of the students and provide intervention
strategies to promote student achievement.

MATH:

The school will use Houghton Mitflin Harcourt as the core math curriculum which focuses on
building concepts which strengthen mathematical skills and understanding through objects,
drawing conceptual language and real world situations. Utilizing supplementary materials.
students will continue to develop their mathematical skills through charts and graph reading.
geometry and measurement. The upper grade level students will receive challenging and
comprehensive instruction in Algebra. The staff will receive ongoing professional development
to address the needs of the students and provide intervention strategies to promote student
achievement.

SCIENCE:

In K4-2" grades the school will use Houghton Miftlin Harcourt as the core science curriculum
which is theme-based. aligned with the reading series. In grades 3" - 8" the curriculum is a
skill-based program designed to help students understand essential scientific concepts and the
scientific method. It provides hands on activities and experiments which enables students to
increase their knowledge and understanding of the scientific process. The staff will receive
ongoing professional development to address the needs of the students and provide intervention

strategies to promote student achievement.

SOCIAL STUDIES:
The school will use Houghton Mifflin Harcourt as the core social studies curriculum. The

curriculum focuses on building skills to help students demonstrate and understand the history of
the world. political freedom. patriotism, character building and principles of human nature.
Students will also develop an understanding of Wisconsin history and the history of the United
States with emphasis on people and events that shapes the character of America. The goal is to

- e
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develop an awareness of the community, other cultures and how they relate to one another so
that students will learn how to become productive citizens. The curriculum will expose students
to the community and the world and how they are interdependent, as they influence people’s
lives. The staff will receive ongoing professional development to address the needs of the
students and provide intervention strategies to promote student achievement.

FINE ARTS:
The Fine Arts curriculum, through literature and various cultural expressions, will teach students

to develop an appreciation for art/music. The goal is for students to develop a love for art and
music which will allows them to express themselves in a positive creative manner.

PHYSICAL EDUCATION/HEALTH:
The Physical Education/Health curriculum will teach good health habits, physical fitness and

good physical hygiene. The goal is to help students become healthy and physically fit in mind,
body and spirit.

FOREIGN LANGUAGE:
The Foreign Language curriculum will teach students how to speak and write in a second
language. The goal is to prepare them to communicate effectively in a global society.

TECHNOLOGY:

Technology will be integrated in all curricula areas to prepare students for the 21 century.
Kings Academy provides students with a state of the art computer lab that will enhance their
Reading skills using the Accelerated Reading Program and develop skills in word processing and
research. Students will be taught to navigate through various search engines.

LIBRARY/MULTIMEDIA CENTER:
The library/multimedia center will empower students to be both critical thinkers and creative

producers of messages using image. language. and sound. It will be utilized to not only support
the curriculum, but equip the students to think critically about. and express themselves through
the media that defines them. The center houses diverse curriculum, various multimedia material
such as magazines. audio visuals. fiction. non-fiction. reference and professional materials. There
are numerous Caldecott and Newbery award winning books that serve children in various grade
levels. Library skills are integrated in the instructional program.

I i e ——
—_— e e e e
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Teaching and Learning Goals
K4 - 8" Grade
Reading/Language Arts

Goal 1: Students will review reading and comprehension skills to become fluent and
independent readers. Using correct grammar will help students to express themselves
clearly and creatively.

Goal 2: Students will be challenged to improve their vocabulary and reading

C

build character.

omprehension skills. They will develop an appreciation for literature which is designed to

Goal 3: Students will communicate knowledge, ideas. thoughts, feelings, concepts,
opinions, and needs effectively and creatively using correct grammar when writing

C

ompositions.

Primary students will:

|
2
3
4

5

. Express themselves by addressing issues. responding to questions and stating an
opinion with clarity.
. Use critical thinking skills to organize thoughts in writing.
. Read, discuss and interpret works of fiction and nonfiction.
. Read. discuss and interpret children’s literature. short stories and books from a variety of
cultures and eras.
. Read independently. comprehend, analyze, summarize and apply what they read.

Intermediate students will:

1.

[ ]

oL

Continue to read and discuss children’s literature. books and non-literary text from a variety

of cultures and eras and interpret the materials through various points of view.

. Read and comprehend unfamiliar text by applying active reading strategies - such as decoding
unknown words. setting purposes. previewing text and prediction — to various reading tasks.

. Choose a form of expression to communicate with others.

. Express an opinion in written as well as oral forms.

. Demonstrate the ability to revise and edit a composition. using conventional and technological

methods.

Middle school students will:

1.

LS8

Read. evaluate and make valid inferences from literature and non-literary text representing

diverse cultures and historical eras.

. Interpret and respond thoughtfully to various artistic. cultural and evervday situations.
showing and awareness of diverse speech styles and languages.

. Present their understanding of an issue through speech in cooperative. small. and large group
discussions.

. Implement the process approach to writing.

. Use conventions of social conversation and listening by avoiding embarrassing comments. and

being courteous when questioned. responding and clarifving.

King's Academy Section II: Educational Program Page 5



Mathematical Thinking

Goal 1: Students will think logically and abstractly, applying mathematical and
scientific principles of inquiry to solve problems, create new solutions and communicate
new ideas and relationships to real world experiences.

Primary students will:

[, T SN R

1. Read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.
2.

Demonstrate knowledge of basic mathematical facts, concepts, and processes to solve a
variety of problems.

Use materials. tools and manipulative instruments in play, exploration and problem solving.
Recognize a problem, collect data. choose strategies for resolution, and state a solution.
Evaluate the rationality of solutions to problems using measurement, computation, and
quantities.

Intermediate students will:

I
2.

Continue to read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.

Continue to demonstrate knowledge of basic mathematical facts, concepts, and processes to
solve a variety of problems.

. Model, explain and apply the basic mathematical facts of whole numbers, fractions, decimals,

and unknown quantities to solve problems in real life situations.
Participate in hands-on scientific and mathematical investigations.

. Apply leamed concepts to complete math and science activities.

Middle school students will:

1.
2.

L)

Read science. mathematics and technical text for information and summarize key points.
Solve problems utilizing numerical data and scientific methods of inquiry in case studies
open-ended situations. and hands on experiences.

Use advanced computation, including technology when appropriate. to find solutions to
problems and incorporate estimation to judge the rationality of the results.

Pose questions and implement experiments/investigations to analyze the evidence.
communicate the results, and then generate new questions.

Understand and apply the concepts of variable expression. equations and functions to real life
situations.

Apply geometric properties and relationships in a variety of situations.

King's Academy Section [I: Educational Program Page 6



Science

Goal 1: Students will think logically and abstractly, applying mathematical and scientific

principles of inquiry to solve problems, create new solutions and communicate new ideas.
and relationships to real world experiences.

Primary students will:
1. Read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.

2. Use five senses to observe characteristics and behaviors of living and non-living things.

3. Use various tools to find, compare and seek answers to questions through active
investigation and exploration.

4. Form explanations or conclusions based on observations. investigations and explorations.
5. Ask questions about the natural and physical world using words like why. what, how, or

when.
6. Make logical predictions, drawing on prior knowledge.

Intermediate students will:
Continue to read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.
Recognize ways tools can be used to gather scientific information.

Formulate scientific questions about the physical and natural world.

G

investigation.
Draw conclusions based on observations and experimentation, record and explain
tindings.

220

Middle school students will:

Observe, classify, categorize and compare characteristics and behavior of living things.

Make logical predictions and hypothesis based on observation when pursuing scientific

Read science, mathematics and technical text for information and summarize key points.

2. Expand observation skills. notice specitic details. and apply prior knowledge and
observation techniques independently.

3. Use tools more accurately when gathering scientific information.

4. Classifv, Categorize and compare living and non-living things.

5. Show some understanding of how to use the scientific method.

6. Formulate scientific questions about the physical and natural world.

7. Use evidence and prior knowledge to make logical scientific predictions.

8. Draw conclusions based on observation and experimentation.

9. Describe record and explain findings.

10. Form explanations that acknowledge interactive relationships between systems.

King's Academy Section H: Educationat Program



Social Studies

Goal 1: Students will project attitudes of dignity and respect through their participation in
culturally diverse activities.

Goal 2: Students will demonstrate positive attitudes toward life, living and learning by
respecting self and others.

Goal 3: Students will make responsible decisions, solve problems and think critically based
on positive morals, values and principles.

Primary students will:

1. Read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.

2. Study their culture and the culture of others by reading various forms of literature.

3. Work cooperatively in diverse groups.

4. Recognize human similarities and differences.

5. Recognize and identify how people affect their environment and how the environment affects
how people live and work.

6. Use map skills to read and make simple maps.

7. Read, listen and discuss different ways people are viewed because of their culture or
ethnicity.

8. Express ideas respectfully and appropriatety in class discussions concerning cultural or ethnic
issues.

Intermediate students will:
Continue to read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.

l.

2. Explain and communicate personal experiences. feelings and opinions appropriately.

3. Explain and discuss how people change physically. mentally and emotionally.

4. Have an awareness that rules are made to keep order. and must be followed.

5. Understand that choices have positive and negative consequences.

6. Explain an individuals role and responsibility in protecting the environment of the
community as well as that of the world.

7. Connect the historical issues and themes to the present.

8. Examine through a variety of perspectives the lives of people and key events from local,

United States and world history.

Middle students will:
1. Apply knowledge of basic economic concepts to real-life situation.
2. Generate questions. research. and debate major events and issue in American and World
History from multiplc points of view and citing multiple causes.
3. Connect events from the past to the present.
4. Research and gather information from various disciplines to support personal decisions. and to
present and defend positions on opened end social issues.
Make meaningful choices that reflect good citizenship. positive morals and values.
Apply problem-solving strategies to daily living.
Ask questions that will help make appropriate assessment of the problem.
Research and gather information on global issues and discuss the impact on resources. living
conditions. families and culture.

o S g

-
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Computer Technology

Goal 1: Students will use technology appropriately as a resource to develop and
expand their skills.

All students will:
I. Read and communicate ideas clearly and logically.
Leam the parts of a computer as well as, create, process, and locate information using a
computer.
3. Exhibit independent, responsible, and purposeful use of all available technological tools
and resources through the application and demonstration of basic operational skills.
4. Use technological resources to facilitate learning in all content areas.

Target Areas: Reading/Languages Arts and Math

Goal 1: By the end of the school year, King's Academy will increase each 4™ and 8™ grade
student’s academic performance on the state standardized assessment by one grade level in
Reading/Language Arts.

Goal 2: By the end of the school year, King's Academy will increase each 4™ and 8™ grade
student’s academic performance on the state standardized assessment by one grade level in Math.

Goal 3: By the end of the school vear. King's Academy will increase each student’s academic
performance by one grade level in Reading/Language Arts as measured by Jerry John's reading
verification and classroom based assessments.

Goal 4: By the end of the school year, King's Academy will increase each student’s academic
performance by one grade level in Math as measured by the classroom based assessments.

King's Academy Section 1I: Educational Program Page 9
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EDUCATIONAL RESULTS

Educational Results

Student to which

Description Of Measurement of | Frequency of
Outcome Assessment Measurement | Measurement or
Form or Assessment | Assessment
Applies
Literacy Word Recognition Jerry Johns 3x per year Grades K4-8
- Sight
- Analysis
Comprehension
- Significant
Miscues
- Questions
Missed
- Retelling
Vocabulary Vocabulary ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades K5-8
Word Analysis -Phonemic. Awareness | ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades K5-3
and Decoding
-ldentify & Analyze
Word parts
Listening -Literal Comprehension | ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades K5-3
-Inferential
Comprehension
Reading Words -Auditory Cues ITBS Annually Grade K3
-Picture Cues
-Word Attack
Reading -Sentence ITBS Annually Grades 12
Comprehension Comprehension
-Story Comprehension
-Factual Understanding Annually Grades 3-8
-Inference &
Interpretation
-Analysis &
Generalization
Spelling -Vowels Annually Grades 1-2
-Consonants
-Vowel/
Consonants
Affixes Annually Grade 2
-Root Words Grades 3-8
Words with Affixes
-Correct Spelling
Language -Operational ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grade K3
Language
-Verb Tense

-Classification
-Prepositions:
Relationships
-Singular/Plural

King's Academyv
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-Comparative

& Superlative Adj.
Spatial-Directional
Language

|

-Spelling in Context [ Grades 1-2
! -Capitalization in
! Context
-Usage & Expression N
Capitalization -Names & Titles ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades 3-8
-Dates & Holidays
-Places Names
-Writing Conventions
-Overcapitalization/
. -Correct Cap .
Punctuation -End Punctuation ITBS or WKCE | March Grades 3-8
-Comma
-Apostrophe/
Quotes/Colon/Semi
-Correction -
Punctuation
Vocabulary Vocabulary Grades K-8
Mathematics ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades K5-8
-Number Properties , Grades K-2
& Operations
-Geometry
-Measurement |
-Algebraic Concepts Grade |
Math ITBS or WKCE | Annually
Concepts _
Usage -Noun. Pronouns& Grades 4-8
Expression Modifiers
-Verbs
-Conciseness &
Clarity
-Organization of
ideas
Appropriate Use Grade 5
Social ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades 1-8
Studies
Science ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades 1-8
Source of ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades 3-8
Information
Maps & Diagrams ITBS or WKCE | Annually Grades 3-8
Reference Material [TBS or WKCE | Annually Grades |-3
IEP Goals Special Education Modification will be Jerry Johns 3x a vear Grades K3-8
students will receive | made according to their | ITBS or WKCE | Annually
instruction base on level of performance Classroom Based | Ongoing
their individual and IEP needs. Assessments

educational plan

- __  _  __ ——— . O OO O,

King's Academy

Section II: Educational Program

Page 30







Standardized Test Progression

King’s Academy administered its first standardized test in 2003. At that time there were only a
third and fourth grade class. The documents that follow reflect test progression in the core
subjects: Reading, Language and Math of the graduating classes of 2007 through 2017.



Grade 4 2003
Grade 5 2004
Grade 6 2005
Grade 7 2006
Grade 8 2007

Grade Equivalent
o]

N A

Grade 3 2003
Grade 4 2004
Grade 5 2005
Grade 6 2006
Grade 7 2007
Grade 8 2008

Grade Equivalent
O=MNWsdL,ONooOH~NDO

Subjects & Core Total

Core Total

4.2
4.9
6.2
7.4
7.4

Core Total

'OGrade 42003 | |

B Grade 5 2004

'O Grade 6 2005

OGrade 7 2006
L Grad!a_ 8 2007 |

Core Total

3.5
4.2
5.2
57
6.5
7.3

Reading Language Math
4.9 3.4 4.2
46 4.6 5.7
6 6.4 6.6
7.1 8.1 7.5
7 9.1 6.8
ITBS Progression Class of 2007
Reading Language Math
Subjects & Core Total
Reading Language Math
3.2 3.6 3.6
4.2 4.3 4.1
5.4 4.9 5.3
5.3 6.3 55
6.2 7.3 6.2
7 8.4 7
ITBS Progression Class of 2008
Reading Language Math

Core Total

B Grade 3 2003 |
B Grade 4 2004
OGrade 5 2005
OGrade 6 2006

B Grade 7 2007 | |

[ Grade 8 2008 |




Grade 3 2004
Grade 4 2005
Grade 5 2006
Grade 6 2007
Grade 7 2008
Grade 8 2009

—_
o

Grade Equivalent

o N A O @

Grade 3 2005
Grade 4 2006
Grade 5 2007
Grade 6 2008
Grade 7 2009

Grade Equivalent
QO = N W & O~

Reading Language Math Core Total
3.3 3.5 37 35

4 4.2 43 4.1

51 5.4 51 52

4.9 5.9 4.7 5.2

56 7.2 6 6.2

6.6 9.7 6.8 7.5

|
[BGrade 32004 | |
| |l Grade 4 2005 ‘
OGrade 5 2006
JD Grade 6 2007 '
|MGrade 7 2008 |
|BGrade 8 2009
: i |
Reading Language Math Core Total |
Subjects & Core Total
Reading Language Math Core Total
3.3 3 3.2 3.1
3.9 4.2 3.8 3.9
46 5.4 4.8 4.8
52 6.5 53 56
6.6 6.9 6.3 6.5
ITBS Progression Class of 2010 |
= i _ _ _ |
'@ Grade 3 2005 |
|l Grade 4 2006
‘OGrade 5 2007
O Grade 6 2008
M Grade 7 2009 |
|

Language Math
Subjects & Core Total

Core Total



Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade 3 2006 3 33 3 31
Grade 4 2007 3.9 4.9 4.4 4.4
Grade 5 2008 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.4
Grade 6 2009 47 54 4.7 4.9
e e = S o o

| i
. E5 e
2
2T 3
&
{
E°
g1
0 - : : :
| Reading Language Math Core Total
Subjects & Core Total
b= o S
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 2007 3 3.3 3 31
Grade 4 2008 4.5 5 4.6 46
Grade 5 2009 5 59 5.4 54
I N _'__ -
| ITBS Progression Class of 2012
o
§ 6
= 5 L
S
S 4
o
&,
3
@ 2
‘ O 4
! 0 -

Reading Language Math Core Total

Subjects & Core Total

-Grade Sﬁ)ﬁﬁ

B Grade 4 2007

! |I:IGrade 5 2008 |
DOGrade 62009 |

@ Grade 3 2007 |
B Grade 4 2008
OGrade 5 2009 |




Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 2008 3 3.1 3.1 3

Grade 4 2009 5.5 5.4 43 5

| ITBS Progression Class of 2013

6 e = — — — =
l
€5
@
84 E—
‘ 3, 'DGrade 3 2008 |
w EGrade 4 2009 |
° |2 =4
s
o1
o i
Reading Language Math Core Total
Subjects & Core Total
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 2 2008 22 2.1 1.8 2
Grade 3 2009 3.3 3.3 3 3.2
= = U o=
| ITBS Progression Class of 2014 |
‘ 35
- 3
g
= 25
2
'g_ 2.3 B Grade 2 2008
' ':', 15 - B Grade 3 2009
‘ g 1 b3 |
. 905
| of]

Reading Language Math Core Total
| Subjects & Core Total




Reading Math Language Core Total
Grade 1 2008 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.4

Grade 2 2009 2.2 2.6 2.2 2.3

ITBS Progression Class of 2015

2.5

|8 Grade 1 2068 |
| |BGrade 2 2009

Grade Equivalent
&

Reading Math Language Core Total
Subjects & Core Total

Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade K5 2008 0.6 0.3 0.2
Grade 12009 1.5 1.4 1.1 1.4
r ITBS Progression Class of 2016
1.6 —
w 1.4
812
2 1 |
‘ 3 05 BGrade K5 2008}
w B Grade 1 2009
o 06 ————
2
- Boa
- % o2
0 +—

Reading Language Math Core Total
Subjects & Core Total




Reading Language Math Core Total
KS 2009 0.9 0.5 0.6

( P .

ITBS Progression Class of 2017

| ‘ - =]
| E 0.8 )
| [
£ 06 - :
| 304 QK5 2009
3
G 0.2
0

Reading Language Math Core Total
Subjects & Core Total







Test Data 2003-2009 - Measure: lowa Test of Basic Skills

ITBS 2003
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 3.2 3.6 3.6 a5
Grade 4 4.9 34 4.2 4.2

ITBS 2003
. __
£
g 4 -
3 3 OGrade 3 |
w | BGrade 4J
o 2 = Aave
o |
S
- |
i L -
Reading Language Math  Core Total |
Core Subjects ;
ITBS 2004
Reading Language Math Core Totai
Grade 3 3.3 3.5 3.7 35
Grade 4 4.2 43 4.1 4.2
Grade 5 4.6 46 57 49
B ' - W
ITBS 2004
DGrade 3

B Grade 4
P_C_%rade 5

Grade Equivalent

Reading Language Math  Core Total
Core Subjects l




ITBS 2005
Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade 3 33 3 3.2 3.1
Grade 4 4 42 43 4.1
Grade 5 54 49 5.3 5.2
Grade 6 6 6.4 6.6 6.2
| ITBS 2005
[P e—— |
£ 6- ] i -
' § 5 f ' 'mGrade 3/
| 'g_ 4 - EGrade 4 |
I:’I 34 OGrade 5 |
| b f : iPGradi 6 |
O | |
0 . . ! :
I Reading Language Math  Core Total
Core Subjects
ITBS 2006
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 3 3.3 3 3.1
Grade 4 3.9 4.2 3.8 3.8
Grade 5 5.1 5.4 5.1 5.2
Grade 6 5.3 6.3 5.5 57
Grade 7 7.1 8.1 7.5 7.4
Grade 8 6 6.4 57 6
A fes oo o nves TS e
| ITBS 2006 |
I
| - 10 — e
5 Bradng ]
E 8 ‘EIF{eading r
'g_ [ WLanguage ‘
| ': 44 ' | OMath {
® 2. | . |BCore Total |
£ il
| o i

Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade
3 4 5 6 7 8 .

' Core Subjects |



ITBS 2007
Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade 3 3 3.3 3 3.1
Grade 4 3.9 4.9 4.4 4.4
Grade 5 4.6 5.4 4.8 4.8
Grade 6 4.9 5.9 4.7 5.2
Grade 7 6.2 7.3 6.2 6.5
Grade 8 7 9.1 6.8 7.4

ITBS 2007 !
|
10 P —— e — —— i |
9 - E
§ > | (N
[ ¢73 ' L | @ Reading
3 5 . g - |lLr:mguage |
I ‘OMath [
'E 3 | OCore Total | |
S 2. | |
1= |
0 |

Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade ‘
3 4 5 6 7 8

Core Subjects ‘



ITBS 2008

Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade K5
Grade 1 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.4
Grade 2 22 21 1.8 2
Grade 3 3 3.1 3.1 3
Grade 4 4.5 5 4.6 4.6
Grade 5 45 4.5 4.5 4.4
Grade 6 5.2 6.5 53 5.6
Grade 7 5.6 7.2 6 6.2
Grade 8 7 8.4 7 7.3
ITBS 2008
- 9 S |
§ 8 =
® / |
2 6 - = T -
3 5 - 4 i
G 4 |
@ 3- 7 g Ui
C 2 - = ;
m 1
S 1 & = |
0 0 . T T T 1 1 ] _JI
O Reading
N D> " b 6 A 9
0@ 60 60‘1/ 6?) 6@ 6@ 6@ 60 60 BLanguage
FFFFE S OMath
Core Subjects CICore Total




ITBS 2009
Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade K5
Grade 1 1.5 1.4 1.4 1.4
Grade 2 22 26 2.2 2.3
Grade 3 3.3 3.3 3 3.2
Grade 4 5.5 5.4 4.3 5
Grade 5 5 5.9 54 54
Grade 6 4.7 5.4 4.7 4.9
Grade 7 6.6 6.9 6.3 6.5
Grade 8 6.6 9.7 6.8 7.5
ITBS 2009
8 22—
@
S
=
o
i
[}
=)
@©
}
O
o) > X b © A ®
be}l‘ SRS S R A B Readi
AP R i . eading
O Math
Core Total O Core Total




ASSESSMENT PLAN

King’s Academy uses a variety of data to assess students’ academic performance. At the
beginning of the school year students are assessed to identify grade level skills which will ensure
that instruction will meet the needs of individual students. Formative assessments are used on a
regular basis by teachers to ensure student mastery of the material. These assessments include
unit tests, quizzes, homework, analysis of student work samples, observation, projects, Jerry
Johns Reading Verification, and Iowa Tests of Basic Skills. The school recognizes that the
current assessment does not include the requirement of The City of Milwaukee Charter Review
Committee, but is prepared to implement any additiona! assessment required. The components
of the formal assessment plan are as follows.

Jerry Johns Verification Reading is a comprehensive reading assessment that is administered
by the classroom teacher. This assessment will measure students’ qualitative ability to recognize
words, read paragraphs, follow directions, retell stories and to judge student knowledge of
literacy concepts. This test is administered three times during the school year to verify students
reading level.

King’s Academy’s Benchmark Assessment System is a comprehensive, literacy standard
based reporting tool designed specifically to measure. manage and maximize student
achievement at the local school level. It allows the school to support a local formative
assessment system. taking multiple measures of student performance based on standards
throughout the school year. Teachers use the results to identify student’s weaknesses. both at the
individual and the whole class level. This assessment allows the teachers to view 2 snapshot of
the areas in which their students are secure in skills and those areas where further instruction is
needed. To assess student progress tests are provided at the end of each chapter which allows
teachers to design instruction that meets the needs of the student. King's Academy’s Benchmark
Assessment System and Checklist Tool will be developed and tmplemented by 2010.

Towa Test of Basic Skills (ITBS) The Spring of 2004. was the first year that students in grades
3.4, 5 were administered the ITBS. Presently. all students in grades K35-8™ are required to
participate in the iTBS annually. Three of the fundamental purposes for using this test are:

1. Toidentity students’ areas of relative strength and weakness in subject areas

2. To monitor year to year growth in the basic skills.

3. To describe each student’s developmental level within a test area.

Wisconsin Knowledge and Concepts Examination (WKCE-CRT): We will begin to use the
WKCE assessment in the fall of 2010. This annual assessment measures achievement in reading.
language application, mathematics. science. and social studies using multiple choice and short
answer questions. Students will also, provide a rough draft writing sample. It will be used for
advancing students from fourth to fifth grade and from eighth to ninth grade.

This information will help to determine students progress and specific areas of instructional
focus. The above assessment results on King’s Academy’s academic performance will be
reported to the Charter School Review Committee.

%
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Other Accountability Measures

Teacher Student Parent Satisfaction Survey (TSPSS): The school measures parent
satisfaction on an annual basis. These results are analyzed by the school’s leadership team to
identify areas of improvement and to develop strategies to address these areas. A staff and
students satisfaction survey will be developed and implemented by the 2010 school year to also
identify areas of improvement and satisfaction.

Participation in Parent/Teacher Conferences: King's Academy reports on student’s progress
four times per year. Parents/guardians are encouraged to discuss student’s progress at any time
during the year. but two specific periods are designated for Parent/Teacher Conferences. The
goal of the school is that ail parents participated in these discussions. For parental involvement
data for the last four years see Attachment P. Each classroom teacher is required to have a sign-
in sheet for parents. These sheets are tabulated and kept on file in the office.

Parent Involvement Activities: Kings Academy provides several opportunities for parents to
become actively involved in their child’s education throughout the school year.

Family Night

Spaghetti Dinner

PTO Activities

Prom Night

Holiday Events

Field Trips

K4 Parent OQutreach Activities

The Academy expects at least 70% of the parents to participate in 70% of the activities for the
year. At each event parents are required to sign in and attendance is tabulated and kept on file in
the office. We believe that parent plus staft working together equals success.

_—_—
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Qualifications of Teaching Staff

King’s Academy follows the requirements set forth by the Wisconsin Department of Public
Instruction and the Wisconsin State Statute [Wisconsin Statute 118.91(1)]). The school prefers
applicants who are experienced in working with urban students.

Staff Recruitment:

King’s Academy recruits qualified candidates through teacher recommendations, referrals, radio and
printed advertisements. Other qualified candidates are recruited from within. In the past, King’s
Academy has partnered with Mount Mary and Alverno Colleges to recruit teaching staff. In the
future, we will re-establish our partnership with various universities and colleges who have student
teachers seeking internships and employment opportunities. See Attachment U for professional
resumes of all full time teaching and management persons currently filling positions

Staff Selection:

Members of the administrative team, teaching staff and parents participate in the interview process.
Interviews are conducted after applicants’ credentials are reviewed and accepted. The team ranks and
determines whether the candidates’ experience and educational background qualifies them for
employment. The school will contact at least two professional references. conduct a background
check. and request a high school diploma and official college transcripts. Once selected, the
candidate is contacted and offered a position. . See Attachment Q for DPI licenses or college
transcripts for current instructors.

Staff Development:

King’s Academy believes that staff members are responsible for ongoing professional growth and
development. We believe that professional development is crucial to maintain a well-rounded staff.
A variety of opportunities are available through conferences, seminars, courses, meetings and
conventions. To begin the school year. the administrative staff, teachers and teacher assistants
participates in a series of workshops in August. A new teachers’ orientation is held to acclimate
them into the school culture. Over the past two years, all staff participated in the following:
Curriculum Mapping. Integrating Reading. Math and Art across the Curriculum, Using Abeka
Curriculum. Crisis Management. Respectability for Classroom Success. The High Performance
Classroom and Mentoring Teachers to Mastery. Staff will continue to attend various workshops that
are grade level specific throughout the school year.

Presently, King’s Academy receives funding through various Title programs. These federal dollars
have assisted in providing: extra instruction to students who are below grade level in reading and
math by a Title | teacher. hosting workshops for parents to assist students at home. a school social
worker/counselor. and professional development for the teaching staff.

Professional development under Title I1A for private school staff members focused on the promotion
of academic achievement in one of the core content areas: Reading. Language Arts. Math. Science or
Social Studies.

Professional development will continue to be one of our major priorities as we strive for academic
excellence.
Please see Attachment D Staff Handbook for information regarding personnel matters.

m
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Admission Procedures

King’s Academy accepts and serves all students regardless of race, ethnicity, socioeconomic
status, sex, religion, national ongin, pregnancy, sexual orientation, physical, emotional or
learning disability and all other At-Risk students. Admission requirements are described in the
Parent/Student Handbook (See Attachment S).

King’s Academy’s open enrollment period is in January. To ensure a racial and ethnic balance
our marketing strategies will include all City of Milwaukee residences. King’s Academy’s open
enrollment period is in January. To ensure a racial and ethnic balance our marketing strategies
will include all City of Milwaukee residences. Our marketing strategies will focus on
advertisements such as newspapers, radio, flyers, networking, using the intemet, an informative
website to support our efforts. If there are more applicants than available seats, as of January
31%, a lottery will be held on February 15" to fill the seats. After that time, the school will
accept applications for the coming school year through September based on available seats.
Students will have one week from the first day of school to guarantee their seat, after that it will
be given to a student on the waiting list. Seats for the current school year will be filled in
January from the waiting list. Applications are accepted anytime, however, after September 17,
2010 student will not be placed in a classroom until January and after January 14, 2011 they will
be placed on a waiting list for the following year. Students with siblings enrolled at the school
or students that are returning to the school may be given preference for admission.

Disciplinary Procedures

King’s Academy places a strong emphasis on a safe and orderly learning environment. Refer to
the Parent/Student Handbook for specific policies related to the disciplinary procedures (See
Attachment S, pages- 21-27).

During the 2008-2009 year, King’s Academy had 187 students enrolled in K4-8"™ grades. Fifty
three students received disciplinary actions and of those fifty-three students one half of them
were repeaters. Three of those students were expelled.



Plan to Educate Children with Disabilities

Currently King’s Academy has four students with disabilities. One student has been identified
as cognitive disabled and three students have been identified as having an Attention Deficit
Hyperactive Disorder. Their cumulative folders are reviewed for active 1EPs and teachers make
accommodations based on the students’ 1EP.

The school may decide to have Title I math and/or reading based on the needs of the students.
Students below one grade level in reading and/or math will be assigned to Title I reading and
math groups. Cross grouping is utilized as an instructional method to accommodate the needs of
all students. 1f more students are struggling with reading, they will be assigned to the reading
intervention teacher.

Students who have been identified with speech impediments will receive Speech and Language
services from a Milwaukee Public School site. A Milwaukee Public School representative
notifies King’s Academy regarding students who will be receiving services. Parents are
responsible for transporting their child to the designated site however, a King’s Academy staff
member will accompany students to and from the closest neighboring school site.

King’s Academy plans to serve students with special education needs through an inclusive
service delivery model. This mode! can include, resource services in the least restrictive
environment (providing learning experiences that are adaptive to student differences that can be
transitioned to the general educational setting), and team teaching support. Students, who
receive resource services will do so in a small group setting aimed to pre-teach, remediate or
reinforce instruction. Special Education students currently serviced are mild cognitive
disabilities and Speech and Languages. Presently, the school does not serve students with low-
incidence impairments. However, in the event that the Individual Education Plan (1EP) requires
services of this nature, the child would receive small group instruction and/or will be integrated
into the general education setting to the greatest extent possible. Related service personnel
would be contracted as necessary.

Staff
The special services staff will be comprised of educators certified in the areas of Cognitive

Disabilities (CD), Emotional Behavioral Disabilities EBD), Learning Disabilities (LD), Other
Health Impairments (OHI), Speech and Language (SPL) and/or Cross Categorical Special
Education. The team will work together collaboratively to develop and implement a child’s IEP.
The appropriate related services specialist will serve as an IEP team member on initials and re-
evaluations. Weekly team meetings will be held to discuss each student’s progress and to assess
intervention strategies. King’s Academy will provide information and in-service opportunities
on the referral process and special education updates to parents and staff annually.



Caseload
The special education caseload will be determined based upon the number of students with

disabilities in each grade and the amount of time required per their IEPs. Administrators and the
special education Lead Teacher will discuss and adjust caseloads based on the needs of the
student population.

Related Service Personnel
Related services are services for students with disabilities that are necessary for them to benefit

from special education. King’s Academy currently serves very few students who require related
services. When needed, these services are provided to students from outside agencies, whom the
school has developed a contractual relationship.

Parental Involvement in Special Education
Parents will be encouraged to communicate their assessment of the special education services

provided by King’s Academy through fornmal and informal conferences and parent surveys. The
surveys will measure their satisfaction in the following areas:

e the referral and evaluation processes,

¢ the development of the IEP and placement decision,

¢ quality of services provide,

e opportunity for parental input into the IEP

¢ communication for the school regarding their child’s academic behavioral progress.

King’s Academy will follow the Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction Special Education
Policies and Model. See Attachment T.



Attachment P



%Il
4]
58

uopedioned jo %,

PARPURIS BU) 18W JRY] ST} 83|02 JO JBqWINN

sojwie; 431043 O JequIny

oN pueioy 'eJoop eue|qg "yuws
N uopuen 'Yyywg Uy "YIWS
58, eIy er ‘usny BYSANET YIS
senboer 'unsny
S84 aeysey ‘silillL eup3 'uoL|m oN eouassy 'uosduw|g-ape|g ao1s0|9 'vosdus
ELTN eyse|AL 'WeIH Aouep *sulelip SN Auenpg ‘rekoseg eNnaueug Jakouag
o) SEIOD|N 'SwR|||IAn B|IZNSUOT ‘SUIR|IM 84 UBPIOr "UOSUYOr guueme] ‘sJapues
190N 'SWBIM Jequier "uosuyor
eAeN|N ‘SWR|||IM uemaf ‘uosuyor
eADIN ‘swel)im
SN (LTI TLITT 4TS |ujauLIal *SWE|IIM oN LIS TR TITTEL 2o puerg ' eyl 190N
ON uen 'rujpapw RUOAST "Qaap LLTY yousag 'sbBjay Nnauer ‘uosujqoy
yely3 "eB6py
ELFN edey 'SPOOM Aooes) ‘uep BaA S|XB|Y 'UOBUINOY 31191120} ‘UosUIgoy
BIHIO|] 'SPOOM, uoJey ‘uosuioy
EUBIWIY 'SPOOM
sa) snasew ‘pinbng 5810180 Jepm S8 BULRL)L ‘Suadoy aapMied 'sHIUOY
ufdun .-::.a_m_
oN aouasa) "W B fuog ‘Jawn) S5 eliey ‘saw|oy eajeu3 ‘I2meN
Auoqa ‘amen
BUNSLIUD J9maN
ASIUEY "NIMON
B8N [[LIHILT RS LT ByYse Uayang LT N RIPpUMBYS,Q ‘U0 BYID|3] 'MaIp|Inw
yeferq Jeyan)
Ue1971 *Jay20]
834 12 Aueq ‘puasumoy 2107 "pussumo] L3-TN YBUSAWY 'PRUILIRYEOR BUIfIE 'petuwIe Yy
ON 8|9y 'spod Aspys "ppol LLPN s|llsareiy ‘vebiow elaweg ‘ueBioy
sa) sjupoq ‘uosducy) eipliey? "vosduwioy| §8) 218ydo1s|IED) ‘BN0ILOIN 25|00 ‘adiuoy
puotie)q ‘uosduioy|
LLFN UMeYSET ‘UoSIE SPUBAAET "SRWOY ) ON 019Buyeq ‘umoug ejaBuy sa)n
s Jesy ‘Aaley AaloH 'fuse) LTS INT.TINTET 1y 5310 @B B "UsenDOW
ess|y ‘Aia) apiael ‘ueaNnIW
SUNSYD ‘usaNDOIW
S9N PIJEH ‘sJdwwing BlAIAG "ssaLILING oN elAN ‘S{UIBN BRI SIeW 'S|YIeN
Pleiouiy ‘siaunung
S8\ asfeN ‘Hemalg Auel '‘Hemag S3A eo1A "Aqoy llRysiew BUUGQ “|IRYSIeN
19BN ‘peMalG shueq 'psoyng
ON uajher ‘sawjoH-sueyda)s ehole ‘suaydals oN BAIO NAY2NT Aaea] ‘neyan
W PIEPUAS TEIpIS N [ O PIEPUEIS UaImID GIEN Jusied
z abed
1}
£TZES IM e nem|iiN

1S W09 N 86.LL

joor  uensuyn Awespesy s bupy

Joday uonedionled jualed

90"

~002

90/t tslasy




N [lepUEy “pieiusn BULIOT ‘907 %9 BUUO "W eysiay ‘wnin
SNaJep "'wnsn
LLY MO NBuUSHIY aaneaws ‘Asuupy LT N YuIeN ‘uosie exel ‘ssuy
ueAnr ‘uoping epuonbe 'eS1ID
25 BUDN|S ‘SWRHIM sysiye ‘Bury saA g8y ‘uojuelg BBy ‘UEMOS
1By ‘suojen
N BIUCIQ ‘SO aueydeg ‘sevor S8A s0UING ‘80D {esien ‘9D
suuelip ‘seuol IUUBAQIE) *B]0D)
S3A euosg ‘aotis) e1%ed ‘sauor LA N AR ‘uewsos eaylow)|] 'uewiaey
214380 Newejo]
N uhygnp 'seuopr eyawe] ‘sauop oN elal] 'sqqod wpu| 'sqqon
LU N 8)u0g ‘VOpUS|IDIN auspeg ‘uosuyor s8) olabuyag ‘auoiey asjuag 'ysed
enysor 'ysen
URILIBID "LSen
SIA 8durys ‘vosuyor juel 'vesuyor N suetzeuq ‘NoNG eue| D 'voiBuaes
ehuepp *spiempy
sa) uoser “Jr ayjooq Aapatuupy ‘'uonos S8\ uoxelg 'umolg BIIUOIBA 'SHINA
ON sRvoaIND “J8Juny gjjuey ‘Jsuny 88 snynr '‘proyng eusIyEN 'pIOYNg
N BAsy Jeyany Aneys ‘premop [ETN uepg 'umosg BPUBAA 'Umcig
L1 ugesel "sauor EROARYS "PIEMOH LTI |2BYI|WY 'UOSUYO - UMOIE 2152180 ‘'umoug
fpury ‘umoig
Auejipg ‘umoug
$aA ayeveq My EUIALSIY "M oN 2420y “spuey ajuay D 'umoug
quaseyg ‘umalg
ON SHUCIUY ‘oo 2|3 “TapUeniay LT ejhey ‘'vojbumerg BpuoART ‘'uoibuimesg
LAV S1X8Y ‘U883 epuity ‘9BpieH o anbnsiy ‘esbay-Aoqesg nebay ‘Aogleig
$9) 1BUELST "UOBIRM ukjopueme "ulypo 88 Jaydoispyd ‘vepiog med ‘'vepieg
apes "uoneq
LTS uaueq 'sieH esne ‘A LY Apeig ‘ddeyy ewped apma
BUOLIIG] ‘JopRD uensuys 'usyy
s8) Rapysy ‘90 elays "juric $a) oY 'Siuod e1abuy "sajeq
sujwser "JURIS
ELTN YIagez)Y ‘RIS Auaqui "Jvess 8), 82uess] 'saweg wdy ‘sauieg
ealebBuy els Auoqs ‘saweq
yediey Yuess
LYY juorg ‘Nysold eSS RID N ueyjeuor ‘aBpumpreg Aney ‘eBpumppeg
oN piseqg ‘Bui esy] "uedo 8N LITATE TS RTTEN 7o) Adsang ‘UOSHIRP-UOIS)Y
oN se|lepen Yoredzyd aueyg yaedyy s8 eIpaye ‘uoiepel s Ay ‘puowy
ua|er ‘yoedzyd uspy ‘ucepe]
JBluely ‘uoiene]
884 pievogq 'Aeay efuog ‘voyay 25 uosweq vesH uoIs|ey ‘pUoY
1N 'volfed uoweq 'uead
BINBY "UOSILEH s|xaly 'puoL)Y
Kaupnoy ‘pseeg
Aosey ‘paeea)
S35 uany NPy Aae1] ‘spiemp3 LLIN elAey ‘Haquay sower ‘'ua|iy
| Jepuexs(y "us)iy
W prepues TEIPUS N USIpIGDAUSIE] pae Jeipnyo [0 ]
€225 IM ‘oanemy d d
s . J0odoay uoljedlidllied jusie
1S 4309 "N 86.LL Hodsy uohedidijied jusied

joo’ uensiyn Aweapeay s,6upy

90

~00cC

90/ Sy




Buiyt 1 2002 '21 sunr

ON Z b [4 L S aueyzeng o113 eueld ‘uoybulier
SaA ]2 [4 Z } G uojxetg ‘umoig BOIUOIBA ‘SHINg
SOA 143 () £ b JA snynpe ‘paoyng BYS3aMEN ‘ployng
ON S (4 L L L ueng ‘umoag EPUBAA ‘umoug
SaA L L4 € L 1% Sewoyy ‘umoulg BIPNE]D ‘UMOIE
S9A L ¥ 4 L ¥ |9eyoi ‘umolg 3)s9)3n ‘umolg
Auepug ‘umolg
Apuey ‘umoug
SaA {54 8 I4 € L z ejAey ‘uojbuimalg BpuoA e ‘uoybuimalg
S8A (4" 4 4 L . anbuisAp ‘sanop-Loghesg nebiqy ‘Aoqhelg
SaA oL Z € b4 I apsufey ‘ua)y aluuop ‘Aeug
SBA 143 4 £ Z . uaaey ‘uosuyop BYSAS ‘uetuleOf
SOA A 14 £ L 4 uensuyn ‘uajy ewne ‘a|ppig
Apes) ‘ddep
S9A 14" € € 1 L selg ‘splod ejabuy 'sojes
19)y ‘siod
ON 9 0 L L 4 ueyjeuyor ‘abpumpleg Ajjey ‘eBplampjes
SaA el L S Z l eipuoaT ‘uines|  Aj1aaag ‘uosyoepr-uoisp
SaA vl ¥ ¢ L 9 eJplayen ‘uojsjie] 1YsA) ‘puowupy
uaj|y uojejie]
91 ua)y ‘uojae]
SOA 0l 4 S I 14 uosweq ‘uaaln u0}sLIay ‘puowiy
SIXaly ‘puow)y
SaA rA " 14 4 C 14 Haqway ejiey satuer ‘uaj
lapuexa|y ‘uaj|y

_ . | |

1002-900zZ Moday Aujiqibi|

3 Buinuuoy jooyosg ue

nsty9 Awspeay s,buny

JuBUAjOAU| JUBIBd L002-9002



Buiy 7 200z ‘21 aunp

.,ﬁ.c..mmm,m..._._ﬂ 3

0 Z abe
SIA 1] l c £ 14 ll2puey ‘preluan) aueJ0 ‘as’
S8A (1] 3 4 4 rA 14 elpuessed ‘psieug epul‘aa
Bld9)eY) ‘19010
auluisepr ‘isale)
ON L 2 [4 2 I $sIs| ‘youpleH-19)5e B4A) “daxne
ON 9 4 b 3 Z elhayeys ‘suieH epuojo, ‘Aejyse
elayey ‘suing
SOA 9l < € £ / 8dl||oH ‘|jeuuonopw aoljeawaq ‘Aeuun
ueAnp ‘uoyng
SBA (43 14 € Z € snueq ‘siapueg ejjeseys ‘jlestns
umeysap ‘jjempien epaysey ‘YbBnoaqun
ueyoe ‘ybnoiquury
S8A 9l 14 € 4 L 8YoM|3 ‘swel|im eysijeq) ‘Burn
I!B,v ‘auojenp
S9A 145 4 £ 4 i |eais] jun|g usand ‘epn
SaA 14 4 € I 2 eljuosg ‘aselio BIOLEd ‘SAUO
SaA oL 4 C Z ¥ ufysnp ‘sauop eyawe] ‘sauo
S8A L L € Z G eAueBpp ‘spiempy luo] ‘uosuyo
SO\ cl 4 Z l G eluneleq ‘sawep ejabue] ‘sawe
yeleueq ‘souiep
SOA (7% c 4 € 14 sulewuariuels) eysneN ‘uosyoe
uepiop ‘Juel)
SaA ) Z £ Z l agjuoaInyd ‘Aajuny ejluey| ‘4ajun|
SOA Sl € € ) 9 uoauey ‘ssuop BljoaeYS ‘piemo|
SIA ot € L Z 4 aulwser ‘297 epuejoys 1|0
SBA Sl £ € Z A elleas ‘9|09 BYSatY ‘UosIapud;
QUBYyZY ‘uowpaqg
Apauuay ‘ajon
ON 9 3 | | I efey ‘young le3shiy “aadie)
SBA Ll Z £ L g eIjeN ‘uojsiieH eIYjuAoD ‘uojsare,

lusuAloAul JuBled /00Z-500¢



Buiy 1 200z 'z1 eunr

SOA 43 4 € Z G jloAueQq ‘puasumo] Bl07 ‘pudasSumo,
SaA L 4 e L G SWeljHA 'sewoy ] eysaay ‘sewoy.
[enweg ‘sewoy
SO oL 3 ¢ I 9 afaYoIN ‘sinod Aspiys ‘ppo.
S8 9l 14 € I4 z puoweiq ‘uosdwoy | etpuey) ‘uosdwoy.
Jluwog ‘uosdwoyy |
SAA 0l c c L G BIpEN ‘Spjel4 BIIO|D) ‘PUISUMO_
Aueboyep ‘sp|ol4
ON S [4 C 0 L umeysen ‘uosye” EpueppeT] ‘sewoy_
ON 8 [4 [4 [ I4 jeaaly ‘Aitaj AajjoH ‘Auia
S8\ 9l 14 € 4 i PlelowW3 ‘siawiung BIAJAG ‘siawng
pjoieH ‘stawiing
SIA 91 14 e 4 ya Il auAemq ‘ueajjng auAem(] ‘uealjne
SaA 9] ¥ £ 2 l Bipnepy ‘piemals BIphe|D ‘plema)t
SBA LE ¢ 1> C ¢ ualer ‘sswjoH-suayde)g elo] e ‘suayda)e
ed,2el ‘'sawjoH
B, 9er ‘sawljoH
S9A A" 4 Z Z 9 sanber ‘upsny eysSoy e ‘Y3
Bier ‘usny
ON 0 0 0 0 0 puejoy ‘yliwg-aloop BuBIg ‘Yl
S3A £l £ £ [4 S puoweiqg ‘Buiy uoiey s
SoA oL 4 £ 4 l aduass] ‘uosdwig-ape|g 921401 ‘uosduw)t
ON 8 (4 b 3 14 eyseg ‘apjueys Sixaly ‘epjueyt
ON L L L 2 € Auenug ‘1afoleg Bljaueyg ‘taL049!
SoA cl 14 £ (4 e Yejeawer ‘Noog E}BA0T ‘10D
yejwatar ‘ejojeqeg
ydasor ‘AureqBuiysny
STA el 4 Z 4 G Jaquiep ‘uosuyor euueme] ‘siapue:

uemar ‘uosuyop
uepior‘uosuyop

jusuAjoAuf JuBIEd L002-9002



Wd 0021 6002/6/6 Pasiaay

]
SOA el £ £ z 9 ne usARY ‘uosuyop vysdopy ‘weunyeog s
| ,PuIBWy uosuyop i
t
ON L (4 (4 I z Yyag dpeig ‘ddey ewned ‘IppIg; e
pug uBRSIIYD ‘usy
ON 14 1 0 0 z -y utjoorepy ‘Aqreay wys| ‘Aqiesy-ssegy |
uig vAuay‘dqivoy 1
[
W0> o1 s 1 [ z 2IpUY “Ip 3100 ayeuuy ‘supsegly;
0
ON g e g ¢ € Wy ueyBuYOSApAMpTeY 4nay ‘93prampregis
I
4
f—m
mm> (1] 8 4 4 Z v md wILY ‘uay suufpioyg .h:o._u...im
19 Ys[Eayy ‘usqry !
: for e
W°> €1 14 Z [ c ¥ uopep ‘uoysyy vysuiues|,
B 1337 ‘uoysiy|
ON o1 4 0 [ 9 Yz, BIpUOIT ‘Ujaren L119a0g .:oum_<“c
oz 4 0 0 ! 1 ¥ 1913V 'Uoszajyep epuly ‘puoiiy.g
ON L e 0 4 £ pig uowreq ‘usoin uo3s|ia) ‘puowy iy
IST uoaureq ‘uadin
SX3[Y puowmy
S9A TT 4 ! 2 9 ne vIp[eNe] ‘uojspey, Ys43] ‘puoipyic
puTt U9y ‘uojaie]
SOA g z 1 4 g pug Yefreq ‘swepy eymbrely ‘swepy.z
SOA ¢ 4 1 4 9 M upey ‘usY epuaig ..._a_é“_
IEPUEIS JOIN W [LETNA uo aursTey SoUoIsjuoy . L TP EL) T ! apein w37 PNy aUWIBN juaivg
S A 1Jediofle ping | “syoydeay, JUoIed/0ld
. ) “ISFUNOA o T Iaeeg ' ;

13W s1aley g
%0L S1ualed [e10] ||

8002 - £00Z 1oday Aypqibig Buinuguog jooyag uesuyg Awepeosy s,Buny



Wd 00:Zt 600Z/6/6 Pasiaay

1 ) ot !
A £ z IST yepiay ‘uosien eqpus, ‘ssp) b
P | RIABHEBI ‘SS1ID I
yio vpuonber ‘sspin i
S o1 “
A ¢ S S-M Bpaer ‘yooy B2PUY ‘Y00Dj:7
i
L
ON i t pig uoiry’sauop dluela g .n.::oo“cx
g BAa1g,r'sujjod {
S2A 01 [4 L
g uiL asjuispuRIUS|O) sojuwp .nmEoﬁoU“,um
[}
sS9 A 01 (4 |
9 nme asauInd ‘2100 Te3e ‘etonliz
439 IUUBACID R[OD /
ON 14 1 !
1 ey A1d1194 ‘39318 EI9[[34 ‘393D
I
S > $1 4 _
L pIg 201358 'safey-¥0)) vumeBYyg ‘pHed T
IST puejier ‘%00
So4 er Z
9 M spuRg ‘spiael epueysoy ‘wnulg ¢
so A e1 z !
9 pig ueAnp ‘uolrng ucanpl;
139 I2M{OH "NFUUCHII % snlnwag ‘uoying
f
i
so A o1 4 o
S pug 108sBN 'plojng el3aN ‘projngli
up aujaag'piong
!
!
f
S9A o1 z I
v puz o113 p 'umorg LI ED £ .ﬂBo..m_,E
- vf{euap ‘umosg
SO T ¢
g yig seuroy ], ‘umoig BIpneD ‘umoig’s )|
So A o1 4
S g speudey ‘uly ajuuop ‘Aeigoi
SaA o1 z m
S y19 anbnsAp ‘aanay-Aoghelq nediqy .»oaﬂm_f
oz 9 4
1 e Y2 spirtedg ‘uefog Lozey fiy
i e 1™ puoure(q ‘uedog 7 ¥2eyD ‘velog




Wd 00:ZL 600Z/6/6 pasiey

SS9 > 1] N
N "
g IS8T nauwvsy tojfey Usey .:qu._ow_q..
st uedoT ‘r01de] !
ISt wiliajueys) ‘lopfe], !
S99 A 9 & =
T iz snady ediqa eysejeN ‘morpoon!
pugz BURIAL ' MmO[pooy _
¥ vlell,'mojpoon _
s9 > g1 e =
b oM Yyeresy ‘1saoln yeagacg .uu>o~0r._..
I
oz . e
[4 9 " .
Plaeq ‘Supy esPT ‘uedinln:
oz 8 4 _
£ 32 I12j)uByg ‘uewasoy uospny o_wom_-_“..
| [esaqg .:mEu.uoh_
S9A 11 4 i
14 S uodjaeg‘sewoyy Tenbig .mv_o_,‘_m:.
j
So > z1 j
[4 . _
G Assey ‘presy viuog .:o:uh_an
Soune ‘uos[IIBy _
pig (oI ‘voja4 _
puz Lsunmoy ‘preag _
pie Preuoc‘Liaay !
put )
wg )
SaA g1 z !
L b ALaprey ‘vosxoup atoory "arealss
SaA L E 9
yis Uy (oY 4odes] ‘sprempahc
[
ON 8 ! g
Yip Hoqoy ‘11 Ley LEEL" {143
2 epyoduay ‘maiq
oz 8 1 .
G pugz easeare( ‘sueaqy-auesq udjoren .cca._Q“wm
o.z + 1 Iy j
g3z smbiely ‘vospjouog B30y ‘uosprevoqly
ON s A
(4 S¥ BAIN ‘ppoq vuLyey ‘ppoalos
ON 9 z o
pig uvjley‘uoxyq dUNEW ‘uoxiq 6z
ms puowrei‘uoxiqg




Wd 00-21 6002/6/6 Pasiasy

SOA ot 5 b g uspiop ‘Juein wyseIoy ‘uosyaepl
SN +1 (4 z pig uoaIreyy ‘sauop BIIARYS ‘PIemop -
ON g I z ng supmsepiaa] epuoyg .uﬁamm,.,.
]
ON 8 z £ S Bl 98 ‘SOUI[OH vlojey .moE_omm,."._
s ep,aup'sowjoy
SaA er & 9 st PeNAW ‘[IH 19RYITW “INH fes
j
ON + I z q310 sueyzy ‘uowpag BYS9y ‘UOSIAPUBL 7y
IBT Apouusy ‘sjon _
it wi[ean‘ajo)
SoA o1 [ + Y vpyuN‘I3afdiLy, afjoawy ‘aadreyliy
ON S i z nis Auoyauyaq'sioyag ePIA ‘folureq g
i
ON . . £ nms eIeN ‘UoIsIIEH BIUIUAD 'uoIsIEY o
SaA It ¢ b S¥ UoIAE,WIOSSIAD BIIDUIIM ‘WIOSSIIY it
SQA T T 9 pig BISY ‘yotom BIIURWIBY ‘Uds1n ;)
S9A 0T z b S uyor ‘exngag Yuyaqey .:uo.:u.m_:.
[
—
1= § T z ¢ Y1, uaLIeg ‘19318) wsney ‘deiniy
pIg BUOLLIBL ‘193380
3 2oUIIIL ‘13348]
S9A rr 2 S ng ®afleBuyuern Apsquipy uernlyy
ree yeAjjeyauery “
SaA o1 4 S puz juoaq 33pgorg sopssap ‘Juen gy




Wd 0021 6002/6/6 Pasiay

I
W0> I1 4 g it RIN ‘Av1p BULL .:naE_._;_
|
ON e 1 C uiz udilep ‘orpp es|auag ,muo.smr..ﬁ
H
ON L z Iy ST vlueQq ‘ssoy wuefoy Juaxu:‘um.a.....
]
-
W°> 1t I 9 pag uoxiy ‘dein wfuay ‘seonqfis
0o efzeq [ys'seonT _
T ¢ ZaJUIP I3 v0T |
—
ON 9 i b pugz BIPUESSED) ‘[HSIBUG Bpuyg ‘varjy
ins BIOS[IVY D I001N) i
oz L (4 ¢ meg SISS] ‘19O wT-HOUpIvH epuaig .uoxo_uaqmﬁ_c
o
SOA T z g uiL umepuyg ‘Aasyipy asprafe ‘Kasyanyg oo
g-H 1ezusq ‘Aesyary |
i
SaA v [ L i BrANeT ‘Sury ByspieT ‘Aupbhy
pie SUIIY ‘SwWefIm _
39 [13vy‘euorey !
!
SoA o1 4 I It ueyow] ‘yIncrquyy| epeysey .:w:nuaﬁ._xm_é
5T umeysaprampren
|
SaA o1 [4 9 P eredD ‘supjuenmny, suuoaryg ‘Lorray loo
ON s g zZ pug w{weq ‘s1opueg Ay .oE.:._uuM?c
f
L]
sSaA or 4 v SM siewy3uorjsunzy eyeIysL] ‘souopicg
S9A L ¢ z qig ufysnp ‘seuop w)jawey 'saucpizg
S9A ot ¢ g 09 B[juoIg ‘2081 B[o}3Rd ‘sauopt g
Wm> It z 9 mg vAuem ‘sprempyqg juel ‘uosuyoplh,,
oz 8 [A ‘ ‘
¢ g usylayo ‘feqduren BYIWIY ‘UOSULOp{y




Wd 00°Z| 60021616 pasmay

Oz -] 1 z 1L anbjup ‘Aejpuny sjuByg ‘suourwyghy,
ON € 0 1 T eyseg ‘olyuvyg SIKSIV O[qUBYS 6o
SaA o1 (4 g SN urag ‘ernfeg Louey ‘einbaglyy
G-} nuy'sindag !
f—
SOA o1 z b o) ejojeqeq yeJwaiap e312407 ‘Boogly
bug qeresurer 33004 !
[
SoA ot z + g sINoY ‘uosujqoy sjoy20y 'uosulqoy jui
|
SOA o1 [ g S¥Y ueag ‘UL quIul TI2uep ‘uosulgoy iy
Y19 yefiiy ‘s8314y
yig qojaaaq ‘sEd11y ==
nﬂ0> 1 4 L qiL JWowAg ‘ynueg suelieag ‘uosiagoy v
SoOA T1 4 < ¥} uepiop ‘asasy YD ‘assY|iu
S9A o1 ¢ S g e[pu] ‘uImjuelg e[aBuy ‘sajeq s
nme 1AV ‘spiod ® sapeud's|eg;
8 ¥ Sl ‘spog P
- § 91 4 L qid £307 ‘Lgsorn BORISIIL ‘NOINeg &
ON & I b yis Auoqq ‘1amay vanjaug ‘remanlos
ISt Yyeliuy ‘sowjol |
SOA L € 9 Mg sIpuUMeYS,q ‘uox|q BYIB[a(L ‘MarpInIyfo .
ON 2 I z uL Yeusawy ‘pewrweynyy|  wwyug ‘pruIeYNIfy.
SOA Lits I g IsT vAaN] ‘AoureNon Kumpy ‘Asrenows,
SaA o1 & 9 pers Ipuy ‘L1oisulysm elop .bouEEos_E
m@\f st 4 L I8y vhs 1, LI} 'Aqoy-[reysiey BUUOQ ‘[1eysseyfs;




Wd 00:ZL 600Z/6/6 Pas|nay

1
SOA L z pig yerezy ‘1ayong eyS[IBT ‘2eqonLfsol
g neIjuo ‘1yony t
mg yefoug ‘1asony I
]
I
SOA o1 . 09 2ZIY ‘NMadiag pueisoy “¥3ddiagfrol
i
m
S9A 1T [ yig 1[edung ‘pussumoy, e10 ‘pussumoy eo
)
SoA LS 5 1o BIpeN ‘pIatg e1r01D ‘puasumoy lzo
YL dusdoyely ‘sprelyg !
]
SOA 1 g 'tV SIIPYSIIN's1I0d &epzmys ‘pPOLjI01
ON 8 Z iz essd]y‘uemog L3281y ‘sewmoyyglyg)
]
f
!
|
SOA o1 ¢ | yerdey ‘seuroyy urenA o6
Yt SUIBHIIIM ‘TII BsuIoy], % BYsaey .mqu.ﬁm
puz fenuweg ‘sewroyy “
S9A iU g no snireq ‘srepueg eyereys .:a._Esm“mo
i
?
m°> o1 € yis PIOIH ‘sIsunung proieH _hc
yig Pleldwy ‘srawuung 2 ®vlAlA] ‘u..aEEsw_
L]
m0> o1 T puz sudeag ‘UBAllng audemq ‘vearnglo
]
|
SoA el ¢ puz uspep ‘puepPInNg BYSIY ‘puspoIngjss
I
1
SaA 1 (4 181 vIEL ‘uSTY BYSION T ‘YW e
puz senbeptupsuy
SOA L 4 uig|  murefnp ‘uoyeiBuls-yypug er0301A “equmgles
S a3duel ue) ‘eqyuwglg
ma» L ¢ 19 VA 2P SIS uUeIBIN .u_m_m_wo
nme puoure;q‘Sury !
1
w0> 91 4 pIg aduassy ‘vosduig-eperg 101D .:ouaﬁ_wro
[




Ad 00-Z1 6002/6/6 pasiney

R S U T e e ST —
S9A ot . 4 £ S 139 spexIel .n__:aﬁ BUPH ‘UOS[IM [l
ON § 1 I 4 z ST [enweg "SWIMIM dUPBWLIAIL ‘SWeIM ful |
i
mlnlvu
SOA 1T 4 ¢ ¢ g 91 120N ‘sweRIM|  eppensuoy 'swenm;:
L | SJ[IN 'sureiiim
L el BAP(IN "swerm
puz BABHIN ‘swrRgim
Yo SB{OD|N ‘SWERIM f
SOA 01 T 4 [ S Lels BIN ‘SUIRIIIIM sfpunlg ‘suwepiimion
L suqsep‘Lasyiry i
i
ON L T 0 ! g g elag ‘swennm suusppy .mEa____Bmm_ !
pig uorfaig ‘194010 1
]
SoA 11 £ [ 1 g pig uwpiop ‘ysey apiIayy .:owumu_:B“S (
ON £ I 0 0 z ISt BUSHIYD "19PIIM uaaang ..:.,E_B“ (
i
f
SOA Ir £ I 4 g pug nuoBN ‘UIINPOIW BELIRl 'Iafevm ol |
pig appoRp ‘ussndop f
&M yefiig ‘usendon i
yig RURSHIYD ‘ussndon i
I
S9A o1 L 4 E g 1909ep Tapesym BPUEYD ‘siam o1
S U1y ‘1aulen '
J
SOA o1 4 I 4 < i uenp ‘surpsiq Tluoaaq ‘qqam e
o1
SoA z ! . s up umeq ‘proyrem usmeq ‘proyzeml;o
g UBLIPY ‘plapgaepm-suliiog |
oz P 0 0 2 z 09 133s9al4g ‘sueim udpireny ‘Aiseap oo

.



WY £S°LL 600Z/6/6 pasiaey

SIL Zl |€ 1 & 9 yeres] NETYTS) 19A0|D) B3] [1E
SI4 o1 [z ) 4 9 BIpieN PIR1IB M pIRyIem umeq ez
S94 £1 e 1 z L yedly uoisJiey UHOISHBE B IUAD Rz
S el |z 4 & L S2|IN swEllIm|  swellipg eensued o
120N
BAD{IN
eldenIN
SEJOIN
SR ST |t € z L 20UISSH uosduwg-ape|g uosdung aston oz
ON 9 |I 1 1 £ SBUWOY ], umorg umoag eipniealet
S3A Z1_Ig z z S ueplop yseN| uossa[im IS et
a4 ST |v G C 2 (I Erac uosoep uosyoer AISeyYD Ll
ruoiuy e aa.
s3) ot |1 1 z 9 apjiedg uedog uedog 131nYyn g1
puowieiq
LI 11 | 1 1 = euelly UOSLIDQOY{ UosSpIeuog s]auey sl
834 91 |+ Z 4 2, 1qoosn Jasaym Sidm BpUByS b T
upg 13UIBD
SIL 11 |2 1 [4 g BLIDID uemsg Joouadg ufjoten e
ON 1 o 0 0 1 uspiop preig-[jossedg preIng josedled
S9A 1 |2 [4 [ S BISBA JBC] sueag-suRI(] suel(] ufolaBD (11
SIA o1 |+ € 14 z yepyn Buny sUMo ], saepLUEBD) 0]
S3X o1 |v 0 [4 t uiies) usy nepy spuasgle
SaA ¢l |€ 1 € g BIN swenm SWRINIA SIPUeag [
aultusep AosKd1y|
S8 01l |T 0 14 9 BANY A0DOW staeq erny|:s
$3IA o1 |g 0 4 € uesor J0jhe], uopion uas|iyly
BLIIUBYD
SA 11 |2 1 14 9 2Ipuy 2100 sup{seq NpuUyg
Sax LA 2 1 < L Aarysy uay sweg epsduy |y,
vhBly
SIA 11 ¢ 1 [ S efteg naduy LBOS|3N B9y e
S T |1 1 ) L uspe puB|¥og puspng eysiylz
SIA ¢l |E 1 4 9 uo[felg J30010  swel[Ip vuuapyfy
PTEpUEIE | [PI0L | Wopediofiing AufErey Soualajuoy S3UTI09IN JWBN 35314 Jwey 507 JWuN
oI “Tesjun|oA __ pung EREIREEN USIBL/0, UBpIenD /0o eg
T usTeg

6002-8002 Moday Aiqibl3 Buinuguoy jooyog ueysuyg Awspes

%1

plepue)s jaw gg

salmued pzL

v s,Buly



WY L5 L1 600Z/6/6 pasiray

SaA 1 |p 1 [4 9 149qoy I &8 malg enaduaylzr
CEP 1 |E < (4 L BAN Qg UNws yauudyloe
BIUURY|
Bl ARy
ON S |0 1 1 € ueyisulyor 28pLmpleg sdpumpreg Aaylse
EEYN or (g o z q yelerjey setuoy], D00 L9[9Y |pte
EEIN 1t |g i z [ Jueyzy uowpag uosIapusy eusiay e
Apouuay] Ellve)}
BIIBID) 210D
B34 ol |& 1 1 g BIpRU)) UOSTIp A3y uoIsNaY |2k
EETN #] | 1 4 L Agg-elarney uosyoep Aspseag vulney iy
s 11 |z 4 z <] SIABI] {EREER] ssuop luuey jor
wpep syueqg
uajep sjueg
SIA ¢l g [4 [4 S osg Ntoad 1UBID BAUESI[ |6t
SaA I1 |o Z z /2 yefg 88111, uosulqoy [|pueplse
ueaqg uisquIey
Sap 11 |e 0 (4 9 LELTS Hooy H00D s |sp
SIX Zl |2 1 4 L eur28uy sdwelg sadrey sayinag oy
RN or 1 [ < S elpepN spIaLy pussumo], eriojn|se
AueBoyep
LN ¢l (T Z (& o] P ETET suldsip| sueddap oo e
Issusand
ueyiey
yleng
ON 9 |2 4] I £ Apern ddep a|ppiy ewne |
uensuy U9y
S3A 1T |Z 1 [ [¢] unuand Auriom swel|na 21018y lew
53\ zl |E 1 [4 9 2143 NIYyog niwgog unglie
ON s 1 0 I € Auoqqg lamap llamap eanug o
glAey] SO
SaA ol |2 0 Z 9 ey I8y SIIL Uuos|Ip BUpPT |6z
ON 11 |+ o] (4 g sufemq Il uBalnNg ueAll|ng aufuemcl[ge
Sap 11 |2 0 Z L usnp BUIP3 Al qo2M B1UOAS [,z
SaA T |1 o < 2 uosipe ysed| ysed-auojey asuac) jog
S3A o1 |2 I z S 20104 dUUCDIW|  Asuuny aseawag oz
ueanp uolIng
prepuelg | 18I0 worIealoneg Jujstey aSuaIgyuoy SEUNSIN IWEN J8I[J JUWEN 5877 athey
190 IS9OJURIOA PUng B JIoyoed], |JusIeg/old OEfpIeny/jusieg
T jusieg




WY LS L 6002/6/6 pasinay

S\ 01 |2 ¢} 5 [+] uuBaoin 109g zei()l soadeiw|zz
CEYN o1 |z 0 z 9 uepJop 2529y 9593y oMK | 2
SaA o1 g 1 Z s 19e34 I I'H IIH 12821 Jos
EEN 1 e z z 7 usagy uosuyor ueuneog eysiopn ey
suIBWY
oN z 0 0 0 z ug|Ae)] uoxiy UuoxI(] IdINE W gy
puourmiqg
S9A ir |e 1 4 g BA|VeL A9 10010 Kie 2o
TueLL Y
ON 9 |1 1 1 ) uelleq Jaouadg auLatey Liep oy
BAUIRQ siapues
ON L |0 1 I S e1431 yane Yaxas d21e W 5o
ON 2 1 I [# ¥ BUISLIYD) usandow I3l2oym BsueW |ro
SaA ol |z 0 z o] Uil AsIg ASIS uoLIBW oo
puouwe: Buty
sah o1 {0 ! z L 19180448 SWEBI||IM Aalseap ukjuaepizy
ON L | 0 1 i UmeLse] uosje sewaoy ] epuemo]|ig
s34 o1 |2 1 & g BysaxIep spdaen | apdren-Lusd enjorlog
ON v |0 0 1 I BuUuoiey swelim swel g o les
S34 Ir e Z Z G BIBID L Jadeig oI 1107 |ag
ufwzep
ON £ |0 0 I 4 pPlae( Fuy UAID BSIq 28
sa) o1l (& 0 C S ssauingd) 210D 9100 [1ee jyg
TUURAOID)
SIA 11 | I c I SRITERREN Jaren Jauen esnelcy
BUOLLIA],
uairec]
S3A LASN 4 [ [ L sydME e fsuwel| iy unl BysHIe |bs
3y suojep
BlAN. BT Buny
Sap A0 4 1 4 L sanbep unsny g eysajer oy
BInLEr
saA 1T |2 0 4 L sBIUBAY ISON 20| pe N Noopew vysayer|zg
BluRUy uosme]
S9A ST |+ 4 4 /2 eliuy uos1Isqoy s[l2m BUUOR | 1g
LN Ir |e I 4 S uoiey jusin ey Asquiny jog
yedijey
SIA 01 |2 0 1 4, ey dijeeg Jyees ygeuy o
ON S 1 1 I z BlUBR(] S50 N2dng euuiay |y
prepuesg | (904 1 wopTedioTiteg Fursfeyq FdusaaIuoy F3upesny SWeN 3511d atieN 5071 EITETT
77 I99JUNOA pung - ERELEYEENS JuUsied/o1d

[ uaieg




WY LS| | 600Z/6/6 PasInay

s3A 1 |v ! 4 t oluoluy ‘Uomjuy firag URIS AlPYS (66
wv> O~ fef 1 G [ [IEREET Uumoag LumoLg Blleys |8
effeuap
ON 8 [T 1 1 4 ueln sauor sweriim £q194s)i6
EENN S1 |4 z z 2 UO3IIB A sSaUo pIEMOYH ellaaeYglos
SIA Ir e I Zz 9 reluneys 1193014 IJuneysg|se
SIA ol & 0 z ) BUSA] $11BM 230014 voteys|ee
ElIERN l1aoey
ON B T 0 1 g steqg slapueg| [leiwng eieieygles
oN g 10 o I b anbiup Aajpuey UowwlS seuBYyS l7e
S 11 g 0 z z usisiIIyD {[eday1eapm-pasy 13293 [9nwieg|io
OpN g |o 1 z (o] vISY UEIERY uasty vyiuewes o
SaL ¢l _|E o [4 L BWES SIOYOIN| PeIwe)q yewad|egisy
ON L |z 0 1 ¥ kA1 ndug nadiL], udjsoy |gg
l10)01p A SBWOL,
ON 8 [T 0 1 Q sinbae uospjeuoq spiBUGQ eLmqoy g
S2A €1 |p 0 4 L uyor e ‘eingag eindog tyesaruy log
voaep Bingag
SaA o1 |¢ o 4 S uet{oen ysnoaquing| yBnoiquury epayseylss
umeysar lempled
LN LA b I 4 L suowig UNWS| U0s13qoy auuapead s
S3A 11 |2 0 1 Z snieaep SWeljlip-sauop sauor vIDIN G| oy
ON 6 |I 1 I 9 Bluoag 20810 salo{ elned|zg
ON £ |0 o I z anbiueyg premoy| weyBuiuutyy eysopn|ig
SaA LA 4 1 4 /i Kaney uosyoep dtey aj02) jog
s34 ot (2 4 z b losseN piojng paojng enepn ez
auTAa(]
s34 [ I Z L sk, sdijiiyd MOJPoOD) eysuiey [gr
eusif] Mo[poon
Blet], MO|poon)
ON L |2 1 1 £ B{BIYDIN uoxIg uoxiq eyseien|zz
824 1T |2 1 [« 9 sane piojing PLOj g BUSIHEN joL
ON £ |0 0 1 z [£8E11 0 suilen SUNOD twosaep gz
ON L je 0 1 v taydorstayy uostaag| meysydiy eysiuopw|(ps
SaA T |E & & A uoafpy uosxoep uosoer anbiuop o
IEYER
piEpueg | [¥I0l | wonedpRTeg augsieg 9oUualIojuoy - I FEES T SWYH ISITS SWEN jseq] aurenN
FoW TBOTUN|OA punig sioUdea) | Iusivd/oad
] Iuaieg




WY LG L 600Z/6/6 PIsIAaY

ON 0 0 0 Z ueug LMo g umodg] epuusy|ico
ON S |0 0 1 ¥ sadue] uen eyweg eqweg ozl
-UIWG BLIGTDIA
SIA 1T (2 I c 9 umepeyg Assaany] A3sHay aua|eA s
jezuag
EEYR AT 3 1 z ) eAewy Fuonsuily SPUOP BHOIYSALlgrt
ON 8 |0 I [4 G B,2{08 puefioy PUBIOH eysafList
S8 ST |¥ A & L Atop Aqsold sougg woitsu |yl
53K [ I 4 L SIPPA 111 Bayonq najon Laoery et
ealop naonT
ON 9 |z 0 I £ elay) Anenow PiEayug Auejiylstt
53X cl |2 1 Z L eleystyg uewmog vewmog Aueiiler
IELIRIIN uoslapuy
umeluoe, HOsSIopUuy
agpaimouy) NYMm ualy Auegi]felt
S2A 11 |T 0 [ L epepr yuuwg EULSN AR
puowipy % else
ON S 0 0 1 t ufisnp sauop suQ ey |ty
EEYY 8 |2 0 I g UBLI3N uosien ssuny e lons
epuonbe S8
elAee N S8
s3I ol T 0 I A BUIIINE S SO Blewe | [pir
DLINB
S2A 1T ¢ 0 1 L uoulo]og STILM 13120 B IIR ] [yo1
SIA €1 |t 0 z L pPlodeH Jlaunung siBwwng A Ag (2ot
ON 0 |o 0 0 0 DJ0DIN-DAABUD A10A] sawjol Biadg loot
ON 8 |I i 1 S BYSIBYD 19p1im ASP{IM Usargisol
ON s |0 0 1 4 euueilg sauop sauvopr atueydsigicog
ON 6 |T 0 T g uoAineg SBLIOY ], sproty tenbig et
SIL 11 e 0 [ 9 BUUBLIG uewaleg {{aug suoung|zot
OGN 6 ! ] z 9 Bl ually| Auvoyiuy avukiaygling
TEIAET )
Sax L2 S | 4 I [ £ eysue] gouty| you eaoys ool
eUSSUERY yautl
utfay Aeanyey
efopuay Aleq
prepuess | 1¥I0L | Wopedioniieg Fuysfed DUITUcH s3unyeol SUTeN 3si14 SteN jser Stuel
FE) T I39)UNjoA pung EREXETEN eieg/01d UeIpieny /Juoieg

WETE]




WY LS-LL B600Z/6/6 pesiaey

EEYN 1T T 9 Bayoey paay po9y Assyoe|pz(
CEYY 0t 1 L uotaAep Wosstin LWOSSLID BlBuaIMm [z
ON 01 4 S wetlim [Tl sewoy SBWoy Y, (re1
lanweg SBLOoLy,, BUSDOY B WE[IM
e[de)y] sewoy ],




WY L8511 6002/6/8 pasiasy



Test Data 2003-2009 - Measure: towa Test of Basic Skills

ITBS 2003
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 32 36 36 35
Grade 4 49 3.4 42 4.2

ITBS 2003

W Grade 3
W Grade 4

Grade Equivalent
O - NW oo

Reading Language Math  Core Total

Core Subjects

ITBS 2004
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 3.3 3.5 37 3:5
Grade 4 4.2 43 4.1 4.2
Grade 5 4.6 46 57 4.9

I ITBS 2004

B Grade 3
B Grade 4
L Grade 5

Grade Equivaient
O = N W & 0B

Reading Language Math  Core Total
Core Subjects



iTBS 2005

Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 33 3 3.2 31
Grade 4 4 4.2 4.3 4.1
Grade 5 54 49 53 52
Grade 6 6 6.4 6.6 6.2
ITBS 2005
7 R —
5 6 A — i el ol cideierh e ] )
§ 5 —_— B Grade 3
'g_ 4 — + .M Grade 4
w 3 P O Grade 5
Q
T2 5 OGrade 6
[
o1 ;‘
0 |
Reading Language Math  Core Total
Core Subjects
iTBS 2006
Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 3 k3 3 31
Grade 4 3.9 4.2 38 3.9
Grade 5 5.1 54 5.1 52
Grade 6 53 6.3 55 57
Grade 7 7.1 8.1 7.5 7.4
Grade 8 6 6.4 57 6
ITBS 2006
- 10
o=
L 3 —
© B Reading
'::;, 6 B Language
' w4 O Math
L B 2 | DOCore Total

Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade
3 4 5 6 7 8

Core Subjects



ITBS 2007

Reading Language Math Core Total
Grade 3 3 3.3 3 31
Grade 4 39 49 4.4 44
Grade 5 48 54 4.8 4.8
Grade 6 49 59 47 52
Grade 7 6.2 7.3 6.2 6.5
Grade 8 7 9.1 6.8 7.4

ITBS 2007

10

9
t 87
L 71 : %
e - B Reading
'g_ s | B Language
w OMath
o 4
E 3 | O Core Total
O 2

1

0

Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade Grade
3 4 5 6 7 8

Core Subjects



ITBS 2008

Reading Language Malh Core Total
Grade K5
Grade 1 1.3 1.4 1.3 1.4
Grade 2 2.2 2.1 1.8 2
Grade 3 3 31 3.1 3
Grade 4 4.5 5 4.6 46
Grade 5 4.5 45 4.5 4.4
Grade 6 52 6.5 53 56
Grade 7 56 7.2 6 6.2
Grade 8 7 8.4 7 7.3
ITBS 2008

& 8
- 7 i

2 6 -

s | 1
w4

2

o 2

=1

(D 0 !

@\lio b_QJ\ b?;], bQ:b b®b‘ 6@‘0 b®b bQ:\ b?)%
SN . R .
R O O O CAE OO
Core Subjects

"I_Reading _
B Language
OMath

O Core Total



ITBS 2009

Reading Language Math Core Total

Grade K5
Grade 1 1.5 1.4 1.1 1.4
Grade 2 2.2 28 2.2 2.3
Grade 3 33 3.3 3 3.2
Grade 4 55 54 4.3 5
Grade 5 5 5.9 54 5.4
Grade 6 4.7 54 4.7 49
Grade 7 6.6 6.9 6.3 6.5
Grade 8 6.6 9.7 6.8 7.5
|
i ITBS 2009

= 12 :

@

O

2

g 6

L
8 4

© 2

© 0

N
‘lﬁb Qp@ {bb@q’ (b‘b@rb {bb@b‘ (bb@(o @.bejb b@l\ e)@% . Reading_ -
s >
Co\(o @ @ d @ d\ @ @ @ M Language
0 Math
Core Total O Core Total
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r THE BOARD OF SCHOO_I; DIRECTORS OF
I/@ e ([ity of Milwankee
HEREBY CONFERS UPON

Connie Dauis
THE AWARD

[ P @ SO D
ﬁt@lﬁm off Gruduaiion,
OGETHER WITH ALL THE HONORS, RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES
APPERTAINING THERETO IN CONSIDERATION OF THE

SATISFACTORY COMPLETION QOF THE PRESCRIBED PROGRAM
OF INSTRUCTION IN RUFUS KING HIGH SCHOOL.

= W Nk I

FPresident Superintendent

W Lol

Secrerary- Business Manager FPrineipal

GIVEN AT MILWAUKEE IN THE STATE OF WiSCONSIN

a THIS _16th DAY OF JUNE IN THE YEAR 1977 OF OUR LORD



,r THE BOARD OF SCHOOL DIRECTORS OF ¢

dbe ity of MNilwaikee

HEREBY CONFERS UPON

Connte Dauis
THE AWARD

. ! f @ \ R
Dislomsy off Grodutin
TE)GETHER WITH ALL THE HONORS, RIGHTS AND PRIVILEGES
APPERTAINING THERETO IN CONSIDERATION OF THE

SATISFACTORY COMPLETION OF THE PRESCRIBED PROGRAM
OF INSTRUCTION IN RUFUS KING HIGH SCHOOL
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Secretary-Business Mangger Frincipal

2 GIVEN AT MILWAUKEE IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN

\ ey THIS _16th DAY OF JUNE IN THE YEAR 1977 OF OUR LORD /
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ROBERT J. BEAUMIER
3612 N. 64th STREET
MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53216

(414) 447-0361
E-Mail: beaumirj@gawab.com

OBJECTIVE
To become a Librarian at Christ the King School
SKILLS
Excellence in teaching library skills
Expertise in collection development that supports curricula
Knowledgeable in using the internet
Accomplished in working well with staff, students, and parents
EXPERIENCE

Ronald E. McNair,. Lowell P. Goodrich, and Fiﬂ{-third Street Schools,
Milwaukee Public Schools: School Media Specialist for six years

Phillis Wheatley School, Milwaukee Public Schools: School Media Specialist for
one year and Reading Resource Teacher for two-and-a-half years

Sabbatical: worked on M. A. in Library and Information Science at University of
Wisconsin-Milwaukee

Reading Specialist and Title I Reading Teacher at several Milwaukee Public
Schools for nine years

GrouF Home Coordinator at an Archdiocese of Milwaukee Home for
Developmentally Disabled Adults

EDUCATION
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee: M. A. in Library and Information Science
Cardinal Stritch University, M. A. in Education (Reading)

Cardinal Stritch University, Certification in Teaching the Developmentally
Disabled

Marquette University, B. A. in History
AWARDS/SERVICE
Received an “Exemplary” Evaluation for school librarian work

Wrote and was awarded a grant for an after school supplementary reading
program

Coordinated a community volunteer program in order to assist struggling readers



}

(T ™M ooa't.:

R T T T

499C6 V¥ 335 ‘037714703 AN3WIYINDAY HOYYISIY

IDHVIW 301S IHL NO INIINIHdOHDIN SVH LNZWND00 SIH
119D YIRS [PUIRIeD

t&!&a.._u..:qoﬂnto.&..alau.audui:ﬂ...

l.-c...--.-l-m‘muoavu-.-.. cm-—.-Ochnm‘:w--ﬁ‘w-hm.‘-“no-oan.HWAéu‘-‘.-nu ?Eh:d !g
IS g T e S B Lt sA1s LR e Idui ) —_—
ssol Yz Auviye3y PeIRCd "woX3 eacied L 103N S1103W) IVt W01 OL'T iYdD ¥ILSIHES
peacaddy yoieesey 0 5 ¥ a3us1asdng platg ayEnpesy  HIGC g |
00 MIWTL0uTIW S LI SVR woTINasU] jo sisfifeuy  pig P
. N00°C ¥aDISEE HOGO':  dbeD°TH BSHNHD[SSISELALIE e
0'f 0'? \AORHIEZS HYNRH 775
AL u D_ﬂ“m.ﬁu% mm_ w_m___z._ : o2 8 [z AHLSNON] ¥ $83N18NQ N) DN)OVIY ¥i0s Y| 28
2 ZEES00000 21 4ATHNYAE L idgooy vz Surpeay UT yoasssasy Jusday 266 VTf TS v8-Ca6T
: i 0630 TINTLHONOIN g3 AS0N0HIASd INIDSIT00Y 05 =
. w00t Y49 000°¢ A3 00°T b 00°¢ 2 HIavaIIY, WWHOVIVINga 085 a3
D'F O §  XTSIO IKIL Y LSSV RYULARNISOANIS 105 035 gt NOTLINYLSN] DNIAVIY J0 AWIdnST BL5 W1 $% igel
6£500000 a7 lusgcy LYRLIR KL A = ONIOYIY Ni HoMv3E3y LN303Y 255 YU
2 0IN3 S SL163) 9 idd WO 00'C UdY YIS 8| 2 ONIQV3Y 40 _5395300ud ONY S1300R 6vS YW
e TV el e v mmSnn .- - e e e e Y SRV AR R, 1Y C) STM0OHOS JHL M1 35N H3ILNdWA ) Qlg 43 2%
9 gz Bag-Bad 14n % Bpy- &c duoy  WOLS WM gl 2 §51481LYLS TWNO1LYIN03 12 a3
9841 NOISS3S ¥3WMNS yaaqoy Jauneag | Y8 2 ONTTIERN0) ATTRYd ¥ Twnol ATaN] GPS &d
Y| €| zi=2 oN1ovay NI NOILONMLEN] % AATINDI HEND 8215 04] 1S EG~zZ861
N 103NHE3 5110340 9 1db Wiol oc..n-"cn_m-m_m.mmm_mmm v]| ¢ ssuatradxny get ;uasm.nmu..nn_ PTG DA
e e e v) € sTooyss Aaepuoos
9 4 2 PIJ ) auy w1 BuyeyBpy 125 W S ESTE UT TaaT BT SToun o dn T T
- 98-5861 1 Y3153W35 14890y Jalunkag
- a8 E NOTLISZYYOD ¢ SISONDYIQ 2ALIMIIEBYSIQ DNIOVIY EIS OYM 2s  lag=0a6l
22100 JIWTIHOYNN
R = | NOFLOIHUOD B SISONDYIQ *ALITIGYSIQ ONI{ OV 3y €16 0y 1S fW=tLGI
181800 A UM J8y 10 WOy peideddo ||peiT) SIBNPOIY spoiqg |y vopduaseq ‘op ‘tdeq uocisseg iomy
‘...Dll.lll.....'.ll.lll....-.-.‘..lDlwﬁ@mﬁlb-bobm.“.%'ﬁliiaﬂdtz

mmsasntetreatenenrrinss

€1 Atynuaal

g96l

;. UUSSSJ n

ejog

P T T T T R R Lt LT I T N T R T T T PR PPy PRT PP PP T

‘y'g

AhesnasniEa e eraaennrrantbhrabbentrreraenadibaba bbb atEabtaEOns

oLy uo._scz«.-\ez. avay

" eaiBep “y 'y soy A30p1pu]) a4 palltupy
ALTSUzAIND 3itanbuvn  °C0N%D
sa1bBa) snotAS 4

uotiozjo1>edg 4o piaty
ALISHIAIN) PNLIVLS ,_<Z_Q=<U

YOZES M

AJANTRTI

1S HLG) HLNOS

T

*oN Aj4)andag

1e{d0g

yidig 4o ejeg

dVNO -Ohvvﬂ.




NV.SNIVINOD INSWN20T SIHL 40 WOVE 3

IIHNYMTIN-1vSNOISIM 0 ALISHIAINN X e laiiie o .
OOHOS 3LVYNAVHD NY3A WINILNI "eyer  seg e
Pl ..\. = ek
Ny e
R Y R T “=p1038Y JO PUF--r Y oosr - 2y
g7 A .\\ P : # pra e, of ¢ i 002 IpeID vdO 000 b vy wiiy
L b i ot 0241 - 00°¢ NS |9 OIL G W TpOMPIaLY 086 103 1¥
- sNEd2dS Bipep Arexy yetoon)sLy -- i zZy 00’ $90456Y160ug-eipayy Jg17 jooyay Zi9 128 1%
SRR oY GollEde D o - 00Ty o0 291 Pisup-uizigyY
G3HINOIH LON TY3S G3sSive PoIOKNES Weibo Porcwddy Lagmang B oo oops vonmwmont orony oy oS I¥]
Aang [0 fuowedp g utsuaasig - UPRID WAAN 96k fuuy
“lir’ G661 T80 PnIoeyY i
L' vdD ILvnaveo o - T e
[IE¥R 1] S1NIOd 30vH9 WND ] b - 69'6L Wz siewo] wng CZ9E  “yugQwing
000 8¥ S L0340 vdD WND EO'GK 002 WPAID vdaD ESIE  wdawiog
Argunung 101 v 00t sipy Bunoy-sieusieyy Aewn 859 108191
. Pl e 1o - oo'e Uy $330%Y Ofu-sjdwosospy ZE9 195 11
L, 00'zy v o0'e leua1ey Raluod Bonag o) [£1x 105 197
.. {38} v 00'e suopeieD Aeig) bubeusy 02§ 10S1N
1UEL 09y isie0L wng BT vdH wind. HpaID AN SGEI her
[\l 4] 00'E PO YO 000’y WdQuuel
oz L4 00'¢ SHMjly BUNOAJUBIPIYD-IAS g 194 1080
"PaLd AN 1002 e g 99°'¢L 0001 SiEe) v S9Pt  vdDuue
. 0012 009  HPRID V4D eI AL RITTET)
1 10001 b o0 WaIpIY D S0y Sieub ey Ay &89 1381w
12191 00ty S[EloL wn) F92'C SvdDwng, 666 +8 00t $3UN0SIYroAG aduIMaY D) 01g 128193
oQ'ZL 00t HPRID wdOD 000'r  ivdD ubpl HPRITY AN S66 Jownng
EPOLUIINY (sjade] esmon
0021 v oo s3pdo) pasueapy 168 . KIS
1PaI] AN 6661 Jewuwng 99'€L o -Sleja) wnd SHPE VgD wn)
666 we o) vdo 0L e vdDung)
666 +8 00t uoijeanpy ducay 025 ONa LD
80-80-QB61  PELIGD PRI WAIN BEGI JBumINg
P2UBDS wojieWO)u) B AR
83U0)dg voELLO| pue LB 10 1BISe
el L9'e, 00 SiloL wny (Y .wdh LD
§ BT L we 00’y WPaLd vdD UIDE  WdD sy
116k} g0 0F  ISeiO) WND epL't ‘MO wna pethors SO%{ | DUSURITIE] Aslwduy wungy
1071y 00'E . HPRI] vdD 0L9°C -YdDunel V1 L5 ) 004 S3|U0L PAEADY 168 s
10 v ooe [RABLISY UO|IRWION) BLIUG vid log e 7. P8ISO WA £66Y JHuUILLg
K31 AN B661 JAwwng -
o e2umag Ay HAN 0-60- | 0OZ
i 20ua1ag AR DON 55-50-6661
ol'ggt $0'26 - s{mol wngy [T ".4.10 wn s 4 agifiaquop prio avueing e el g
(LT 20°C EPRID Y4 09T YdD uiI) 30215 LoeLoy § Aeig SE-SOREGE
[y v oot seajaag o) ¢ Armqry uwibup oFg 4 109 1% g 82UaPS UoliEwLO 7 Aesa S1-50-2661
192 PIMN A~ §661 Jeuhung » SUHOG uoEWIoN; § ARig 51-50-GGGH
. 3[eNpeIS) YIUBIG Ak 1ueskiny
Bfenpess sndwe 1o 51508861
89271 00'FE  S1EIVL wn) 952  WdHund IlenpeIn sndwe N0 ey g
-y ¢ BuB105 Aiesain 3ON S1-50- 2861 :
- 0263(JUON pess 3w A (BTN
A -+~ A0[SI1 ) LAYy --
X G 1 saynemiy BYNRIYA A SE-B0-B6G1 SNy
wile ) aoyuemIp AUSIBAMN RIS feuip D SE-G0-PBGE  LvIN
: 184 asnnemipy AlSBMUR Sianbrey SE-Srgast vy
1 afieg L Emtm ) ok ey 0050-py-LBT NSS
S00Z-100-4L  panss| QY034 DIN3AVIY ILvNAVHD TWINFI0 \asop pauy seituneag DIy

LdIMOSNYYL 3LYNQYH

o wmxa,q?.__s_:z_wzoum_g 40 ALISHIAINN




nursiay Apstsaun ‘ouyo
\uwwmmmm mWUQN&w\\_

¢l

m. B 1 o - [ ” _.E.._
T Sir o g mmgm A e _ R
i - - g
s g 21 21 gZ It TEAANIINOT QNIMGVIA DILSYIONIS
- CHNE I S $511SILVLS 1SV 090 HiVW % € € 3 % NIILIS3dNDD I.138Y 783 1ova
e 9 € € J Z2_ 117 A9N3 J0 AJAUNG 900 T8N3I o 3 |3 J IVIOIWEIENT 4 1 ad
1 £ € €& 8 STLT INS AID NWLM WD 200 iSIH iy 2 ¢ ) 1831 MIN 20 1STuH 20 o3d:
TR R R il 1 sl GRS Lk
. v 38 - . JHivH
: 69-+9 ¥ILSIAIS UNZ _ P9-E9 YUISINAL JNE
IZIRE Y R Y -
6t £E1 €1 . 1 4 21 21 :
OJACWIY SNINBYM 211SVI0HIS 1
8 € g€ 3 1 111 39N3 J0 AIAMAS SO0 13N3I N 3901233 Nawis 3635V I85°S ¢
9 ¢ ¢ 8 S4ndY9) NI HIIAdS 110 HIdS 5y b0 1.27¥3°8 ‘w039, IuNe  Gon wy UL
gt g € ¥V 6T DA AID NWISH Y9 100 1ISIH & e z 9 13ATY INIWYLS3L 090 00 BN
6 13 13 Y NYR 20 ;In_owo.:_._n._ OmowN:._aH 6 € £ ] JIVIOIWYIING €00 1y°
§9~%9 YA1SIAW 135 B9--L9 WILSAWIL |
o A . o
T v | v | cwnt | 30V 354003 40 N e 1 1430 Tivesy | i | vy mnéo_ 30D 40 UL _ .n,_“,_.“...“..u _ iy
WO fydosorTug T ¢
A0 (ST e o
wom |[8Z¢ - ¢| VEGULLY g961 ‘g aunf CERAU TR
A Y g D [SSVID NI YNYY SYOHOH 3Lva QNIvad 1
WOR 1 |
A8 1 o ] o R ¢ ¢ 51 B ETE
wori | €961 Aequaidsg 1e1d slay Teiaqrl £961 Ioganiada
Al w—(O_ mZO_.:OZOU_ HMINJREN2 30 3931100 HEEN)
WO ¢hs | 85% | w09 Z08 S1531 INIWIDVId 6ce ' 08
o UYWAY | i LN | asnais [T TelgaA aNY T
] e Fanon. TNV L300 Y INEWIAINIY - 8333 v e FINVELNI AT Auid
o ) WD | s TTEUGSSTH ESOJURNGN TSUo95 IR BRIy
S1IA03¥D ONIANYIS DmUZ<,>n_< 40 AIVWWNS
Jivis| AL T R 1¥1% S S S SEE
591 1¥101L [4 B1q33TY 1337138 JAS516 UIJ0d Ztge | w_.EmL.. UTSUEOS5 [ asan LuYy
1 ATIsTwaq) NYICUYND 20 13TV IO $53800Y r
T SOTSAUL I5TUnEaf Ydaso sousimeq 100428 4Y3Tj| A3Tsasatun oazonbae
1 yiey 9351109 é ATIOJSTH NWIGEYND 40 INJIYd 40 IWVN VI IGY AR 4T Wl £
5 £132wou08yay % utjeT 1 H Sv61 ‘ez adunp S1OUTIT] cdeoy
1 £138W02) Vi ysI18un 3 xis HIBIB 40 31vQ| _ avis) LR
SLINM 3INVHLNG UTSuUodS TH Bsojomnep 193338 1816 YIION /€6
— avis A1 e 5 s e g DCRAR Pl
B IWYH_GHOD3S IV LSS o (e T A :
JISIM e IANNYMNW ALISHIAINN FLLINDUVIA udasor 13:3q0Y _ WA THOVY




nunsiBay Apsiaaun ommg
k % \W %‘ S.\\.\me\\\%‘ g,

(1 eilsinng

06l d3S "aawndouam
i1 < ‘4
by . e ¥ iy 1 F 14
L 1 L q il s T | 7] ”.._ [
-.Eo; “o...nnv vu_“-qusﬂ H,v ."..”_.... M... L] ..... ...._.|. ...” ... J.-On_:._:z ey ... ) Rc_nmﬁ"._ ¢ poureg -.-“nn“.ot.( i | o o) L - — | : Q
Aljjongy ..._H_:.n.. ..u”n_u.. .wm_o or.:ou _0 o_:._. , ,...sou _qeﬂ : b__o_.a.... ...n..u.z ..Hw.._a "o.ue.o 8sinaj JO splL eI idsg
T T §6330aQY aWOH | s TS5 Hig 40 39vd " HI¥E 4O '3tva a X3 FIGWAM 1NIGNLS
smoumssmz 11892335 3ST6 YIAON LEGE STOUTTTI ‘obesTyd SPET ‘6Z dunp T 4]
R e IWYN ANODIS IWYN 1SH14 INYNINS .
NISNODJSIM "IDINYMTIW : ydesop SR — 099 Q
< q
A2 SAIUN 3293NbuAYW @ aawo



aLvd XT TVAVIRITL M VA :
LJTUDSNVEL 40 ESUVD GG
E :
ALVa oauiluz () SEV1D it 7 EEvaom naiiva
apa’nay .\._Nu uading . A HNVT MIGEIVS
ATV L STWIL LEasa¥d 6AYVA AQUVS, sarhiL

LMASIUL SAVA

ACGHVL §FIINIL

RN LHAsHUL SAVE

OHILYA

Lo

LildSAY sAvdT

OHLYU LD

LNISEY BAVA

ONELYU "LI1D

P Llt@sdv sava TRV
—_— B I i 2 MECALY s v
R D e e i el TR v
B e s BEY IO M
T ...Wa\l ‘n\ ~ \l\..wm. 7~ =3 .\u_\thv\,\ . I A I T usv et o nnvn
T .\\ \\\JQ \WV / Hmu U xuvuw VIV 7 74 R W T - — S EEE
N e I el = e WE,_-{ I P |7s PV 1 T
R A 4 ) R ol M R Bl 7 VARl N
IR A W G a2 4 I ] W A K 8 W A N 7 P
o sl o N o - I P =
MO gy as)| ON J.MW m.U _:n_ I aay pms| O dadvuan tirr || "M =av eag) O TAVHD Mot
AUVl samil LHEEIUL SAVU AGHV.L AL .MHN* LNASIHL SAVA AOMVL ST | LNISING SAVA -
DINLVIE 1D LHASAY SAYA DNILVU L1 @ LISV SAVA DHILY LD LidSav SAva
— = z s i \d I =7 2 I
AN A KR ﬁu Ll I I N
— = : s == \\.révu —|—|-—
AL I it el O ) Ol o O ) A W 7
- Al L . e e
NV 72727 79| | 9 ielip Fsﬁ _
WATTA G e dae W \:é 7 A 2 I
N = k. =i fb A AP s\\.\_u AN
"o .n b |rEmm W'H.Un:.mbmm_ ..:u [ ! m.u._B I@umﬂ%ﬁ_ .H:v I [} SMM -JﬂﬁLthmem.m*
0 gav was| ON n_Q W._ MR aay reas| O FUuvan e "0 aay o R Favud ny e | s [ | e [ gz | psy s
|\N bw & it ‘\] IWN.\M. Q e (G \—J\u\ \\w s\\v \l...m\ nm@mﬂ_‘m N O D A I i .._e.x.. ._:.“:...u
R PTG VT S j“aq\ \ is._w e T
ﬂw\M‘-M Wq k:<:._.|..r T

= J\S\»tﬂ:ﬂ.—k: / A\.\J&n\m\dh m NOILYENODO

AT EIURIT]
- B.EANLYS

SXA

AL

h.._.-.ln.uu Haug

WLk 2

: LU
.-OHUC.—&

[as”]

/7

.

LRR: )
dO 3lva

B e rlel) )

\ﬁw_y. \e\\q\u

7 PTCEL S A

b,

“Udld 40
IWM ES3UNNYV FWoH

WALIH TOONNE

m:(.:

ANYIE LS8ld

' TAVH TIadY

s

alvh Lsyg

e .ww.w\u vJ\;.vu\ﬂ\_

NM\\.SQ\ sl

FTYCATETYY

e

Lt A W & o M

Pl e R

7

(Y7

L

LIS BN
(W T ETAVI B



Burdean Black
9630 W. Rio
Milwaukee, WI 53225
H. (414) 353-6950
C. (414) 350-6457

Education
May 1969

Bachelor of Science; Education University of Arkansas, Pine Bluff

Objective

To pursue a career in accordance to my work experiences. My
expeniences have groomed me into a varied job market.

Experience

1989-1998
Milwaukee Public Schools — Milwaukee, WI
Educator
I taught a wide variety of ages ranging from 2™ to 5" grades.
1977-1989
Pulaski County Public Schools — Pulaski County, AR
Educator
| taught the 1% and 3" grades
1973-1977
Cathalic Schools of Chicago - Chicago, IL
Educator
| taught 4" grade
1873
St. James Academy - Chicago. IL
| taught 8" grade
1969 - 1973
West Helena School District, West Helena, AR
[ taught 1* grade
1968

Helena Health Department - Helena, AR
File Clerk
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on behulf of
Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services

awards ihis cedificate of completion to

Dianne Shom‘es

Fundamentals of Family Child Care 8§ Hours
4 C Milwaukee
This document canfims you have suteesshully compleled this eourse,
Separate application is required 10become a licensed o cemified powides or 1o reezive
a Regasiry Professional Recognition eentifieate.

Date Completed: 077232004

Retain ortginal for DHFS
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on behalf of ) ]
Wisconsin Department of Health aml Family Services

awneds this certificate of completion 1o

Dianne Shoates

Fundamentals of Igfa.nt and To‘gldler Care 15 Hours
4 C Mibw zukee

. .
Thiz document 22nfimms vou have successfully sompleted this eourst.
Separae agplieziien is reguired o besorme a ficensed or exmifled provider or 39 receive
# Registy Profedsional Rezogniton exmiieats,

Batc Comgleisd: 07072002

Rerain original for DHES
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Jof~The Registry
on behalf of
Wisconsin Depariment pf Healtl: 2nd Family Servjces

awards thes certificate of completion 1o

Karen Rogers

Introduction t6°the Child Care Profession
40 Hours
4C-Milwaukee
This docement confimms you have suece

appheation is required 1o become g fie
Registry Professional Re

ssfully compicted ths eourse
ensed or certified provider or e recene a
“0gntben cerhifieie.
Date Compicied Novemper 22, 2003
Rewnn origing] for DHFS

-
(et~ The Registry

! on behaif of
ment of Healih ang Family Serv
awards this eentificale of complenon to

Karen Rogers

Wisconsin Depart ices

Skills and Strategies for the Child Care Teacher
45 Hours
4C-Milwaukee

Tius documen; confims you have successfully conrpleted aiys ccurse,
Separate application s e2quired lo breome 2 lieensed or czatified previder

O ki recsive 3
Rezisiry Professivngg Rezogmion eertificate,

Dote Completed February 10, 2006
Ratzin onginal for pHFs
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\_ﬁ/_ﬂ,éT/ie Registry
* on behalf of
Wisconsin Depariment of Health and Family Services

awards ts cerficare of completicn to
Karen Rogers

School-Age Assistant Child Care Worker
10 Hours
, 4C-Milwankee
This document cmﬁrms you have successfully completed this eourse

applieation 1s required 1o become a lieensed or serufied provider or to rees
Regisvy Professional Recognidon eerificate

Separate e a

Date Completed: May 18, 2006
v Rexzin original for DHFS

(_’f_,/—f Tke &‘gistry

on bekalf of ) )
Wisconsin Department of Health and Family Services

awards this certificaie of completion to
 Karen Rogers
Family Child Care Certification 20 Hours

4 C Milwaukee

Baiz Compleed: 57 2002

Rztzin eriginal for DHFS
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S ER I E 8™ Telephone; 800-772-9476 or 609.771-7335
EXAMINEE SCORE REPORT

{CKGROUND INFORMATION

Examineg¢’s name: BROWN, ERIC J
Candidate iD Number: 04331311 Social Security Number: 000-00-0000 Sex: H Date of Birth; 08/24/1970
. EDUCATIONAL INFORMATION : o L

College Where Relevant Training Was Received: UNIV WISCONSIN MILHAUKEE
Undergraduate Major:  ENGINEERING TECHNOLOGIES

Graduate Major: MATHEMATICS EDUCATION
Educational Level: EARNED BACHELOR'S DEGREE PLUS ADDITIONAL CREGITS
GPA: 3.6 -~ 4.0
SCORE RECIPIENT] {S) REQUESTED
Code # Recipient Name
R1473 UNIV HISCONSIN MILWAUKEE ERIC J  BROWM
4141 N, 73RD ST
MILHAUKEE WI 53216
CURRENT TESTDATE: |  0s/05/2007 Possible |  Average Score Recipient Code(s)
Test Your Score Performance from Current Administration
Code Test Name Score Range Range®» |gy4v3
C-PPST: WRITING 177 150 - 190 173 - 177 Y
HIGHEST SCORE AS OF 08/18/2007
Your Possible Score Recipient Codels)
Test Test Highest Score
Date Caode Test Name Score Range R1473
08/09/2007 | §720 {C-PPST: WRITING 177 150 - 190 Y

ores will be available for repariing for (an years
. MESSAGE CODES
For moes sinformalion on Uncersianding Your Prais Scores. refer to Y SCORE RIPOATED 1O RECIPIZNT LISFED
the enclosed interprenve leale; and Wil www., gtz or g/ praxis.

'E]_'_'a Copyrignt & 2006 oy Edueatignal Tetung Seance ALl ngnis reseeved EDUCATIONA, TESTING SERVICE. 275 anq tne 535 loga are reqiTered T2
: tademarys of Toucatigaal Tezting Servics The SRANIS SERIEE v5 2 rraeemars of EFdocond TeZting Sorvice -




PASSED/NOT PASSED INFORMATION BASED ON HIGHEST SCORES EARNED AS OF 08/18/2007

Jassedinot passed status provided in this report is based on the passing score in effect on the test dale or on the daje reported {as indicated next 1o
rach score recipient’s name). Agencies reserve the right to accept the reporting of scores buf not necessarily the passed/not passed slatus,

Tast Your Required Minimum Passed/
To Dae | oo Test Name Highest [ Ttequire Score Required Not Passed
Score | Minimum | mooinot Met Passing Score Status
Score
Test Your ired Minimum Passed!
Test Date Code Test Name Highest Re:q!.ure Score Required Not Passed
. Score | MERIMUM | ppoiinot Met Passing Score Status
Score
it H
Test Your Required Minimum Passed/
est Date | .o Test Name Highest | Tequire Score Required Not Passed
Score M'S'::'::m Met/Not Met | Passing Score Status

se enclosed scare interpretive leaflet provides additional information about state requirements. Passedinot pagsed information not
'ovided if more than one qualifying score is used for a test, or qualifying score is not available.
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My Gradebook: Eric Brown

rage 1 Ut )

Grade To Dale: 778/785 (99.11%) View Gradebook By: - | [tem

Grade Earned to Date Possibie for Course
Unit 1: Week 1 - Init Response 10/10 10 pis. 10 pts.
Unit 1; Week 1 - Test 15115 15 pts. 15 pts.
Unit 2: Week 2 - Discussion 50/50 50 pts. 50 pts.
Unit 2: Week 2 - Final Response A1 55/55 55 pts. 55 pts.
Unit 2: Week 2 - Final Response A2 55/65 55 pts. 55 pis.
Unit 3: Week 3 - Inil Response 10/10 10 pts. 10 pts.
Unit 3: Week 3 - Tesi 15115 15 pis. 15 pts.
Unit 4: Week 4 - Discussion 49/50 49 pts. 50 pts.
Unit 4; Week 4 - Final Response Bt 25/55 55 pts. 55 pis.
Unil 4: Week 4 - Final Response B2 55/55 55 pts. 55 pts.
Unit 5: Week 5 - Init Response to/10 10 pts. 10 pis.
Unit 5: Week 5 - Tes! 12/15 12 pls. 15 pls.
Unit 6: Week 6 - Discussion 47150 47 pts. 50 pts.
Unit 6: Week 6 - Final Response C 110/110 110 pts. 110 pts.
Unit 7: Week 7 - Init Response 10/10 10 pts. 10 pts.
Unil 7: Week 7 - Test 1515 15,45 15 pts.
Unil 8: Week 8 - Discussion 50450 50 pts. 50 pis.
Unil 8: Week 8 - Final Response D 110/110 110 pts. 110 pts.
Unil 8: Week 8 - Reflection 60/60 60 pts. 60 pts.
Total 778 pts. (of 785 Completed) 800 pts.
Grade To Date: 7781785 (99.11%)

hup:“altene.gradebook ecoilege.com Manager StudentView.aspy 2GUID=6822NS235208 . 4 2272008
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Education

Lane College
Bachelor's o Art in Interdisciplinary Sludies- 4/2007

Dyersburg State Community College
Certificate-Tennessee Early Childhood Training Alliance - 30 hours
Professionalisrm

Organizationat management

Leadership

Program Development

Family and Community Relations

Staoff Recruitment/Staff Supervision and Staff Developmenl

Dyersburg State Community Coltege
Cerlificate-Tennessee Early Childhood Training Alliance-45 hours
Establishing and maintaining a safe, healthy, and enjoyable environrment

Cerlificate- Fort Jackson South Carolina Training Base
Administrative Specialist - 5/1997

Awards
Honor Designation- Cum Ltaude 4/2007
Army National Guard- Honorable Discharge- 11/2004
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Milwaukee Area Technical College

.Eum Milwaukee Area District Board of Vocational, Technical, and Adult Cducation,
on the Nomination of the Faculty, Mas Conferred Upuon

Jacqueline Ann Dixson

The Degree of
Associate in Arts

TOGETHER WITH THE ITONORS, RIGIITS, AND PRIVILECGES BELONGING T T1HAT D152
INSWITNESS WIEREOF, TIIS DIPLOMA IS GRANTED AT MILWADKEE, WISCONSIN, ON T
TWENTY-FIRST DAY OF DECEMUER, ONLE THOUSANI NINE IMMUNDRED AND NINIZEY.FOUR,

For the Board

T ot

Secretary

Ieikin
Liewm g : :
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Click here for more of the
North Side High School Web Site

North Side High School

"Our mission is 1o provide all students with essential academic, technical,
“’e"““"a\‘:z November 26th and sociat skills necessary for life-long !eammg and produchw in the
008 workplace and society.”

Dat .
ate Events Mascot: Indians

11-2&;:(—)2008 Tharksawing Colars: Blue & Gold
14-28-3004 {Holidays Enroltment: 1015
13-19-2008|insepvice L.
12722008 Principal: Jan Watson
to Winter Break .
01-62-2009 Click here for more of the

01-05-2009|Classes resume
01-12-2000[Report Cards

Nerih Side High School web site.,

01-16-2005 :amg"”éh”_ P.LE. Partners: Gerdau AmeriSteel, Porler Cable Corporation,
H;?éa;' @ Lambuth University, Sir Speedy Printing, L & H Electric Supply Co., People

02-09-2009 | Progress Reports RIS

02-12-2009|2reTeacher Address:
e 3066 North Highland Avenue Jackson, TN 38305

02-16-2009| residents’ Day -

: Holiday

03-16-200%| Report Carcs Phone: (731} 668-3171 main office

03-23-2000 Fax: (731) 661-9756

to Spring Break
03-27:2009 Board Members: Zone 5 - Linda Pride and Ben Rudd

03-30-2009|Casses Resums
04-10-2009{Good Friday
04-22-2009 Progress Repart

Repert Cards —
Half gay
studerts; Full
cay teachers

Scholarship Handbook

05-20-2000

05-20-2002

Report Cards

05-21-200¢

inservice |

LR R L L TR T

e o arl e b
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Web Images Maps News Shopping Gmail more v Siortin

( -; O {} 8 le jnorthside high school Jackson Tennessee Search ] £cvanced Jexich veam

Resulls 1 - 10 of aboul 18,600 for northside high school Jackson Tennessee. (0.30 seconds)

/eb Maps
Sponsored Links

North Side High School

Trcas nel } .
www jmess.ne Northside High School
3066 N Highiand Ave e
Taceeon 'IgN e from Northside High School
731) 66.8-31 . www allhighschools.com

Gel directions

reviews and mors »

[n. .r‘

i if__“‘ Fol
= |

ap data 22003 Tele &

Aeiningh
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3]

North Side High School
Click here for more of the. North Side High School Web Site ... 3066 North Highland Avenue

Jackson, TN 38305. Phone: {731) 668-3171 main office ...
www.jmess.natinshs/ - 12k - Cached - Similar pages

North Side High School - Jackson, Tennessee - TN - School overview
North Side High School located in Jackson, Tennessee - TN. Find North Side High School
test scores, studeni-teacher ratio, parent reviews and teacher stats.
www.greatschools.ne/modperl/orowse_school/tn/743 - 31k - Cached - Simitar paces

th Side High School (Jackson, Tennessee) - Wikipedia. the free ...

-» 17, 2008 ... Northside High School is one of the five public high schools in the city of
Jackson, Tennessee (the others being Southside High School, ...
en.wikipedia.orngkUNorth_Side_High_School_(Jackson,_Tennessee) - 28k -

Cached - Similar pages
North Side High School Jackson, Tennessee - Official Contact Details
North Side High School Jackson official contact details including address, telephone number
and more.

www.educationindex.com/usa/tennessea/jacks on/north-side-high-school-32269/ - 11k -
Cached - Similar pages

North Side High School, Jackson, Tennessee (TN)

Reconnect with 3369 alumni from North Side High School in Jackson, TN.
vmw.c!assmates.conﬂdirectorylschooilNorlh%208ide%ZOHigh%ZOSchoof_2.jsp?org=3068 -
539k - Cached - Similar pages

North Side High School - Jackson Indians in Jackson, TN 38305-3498
North Side High School - Jackson is located in Jackson, TN and is home o the Indians for
sporis like football, basketball, and baseball.

wwrw highschoolsports.net/ nortal.cim?schoolig=TN353057946 - 6Tk -
Cachag - Simitar pagzs

North Side High School in Jackson, TN - Test Results. Rating....
North Side High School in Jackson, TN, Ezck to: Jackson, TN. Tennessee. All US cities.
Discuss this school with others on our active Tennessee jorum. ...

v Tv.cny-gaiz.comischool north-side-high-school-tn himl - 32k - Cachsz - Smies

l» -XxTH SIDE HIGH SCHOOL > JACKSON > Tennessee - Public & Privata ...
TOP: Tennessee > JACKSON > NORTH SIDE HIGH SCHOOL. Flease Nots:This is 2
geners discussion forum open {o the pudlic and can be seen by zli users, ...

= vmng ananls anem conenhThizan Prammarmbhalda il lnnima LT oo T o e e Cewm L0 - 1A e e



EING'S'ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL

(414) 371-9100 FAX: (41%) 371-9200

PACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

hn Wakson - | oweel L Aobles
orthside. Hrd\ Sehwl 1 R2008

FAX NUNMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PACES INCLUDING COVER

73 e Lolo | -9 75

FPHONE NUMDER:

13- lolp§- 317!

Q(’Cord Qenclf’b{ in JGLC%LLQ“HE. .DIXSOP’)

Auncr—.‘m Oror geview (1 pLEasEcommenTt OrueasererLy [ PLEASE BECTCEE

NAOTEY/COMMENTS:

rl)'eag,e, Call qLo Q,Of-’h[i‘rm 'r’e(le'qSt OC GCC L ine n’F
Hﬂ;la p L &m

L aurel s -f\tDlo(‘f—Q
Admin shator

RELTALRES, F1 5321}



FNFUNILNIYE Jat iy

IVAIINIY e Ay —_—
1 7 L2 WNHIB HOIM 30:8 Rixne T o,
. N03 ua
Aeo T T aviawsancs ('A30) IYININJOVIATY sy ON W3H1o
P Ty Ty ('9AV) 29VN3AY
e e——— (‘o2v) A3y MIdoY R ‘vl 'Ote “AOD WY
e TRy (ua2ud ow) s mo38 - 4
4 «Q 0f:Ct =0 —y-— - =z 0 .
qwoMIN ¥ s 9-98 ~3 i R AT AT MY HJIASd
teocvn praty i8-v8 ~@ | SNEUOEFITIT | H .
- ||IM|N.- 184iMN YWao1 § Ewtﬁl S6-00T — ¥ Im' m qun er 1o j Lilelbls o
393H 3000 INIGYHD dHYLS SRR : :
. 11'03 30~ _\ﬁ% T SIINONODS
: . le7A 227 | =+ 7| =11 F A L& R SIAID e
e I I L L I I " N7 = -7 I Y ‘D030 TTEMm N
A h“w\ S LTl - [
N AT 4 LI /A NEXMER i XrEl Wi LSIH Wiw N T
1°3°4 | “av | vaas [FVEEERE e [eomn 1oy ; s oom | T [ [Lgr M _n
| ~1 o7 W34 AONVONALLY 1w “LSIH DNV —
MN & K] 1oV "LSIH TTBOM R B
Ha"ivax 5 7 o NQILYDNAD "IYNOLLYSSA FRIQMAS IYIDO9 1
SIS ARY Hivw Aav| [ T
- 30R HLVW dadv I T
- E LD SNYOHI 1AW IHD i
TETFEET] SRR B W N3S | O [ TG s T WIHD CCECNETTY I S A N
(o1 717 vonianns 1I'HOHO 1T n
. | 'HOWO 1 ADODIA IR EL T TH
il OHVH.S 1 oNva 1 ADOI0I8 [/ 2 A e | OO ___\Bmm A
| ONYE : I l\U AN 1]
. el syl J- “W |6 st A Vo= TH
i D1 2717 vomaas 114V 125 ‘N3D ~ Huwv [ mw..'.un E_\:E T
NOILYDNAY ssaNisne 2ISNW & luy EETYETET SOILYWIHLYW SLHY 39YNONYT
n —Ilu:_-.-‘_l._ 'R 133ManT | lamn -.!u- ] — VA _ 1>37ens | amn —|.n:.= A — ADIrane  |amn mlm-ﬂu_ - ] __ [T ﬁ i33rmne [amn -m.r.wm.. .~ T P
ney o o awey
14 TR iy
J [ =tg IBQUNN AIBNOS (0505 ' Va
L JT 7] LETL =R L9454 D
BN NI jue) yuig . nh4 11 jo nng 1mPPpy ) {1821 1w sun
.m}_\m\.w Th gy ESPVUL pPIY-ET - /\C_Q \Ut\bﬁﬂ _a UGS
D Tei T 7T ] nouvarsissvas W3LSAS 100HDS ALNNOD NOSIAVI



TESTS OF GENERAL EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT
SM

sed

issued by
OFFICIAL GED CENTERS
of the

GENERAL EDUCATIONAL DEVELOPMENT TESTING SERVICE
OF THE AMERICAN COUNCIL ON EDUCATION

Name of Examinee:

=2llis Sarah E.
Last First Middle
Addrass: ) Reporled To:
4467 N. 77th Street
Milwaukee, WI 532213
Phone Number: i _
i ' English : :
Date of Bith _12/03/59 " Test Format Regular Print pate Reported — 22/03/08
Social Security Number 513.05-7189
i g + Percentite
: - Standard Rank for
Test Date Form Score U.s.
53
Test 1; Wriling Skills Tes! ......... ‘_ E 08/ 19/ - G
A ARG - ] 1 AB 52
Test 2: Social Studies Test . .0t 08/1 5/88
- oe = A
Tost 31 SCNCE TES1 oo eoreeeeeeeeeeeeeemeeeenseeenes s resee s 08/04/88 Ab_' >
‘ L e ) . A 55
Test 4: {nlerpreting Literature and the Arts.._...c.....0.. SRWEEY ! 08/1 5/88 : o
. p 41
Test 5: Mathematics Test to..vvoviieiieree e ciceeee s r s eceeeae 08/11/88 = L
! 255 X
Total s 5 Pasged
thi o y Standard Score i i 5 .
tComes of thig report can be obiained from the center listed below.) Average . .& 4 é, > eﬁ )
Tne scores on this reperi are the Sigrga!ure of Chief Examiner: /
fishasscores achieved by the |74 v
examinee and noi necessarily the most Milwaukss Area Tachniczl Ccllzaas

racent. 1t retest scores are lower than Name ol Center:
scores praviously achieved, the rates! .

2714 c7-52712
scoras are not renoned Phone Number: {212) 267-8232

(9 VWzgD StaTe STres:

Address of Ceniart

Cenier
taeniiiczion Mumisar 3 ragure s B3

woEabas Spierimed DU 3N 2t



ha
[X]

3]
e

19
ot

Incss to Pxvehclogy

Spanigeh &

Term =p.903 Terals:
Cumulative Totals:

Amer 5C & Lel Geve
Elem cf Szesch 1

Term £Y1994 Tctals:

Cumulative Totals:

Cheoir 2
Hat Amer Eist Cu
latre to Phidascphy

Applied Geomessw

Term FALS0: Totzlcs:

Cumulative Trials:

Vertebrzis Izelocy
Amer Thru Civil War
Intermed Algebrz

Ter: SP1894 Totels:

Cumulazive Tomals:

Cert Ag/Lik Arz-fzi
Colleoe -“lge‘--—a

Term SU1o9E Tezals:

Cumulgzive yzzalg-

College Alcenmry

54.00 sSd.00 15

Mmoo
o
L=1

~3
<

<

D thember: G@1E72E

S.rch Pace:

Credits C-edics Grade

Grd Repea:z Att Cmpt  Points Course Dates
B~ 3.00 3.00 9.75000 01/13/%3
U 3.60 0.006 0.06000 4
i0.Q0 25.7500 GPA = 1,893
44.0C 134.5000 GFA «  2.8021
(= 3.o0 3.00 6.00300 06/:4/93-07/23/22
A- .00 3.00 11.35000 C6/14/922.07/23/¢)
6.00 17.2500 GFA = - 2.8750
1.7500 GPA =  2.8102

W

B 3.60 1.00 §.:5000 05150/53-1’1"“1‘“
As 1.0 3.00 E1.35000 08/30/93.1

c 3.00 3.00 6.9%00C3 ca,’:u/s;-u/zz/sz

"
ra
L3
wr
o
e

.00 25.5C0C GPA
53.00 157.2500 GFA = 2,.8333

E. £,
C 1.90 3.00 £,25009 01,/12/94-05/17 /%4
5- 4.00 4.00 1100000 02/12/54- -35/17/%

12.90 20,0000 GPA = :.5400

FI.30 207,2500 GFA =  Z.7433
E 0.49¢ 0.00 0.0%00C C5/13/24-07/22/94
4 R Espl - 0.00

©.00  0.0000 GPA = 0.0000

TL.00 227.2500 32A = 2.%855
W 0.90 0.0C 0.C00tG 0%

2]

0 $.0000 GFA = ¢,0000
L00 Z97.2500 GFA = 35765;

JETE w 20%.55C0 GPA = 1.7s2:

Z Repl 0.00 0.99 ©.00000 GB/30/%3.12/22 /05

bl 5.00 137200 01,10/34-05/17,94

0.00 0.00Q09Q 04/13/93-07/21/34

ety 200




p )

L

t

Middle Hame

G Ui

Conurte

COURSE

CRSE, #

Gradualed
430
in Clany

He.

228

Ranbk in Closs

KIMBr-

Firdd Mar

GR. UNIT

2.135
Schalarship Average

COURSE

CRSE. »

'
Last t{amg

e UM ALK
3 T——

al Fn‘i‘lun‘q

L Ha

(LB

Sernal

QOOOOOou
LaliallatiaNialiaoN|
[ RN

IS4 el

k-
—_ [aY)
B =
_r L
VI =
— =
VUO~NZEZWN
WhyTam O
= QDO>X
>T -
FOTqo <<

o i d
CONOQT—0
Lt ol Fad RS of o d
DZ WD
SMITFEWL

o0 ooon
YN ey

DOQ200<m

=
T—>m
-3 O

T D
ITIZw oy
W <<I>0uw
TUVa. O T —
LoV

=\ ] ok ekt i
OQ-ON —ip~pn
N mMmm
LNz

VLW E S o

20000NSO
g Faliatia Tt A VT Y
LI I R

eefm 1B L4~ TH Es
=

o
m> —
=3 M pa
e d >
VR0 0
=W T
ZETy
LEAD>OD
SN Tm ¢
VIQDaAo =

i Fon o B )
FTO—N— T,
NI N —~
P el i MV T,
LR ZA vy

[=]oletolele]
RO A
LI B B I ] [ ]

LSS

P R
P T, FEES
Cmee X

CCo 1-83
i
GR. UniIT

PT 2,

COURSE

UN 3,25 ()
CRSE, #

GR, UHIT

COURSE

UN 2.75 GR PT 1.462 1-82
CRSE. #

[e—

GR. UNIT

JUN 3.25 GR PT 2.538 1-g1

2.333 1-80

P

COURSE

G

Vot
.#-

foYalalelelel
NN o o
" el e e

[=lalalelslslole]
SCcUoo<ay

NN
I - Lo
Il =y
[ O T

s V=

UNEQD v

WD TwWg
Q= O>ULT
EEXD =
OO I <

e et et
=M =N -
Db (OF M P
QZ =< <L W
DUTEIITow

o oowvy ©
[Fa B a1 2 ¥V BT
* v ]

VSo<<20

=
= i

<Z puIETIT
WS> o

QI —~IT W
Yo

B P Y Y |
PO
TR tnmmem
ZJL DWW
WEE v

QOQOWVO0O
[EaltalialisTatlFallol
LR N I

[ELa[ER (S =h]

(1% 118 [+N. o 4

et et et ik el el g
O~
=N DN =
gl L= JEX L 1V
WLy ownmy

00000
wmanitnnnmn
LU B

ot LS baFoat,

= r
wnr I
D=z N
LT
a<n S >
Zo e
wn oz
T it i pd e
I e,

-

6-03,

GPA L.786

‘UN 3.50

-

-

UN 2.25 GCR PT 1.538 g-82

1o

IUN 3.25 GR PT 2.308 6-81.

—
-
=

833 6-00

L.

i

er

W00 O



Attachment D






b Lot

KING’s

Kings Academy School
STAFF HANDBOOK

7798 North 60™ Street
Milwaukee, WI 53223



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Goal, Vision, Philosophy and Mission 3
Social Policies 4-6
Dress and Demeanor 7
Classification of Employment 8
Procedural Policies 9-12
Compensation and Benefits 13- 17
Expectations and School Policies - 17-22
o Conflict of Interest & Outside Employment 17

¢ Honoriaria for Consulting, Equal Opportunity Employment 18
& Service to Other Organizations

e Teacher's Duties, Disciplinary Policy & 19
Performance Evaluations

¢ Faculty Meetings, Faculty Committees & Supervision 20 - 21

o Off Campus Trips 21-22
Safety and Security 23
Employee Responsibilities 24 - 25
Confidentiality 26
Equal Employment Opportunity & Policy Against Harassment 27
Employee Understanding and Receipt 28

Teacher & Teacher Assistants Evaluations 29 - 35



King's Academy Schooy

GOAL
The goal of King’s Academy School is to improve the quality of children’s academic
education by providing a well rounded, rigorous academic program. We will:

1. Assist parents in preparing children to reach their full potential.

2. Provide a strong literacy program that will enhance the quality of learning in all
academic areas.

3. Provide opportunities for children to apply their academic skills in everyday
life situations.

VISION STATEMENT
Our vision is to partner with parents to instill values and high academic standards in
their children. We will strive to use a holistic approach to educating them.

PHILOSOPHY
At King’s Academy School we believe that all children can learn and should be in an
educational and nurturing environment.

MISSION

The mission of King’s Academy School is to educate all children by promoting academic
excellence with a curriculum that will motivate, educate and elevate them to become
productive citizens.



Social Policies

Human Dignity

King’s Academy School intends to provide its staff and students an environment that is
free of offensive kinds of behavior. Conduct whether intentional or unintentional that
subjects another person to unwanted attention, comments or actions because of race
national origin, age, sex, physical characteristics or disability is not permitted. These
are the features of this policy:

A.

We do not condone or allow harassment of others by any staff member or other
persons present in our facilities.

Any person who believes he or she has been subjected to harassment should
report it immediately to an appropriate superior. Staff members should report
offense to the principal. Each report will be given serious consideration and
investigation.

Reports of harassment and subsequent investigations will be handled discreetly
to avoid embarrassment of the person making the report or a person who may
be unjustly accused.

Any person who is determined to have violated this policy will be subject to
corrective action and discipline, including the possibility of termination.

Sexual harassment includes making unwelcome sexual advances, engaging in
improper sexual comments or otherwise creating an intimidating, hostile or
offensive learning environment.

Any other form of ridicule of others based on race, physical characteristics,
ability, family background or similar feature is harassment; persons engaging in
this misbehavior will be disciplined.

All school employees are expected to conduct themselves with respect for the
dignity of others.



Serious Misconduct

There are misdeeds and resulting public distrust that make it impossible for a person to
perform his or her duties. The following acts of confirmed serious misconduct are
examples of those that will likely result in the release of an employee:

A

B.

L.

J.

Theft of property or money.
Willful insubordination pertaining to assigned tasks and policies.

Willfully falsifying information on employee forms, work reports or other
dishonesty.

Immoral conduct or indecency.
Deliberate destruction of school property or a co-worker’s property or equipment.

Assault and battery towards any person.

. Consuming or being under the influence of alcoholic beverages on school

premises.

. Possessing or using illegal drugs.

Breach of confidentiality of information.

Other comparably serious misconduct.

King’s Academy Schoo! will always be careful to weigh its concern for individuals with its
concern for the school community. In the cases listed, the school board has
determined that the honor of the school’s mission will ordinarily take preeminence in
making these decisions.

Should an employee ever be released for one of the above reasons, King’s Academy
School is committed to being instrumental in promoting forgiveness and healing inside
and outside of the school.



Substance Abuse

King's Academy School expects all of its employees to strive for good health of the
body, mind and spirit. The school has established the following policy governing
employees’ uses of controlled substance.

A.

The policy applies to all the employees of the school and adult volunteers who
aid teachers and support staff.

The policy would include the employees’ time on schoo! premises, during the
use of school transportation and at all school-related events.

At any of these events or on the school premises, employees may not use or
demonstrate the negative effects of prior use of controlled substances such as
alcoholic beverages, illegal drugs or any other substance whose effects
endanger the employee or others or reflect negatively on the witness of the
employee or the school.

No employee may use, carry or sell tobacco products while on school premises
or at school events or while escorting students to these events.

Any employee suspected of showing the effects of alcohol or illegal drugs must
submit to testing such as urinalysis, blood test or breath tests.

The administrator will inform the board if he or she has evidence of an
employee’s substance abuse. This information will be kept in confidence while
the administration ascertains the severity of the problem.

The board may immediately suspend and ultimately dismiss an employee
whose confirmed substance abuse is judged to be detrimental to the mission of

the school.



Dress and Demeanor

King’s Academy School expects its staff to dress as adult role models for children and
not ignore the effects of their clothing on children. Staff should wear clothing that is
functional, modest and aesthetic. Sports clothing is appropriate only for teaching
physical education. Of course, certain lab experiments, field trips and dramatic
presentations demand clothing suitable for the occasion.

Professional Dress Expectations and Definitions

Professional Attire is defined as:

Men:
Suits, dress shirt & tie, sweaters w/shirt & tie, dress slacks w/blazer, dress shoes

w/socks

Women:
Suits, skirts (at knee or lower) w/coordinating blouse, sweater or blazer, dress shoes

(pumps or flats) w/hosiery, dress pantsuits or dress slacks w/coordinated blazer

Summaer only: sandals and no hosiery required. No thong sandals

Business Casual Attire is acceptable on Fridays and is defined as:

Men: | Women:
Polo shirts, shirts wfcollars Casual dress slacks, skorts or skirts (knee-length)
Banded collars, denim shirts w/coordinating blouse, sweater, or blazer,

Appropriate jeans, casual slacks Knee length walking shorts, capris or gouchos
(i.e. dockers, khakis), sweaters w/ coordinating blouse, sweater or blazer
Casual shoes w/slacks denim jeans, dress or slacks

Casual shoes w/socks or hose

Summer only: sandals and no hosiery required

Inappropriate Attire for both men and woman:

Jeans (except Fridays), athletic shoes, sandals (other than summer), bare legs (no
socks, no hosiery) other than summer. T-shirts, shorts, leggings, clinging tight fitting
garments, hiking boots, sweatshirts, logo items that do not promote good values,
transparent clothing, revealing attire, sleeveless garments such as tank tops, hats or
caps, clothing in poor condition (worn, wrinkled, frayed, washed out), jogging suits.

b |



CLASSIFICATIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

King’s Academy Schootl has the following classes of employment:

Regular Full-Time/Salaried
These employees work a minimum of 40 hours per work week. This is the only

classification which receives employee benefits.

Reqular Part-Time

These employees work a minimum of 20 hours per work week.

Support Staff

These employees work less than 20 hours per week.

Temporary On-Call
These individuals work on a part-time, as needed basis.

Probationary period

The period of time a new employee has for getting accimated with the job. The
probationary period established by King”s Academy School (KACS) is @ minimum of 90
days. KAS reserves the right to extend the probationary period of any employee whose
work performance does not meet the established standards.



PROCEDURAL POLICIES

Attendance

King’s Academy School expects employees to report for their regularly scheduled work
hours. This includes an established start time, lunch period, and break time. Work
schedules are based on the requirements for your area of work.

If an employee will be absent, it is their responsibility to report the absence to their
supervisor before the start of their scheduled workday. Failure to call the school office
at 371-9100 or supervisor in an absence (no call, no show) will result in a written
disciplinary notice. Each additional no call, no show within a calendar year will move
the employee to the next step of disciplinary action which is a three (3) day suspension,
and then termination.

Any absences due to iliness should be called in each day, unless other arrangements
have been made with the employee’s immediate supervisor.

Punciualig

Employees of King’s Academy School are expected to report for work on time. If you
are not at your work area at your designated start time, you are considered late for
work. Excessive tardiness will not be tolerated, and is subject to the progressive
disciplinary policy.

Three (3) tardies = Verbal Written Warning

Four (4) tardies = Written Warning

Five (5) tardies = Three (3) Day Suspension without pay
Six (6) tardies = Termination

Any employee who will be late for work must call their immediate supervisor before the
start of the shift.

Absences and Substitutes

King's Academy School expects all of its teachers to faithfully teach each day unless
they become too ill to teach well or have permission from the principal to attend a
professional development conference; certainly there are emergencies that fit no policy.
Teachers who face a before-school or during — school emergency that calls for them to
leave their class should contact the principal for permission to leave. Teachers who
wish to be excused from their classes (illness, conference, emergency) have the
following obligations:

A. Contact the principal as far in advance as possible; with illness or any
another emergency, contact the principal between 6:30 and 7:15 am.



B. Make provisions before the start of the school day for the substitute folder to
be in the hands of the substitute teacher with the following:

1.
2.

3.

An up-to-date seating chart.

Clear instructions of and time estimates for what is to be taught for
each subject.

A description of adequate group or individual dass work or
homework.

4. Exact descriptions of textbook readings and location of books.
5.
6. Specific instructions about supervisory responsibilities for that day

Enough copies of all handouts for all subjects

and schoo! procedures a substitute needs to know (bells, absence
notations, etc)

Instruct the substitute teacher by writing or conversation to:
1.
2. Carry out your instructions, including the giving of assignments.
3. Take and record the attendance.
4,
5. Leave a report of what was accomplished and any other helpful

Collect all homework papers as you indicated.

Insist that students behave and address their work diligently.

information.

For teaching absences for professional growth, prepare well enough in

advance that students get the best use of the day assuming a substitute’s
limitations: schedule a test, group work, research, etc.

10



School Safety Procedures

First Aid

King's Academy School assumes that all of its teachers will
provide aid to students who become injured or ill. Follow these
procedures in giving aid and reporting these injuries or illnesses:

A

Be on the alert for potential hazards in the school and on the playground; report
any questionable circumstances (equipment or facility hazard) to the custodian
or principal as soon as possible.

Become familiar with your students' health needs by checking office records
and/or School Nurse.

Know exact location and content of the first-aid kit.

Supply first aid for minor injuries, but report the incident to the office and/or
School Nurse.

For more serious injuries, bring the student to the office and/or School Nurse if
it is safe to move the student; if not, call the office and /or School Nurse for
assistance. The principal will contact the parents.

For a serious injury, complete the approved form and give it to the principal on
the day of injury.

If students become ill and wish to go home, or you think they should go home,
send them to the office. Someone there will contact the parents.

Take all of the following precautions in handling possible disease transmission:

1. Treat all blood and body fluids containing blood as potentially infected.

2. Use disposable gloves when treating a student who is bleeding or has
breaks in the skin.

3. Wash your hands before and after touching the student.

4. Dispose of all contaminated waste in approved containers.

5. Use a fresh bleach solution or other approved cleaner for cleaning bloody
spills.
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School Evacuation

King's Academy School expects you to assist students carefully whenever there is a
potential for harm from fire, severe weather and natural disasters. Be sure to make clear
to your students the details they need to know to efficiently reach safety. Expect
unannounced drills to foliow the safety procedures you have detailed.

Follow these procedures:

A.

Each teacher must have an emergency evacuation plan posted in the room
close to the door. Teachers should review the plan with their students
periodically.

The fire drill signal will be whatever is designated at the beginning of each
school year.

The signal for other natural disasters will be determined each school year.

Students should leave the room silently, in single file, and proceed to the area
designated for that purpose, walking as quickly as possible without running.

Follow your class from the room, taking the grade book or class list, turning off
the lights and making sure all windows are closed. When the designated area is
reached, make sure that all students are present.

King's Academy School will not dismiss students in the event of a tornado or
hurricane watch or warning.

In the case of a watch, classes will remain in session. In the case of a warning,
students will take cover in the designated Civil Defense areas.

At all times listen carefully for the principal’s instructions about leaving the
school building, returning to it or directing children for their safety.

In the event of a watch or warning, all school activities, extracurricular practices
and games are cancelled for that day.



COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS

Social Security and Workman'’s Compensation

Both King's Academy School and you, even if you are temporary, are required to contribute
equal amounts toward federal social security taxes from the first day of employment. Your
contribution is made by automatic payroll deduction. The rates are established by law and
represent a percentage of your earnings. King’s Academy School pays the entire cost of
workers’ compensation insurance. Eligibility automatically begins on the first day of
employment. Benefit entitlements are governed by law. If you sustain a work-related
injury, report it to your administrator immediately. He or she can help you provide written
documentation on the injury and the circumstances causing it. The written report will be
used for filing the necessary workers’ compensation reports.

Paychecks
At King’s Academy School, the following procedures govern the distribution of staff
paychecks:

A. Checks are issued every week on Tuesday morning.

B. All checks are available in the school office or directly deposited in your bank
account.

C. If your paycheck is lost or stolen, report it immediately to the controller who will
stop payment on the check. Providing the check has not cleared the bank, you
will be issued another check; you are expected to pay the stop payment
fee.

Sick Leave

King’s Academy School expects you to teach every scheduled day unless you become
injured or too ill to carry out your responsibilities. The following stipulations govern our
policy on sick leave:

A. You will be granted 10 paid working days for illness each fiscal year. These days
are cumulative up to 45, which means you may carry 45 days forward to the next
fiscal year. Note: These days are not to be taken for your child (ren)’s illness. In
this instance, you would begin the fiscal year with 55 days, which is the maximum
number you may have beginning a year.

B. The school does not pay for unused days that cannot be carried forward, nor do we
pay for unused days upon release or resignation.

C. Should there be a question about appropriate use of sick leave, the school reserves
the right to require substantiation after 3 days of absence including verification
from an attending physician.

King’s Academy School does not offer part-time employees sick leave. Each day you
are absent will be considered a non-paid absence.



Health and Dental Insurance

All salaried and hourly employees who are scheduled to work full time per fiscal year
are eligible to enroll for individual coverage in King’s Academy School’s health and
dental group insurance plans. You may become eligible for coverage on your hiring
date; coverage becomes effective on the day your enroliment forms are received and
processed by the plan administrator.

Life Insurance

The school will pay for group life insurance which may be required as part of a medical
insurance package. This benefit is available to regular full time and/or salaried employees
upon hire.

Personal Days
King's Academy School will grant all full-time staff 2 paid personal days a year. These

personal days can not be accumulated from year to year. They can not be taken
before or after a holiday or the last week of school. If requested, permission
will not be granted. If you decide to take off the day before or after a holidy
or the last week of school it will be considered an unpaid day off and will be
recorded as an act of insubordination that will be placed in your records.

Holidays
King’s Academy School will be closed through-out the year for breaks and holidays.

Part — time employees will not be required to work unless arrangements have been
made prior.

These holidays and breaks are not paid days for full time employees.

Leave Without Pay

King’s Academy School may grant a one-year of absence without pay or benefits to no
more than one teacher each year according to the following requirements. The primary
purpose of all leave applications ought to be for professional development of one’s gifts
in teaching children at King’s Academy School.

A. Ordinarily to qualify, an applicant must have at least five years of teaching
experience at this school.

B. An applicant must submit a written request to the King’s Academy School
Board by January 1% before the school year for which the teacher desires to
leave.

C. The proposal for a leave must include:
a. The reason and the length of the leave
b. A description of the specific study and
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¢. A listing of the benefits to the school and the teacher.

D. In considering the leave request, the King’s Academy School Board may
require the following:

a. A signed agreement from the teacher to teach at King's Academy School
for at least one year after the leave, ;

b. A stipulation that the teacher can only be assured a position in the
general area in which hefshe has taught previously and

c. An assurance that the administration can find a suitable replacement for
the teacher.

E. The King's Academy School Board will submit its recommendation to the
administrator who will notify the applicant in writing of the decision. The board
will consider both the needs of the applicant and King’s Academy School in
making its decision.

F. Any applicant’s request for a second consecutive leave must follow all the
requirements of this policy.

Bereavement/Funeral Leave

All part-time employees requiring time off for the death, funeral or estate settlement of
a member of their immediate family may be granted time off with no disciplinary action.
However, it will be considered a non-paid absence.

Full time employees who experience the death or imminent death of an immediate
family member may way warrant special consideration of paid absence from work. (An
immediate family member is considered to be your spouse, child, parent, brother, sister,
grandchild or grandparent. If you are married, your spouse’s immediate family is also
included.) This will be handled on a case-by-case basis by the administrator. The
determination will be based upon such factors as the type and length of illness, such as
an impending death, your responsibility for the affairs of the individual and the length of
your service to the school. Typically this time would be 1-5 days. However, under
unusual circumstances, a leave without pay can be considered.

Jury Duty or Trial Witness

King’s Academy School does not offer leaves of absences and Jury Duty paid time off
for part-time employees.

To enable you to fulfill your and civic duties, King's Academy School will grant time off
with pay for jury duty or trial witness if you are a salaried staff member. in order to
receive pay, you must follow these procedures:

A. Notify the principal as soon as you are aware of the date and times you will be
unavailable to work due to jury duty or witnessing at a trial. Give a copy of your
summons to your principal.



B. Iif the principal determines that your absence for jury duty would cause a
hardship on the schooi’s work, he or she will write a ietter requesting release. If
this request is granted, your principal will provide a copy of notification to you. If
it is not accepted, provide a copy of your notice of selection to your principal.

C. The principal is responsible for obtaining a substitute during your absence.

D. On any given day that your jury or witness responsibilities are completed in
time to allow you to attend work for a minimum of two hours, you are expected
to do so.

E. King's Academy School will maintain your normal benefits and salary while you
serve; however, any money trial witness must be given to the school. Money
you are paid as reimbursement for travel, parking, etc., is your own.

F. Give copies of your certificates of attendance to your principal.

Wedding Day

King’'s Academy School supports the institution of marriage and will provide time off for
a'wedding if the planned wedding conflicts with your teaching assignment. We
encourage full time staff to plan your wedding during a vacation so that no conflict
arises. However, if there is a conflict, contact the principal as soon as you are

aware of it. With his or her agreement full time staff will be given the wedding

day as a personal day, with the school hiring a substitute teacher.

Overtime Pay

Any part-time employees working more than their normal scheduled hours of work
must receive approval for overtime from their supervisor. Currently, overtime is paid at
the employee’s regular rate.

Salary Increases

Salary increases are contingent upon the schoois budget and/or education and
performance.

Professional Development

King’s Academy School believes that professional development is crucial to maintain a
well-rounded staff. A variety of opportunities are available through conferences,
seminars, courses, meetings, and conventions. Upon approval of the Administrator and/or
the executive board, King's Academy School will cover the expenses to participate in
professional development activities.

King’s Academy School does not pay for, nor reimburse for educational expenses for
courses leading to an Associate’s, Bachelor's, Master’s, or Doctorate degree.
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Financial Assistance for Professional Growth

King's Academy School supports its staff in acquiring professional competence. This
may include lectures, demonstrations, workshops, reading assignments, seminars,
conventions, and other means to broaden skills and knowledge. King's Academy
School will assist in payment of the cost of education that is authorized by the school.
This cost may include registration fees, required study materials; and substitute teacher.
These stipulations govern the school’s payment to teachers:

A. Teachers accepting payment for any part of approved education must attend all
sessions of the course unless there is an emergency.

B. Teachers will be reimbursed for approved education only after giving the
principal a report and proof of expense for workshops, seminars and
conventions.

C. The school will pay workshop or seminar fees for approved subject-area or
grade-level conventions provided the principal has authorized the staff
member’'s attendance.

Expectations and School Policies

Conflict of Interest

As a staff member you may not make personal profit from your position held at King's
Academy School. Qur integrity as a organization can be adversely affected when
personal interests conflict or ever appear to conflict with the interests of our work and
school system. You are expected to bring any potential conflict of interest to the
attention of the administrator, who will decide whether there is a conflict of interest or

not.

Outside Employment

Although King's Academy School recognized that time away from work is yours and is
to be used at your own discretion, we expect that outside employment will not:

A. Conflict with your work schedule, duties and responsibilities at school.
B. Create a conflict of interest or incompatibility with our mission.

C. Create a detrimental effect upon your werk performance at King's Academy
School.

D. Involve conducting business during hours you are employed at King's Academy
School.



Honoraria for Consulting

If you provide for another organization speaking or other services directly related to your
role at King's Academy School and some or all of the expense of the trip and/or time is
paid by King's Academy School, you must give all honoraria to the school. When you
are in doubt about whether the work you are requested to do fits within this policy,
contact the principal; you are expected to obey his or her decision.

Service to Other Organizations

If you are selected to a position of leadership in a or public not-for-profit organization
and attending necessary meetings will require you to be out of the building during
normal working hours, you must follow this procedure:

A. Request an absence in writing from your principal who, in consultation with the
administrator if necessary, will notify you in writing of the decision. If approved,
your time away from work will not be paid by King’s Academy School, unless a
personal day is used.

B. However, if your absence would cause a hardship on the work of the school, your
request will be denied. If you desire, your administrator will send a letter to the
organization’s board informing it of this decision. A copy of this letter will be
given to you.
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Teacher’s Duties:

A

mom

I o

K.

L.

Provide each student with a quality instructional program
Prepare quality lesson plans a week or more in advance

Prepare lesson plans and grade papers at appropriate time: not during class

time.
Maintain attractive classroom/corridor displays
Have high expectations of all students

Participate in team planning

. Inform parents regarding student progress in a timely fashion.

Communicate with parents of child’s decline in academics and/or
behavior immediately when it occurs and in writing for files.

Provide parents with classroom expectations which includes; grading
procedures, homework policy, rules and behavioral expectations
within the first two weeks of school.

Maintain student’s portfolio

Provide special help for students with special needs per IEP.

Utilize Prep Time for preparing materials needed for the day/week

M. DO NOT conduct business over the office counter after

7:55 a.m.

The office area is for office staff only.
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Disciplinary Policy

Progressive discipline — the progressive disciplinary policy in effect for King’s Academy
School employees is as follows: Verbal Written Waming, Written Warning, Three
(3) day suspension, and Termination. Based on specific circumstances, KACS
reserves the right to accelerate the order for disciplinary action if the severity of the
offense warrants a more aggressive progression.

Performance Evaluations
Performance evaluations are conducted annually by an administrator.

Faculty Meetings

King’s Academy School holds faculty meetings according to the announced school
schedule. Attendance at these meetings is required unless a teacher is excused by the
principal. A principal may call the faculty together at times beyond these scheduled
meetings if he/she decides it is appropriate. The following standards apply:

A. Usually the principal will create the agenda after asking the faculty for
suggestions. '

B. Each meeting will consist of; a report on board policies, student activities, student
academic concerns, and other issues on the agenda. Agenda items for which a
vote is required will be discussed thoroughly prior to voting.

C. The principal will appeint a faculty secretary to record minutes of all meetings.
The minutes will be distributed to the faculty and the education committee of the
board as soon as possible after the meeting.

D. The meeting may be devoted to a presentation of discussion (professional
development) that helps teachers to become more effective.

Faculty Committees
King's Academy School may have a variety of committees on which teachers serve for
the benefit of the school such as:

A. Education Committee

B. Communications Committee

C. Ethics Committee

D. Professional Development Committee
E. Employee Relations Committee

When formed, committees will meet monthly, with agendas prepared by
their chairperson.



Supervision

King's Academy School expects all teachers to bear mutual responsibility for caring for
the school and children during the school day. This responsibility beyond teaching
assigned students includes the following; all teachers will:

A. Observe, greet and correct students in the hallways.

B. Pick up your students at least five minutes before the class period begins to
monitor student conduct and to support students through greeting, answering
questions or complementing.

C. Submit, according to the office routine, the names of all students absent at the
beginning of the day and subsequent periods after that.

D. Routinely and by assignment check restrooms, hallways, play areas and
lunchrooms to discourage wrong behavior and to report to the principal potential
or actual problems with student behavior or the faculty.

E. Leave the campus at the end of the school day no socner than
a half hour after school dismisses unless you have permission
from the principal. '

Off Campus Trips

King's Academy School seeks to provide educational activities for students both within
and outside of the school. In order to meet the educational needs of students, teachers
must plan activities that help students learn in situations that simply can not be
replicated within the school. Those teachers proposing off-campus educational
experiences must show how these experiences help to fulfill the educational goals of
King's Academy School. Any teacher proposing off-campus educational experiences
must follow these procedures:

A. If the off-campus experience is less than one day, is part of an existing program
(interscholastic sports, for example) and is outside the time of the school day, the
teacher needs fo gain approval from the school each time. The teacher will
inform the building principal about ali of these kinds of activities.

B. If the off-campus experience is one day or less (whether or not it occurs within
the school day), the teacher must present a rationale for the activity and seek
approval from the principal at least two weeks before the trip. On gaining
approval the teacher or principal must inform the rest of the facuity of the
possible disruption to their classes due to the off-campus trip.

C. If the off-campus experience is one day, the teacher must present a written
rationale and plans (lodging, schedule, chaperons, possible funding, rules,
leadership, provisions for liability, transportation, etc.) to the education committee
of the board and gain approval at least two months before the trip. If the trip is
approved, chaperons and faculty sponsors are responsible for enforcing the
school’s discipline code.



D. Whenever a teacher is considering an organized off-campus trip that involves,
King's Academy School students, the teacher should seek the advice of the
building principal and the administrator to ascertain whether the proposed trip
falls within or outside of this policy. If teachers or principal are unable to decide

_into which category a proposed off campus trip falls, the school board will make
the decision.

E. When a student is asked to remain at the school because of improper behavior
the teacher must:
1. Contact parents to accompany their child on the field trip.

2. If the parent cannot accompany the child on the field trip, the teacher
must prepare work and arrangements for supervision by another teacher.

.



SAFETY AND SECURITY

Reporting Accidents and Emergencies
When any accident (physical or auto) occurs on school property, whether to a student,

parent, visitor, or staff member, the matter shouid be referred immediately to the school
office and/or administrator or assistant administrator, regardless of how insignificant the
accident may appear to be. This procedure is necessary in order to provide immediate
medical aid to the injured person and to facilitate a full and prompt report.

School property should be a safe and heaithy place for work and leaming. If an unsafe
condition exists, be sure to report it to the administrator or assistant administrator so it
can be corrected. If an on-the-job accident shouid occur, no matter how minor it may
seem to be, report it immediately to the administrator or the assistant administrator.

All emergencies should be reported to the school office.

Fire Alarms :

If an alarm should sound, be prepared to evacuate. If smoke, fire, or flowing sprinklers
are detected, call the maintenance staff. The maintenance staff will secure the area.
Showing alarm and maintenance will personally notify all personnel if an emergency
warrants evacuation. Please do not try to call Police or Fire Departments during an alarm
unless the situation is an emergency.

Lost and Found

If money is found or personal property is left inadvertently by the owner anywhere on the
school property, immediately turn it in to the school office. If any personal items or
money shouid be missing, report the loss to the school office/administrator or assistant
administrator.

I~
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EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBILITIES

Work Hours for Employees
School office hours are Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. through 5:00 p.m. All

administrative and custodial staff will work within these hours unless otherwise specified.
There will be times that the school administrative staff will be expected to work additional
hours.

School Property/Equipment Issue

Any keys, uniforms, or other equipment that are issued to allow the employee to perform
his/her job remain the property of the school. The employee is responsible that these
items be used solely for the purpose for which they were issued. These items must be
returned to the school if termination, before a final paycheck will be released.

Personnel Record
Please notify the school office promptly of any changes which may occur in:

Address and telephone number

Marital status (for insurance and withholding tax purposes)
Name

Beneficiary as listed in insurance policies

Number of dependents listed in your insurance policy
Person to notify in case of accident

Sl bl B =

In addition, please let us know about the completion of any training or educational
courses, so that proper consideration may be given as job opportunities arise at the
school.

Telephone Usage

The school does not object to employees making or receiving an occasional personal call
but calls should be kept brief. Excessive use of the office or cell phones for personal use
cannot be tolerated. Abuse of telephone privileges may be cause for disciplinary action.

Children at Work

Children of employees are not allowed to remain with their parents during working hours.
If a difficulty arises concerning proper child care, please talk with your immediate
supervisor.

Personal Use of School Stationery

School stationery is to be used for authorized schoo! business only.
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Removal of Documents or Equipment

Removal of official documents of the school without the expressed consent of your
administrator is prohibited. Removal of school equipment requires the permission of the
Director of Youth Services. Failure to comply with this policy may result in disciplinary
action.

Personal Responsibilities

King’s Academy School employees must conduct their personal affairs in such a fashion
that their individual responsibility and the school's reputation are not jeopardized, and
ethical and/or moral questions do not arise with respect to their association or work with
King's Academy School. Compliance with this code is the responsibility of every employee
of the school.

Termination of Service
We hope you will enjoy working here. Sometimes, however, personal affairs.force a
change in jobs. In such a case, please give the administrator appropriate notice, unless
otherwise specified upon hire. This courtesy will aliow the administrator enough time to
adjust working schedules and secure a replacement. Also, advance notice will be noted in
the employee's personnel file.

Teacher Workplace Searches

King's Academy School has the right to conduct workplace searches. “Workplace” is a
term that has been used by the U.S. Supreme Court in describing the places an employee
may not have an expectation of privacy. The workplace includes those areas and items
that are related to work and are generally within the employer’s control. Examples are
hallways, cafeterias, offices, desks, file cabinets, computers and other areas.

[
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CONFIDENTIALITY

During the course of employment with King's Academy School, employees may have
access on a regular basis to information of a highly sensitive and confidential nature. This
information will be contained in school records, correspondence from parents and other
schools, inter-office memoranda, and other similar documents.

Employees of the school are in a position of trust, and have an obligation to the school
and to those persons to whom they serve to see that the confidentiality of this information
is strictly maintained and protected. Unauthorized use of disclosure, even if inadvertent,
compromises both the employee and the school and seriously erodes the confidence of
others.

Any information regarding King's Academy School or its students, parents or other staff
members, of which awareness has been made as a result of the employment relationship,
is considered confidential information. Employees may not disclose or duplicate or use
this information except as required in the performance of duties with the school. Failure
to adhere to these necessary standards may result in disciplinary action or termination.

An obligation to preserve the confidentiality of information acquired during
employment continues even after the employee is no longer employed by the
school. Disclosure may not be made, after cessation of employment, of any information
which was not permitted to be disclosed during employment. Moreover, employees may
not utilize the confidentia! information acquired while an employee, after departure from
the school.



EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is the policy of King's Academy School to grant equal employment opportunities to all
qualified persons without regard to race, sex, age, national origin, physical or mental
handicap, veteran's status, or marital status. To deny a qualified person the opportunity
of employment because he or she is a member of a minority group is unfair to everyone,
King’s Academy School intends and desires to provide equal opportunities in employment,
promotion, wages, benefits, and all the privileges, and terms and conditions of
employment. All employment decisions will be made in compliance with applicable labor
laws.

POLICY AGAINST HARASSMENT

King's Academy School is committed to providing a work environment that is free of
discrimination. In keeping with this commitment, a strict policy is maintained prohibiting
any kind of unlawful harassment, including racial and sexual harassment. This policy
prohibits harassment in any form, including verbal, physical, and visual harassment.

Any employee who believes he or she has been harassed by a co-worker, supervisor or
agent of King’s Academy School should promptly report the facts of the incident or
incidents and the names of the individuals involved to the administrator or assistant
administrator Board. The school will investigate all such claims and take appropriate
corrective action.

If there are any questions concerning this policy, please feel free to contact your
immediate supervisor.
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EMPLOYEE UNDERSTANDING AND RECEIPT

This is to acknowledge that 1 have received my copy of the King’s Academy School
Employee Handbook and have been asked to read it carefully. I will comply with all
policies and other requirements that may be established. I have been advised to contact
the immediate supervisor if there is anything that I do not understand, or for additional
information which may affect me.

I further acknowledge that this Employee Handbook is the property of King’s Academy
School, and that I will return it to the administrator upon leaving the school's

employment.

The language in this handbook is not intended to create a contract or contractual
relationship between the King's Academy School and the employee, expressed or implied,
and does not create a contract or contractual relationship between the King’s Academy
School and the employee, expressed or implied.

Employee Name (Please Print)

Employee Signature

Date



- King’s Academy School
ING’S Teacher Evaluation

S Academy

LAratar

This evaluation is a tool used to assess the active involvement of the teacher. Evaluations help
determine the course grade for the experience and become a part of the teacher’s permanent

record.
Teacher Administrator
School
School Address
Grade Level/Content Quarter & Year

Evaluation Rubric

The rubric serves as a guide for understanding the terms of the scale (Excellent to Unable to Assess) used to assess each
indicator. The teacher is to be assessed at this point in their development as a teacher. Please include comments in the space

provided.

Quality Frequency
* Excellent Conplete understanding and outstanding performance Consistently present throughout the

entire

of a verv high quality is evident in this arca. experience.
Good Thorough understanding and acceptable performance Present throughout most of the
experience.

of high quality is evident in this area.
Fair Partial understanding and uneven performance of some Present throughout some of the
experience.

quality is evident in this arca.
Poor Minimal understanding and performance of questionable Present throughout very little of the

experience.
quality is evident in this arca.

Unable 1o Understanding or performance of this area was not Understanding or performance of this
area was
Assess observed. not observed.




The Standards on which the evaluation is based
I. Interactions & Relationships with Students, Colleagues, Families and Community Members

Teacher collaborates with school colleagues (including support services personnel), parents/families and community
agencies to support students and their learning (INTASC #10, ACEI #5¢ & 5d -
performance). Teacher utilizes effective modes of communication (verbal, nonverbal, written, and/or technology)
(INTASC #6, ACEI #3e - performance).

2. Management & Organization

Teacher demonstrates an awareness of and the ability to maintain a classroom environment conducive to leaming
(INTASC #5, ACE] #3d —performance and disposition).

3. Planning and Instruction

Teacher possesses the skills of planning and teaching lessons appropriate for the students, subject, and curriculum
(INTASC #7, ACELl #3a, knowledge and performance).

4. Assessment and Evaluation

Teacher demonstrates the ability to incorporate assessment in their teaching (INTASC #8, ACEI #4 — performance).

5. The Needs of Individual Students

Teachers provides opportunities that support all students’ intellectual, social, and personal development (INTASC
#2, ACEI #1 - knowledge and performance) and addresses the diversity of students and their leaming needs
(INTASC #3, ISBE #3, - knowledge and performance).

6. Teacher as a Life Long Learner: Professional Growth and Development

Teacher is reflective/analytic practitioners in ways that support his/her own professional development (INTASC #9,
ACEI #5aand 5b, knowledge and performance).

7. Content Knowledge

The teacher knows concepts, tools of inquiry, and discipline structures of content and uses these to make learning
meaningful (INTASC #1, ACEI #2a - knowledge and performance). Makes connections across the curriculum that
motivate student understanding and encourage application to real world issues (ACEI #2—- knowledge and

performance).

INTASC - Interstate New Teacher Assessment and Support Consortium ACEI - Association for Childhood
Education International



E=Excellent G= Good F=Fair P=Poor U=Unable to Assess

1. Interactions & Relationships with Students, Colleagues, Families and Community Members -

The teacher collaborates with other professionals as resources for problem solving,
generating new ideas, sharing experiences, and seeking and giving feedback.

The teacher demonstrates sensitivity to cultural and gender differences of learners.

The teacher models effective communication strategies in conveying ideas and
information and in asking questions.

The teacher makes proficient use of oral and written English in their teaching.

2. Management & Organization -

The teacher organizes and manages time, materials, and physical space to provide
active and equitable engagement of students in productive tasks.

The teacher uses different motivational strategies that are likely to encourage
development for each student.

The teacher promotes a positive climate inthe classroom and participates in
maintaining such a climate in the school as a whole,

The teacher creates a smoothly functioning learning community that supports
purposeful learning activities.

E=Excellent G= Good F=Famr P=Poor

The teacher uses a range of strategies and can collaborate with specialists to
promote positive relationships, cooperation, and conflict resolution in the classroom.

3. Planning and Instruction -

The teacher plans and teaches lessons appropriate for the students, subject,
curriculum and community

The teacher understands how individualized education programs (IEP’s)
impact instruction.

The teacher applies understanding of the cognitive processes associated with various
kinds of learning (eg, critical thinking, problem structuring & problem solving,
intervention, memorization & recall) and hiow these processes can be stimulated.

The teacher knows how to enhance learning through the use of a wide range of
materials such as computers, audio-visual technologies, videotapes and discs, local
experts, primary documents and artifacts, texts, reference books. literature and
other print resources.

The teacher demonstrates flexibility in the teaching process as necessary for
instruction to student responses, ideas, and needs.

E

U=Unable to Assess

E

G
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The teacher evaluates plans in relation to short- and long-range goals and
systematicatly adjusts pians to meet student needs and enhance learning.

4. Assessment and Evaluation -

The teacher uses a variety of assessments to evaluate student learning.

The teacher uses assessment resuits to diagnose student learning, align and
modify instruction, and design teaching strategies.

The teacher coliaborates with resource personnei on accommodating and
assessing the needs of students with exceptionalities.

The teacher uses a variety of formative and summative assessments to determine
student understanding in each subject area.

The teacher involves students in self-assessment, reflection, and goal setting.

The teacher helps maintain useful and accurate records of student work and
performance.

5. The Needs of Individual Students -

The teacher adapts instruction to meet individual students’ needs.

The teacher understands how individual experiences, talents, knowiedge, and
prior learning, influence student fearning.

The teacher facilitates a learning community in which individual differences
and cuitural diversity is respected.

6. Teacher as a Life Long Learner: Professional Growth and Development -

The teacher demonstrates commitment to reflection, assessment, and learning
as an ongoing process.

E=Excellent G= Good F=Fair P=Poor
The teacher is willing to seek and integrate constructive feedback.
The teacher follows codes of professional conduct.

The teacher follows school policy and procedures, and respects legal and

professional responsibilities when working with students, colleagues, and families.

7. Content Knowledge -

The teacher uses teaching techniques that demonstrate higher-level thinking
about real-world situations within and across content areas.

The teacher makes proficient use of reading and ianguage arts {reading,
writing, listening, and speaking) concepts.

U=Unable to Assess

u

u



The teacher makes proficient use of mathematical concepts, processes and
reasoning to foster student understanding.

The teacher makes proficient use of science (physical, life, and earth) and
scientific concepts, thinking and reasoning in their teaching.

The teacher makes proficient use of the interrelationships of the social sciences
as well as the major concepts and modes of inquiry of the discipline.

Comments_____

Tad
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INTASC Principles

. Interstate New Teachers Assessment and Support Consortium

Principle 1.

Principle 2:

Principle 3:

Principle 4:

Principle 5:

Principle 6:

Principle 7:

Principle 8:

Making content meaningful

The teacher understands the central concepts, tools of inquiry, and structures
of the discipline(s) he or she teaches and creates learning experiences that
make these aspects of subject matter meaningful for students.

Child development and learning theory

The teacher understands how children learn and develop and can provide
learning opportunities that support their intellectual, social, and personal
development.

Learning styles/diversity
The teacher understands how students differ in their approaches to learning
and creates instructional opportunities that are adapted to diverse learners.

Instructional strategies/problem solving

The teacher understands and uses a variety of instructional strategies to
encourage students’ development of critical thinking, problem solving, and
performance skills.

Motivation and behavior

The teacher uses an understanding individual and group motivation and
behavior to create a learning environment that encourages positive social
interaction, active engagements in learning, and self-motivation.

Communication/knowledge
The teacher uses knowledge of effective verbal, nonverbal and media

communication techniques to foster active inquiry, collaboration, and
supportive interaction in the classroom.

Planning for instruction
The teacher plans instruction based upon knowledge of subject matter,
students, the community. and curriculum goals.

Assessment

The teacher understands and uses formal and informal assessment strategies
to evaluate and ensure the continuous intellectual. social. and physical
development of the learner.



TEACHER ASSISTANT EVALUATION FORM
Teacher

- 7798 North 60" Street
Milwaukee, WI 53223

Name Date

138 Exemplary C: Commendable A: Acceptable
UA: Unacceptable NA: Not Applicable

E C A UA | NA Comments

Working With Others

Staff

Parents

Students

Public

Administrative
Team

Dependability

Works with minimum
supervision

Follows directions

Accepts constructive criticism

Assumes responsibility

Quality of work ; g

Uses time wisely

Does other duties as assigned

Professionalism

Attire

Staff communication

Parent communication

Student communication

Comments




Administrative Leader Evaluation

This survey is to inform the school leader the effectiveness of leadership exhibited in the school
building based on the seven (7) Wisconsin Administrator Standards. The results from the
information obtained will be used as tool for growth, to enhance what the school leader is
currently doing as well as improve in the areas of deficiency.

In the boxes below, please mark each leadership criteria using the following responses: a) a
notable strength (NS), b) a strength (S), c) an area of acceptable performance (AP), d) an area
that should be considered for improvement (AI), and €) a notable weakness (NW). Space is also
provided for comments. This survey is anonymous and in no way impacts teacher performance.

Standard 1
The administrator leads by facilitating the development, articulation, implementation, and
stewardship of a vision of learning that is shared by the school community.

Nl S| Al A
S Pi I

The principal models the core beliefs of the school mission and vision in his/her
daily practice.

The principal creates a culture of share responsibility by involving and recognizing
staff, parents, and community in school improvement efforts.

The principal creates a culture of high expectations and staff performance.

Comments:

Standard 2
The administrator manages by advocating, nurturing and sustaining a school culture and
instructional program conducive to pupil learning and staff professional growth.

Nl S| Al A
S

Student and staff accomplishments are recognized and celebrated.

Professional development is in line with the schools’ vision and goals.

A variety of supervisory and evaluation models is employed.

Comments:




Comments:

Standard 6

The administrator understands, responds to, and interacts with the larger political, social,

economic, legal, and cultural context that affects schooling.

N
S

S

The principal recognizes and respects the legitimate authorities within the public
educational system.

The principal ensures that the needs of the students and their families shape the
environment in which schools operate.

The principal has to ensure that everyone, self, teachers and support staff follow
local, state, and federal policies, laws and regulations.

Comments: _

Standard 7

The administrator has an understanding of and demonstrates competence in the teacher

standards under PI 34.02

S

The principal ensures that the teachers that are hired and supervised know the
subjects they teach.

The principal ensures that the teachers adjust their instruction to meet children’s
diverse needs.

The principal ensures that the teachers plan their instruction according to the
curriculum standards, district policy, and student needs.

Comments:

Thank you for vour time and valuable contribution.
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King's Academy Scho,

GOAL

The goal of King's Academy School is to improve the guality of children’s academic
education by providing a well rounded, rigorous academic program. We will:

1. Assist parents in preparing children to reach their full potential.

2. Provide a strong literacy program that will enhance the quality of learning in all
academic areas.

3. Provide opportunities for children to apply their academic skills in everyday
life situations.

VISION STATEMENT
Our vision is to partner with parents to instill values and high academlc standards in
their children. We will strive to use a holistic approach to educating them.

PHILOSOPHY

At King’s Academy School we believe that all children can learn and should be in an
educational and nurturing environment.

MISSION

The mission of King’s Academy School is to educate all children by promoting academic
excellence with a curriculum that will motivate, educate and elevate them to become
productive citizens.
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Social Policies

Human Dignity

King's Academy School intends to provide its staff and students an environment that is
free of offensive kinds of behavior. Conduct whether intentional or unintentional that
subjects another person to unwanted attention, comments or actions because of race
national origin, age, sex, physical characteristics or disability is not permitted. Instead,
we expect all persons to treat each other with respect. These are the features of this

policy:
A.

We do not condone or allow harassment of others by any staff member or other
persons present in our facilities.

. Any person who believes he or she has been subjected to harassment should

report it immediately to an appropriate superior. Teaching Staff members
should report offense to the principal. Each report will be given serious
consideration and investigation.

Reports of harassment and subsequent investigations will be handled discreetly
to avoid embarrassment of the person making the report or a person who may
be unjustly accused.

. Any person who is determined to have violated this policy will be subject to

corrective action and discipline, including the possibility of termination.

Sexual harassment includes making unwelcome sexual advances, engaqging in
improper sexual comments or otherwise creating an intimidating, hostile or
offensive learning environment.

Any other form of ridicule of others based on race, physical characteristics,
ability, family background or similar feature is harassment; persons engaging in
this misbehavior will be disciplined.

. All school employees are expected to conduct themselves with respect for the

dignity of others.



Serious Misconduct
There are misdeeds and resulting public distrust that can make it impossible for a
person to perform his or her duties. The following acts of confirmed serious misconduct
are examples of those that will likely result in the release of an employee:

A. Theft of property or money.

B. Willful insubordination pertaining to assigned tasks and policies.

C. Willfully falsifying information on employee forms, work reports or other
dishonesty.

D. Immoral conduct or indecency.
E. Deliberate destruction of school property or a co-worker’s property or equipment.
F. Assault and battery towards any person.

G. Consuming or being under the influence of alcoholic beverages on school
premises.

H. Possessing or using illegal drugs.
I. Breach of confidentiality of information.

J. Other comparably serious misconduct.



Dress and Demeanor

King's Academy School expects its staff to dress as adult role models for
children and not ignore the effects of their clothing on children. Staff
should wear clothing that is functional, modest and aesthetic. Sports
clothing is appropriate only for teaching physical education. Of course,
certain lab experiments, field trips and dramatic presentations demand
clothing suitable for the occasion. All staff should display the demeanor of
a professional whose behavior is not contradictory.

Professional Dress Expectations and Definitions

Professional Attire is defined as:

Men:

Suits, dress shirt & tie, sweaters w/shirt & tie, dress slacks w/blazer, dress shoes
w/socks

Women:

Suits, skirts (at knee or lower) w/coordinating blouse, sweater or blazer, dress shoes
(pumps or flats) w/hosiery, dress pantsuits or dress slacks w/coordinated blazer

Summer only: sandals and no hosiery required. No thong sandals

Business Casual Attire is acceptable on Fridays and is defined as:

Men: Women:
Polo shirts, shirts w/collars Casual dress slacks, skorts or skirts (knee-length)
Banded collars, denim shirts w/coordinating blouse, sweater, or blazer,

Appropriate jeans, casual slacks Knee length walking shorts, capris or gouchos
(i.e. dockers, khakis), sweaters w/ coordinating blouse, sweater or blazer
Casual shoes w/slacks denim jeans, dress or slacks

Casual shoes w/socks or hose

Summer only: sandals and no hosiery required

Inappropriate Attire for both men and woman:

Jeans (except Fridays), athletic shoes, sandals (other than summer), bare legs (no
socks, no hosiery) other than summer. T-shirts, shorts, leggings, clinging tight fitting
garments, hiking boots, sweatshirts, logo items that do not promote Christian values,
transparent clothing, revealing attire, sleeveless garments such as tank tops, hats or
caps, clothing in poor condition (worn, wrinkled, frayed, washed out), jogging suits
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CLASSIFICATIONS OF EMPLOYMENT

King’s Academy School has the following classes of employment:

Reqular Full-Time/Salaried

These employees work a minimum of 40 hours per work week. This is the only
classification which receives employee benefits.

Reqular Part-Time
These employees work a minimum of 20 hours per work week.

Support Staff
These employees work less than 20 hours per week.

Temporary On-Call
These individuals work on a part-time, as needed basis.

COMPENSATION

Attendance

Kings Academy School expects employees to report for their regularly scheduled
work hours., This includes an established start time, lunch period, and break time.
Work schedules are based on the requirements for your area of work.

If an employee will be absent, it is their responsibility to report the absence to their
supervisor before the start of their scheduled workday. Failure to call in an
absence (no call, no show) will result in a written disciplinary notice.
Each additional no call, no show within a calendar year will move the
employee to the next step of disciplinary action which is a three (3) day

suspension, and then termination. Three (3) consecutive days
without calling will be an automatic self-termination.

Any absences due to illness should be called in each day, unless other
arrangements have been made with the employee’s immediate supervisor.



Punctuality
Employees of King’s Academy School are expected to report for work on time. If

you are not at your work area at your designated start time, you are considered
late for work. Excessive tardiness will not be tolerated, and is subject to
progressive disciplinary action.

Any employee who will be late for work must call their immediate supervisor before
the start of the shift.

Status of Employment
For purposes of this employee policy reference guide, the following definitions

apply:

¢ Full-time employee — anyone whose normal work schedule is a minimum of
40 hours per week.

¢ Part-time employee — anyone whose normal work schedule is a minimum of
20 hours per week.

¢ Support staff — anyone whose normal work schedule is less than 20 hours
per week.

e Temporary On-Call employee — individuals who work on a part-time, as
needed basis.

¢ Probationary period — the period of time a new employee has for getting
acclimated with the job. The probationary period established by King's
Academy School (KAS) is @ minimum of 90 days. KACS reserves the right to
extend the probationary period of any employee whose work performance
does not meet the established standards.

Pay Periods
The school practices a weekly pay period. All employees receive wages on

Tuesdays after 9:00 a.m. for hours worked. Paychecks are available in the
reception area or may be directly deposited into the employees’ bank account.

Performance Evaluations
Performance evaluations are conducted annually by your immediate
supervisor/Principal.

Salary Increases
Salary increases are contingent upon the schools budget and/or education and

performance.



Disciplinary Policy

Progressive discipline — the progressive disciplinary policy in effect for KAS is as
follows, Verbal Written Warning, Written Warning, Three (3) day
suspension, and Termination. Based on spedific circumstances, KACS reserves
the right to accelerate the order for disciplinary action if the severity of the offense
warrants a more aggressive progression.



EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Although the benefits described in this section are currently available, the benefits
may be adjusted. Considerations that may lead to an adjustment in benefits
include, but are not limited to, an increase in the costs of the benefits and/or the
decrease of funds or contributions received by the school which may have an
adverse effect on the fiscal integrity of the school's financial position.

Vacation

Vacations are intended to provide time off for employees to rest, relax, and
rejuvenate away from their daily work responsibilities. Therefore, earned vacation
time should be scheduled and taken each year.

New Hire Vacation Schedule:

During the first calendar year of employment, employees may schedule vacation
after 90 days of service and before the end of the calendar year in accordance
with the following schedule:

Starting Date Full Time Hours Part Time Hours
Jani1to Jan 8 80 hours 40 hours
Jan 9 to Feb 12 72 hours 36 hours
Feb 13 to Mar 18 64 hours 32 hours
Mar 19 to Apr 22 56 hours 28 hours
Apr 23 to May 27 48 hours 24 hours
May 28 to Jun 30 40 hours 20 hours
Jul 1toJul 17 32 hours 16 hours
Jul 18 to Aug 21 24 hours 12 hours
Aug 22 to Sep 25 16 hours 8 hours
Sep 26 to Oct 30 8 hours 4 hours
Oct 31 to Dec 31 0 hours 0 hours

Vacation eligibility after the first calendar year of service is credited each year,
beginning January 1%, based on an employee’s length of service as follows:

Full-time Employees:
1 - 3 years of service - 2 weeks of vacation
4 — 6 years of service — 3 weeks of vacation
7 — 10 years of service — 4 weeks of vacation
11 - 15 years of service — 5 weeks of vacation
16 years and up — 6 weeks of vacation
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Part-time Employees:
1 — 3 years of service - 1 week of vacation
4 — 6 years of service — 2 weeks of vacation
7 — 11 years of service — 3 weeks of vacation
11 — 15 years of service- 4 weeks of vacation
16 years and up - 5 weeks of vacation

A minimum of one week’s notice is required for all vacation requests. Any
exceptions must be approved by the supervisor/manager, and should be in rare
instances. Vacation time is time away from work for a normally scheduled

workday. Pay is not granted in lieu of vacation time off.

Employees leaving prior to one year of continuous service are not entitled to any
vacation. Vacation taken but unearned due to less than one year of service is
deducted from the employee’s final pay upon termination. Employees who
terminate from the organization prior to one year of continuous service and fail to
- give two weeks notice will forfeit their remaining earned vacation for that calendar
year.

When holidays occur during vacation time, the holiday will not count as vacation.

Upon termination compensation will be made only for any earned unused vacation
during that year. Should a vacation be taken and then employment be terminated
before the vacation is earned, the final paycheck will include a deduction in the
same amount as any unearned vacation time taken.

Compensation will not be given for any unused vacation time remaining at the end
of the annual year. Vacation time cannot be carried forward.

School Paid Holidays
King’s Academy School observes a total of ten (10) holidays during the calendar

year for all employees. The holidays observed are as follows:

1. New Year’s Day 2. Martin Luther King's Birthday
3. Good Friday 4. Memorial Day

5. Independence Day 6. Labor Day

7. Thanksgiving Day 8. Day After Thanksgiving

9. Christmas Eve 10.Christmas Day

The school offices and buildings are closed on these days.
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If a holiday falls on a Saturday, it will be observed on the preceding Friday. If the
holiday falls on a Sunday it will be observed on the following Monday.

Personal Days
All regular full-time employees of King’s Academy School are allowed three (3) paid

personal days after completion of their 90 day probationary period. Personal days
must be scheduled in advance by the employee and approved by their immediate
supervisor.

Part-time employees are not eligible for personal days; however, flexible scheduling
options are available in lieu of personal holidays after the completion of their 90-
day probationary period.

Sick Leave

Sick leave is defined as leave with pay granted an employee when sickness
prevents the employee from performing regular duties and responsibility or which
require medical, dental or optical consideration of treatment. Abuse or misuse of
this benefit will not be tolerated and is subject to the progressive disciplinary

policy.

Each employee has 12 paid sick days per year. Sick leave is available for use after
90-day probationary period.

Sick leave hours cannot be carried forward.

Jury Duty/ Subpoenas

Employees will be permitted to serve on jury duty, or if they are subpoenaed to
appear in court as a witness. Employees will be paid the difference of any stipend
received for juror service, and the employee’s normal rate of pay.

Employees should notify their supervisor of the jury duty summons or the
subpoena as soon as they receive it, in order to be excused from work. A copy of
the summons or subpoena should be given to the employee’s immediate supervisor
for his/her file.

Bereavement Pay
All full-time, part-time, and support employees requiring time off for the death,

funeral or estate settlement of a member of their immediate family (and
corresponding in-laws) may be eligible for up to five (5) days paid funeral leave of
absence. For purposes of this policy, immediate family is defined as the
employee’s spouse, child, parent, grandparent, or sibling.
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Other funeral ieave may be granted on a case-by-case basis, which may be paid or
unpaid leave. Employees must apply for the leave through their immediate
supervisor.

In the event an employee attends a funeral or requires a bereavement leave in
accordance with this policy during an approved regularly scheduled vacation, the
employee may reschedule vacation time in the amount of time granted for the
bereavement leave with the approval of the employee’s supervisor or manager.

Pay for bereavement leave will be at the employee’s regular base rate of pay.

Since death is an unexpected event which can occur at any time, this benefit is
available from the date of employment. This benefit does not apply if the funeral
occurs while on leave of absence.

Medical Insurance

King’s Academy School offers its regular full-time employees a competitive benefit
package, which includes medical and dental insurance coverage. The school will
pay a prorated amount of insurance coverage for all full time employees.
Employees will pay the remaining premium cost through weekly payroll deduction.
Employees are covered by insurance effective the date of employment.

Life Insurance
The school will pay for group life insurance which may be required as part of a
medical insurance package. This benefit is available upon hire.

Accidental Death and Dismemberment Insurance
The school will pay for accidental death and dismemberment insurance for each
employee. This benefit is available upon hire.

Insurance Rate Changes
Due to the rising cost of insurance, these benefits will be reviewed annuaily and
can be adjusted or changed according to the financial condition of the school.

Workers' Compensation
Workers' Compensation Benefits are provided in accordance with the terms and

limitations contained in the school's Workers' Compensation Insurance coverage.
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Military Leave
This leave will be governed in accordance with the Uniformed Services Employment
and Reimployment Rights Act (USERRA).

Professional Development
King’s Academy School believes that professional development is crucial to

maintain a well-rounded staff. A variety of opportunities are available through
conferences, seminars, courses, meetings, and conventions. Upon approval of the
immediate supervisor and/or the executive board, King's Academy School will cover
the expenses to participate in professional development activities.

King's Academy School does not pay for, nor reimburse educational expenses for
courses leading to an Associate’s, Bachelor’s, Master’s, or Doctorate degree.

14



LEAVES OF ABSENCE

Leave of Absence

Personal leaves of absence for extenuating circumstances may be considered on a
case-by-case basis. All personal leaves will be unpaid, and must be requested for a
minimum of five (5) business days. The maximum time that will be granted for
any personal leave of absence is thirty (30) calendar days. All benefits will be
continued during such leave, normally for thirty (30) calendar days, so long as the
employee pays the normal employee portion of each benefit.

All personal unpaid leave requests should be made in writing and will be
considered on a case-by-case basis by the employee’s supervisor or manager, and
the board. Approval will depend upon the particular circumstances and the
operating requirements of the department. Employees will be required to
substitute available paid time off while on a leave of absence. This paid time will
run concurrent with the leave of absence.

Family and Medical Leave (FMLA)

King’s Academy School allows employees to utilize leave time under the provisions
of the state and federal laws on family and medical leave.

To be eligible for family or medical leave under this policy, an employee must have
worked for King's Academy School at least 12 months, and must have worked
1,000 hours in the 12-month period prior to the time leave begins. Both state and
federal FMLA time will run concurrent under this policy, wherever consistent and
applicable with state/federal law.

Amount of Leave
King’s Academy School will allow eligible employees up to twelve {12) weeks of
unpaid leave during a calendar year for the following reasons:

1. Birth of the employee’s child or placement of a child with the employee for
adoption or foster care;

2. To care of the employee’s spouse, parent, parent-in-law or child who has a
serious health condition; and

3. When an employee is unable to work due to a serious health condition.

Employees may elect to substitute available paid time off while on FMLA leave.
When an employee elects to substitute, this paid time will run concurrent with the
FMLA leave.

15



Employees who wish to request FMLA leave must notify their supervisors at least
thirty (30) days in advance of the leave start date, except where medical conditions
make the need for leave unforeseeable. Where business conditions permit, KACS
may accept less than thirty-(30) days notice. When the need for leave is
unforeseeable, notice must be given as soon as possible, but not later than three
(3) workdays after the occurrence of the reason for leave. Failure to notify the
school through the supervisor of the need for leave may result in the delay or
denial of the leave. Details of this policy and leave request forms are available from
the school office.
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SAFETY AND SECURITY

Reporting Accidents

When any accident (physical or auto) occurs on school property, whether to a
student, parent, visitor, or staff member, the matter should be referred
immediately to the administrator or assistant administrator, regardless of how
insignificant the accident may appear to be. This procedure is necessary in order
to provide immediate medical aid to the injured person and to facilitate a full and
prompt report to the insurance company. Employees should not make any
statements to the injured person as to opinions on the cause of the accident.

School property should be a safe and heaithy place for work and worship. If an
unsafe condition exists, be sure to report it to the administrator or assistant
administrator so it can be corrected. If an on-the-job accident should occur, no
matter how minor it may seem to be, report it immediately to the administrator or
the assistant administrator, thus assuring - a prompt report to Workers'
Compensation.

Reporting Emergencies

Any type of emergency must be immediately reported.
Fire Alarms

If an alarm should sound, be prepared to evacuate. If smoke, fire, or flowing
sprinklers are detected, call the maintenance staff. The maintenance staff will
secure the area showing alarm and maintenance will personally notify all personnel
if an emergency warrants evacuation. Please do not try to call Police or Fire
Departments during an alarm unless the situation is an emergency.

Lost and Found
If money is found or personal property is left inadvertently by the owner anywhere
on the school property, immediately turn it in to the school office. If any personal

items or money should be missing, report the loss to the school
office/administrator or assistant administrator.
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EMPLOYEE RESPONSIBILITIES

Employee Staff Meeting
Every employee is expected to attend all scheduled staff meetings. It is a time of

sharing praises, prayer requests, and general announcements. There may be
occasions when meetings are called at unscheduled intervals.

Work Hours for Employees

School office hours are Monday through Friday, 7:30 a.m. through 5:00 p.m. All
administrative and custodial staff will work within these hours unless otherwise
specified. There will be times that the school administrative staff will be expected
to work additional hours.

School Property/Equipment Issue

Any keys, uniforms, or other equipment that are issued to allow the employee to
perform his/her job remain the property of the school. The employee is
responsible that these items be used solely for the purpose for which they were
issued. These items must be returned to the school at the time of termination
before a final paycheck will be released.

Personnel Record

Please notify the school office promptly of any changes which may occur in:
Address and telephone number

Marital status (for insurance and withholding tax purposes)

Name

Beneficiary as listed in insurance policies

Number of dependents listed in your insurance policy

Person to notify in case of accident

QU AN

In addition, please let us know about the completion of any training or educational
courses, so that proper consideration may be given as job opportunities arise at
the school.
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Telephone Usage
The school does not object to employees making or receiving an occasional

personal call but calls should be kept brief. Excessive use of the office or cell
phones for personal use cannot be tolerated. Abuse of telephone privileges may
be cause for disciplinary action.

Children at Work

Children of employees are not allowed to remain with their parents during working
hours. If a difficulty arises concerning proper child care, please talk with your
immediate supervisor.

Personal Use of School Stationery
School stationery is to be used for authorized school business oniy.

Removal of Documents or Equipment
Removal of official documents of the school without the expressed consent of your

immediate supervisor is prohibited. Removal of school equipment requires the
permission of the Administrator. Failure to comply with this policy may result in
disciplinary action. '

Personal Responsibilities

King’s Academy School employees must conduct their personal affairs in such a
fashion that their individual responsibility and the school's reputation are not
jeopardized, and ethical and/or moral questions do not arise with respect to their
association or work with King’s Academy School. Compliance with this code is the
responsibility of every employee of the school.

Termination of Service

We hope you will enjoy working here. Sometimes, however, personal affairs force
a change in jobs. In such a case, please give your supervisor at least two week’s
notice, unless otherwise specified upon hire. This courtesy will allow the supervisor
enough time to adjust working schedules and secure a replacement. Also, advance
notice will be noted in the employee's personnel file.

At Time of Departure

Upon leaving the school's employment for any reason, your final paycheck will be
available the next pay date after your last day of employment. However, a final
paycheck will not be released until all school property has been returned to the
schoot office.

19



CONFIDENTIALITY

During the course of employment with King’s Academy School, employees may
have access on a regular basis to information of a highly sensitive and confidential
nature. This information will be contained in school records, correspondence from
parents and other schools, inter-office memoranda, and other similar documents.
Employees of the school are in a position of trust, and have an obligation to the
school and to those persons to whom they serve to see that the confidentiality of
this information is strictly maintained and protected. Unauthorized use of
disclosure, even if inadvertent, compromises both the employee and the school
and seriously erodes the confidence of others.

Any information regarding King’s Academy School or its students, parents or other
staff members, of which awareness has been made as a result of the employment
relationship, is considered confidential information. Employees may not disclose or
duplicate or use this information except as required in the performance of duties
with the school. Failure to adhere to these necessary standards may result in
disciplinary action or termination.

An obligation to preserve the confidentiality of information acquired
during employment continues even after the employee is no longer
employed by the school. Disclosure may not be made, after cessation of
employment, of any information which was not permitted to be disclosed during
employment. Moreover, employees may not utilize the confidential information
acquired while an employee, after departure from the school.
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EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

It is the policy of King’s Academy School to grant equal employment opportunities
to all qualified persons without regard to race, sex, age, national origin, physical or
mental handicap, veteran's status, or marital status. To deny a qualified person
the opportunity of employment because he or she is a member of a minority group
is unfair to everyone. King’s Academy School intends and desires to provide equal
opportunities in employment, promotion, wages, benefits, and all the privileges,
and terms and conditions of employment. All employment decisions will be made
in compliance with applicable labor laws.

POLICY AGAINST HARASSMENT

King’s Academy School is committed to providing a work environment that is free
of discrimination. In keeping with this commitment, a strict policy is maintained
prohibitng any kind of unlawful harassment, inciuding racial and sexual
harassment. This policy prohibits harassment in any form, including verbal,
physical, and visual harassment.

Any employee who believes he or she has been harassed by a co-worker,
supervisor or agent of King's Academy School should promptly report the facts of
the incident or incidents and the names of the individuals involved to the
administrator or assistant administrator. The school will investigate all such claims
and take appropriate corrective action.

If there are any questions concerning this policy, please feel free to contact your
immediate supervisor.
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EMPLOYEE UNDERSTANDING AND RECEIPT

This is to acknowledge that I have received my copy of the King’s Academy
School Employee Handbook and have been asked to read it carefully. I will
comply with all policies and other requirements that may be established. I
have been advised to contact the immediate supervisor if there is anything
that I do not understand, or for additional information which may affect me.

I further acknowledge that this Employee Handbook is the property of King’s
Academy Christian School, and that I will return it to the administrator
upon leaving the school's employment.

The language in this handbook is not intended to create a contract or
contractual relationship between the King's Academy School and the
employee, expressed or implied, and does not create a contract or
contractual relationship between the King's Academy School and the
employee, expressed or implied.

Employee Name (Please Print)

Employee Signature

Date
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LAUREL L. NOBLES

11042 W. Villa Avenue * Milwaukee, WI 53224 * (414) 355-7153
Email akadevriawi.rr.com

HIGHLIGHT OF QUALIFICATIONS

Strong written and verbal communication skills

Proficient in Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, Power Point, Publisher)
Possess exemplary customer service and management skills

EDUCATION
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee
Licensure in Administrative Leadership
To be granted December 2007

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater
MS Degree, December 1993
Major: Business Education-Post Secondary

PROFESSIONAL PREPARATION
Principalship Practicum

King’s Academy Christian School
Evelyn Jones — Supervisor / Advisor

Student Teaching / Internship (Grade 3)
King's Academy Christian School

Evelyn Jones - Cooperating Teacher / Principal

Practicam 2 (Grade 2)
William Bruce Elementary School
Rachel Wagoner - Cooperating Teacher

Special Education Practicum (Various Grades)

*Henry David Thoreau Elementary School

Karolyn Winston & Kim Stoke - Coop Teachers

*Wilhlam Bruce Elementary School

National Louis University, Milwaukee, Wi
MAT Degree, June 2005
License MCEA, Grades 1-6

University of Wisconsin-Whitewater
BS Degree, December 1990

Major: Economics

Minor: Business Management

Spring 2007
Milwaukee, WI

Fall 2004
Milwaukee, W1

Fall 2003
Milwaukee, W1

Spring 2003
Milwaukee. W1

Milwaukee. W1

P. Stevens, K. Mendoza, M. Temple, D. Kulinski - Coop Teachers

Practicum 1 (Grade 6)
Henry David Thoreau Elementary School
Beth Schefelker - Cooperating Teacher

Fall 2002
Milwaukee, W]
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INSTRUCTIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aug 200]-Present KING'S ACADEMY CHRISTIAN SCHOOL, Milwaukee, Wi
Administrator/Principal (2006-Present): Duties include but not limited to keeping the Board and the
Pastor of the church abreast of such things as: finances, student enrollment, personnel and curriculum,
Other essential assignments entail recommending policies for the further development of the school,
recruiting and retaining top quality faculty and staff members, and administering the policies
established by the School Board. Additional obligations consist of developing and working within the
annual budget, maintaining proper relationships with the State Department of Education, other
government agencies and Christian Schools International (CSI).

dssistant Principal (2005-2006): Duties included meeting regularly with the principal and assisting in
overseeing the work of the administrative staff. Provided customer service to all parents with concerns
or issues related to students. Other assignments consisted of learning the requirements and procedures
for accreditation as well as being cognizant of the legal requirements upon private schools by local,
county, state and federal agencies.

Educator (2001-2005): Duties included providing each student with a quality Christian centered
curriculum based on pupil learning and special needs. Identifying children's individual and collective
learning needs, while providing a stimulating learning environment in which each child could
experience growth, and develop to his or her maximum potential. Other responsibilities included
informing parents of classroom and behavioral expectations, the homework policy. biblical rules and
grading procedures.

Sept 2001-Aug 2006 BRYANT AND STRATTON COLLEGE, Milwaukee, WI

Adjunct Instructor: Instructor for Career Management Course where students were presented with an
outline to formalize a career management plan through a variety of activities including class
discussion. preparing job search documents, Job shadowing, peer critiques, practice interviews, and
individual presentations. Other activities included securing an internship site, and an essay describing
their mission statement. Assessment tools such as rubrics were in place for each outcome to guarantee
success in the course.

Jan 2000-Sept 2001  ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, Greenfield, WI

Instructor-General Education: Duties included preparing lesson plans and lecturing to students at the
post-secondary level. Other duties included counseling students on an individual basis to ensure
reeting the course requirements needed to succeed. Courses taught include: Economics, Oral
Communication, Written Communication and Sociology.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

May 1998-Dec 1999 FISERV INC., Brookfield, WI
Customer Service Representative - Morteage Support

Jan 1996-March 1998 NORTH MILWAUKEE STATE BANK. Milwaukee. W1

Morteage Lender

Sept 1994-Oct 1995 FIRSTAR BANK. Milwaukee, W1
fntern - Manaeement
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Jan 1994 - Sept 1994 J.C. PENNY DISTRIBUTION CENTER, Milwaukee, WI
Production Manager — A-Line

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES AND INTERESTS

Member of> Association for Supervision and Curriculum Development (ASCD), Association of
Wisconsin School Administrators (AWSA); King’s Academy Christian School Board; Alpha Kappa
Alpha Sorority, Inc. (Vice President); Christ The King Baptist Church Marriage Ministry

Interests: Arts & Crafts, Music, and Reading.

Participant in the following seminars: Management and Effective Teaching of Children with
Emotional & Behavioral Problems, Accelerated Math, Customer Service, Team Leadership, Negativity
In The Workplace, Business Writing, Project Management and Stress Management for Women. 4/B
courses include Writing It Right and Personnel and The Law

References Available Upon Request
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This 1s to certify that
LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

has satisfactorily completed two years of study at
UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-WHITEWATER
in recognition of which the Associate Degree
1s hereby granted.

Dated December 22, 1989 / W/U%"'/
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WHITEWATER

THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM,
ON THE NOMINATION OF THE FACULTY, HAS CONFERRED UPON

LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

THE DEGREE OF

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

TOGETHER WITH ALL HONORS, RICHTS, AND PRIVILEGES BELONGING TO
THAT DEGREE. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS DIPLOMA IS GRANTED,.

GIVEN AT WHITEWATER IN THE STATE OF W ISCONSIN, THIS TWENTY-FIRST DAY OF DECEMBER
NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY
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WHITEWATER

THE BOARD OF REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN SYSTEM,
ON THE NOMINATION OF THE FACULTY, HAS CONFERRED UPON

LAUREL LYNNE TAYLOR

THE DEGREE OF

MASTER OF SCIENCE

TOGETHER WITH ALL HONORS, RIGHTS, AND PRIVILEGES BELONGING TO
THAT DEGREE. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, THIS DIPLOMA [S GRANTED.

GIVEN AT WHITEWATER IN THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, THIS TWENTY-THIRD DAY OF DECEMBER
NINETEEN HUNDRED NINETY-THREE.
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Request Result Page 1 of 1

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE CRIME INFORMATION BUREAU

12/10/2003
Order Number 598877
Name LAUREL NOBLES
Date of Birth 10/07/1966
Sex FEMALE
SSN 389-76-7638
Race BLACK
Alias

The response is based on a search using the identification data supplied.
Searches based solely on name and non-unique identifiers are not fully
reliable. The CIB cannot guarantee that the information furnished pertains

to the individuwal you are interested in.

No criminal history found.
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